Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.073
Agenda No. 0.3
Approved: FEB 1 1 zmli
TITLE:

APPROPRIATION

COUNCIL _ offered and moved
adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide an additional appropriation in the Calendar Fiscal
Year 2014 temporary budget to make available the money necessary for the continuance of City
services during the temporary budgef period; and,

WHEREAS, no adequate provisicn has been made in the Calendar Fiscal Year 2014
temporary budget for the aforesald purpose, and N.J.5.A. 40A:4-20 provides for the creation
of an emergency temporary appropriation for the purpose mentioned above; and,

WHEREAS, the total temporary budget resolutions adepted In Calendar Fiscal Year
2014 pursuant to the provisions of N.J.8.A. 40A:4-18,20, including this resolution,
totals $181,954,110. ‘

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipat Council of the City of Jersay
City (not less than two thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concursing) that in accordance
with the aforementioned statutes;

1. An emergency temporary appropriation is hersby created for!

FROM: TO:

30-471 PRIOR YEAR BiLLS 30 $400
20-110  MAYORS OFFICE CFE $5,895 $13,895
MUNICIPAL DRUG ALLIANCE $0 $116,604

TOTAL INCREASE: $125,004

2. Said emergency temporary apprdpriat‘icn will be provided for in the Calendar Fiscal Year
2014 Municipal Budget. '

APPROVED: W a% ABPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM
APPROVED: M/W AN

Busines¥Administrator Corporation Counsel

driificatibh Required D

t Required ]
APPROYED 4-0O
RECORD OF COQUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.1
COUNCILFERSON [ AVE | NAY | N, || COUNGILPERSON | AYE | NAY [ N.V. [[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV,
GAJEWSKI 1/ YUN 7/ RIVERA /
RAMCHAL 7 OSBORNE S WATTERMAN 7
BOGGIANO 7 COLEMAN J LAVARRQ, PRES v

v Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)

b By
Y.

Adopted at Qf the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

-
}/Rbiandc R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Robert Byrne, Cify Cleil




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

ET (Resolution Authorizing an Emergency Temporary Appropriation)

Initiator
Department/Division | Administration/ Budget
Name/Title Rozani Pele-Penteado / Principal Clerk
Phone/email X 4964 — PelcR(@jen],org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To increase the temporary budget to cover expenses as well as include new grants received

I cerfify that all {lj¢ facts presented herein are accurate,
Date :

Signature of Department Director




City Clerk File No. Res. 14.074 :
VAgenc!a No. 10.B

Approved: FEB i 1 ZBI‘I

TITLE:

APPROPRIATION RESERVE TRANSFERS,

COUNCIL offered and moved
adoption of the following resolution:

RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the Comptroller
is hereby authorized to make the following CY 2013 budgetary appropriation reserve
transfers in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:4-59, two thirds of the full membership of the
Municipal Council concurring:

FROM . TO

25.240 POLICE SW : $600,000

23-220 HEALTH BENEFITS _ $600,000
TOTAL: $600,000 $600,000

APPROVED: ’_7
udiness Administrator ) g Corporation Counsel
Certificafjon Reduired O

Not Required ) 0
APPROVED ? -0

!
APPROVED: VQW'“ /a‘/%_ @%} APPRGVED AS?JLEGALF &M

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE ___ 2_11.14
COUNGILPERSON | AVE | NAY | NV, |[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. [ COUNGILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSK] /7 YUN ' / RIVERA 7
RAMCHAL /) OSBORNE 7 WATTERMAN |/

BOGGIANO 7 COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES v
¢ Indicates Yote N.V.-Not Vating (Abstain)

Adopted at of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

ﬁﬁ Ospe

Rélando R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Councit Robert Byrne, City Cledd




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration,
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Fall Title of Ordinance/Resolution

ART ( Resolution Authorizing Calendar Year 2013 Appropriation Reserve Transfers)

Tnitiator
Depariment/Division | Administration/ Budget
Name/Title Rozani Peic-Penteado / Principal Clerk
Phone/email x 4964 — PelcR@jcnj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phene during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To transfer funds in the CY13 budget to cover invoices received after 12/31/13

I certify that all mented herein are accurate.
Mipata /A

Sig’nature of Department Diréctor Date




Resolution of the

City Clerk Flle No.

Agenda No.

City of Jersey City, N.].

Res. 14.075

10.C

Approved:

FEB 11 2014

TITLE:

COUNCIL

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR THE
CALENDAR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012

offered and moved adoption

of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5-4 requires the governing body of every local unit to
cause an annual audit of its books, accounts and financial fransactions to be made
and completed within six months after the close of its fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the audit for calendar year ending December 31, 2012 was presented
to the governing body on December 18, 2013, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with OMB Circutar A-133, 98-07, and Local Finance
Notice CFO 87-18, all government units must prepare and submit a Corrective
Action Plan as part of the annual audit process; and

WHEREAS, the Corrective Action Plan shall cover all findings and recommenda-
tions, including state, federal, and general or financial statementfindings in the audit
report; and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer shall prepare said Carrective Action Plan
with the assistance from other officials affected by the audit recor_nmendations; and

WHEREAS, the Corrective Action Plan must be approved by the governing body of
the local unit and is to be submitted to the Division of Local Government Services
no later than sixty days from the receipt of the audit report; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of
Jersey City that the Corrective Action Plan for calendar year ended December 31,
2013 is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of the Corrective Action Plan will be
placed on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

APPROVED:

APPROVED: WP’L/?/ AL, @% APPRBVED AS TO LEGAL

Corporation Counsel

Certifigation ReLuired [

Tsiness Administrator

Not Required (]
APPROVED _7-O

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE  2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON ] AYE | NAY | NV. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | MV,
GAJEWSK] / YUN / RIVERA S
RAMCHAL v 03BORNE Ve WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO s COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES Vi

« Indicates Vote

Adopted at)/

N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

eting pf the Municipal Council of the C?ty of Jersey City N.J.

i
Rolanda R. Lavarra, Jr., President of Council

Robert Byme, City Gigrk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration,
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012

Initiator
Department/Division | Adminisiration/ Budget
Name/Title John Metro/Principal Account Clerk
Phone/email X 5042

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolation Purpose

In accordance with OMB Circular A-133, 98-07, and Local Finance Notice CFO 97-16, all
government units must prepare and submit a Corrective Action Plan as part of the annual audit
process.

I certify that all'¥he facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature of Department Director Dat




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

HUDSON COUNTY

" CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
. CY 2012 ANNUAL AUDIT




COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012




NAME OF MUNICIPALITY:  CITY OF JERSEY GITY
COUNTY: | Hudson

AUDIT REPORT YEAR: December 31, 2012
DEPARTMENT: Business Administration
DIVISION: Tax Collection
RESPONDENT: Maureen Cosgrove |
FINDING NUMBER: 1 Page 307)

1. DESCRIPTION:

Sample testing of payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILOTs) indicated five instances in
which true-up billing were not up to date, one instance in which administration
fees were not properly charged and one instance in which there was no financial

agreement.

Subseduent to the year of audit, the City has followed up with these concerns.
regarding true-up billings : The City has issued true-up bills through 2012 for one
property, default notices were issued on three properties and the City has
scheduled an audit of the final property. Regarding improper administrative

fees,

the City is currently billing for these fees. Finally, the City obtained the financial

agreement noted above.

2. ANALYSIS:

The City should continue to take corrective action on any abatement properties
not adhering to the terms of financial agreements, including issuing timely

default

notices and true-up billings.

3. Corrective Action:

The City is continuously enforcing and monitoring all entities to make sure

they

submitted their respective Audited Financial Statement (AFS) in a timely

manner.

Default notices were issued to Entities who did not comply to the terms of the

Financial
Agreement.

4. Implementation Date:
On going.




NAME OF MUNICIPALITY: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

COUNTY: Hudson

AUDIT REPORT YEAR: December 31, 2012
DEPARTMENT: Business Administration
DIVISION: Tax Collection
RESPONDENT: ' Maureen Cosgrove
FINDING NUMBER: 2 (Page 307)

1. DESCRIPTION:
For properties being charged abatements according to the rent rolls, charges are
not billed until payments are received from the property owner.

2. ANALYSIS:
The City should obtain quarterly analysis of rent rolls, along with the resulting
service charge amount, and bill abatement amounts accordingly. in the event
such analysis is not available in a timely manner, charges should not be billed,
at
minimum, according to prior year rent ro[!s until the time a proper reconciliation
can be prepared.

3. Corrective Action: _
With regards to Rent Rolls, the City does not bill the Annual Service Charges.

For years, usually, a couple of days after each quarter, the Annual Serwce

Charge
payments together with a computation schedule or analysis supporting
the amount remitted are recorded when received.

Upon receiving the Audited Financial Statement, a true-up will be prepared,
then
the Annual Service Charges will be adjusted accordingly.

4. Implementation Date:
On going.




Name of Municipality: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

County: Hudson

Audit Report Year: December 31, 2012
Depai'tment: Tax Assessor
Division: : Tax Assessor
Respondent: Ed Toloza

Finding Number: 3 (Page 307)

1. Description:
During our testing we noted 2 out of 10 Certificates of Occupancy selected to test
the added assessment had not been included in the 2012 added and omitted.
The Assessor has indicated the amounts will be included in the following year.

2. Analysis:
The Assessor should review all Certificates of Occupancy to ensure they are
included in the added assessments the year they are issued.

3. Corrective Action:
The Assessor will ensure that all Certificaies of Occupancy are included in the
added assessment of the year they are implemented.

4. Impiementation Date:
On Going.




Name of Municipality: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

Cpunty: | Hudson

Audit Report Year: December 31, 2012
Department: | _ Administration
Division: Management/Budget
Respondent: Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 4 (Page 307)

1. Description:
The City expended $7,619,611 for contractual severance liabilities for which
there was no legal appropriation, which is a violation of the Local Budget Law as
identified be N.J.S.A. 40A:4-57.

2. Analysis:
The City is required to raise expenditures made without appropriation in the
succeeding year's budget.

3. Corrective Action:

The expenditure was included in the CY2013 Budget.

4. Implementation Date:
71713




Name of Municipality:

County:

Audit Report Year:
Department:
Division:

Respondent:

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Hudson

December 31, 2012
Administration

Management /Budget

Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 5 (Page 308)

1. Description:

Surety bond coverage for the Court did not meet the minimum requirements of
N.J.A.C. 5:30-8.4(a). Surety bond coverage for the Tax Collector did not meet the

minimum requnrements of N.J.A.C. 5:30-8.3(a).

2. Analysis:

The City should annually review its projected Court revenue and Tax Levy and
obtain the minimum surety bond coverage required under N.J.A.C. 5:30-8.4(a)
and N.J.A.C. 5:30-8.3(a).

3. Corrective Action:
The CFO will review the Court revenue and tax levy and work with the Risk -

Manager to obtain the surety bond coverage.

4. Implenientation Date:

3/13/14




- Name of Municipality: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

County: Hudson

Audit Repo'rt Year: December 31, 2012
Department: . Administration

Division: ' Business Administration
Respondent: Robert Kakoleski

Finding Number: 6 (Page 308)

1. Description: :
Audit testing designed to determine whether employee deductions and W-4
forms are properly authorized could not be completed because supporting
documentation was archived, stored and otherwise unavailable for review.

2. Analysis:
W-4 forms and documentation supporting employee deductions should be
retained permanently in employee personnel files.

3. Corrective Action: _
The City is working on a plan to ensure Personnel documenis are stored

properly.

4. Implementation Date:
On Going.




Name of Municipality: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

County: Hudson

Audit Report Year: ' December 31, 2012
Department: Administration
Division: Management /Budget
Respondent: Donna Mauerl

Finding Number: 7 (Page 308)

1. Description:
Testing of grant receipts in the City's State and Federal Grants Fund indicated
instances in which grant receipts were posted to incorrect grant lines. A
reallocation line was added to Grant Receivable detail to account for the required
adjustments (see Exhibit B-41).

2. Analysis: :
The City should make certain receipts are posted to correct grants and grant -
years. :

3. Corrective Action:

The City will review to ensure receipts are posted to correct grand accounis.

4. Implementation Date:
On Going




Name of Municipality: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

County: Hudson

Audif Report Year: December 31, 2012
Depértment: Administration
Division: . Management /Budget

Respondent: ‘ Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 8 (Page 308)

1. Description:
The City’s State and Federal Grants Fund has outstanding receivables and
appropriations reserved as follows:

Years Crant Granis . Appropriated
Outstanding Your Recelvable Reserves
i 2012 $ 20,078,526 % [2,570,493
z 2011 13,880,635 © 15,992,665
3 2010 . 7,320,632 2,804,593
4 2009 3,115,194 2,741,901
5 2008 955,971 2,009,282
6- 10 2003 - 2007 6,946,687 5,078,378
>10 -« Prierto 2003 1,667,078 _ 4,777,244

b 35,964,723 § 46,034,566

In addition, the City has grants 're.ceivable in the general capital fund totaling
$2,059,900, of which $677,479, $454,175 and_$928,246 have been dormant
since the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively.

2. Analysis:
The City should investigate grants with dormant receivable and reserve balances
-for proper follow-up or disposition, including: consideration of the collectability of
the grants, whether receivable and reserve balances exist as a result of charges
to incorrect grant years and whether aged reserves are expendable or must be
returned to grantor agencies.

3. Corrective Action: ,
The City is in the process of reviewing all grant revenue and receivable accounts.

Implementation Date:
On Going.




Name of Municipality:

County:
'Audit Report Year:
Department:

Division:

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Hudson

December 31, 2012

Administration

Purchasing

Peter Folgado

Respondent:

Finding Number: 9(Page 309)

1. Description:

Certain vehicles and other mobile equipment do not have inventory tags affixed,
therefore, they count not be validated with the list of physical inventory.
Personnel of the City expressed about the tags falling off or becoming otherwise
unreadable due to wear and tear of the asset. An additional 25 non-vehicle fixed
assets acquired during the year were tested. Of these, five items had no tag in

place.

2. Analy3|s

The City should make certain all physmal assets, including vehicles and other
mobile equipment, are traceable to the fixed assets inventory listing. The City
should either mandate inventory tags be affixed to all assets or incorporate other
identtfylng marks in the inventory listing, such as vehicle identification numbers.

3. Corrective Action:
The City is working with the Vendor to possibly change the type of tags currently

being used.

4. Implementation Date:

On Going.




Name of Municipality:

County:

Audit Report Year:
Department:
Division:

Respondent:

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Hudson

December 31, 2012
Administration
Purchasing

Peter Folgado

Finding Number: 10 (Page 309)

1. Description:

Of 25 items selected to test City's fixed assets inventory, seven could not be
located. According to City personnel, these assets were either disposed or
transferred to another department. lt should be noted that the City maintains
policies on fixed asset disposals and department transfers; however, testing

results indicate said policies are not being followed.

2. Analysis:

The City should reinforce existing fixed asset disposal and transfer policies with
appropriate department personnel and make certain such procedures are

followed.

3. Corrective Action:
The Division of Purchasing will reinforce the fixed asset disposal and transfer

policy.

4. Implementation Date:

On Going




Name of Municipality:
County:

Audit Report Year:
Department:
Division:

Respondent:

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Hudson

December 31, 2012
Administration
Managément /Budget

Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 11 (Page 310)

1. Description:

The following accounts are on reserve in the City’s Capital Fund and have had
no activity since the fiscal years noted.

Year of _
Last Activity  Amount
Reserve for:
Veterans Paik 2004 b 60,000
Infrastructure Improvements 2004 219,481
Linkage Construction 2004 480
Parking Lot 2007 20,000
Warten Street Resurfacing 2008 10,820
Aypple Tree House Construction 2009 . - 18,520
Issuers Expense 20140 . 74451
Linden Ave 2010 200,000
R

2. Analysis:
- The City should

undertake a review of dormant Capital Fund Reserves.

Documents providing legal basis for the reserves should be retained for reserves
which the City is legally obligated to retain. Other reserves should be charged
under their original purpose or cancelled if allowable under the terms of their

establishment.

3. Corrective Action:

The City will review these reserves and take necessary action.

4. Implementation Date:

On Going.




Name of Municipality:

County:

Audit Report Year:
Department: |
Division:

Respondent:

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Hudson

December 31, 2012
Administration
Management /Budget

Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 12 (Page 310)

1. Description:

There are numerous reserves on the books of the Trust Fund for which there
does not appear to be an approved Dedication by Rider.

2. Analysis:

~ The City should review for proper follow-up or disposition Trust Fund reserves

which are not supported by a Dedication by Rider.

3. Corrective Action: ‘ ‘
The City will review the Trust Fund reserves and take necessary action.

4. Implementation Date:

On Going.




Name of Municipality:

County:

Audit Report Year:
Department: |
bivisibn:

Respondent:

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Hudson

December 31, 2012
Administration
Management /Budget

Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 13 (Page 310)

1. Description:

The City cancelled $501,963 and $229,672, respectively, of dormant Trust Fund
and General Capital Fund reserves without a supporting resolution.

2. Analysis:

The City should make certain all cancellations of reserves are supported by

resolution of the governing body.

3. Corrective Action:
All cancellations or reserves will be supported by a Resolution.

4. Implementation Date:

1/1/14




Name of Municipality:

County:

Audit Report Year:
Department:
Division:

Respondent:

. CITY OF JERSEY CITY

Hudson

December 31, 2012
Administration
Management /Budget

Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 14 (Page 310)

1. Description:

Activity of the MLK Reserve in the General Capital Fund appears to be of an
operating nature, consisting of revenues and charge-backs to reimburse the City
budget for the security services and utility bills. The General capital Fund should
be limited fo accounting for activities of long-term capital nature, including
construction costs and improvements, and the related debt issued by authorized
on such improvements. '

2. Analysis:

The City should include i

n its annual budget the operating activities of the MLK

Reserve Current Fund budget.

3. Corrective Action:

The City wilt include this in the budget.

4. Implementation Date:

171114




Name of Municipality:

County:
Audit Report Year:
Department:
Division:

Respondent:

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Hudson

December 31, 2012
Administration |
Management /Budget

Donna Mauer

Finding Number: 15 (Page 310)

1. Description:

The City is recording various reimbursements for the payment of dept as
reserves or miscellaneous revenues not anticipated.

2. Analysis:

The City should anticipate debt reimbursements as revenue in the current fund
budget to offset the related debt service appropriation. -

3. Corrective Acfion:

The City will anticipate this as revenue in the budget.

4, Implementation Date:

1/1/114




Name of Municipality: ' CITY OF JERSEY CITY

County: ' Hudson

Audit Report Year: - December 31, 2012
Department: Recreation

Division: |

Respondent: Cynthia M. Blue, Fiscai Officer

Finding Number: 16 (Page 311)

1. Description:
Per our dlscuss:on with the fiscal officer of the Recreation department, the prior
year comments which revealed various deficiencies in controls over cash
receipts have not changed. Specifically, applications and other records are not
maintained in a matter to ensure they are available for the audit and that in some
instances fees are charged without proper approval of the governing body. In
addition, cash receipts are still not deposited timely with Treasury.

2, Analysis:
The Recreation Department must institute stronger controls over cash collected
and amounts on hand. Controls |mplemented by the fiscal officer should be
adhered to.

3. Corrective Action:

The Fiscal Office continues to moenitor the deficiencies with regard to cash receipts and
timely deposits. New staff members have received training with regard to proper
procedure and are responsible for ensuring that deposits are made timely.

Regarding the charges of fees without proper approval, the Administration has not
supported the Department in charging the proper fees. We receive resistance from the
. rental parties who are to be charged and the rental parties continue to go to
elected/appointed officials who intercede on their behalf.

The Fiscal Office with the support of the Director's Office will submit a revision of
Chapter 160 Fee Charges to the Law Department.

4. Implementation Date:
New staffing and training has been implemented as of September/October 2013




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.076
Agenda No. 10.D
Approved: FEB ” 2014
TITLE:

RESOLUTION APPOINTING LA VIVANAN WEBB AS THE NEW
CUSTODIAN OF THE PETTY CASH FUND FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES REPLACING ELIZABETH
CASTILLO '

COUNCIL OFFERED AND MOVED ADOPTION OF THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.L.S.A. 40A:5-21, La Vivanan Webb has been approved
as custodian for the Department of Health and Human Services petty cash fund;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of
Jersey City, that La Vivanan Webb is hereby appointed custodian of the petty cash
fund for the Department of Health and Human Services. This petty cash fund has been
established in accordance to the rules and regulations of the director of Local
Government Services and shall not exceed the sum of five hundred dollars ($500.00).

(%
APPROVEDZ Qﬂ\ﬁmq/\/ . APkROVED AS TO LEGAL BORM
—7

APPROVED: T
Busi¥ess’Administrator \/Corporailun Counsel
Cerification Required O
Not Hequired 0
. APPROYED -0
RECORD OF COUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV, | COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV
GAJEWSKI / YUN - Y/ RIVERA /
RANCHAL / OSBORNE J WATTERMAN 7
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES /
¢ Indicates Vole N.V.-Not Voling (Abstain}

Adcptewf the Municipal Council of the City of Jersay Gity N.J.
it Dpre

Rélando R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Councit . Robert Byme, Cily Clerk(/




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Office of the Director

ONE JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 2"° FLOOR JERSEY CITY, NJ 07306
P: (201) 547-6800 F:(201) 547-5168

STEVEN M. FULOP _ STACEY FLANAGAN
MAYOR ‘ DIRECTOR

January 29, 2014

Members of the Municipal Council

City of Jersey City

280 Grove Street

Jersey City, NI 07302

Re: Petty Cash Custadian for City Council

Dear Members of the Municipal Council,

Kindly be advised that | am appointing La Vivanan Webb, to serve as the Petty Cash Custodian
replacing Elizabeth Castillo who has been transferred to a new position.

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

g

2//(‘_,,4/“)
Staceyflanagan

Director of'Health and Human Services

cc: Hon. Steven M. Fulop, Mayor
Jeremy Farrell, Corporation Counsel
Robert Kakoleski, Acting Business Administrator
Robert Byrne, City Clerk
. Kevin Lyons, Fiscal Officer




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.077
Agenda No. - 10.E
Approved: FEB 11 qu
TITLE:

RESOLUTION APPOINTING JOHN D. PETKANAS
AS A MEMBER OF THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

COUNCIL
OFFERED AND MOVED ADOPTION OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, the Honorable Steven M. Fulop, Mayor of the City of Jersey City,
has advised the Municipal Council by letter dated February 4, 2014, that he has
appointed John D. Petkanas, of 158 Wayne Street, Apt.# 401-A, Jersey City, New
Jersey, 07302 as a member of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, replacing
John Spinello, who has resigned, for a period to commence immediately and expire
on June 30,2017,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of
the City of Jersey City, that the appointment of John D. Petkanas as a member of
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency for the above-mentioned term is hereby
advised and consented fo pursuant to law.

RB:sig

APPROVED: A APPRO\&TO | EGALEGRM
APPROVED: ;( %‘/ 1
Bugifighs Administrator - \féorporatlun Counsel
Certificatidn Required [

Not Required O
APPROVED 9-0

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
CCUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY [ N.V.
GAJEWSK] Y YUN e RIVERA e
RAMCHAL v OSBORNE S WATTERMAN 7
BOGGIANG v COLEMAN / LAYARRO, PRES. v
v Indicates Voie N.V.-Not Vofing (Abstain)

Adopted ata Pe of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
»‘J’I

1
Rolafftdo R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Roberl Byme, Cltyﬂerk




City oF JERSEY CITY

STEVEN M. FuLOP, MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
CITy HALL
280 GROVE STREET
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302

P:201 547 5200
F: 201547 5442

WWW.JERSEYCITYNJ.GOV

" February 4, 2014

- President and Members of the Municipal Council

280 Grove Street
City of Jersey City
Jersey City, N.J. 07302

Dear President and Members,

Kindly be advised that I have appointed John D. Petkanas, of 158

Wayne Street, Apt.# 401-A, Jersey City, New Jersey, 07302, as a
Member of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency. Mr. Petkanas
is replacing John Spinello, who has resigned. Mr. Petkanas’s term
will commence immediately upon the adoption of a resolution and
will expire on June 30, 2017,

I respectfully request your advice and consent on this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

~

Steven M. Fulop
Mayor

c: Jeremy Farrell, Corporation Counsel
Robett Kakoleski, Acting Business Administrator
Robert Byrme, City Clerk
Barbara Amato, Secretary, J.C. Redevelopment Agency
Muhammed Akil, Chief of Staff
Nancy Warlikowski, Mayor’s Office
John D, Petkanas




John D. Petkanas, DDS
479 N, Midland Avenue, Building B
Saddle Brook, New Jersey 07663

Telephone: 201-703-0100
" Fax #: 201-703-0101
wehsite: www.ore-facialpaindoe.com
e-mail; john.petkanas@yahoo.com

PERSONAL: ‘
Birthdate - 06 April, 1967
Birthplace - New York, New Yotk

LICENSURE: :
Stato of New Yotk - # 044462
State of New Jersey - # 20196

EDUCATION:
New York University. : 1988-1992
" College of Dentistry -
New York, New York

New York University © 1984-1988
Washington Square & University Campus ’

College of Arts and Sciences

New York, New York

POST-GRADUATE TRAINING:

Certified; Advanced Cardiac Life Support (A.C.L.8.) Current
Basie Cardiac Life Support (B.C.L.8.)
American Heart Association
Dallag, Texas

Certified: Fellowship Examination 2012
American Academy of Craniofacial Pain
TPort Worth, Texas

Certified: Fellowship Bxamination 2003
International College of Craniomandibular Orthopaedics '
Kona, Hawaii




Certified: Head & Neck Anatomy
Diagnostic & Therapeutic Blockade in the
Treatment of Craniofacial Pain

American Academy of Craniofacial Pain
Milwankee, Wisconsin

Certified: Forensic Consulting
American College of Forensic Examiners’
Atlanta, Georgla

Certified: Medical Investigations- Level V
Amnerican College of Forensic Examiners
Chicago, ilinois

Certified: Pharmacotherapeutics in Dentistry
American Academy of Craniofacial Pain

Charleston, South Carolina

Certified: Biomechanics, Diagnosis

and Treatment of Soft Tissue Injuries
with Motor Vehicle Causation

American Academy of Craniofacial Pain
Dallas, Texas

Cettified: NobelBiocare USA
Zygomaticus Fixture Training Program
Surgical and Prosthetic Protocols
Baylor University College of Dentistry
Houston, Texas

Certified: Prosthetic Reconstruction
via Bndossecns Implant Therapy -
Branemark Osseointegration Program
Stamford, Connecticut

Resident, Department of Dentistry

. Albert Binstein College of Medicine

Flushing Hospital Medical Center
Flushing, New York

AFFILIATIONS & POSITIONS:

Editorial Review Committee,

American College of Forensics Institute
Certitied Criminal Investigations

TFirst Edition Guidelines

2005

2005
2004
2002

2001

1999

1993

1992-1993

2013




Patron, CATO Institute
Washington, D.C.

Fellow, American Academy of Craniofacial Pain
Reston, Vitginia-

Attending Medical Staff
Department of Dental Medicine
Hoboken University Medical Centre
Hoboken, New Jetsey

Appointes, Education Committee
American College of Forensic Examiners Instifute
Springfield, Missouri

Appointes, Executive Advisory Coungeil
Arnerican Boaid of Forensic Dentistry
American College of Forensic Examiners
Springfield, Missonri

Trincipal, Paramus Surgical Centre
30 West Century Road
Paramus, New Jersey

BExecutive Director
Associates in Oro-Facial Pain
‘West New York, New Jersey

Attending Dental Surgeon
Liberty Surgical Cenfre
Jersey City, New Jersey

Attending Staff
Jersey City Medical Centro
Jersey City, New Jersey

Medical Consultant
First Choice Evaluations
Ruffalo, New York

Attendiﬁg Dental Surgeon
County Line Surgical Centre
North Bergen, Now Jersey

Attending Diental Surgeon
Paramus Surgical Centre
Paramus, New Jersey

Executive Dircctor
Associates in Oro-Factal Pain
Saddle Brook, New Jersey

2013

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2011

2010




Attending Dental Surgeon
‘Market Street Surgical Cenfre
Saddle Brook, New Jetsey

Medical Consultant

Medical Consulrants Network
MCN Seattle/Bellevue
Seattle, Washington

Assistant General Secretary
Society of Kastorians, “OMONOIA”
Whitestone, New York

Member, Scholarship Committee
Sceiety of Kastorians, “OMONOIA”
Whitestone, New York

Fellow, American College of Forensic Examiners
Springfield, Missour

Dental Surgeon, Red Bull New York
Fast Rutherford, New Jersey

Fellowship-Eligible, American Academy
of Craniofacial Pain
Hurst, Texas

Member, Al;ncrican Academy of
Dental Sleep Medicine
Westchester, Hiinois

Member, International College of
Craniomandibular Orthopaedics
Seattle, Washington

Medical Consultant
Concentra Medical Nebwork, Ine,
- Rising Sun, Maryland

Exeecutive Director, Hudson Facial Trauma
Guttenberg, New Jersey

Executive Director, Palisades Facial Trauma
Fort Lee, New Jersey

Exccutive Director, Facial Trauma Consultanfs
Englewood Cliffs, New Jeisey

2010

2010

2010 .
2009

2007

" 2006

2005
2005
2005
2004

2003

- 2002

2001




Executive Director, Empire Dental Consulting
Brooklyn, New York

Dental Surgeon, New Jersey Gladiators
Continental Arena
“East Rutherford, New Jersey

Member, American Academy
of Cranicfacial Pain
Harst, Texas -

Clinical Tnstructor

‘Honors/AEGD Post-Dogctoral Program
New York University College of Dentistry
New York, New York

Dental Surgeon, NY/NJ MefroStars
East Rutherford, New Jersey

Diplomate, American Academy of Pain Management
Sonora, California

Clinical Director, Facial Trauma Consultants
Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey ‘

Member, International Society of Police Surgeons
Shield # 891
New York, New York

Attending, Meadowlands Hospital Medical Centre
Secaucus, New Jersey

Dental Surgeon, New Jersey Red Dogs
Continental Arena :
Bast Rutherford, New Jersey

Diplomate, American Board of Forensic Dentistry
Springfield, Missouri

Member, American College of Fotensic Bxaminers
Springfield, Missouri

Membar, American College of Forensic Medicine
Springfield, Mlssoun

Co-Chair, Select Spemalty Committee

of Bmergency Physicians

Ametican Academy of Head, Neck & Faeial Pain
Thurst, Texas

2001

2001

2001

2000

2000

2000

1999

1999

1599

1999

1998

1998

1998

1908




ER Attending, Lenox Hill Hospital
New York, New York

Associate Member, American Academy
of Head, Neck and Facial Pain
Hurst, Texas

President, Facial Tranma Consultants
18 East 50™ Street
New York, New York

Member, American Society of
Law Enforcement Trainers
Frederick, Maryland

Member, International Association of
I.aw Enforcement Firearins Instroctors
Gilford, New Hampshire -

. Departmental Chair

FHMC House Staff

Committee of Inferns & Regidents
New York, New York

Consultant, Scholarship Committee
Socicty of Kastorians, “OMONOIA,” Inc.
Yanos Scholarship Fund

New York, New York

Member, National Headache Foundation

Member, American Dental Association

AWARDS & DISTINCTIONS:

Bditorial Contributor,
Smithsonian Magazine
Washington, D.C.

Op. Ed. Contributor,
Jowrnal of Practical Pain Management
Montclair, New Jersey

Recipient, Award for Clinical Excellence
TMJ Disorders & Oro-Facial Pain
Consumers’ Research Council of America
Simi Valley, Catifornia

1998
1997
1994
1993

1993

1992-1993

1992

1992

1992

2013

2013

2013




Member, Hudson Union Society
Pennington, New Jersey

Member, Princefon Club
NYU Alumni

NYUCD Alamni
NYUCD Faculty Alumni
New York, New York

Metmber, Dean’s Circle
New York University

“Collegs of Dentistry

New York, New York

Executive Board, Steering Comtnittee
Kastorian Relief Fund

Society of Kastorians “OMONOIA”
Whitestone, New York

Member, Alumni Foundation
New York University
New York, New York

Member, Alumni Foundation -
Enrichment Fund for Major Projects
Bronx High School of Science
Bronx, New Yotk '

Keynote Speaker and Recipient
Society of Kastorians “OMONOIA”
Centennial Anniversary & Scholarship Ceremony

Quisianding Academic Achievement Award

Whitestone, New York

Certified Forensics Consultant
American College of Forensic Examiners
Springfield, Missouri

Certified Medical Iﬁvestigator- Level V
American College of Forensic Examinors
Springfield, Missourl

Commissioner, Department of Zoning and Boundaries
Borough of Cliffside Park ’
Cliffside Park, New Jersoy

Member, Advisory Board
Honors/ AEGD Post-Dogtoral Program
Now York University College of Dentistry -~ -

New York, New York

2013

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2010

2005

2004

2004

2002




Member, Admissions Committee ‘ 2002
Honors/ABGD Post-Doctoral Program

New York University College of Dentistry

New York, New York

Member, Emergency Response Teara _ 2001
International Society of Police Surgeons
New York, New York

Clinical Director, New York University 2000
College of Dentistry Humanitarian Outreach Program

Bl Semillero de Veragua

Espailtat, Dominican Republic

Certified, Northeast Regional Boérd of Dental Examiners 1993
Washington, D.C. ) ' .
Certified, Joint Commission of National Dental Examiners 1992

Chicago, Illinois

Alumni Member, National Deatal Honor Society 1992
Omicron Xappa Upsilon :
Omega Chapter

New York, New York

Appointee, Honor’s Program ' 1991-1992
_ Department of Oral Pathology ,
New York University
College of Dentistry

Appointee, Dean’s List 1988-1992
MNew York University
College of Dentistry

Member, National Dean’s List : ‘ 1988-1992

Trustee Scholar, New York University 1934
Washington Square & University Campus

College of Artts & Sciences

New York, New York

SYMPOSIA & LECTURES:

Keynote Speaker, Annual Scholarship Programn , 2010
Society of Kastorians, “OMCNOIA”, Inc, :

Centennial Anniversary Symposium

Whitestone, New York




"Clinical and Medico-Legal Issues in

Cranio-Mandibular Practice
Teaneck, Mew Jersey

Medico-Legal Issues in Motor Vehicle Accidents:
Evaluoation and Treatment of Cranio-Facial Infurles
Englewood, New Jersey

NJICLE, Temporomandibular & Cranio-Facial Injuries:

Surgical and Non-Surgical Treatment
New Brunswick, New Jersey

NITCLE, Medico-Legal Seminar:

Facial Trauma and Temporomandibular Disorders-
Their Causes, Assessment and Treatment

New Brunswick, New Jersey

TUSA Hockey, Safety Protocol Symposium:
Dental and Facial Tranma in Hockey:
Policy and Practices

Lawrenceville, New Jersey

NYUCD, Clinical Conference:

Surgical Procedwres for Implant Reconstruction A
Surgical and Prosthetic Phases of Implant Dentistry
Current Issues in Implant Therapy

New York, New York

Guest Lectorer: Cranio-Facial Anatomy

Clinical Implications in the Differential Diagnosis
and Treatment of Oro-Facial Pain Disorders,

TMI Injuries and Implant Re-Construction -
Englewood, New Jersey

2005
2001
2000
1909

1999

1698

1998
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280 Grove Street !
~ Jersey City, New Jersey 017302
G
Robert , CMLC., City Clark - & RS i Telephone; (201} 5475150
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APPLICATION FOR MUNICIPAL Pt PUBLIC SERVIC

Date:_09 ‘7}"’“"‘! gory

{, hereby appfy to pelform public service on the foilowfdg municipal authorities, boards
Oir CI-’I'I LUK -ﬁsloqs

a)__Jersey C 2y /e - devesoprrend /7?“’7 (7ez)

b}

o
Name: Jﬁ' Joba D, /757‘/(:;/;@5‘

~ Address of Restdence (SE }‘/"‘}"JE— IWEE-Q" ﬁ""'f’a/ v <_Te/)’y (;r-/ M 07_70 2

: Phone Number: /Zol) £Flo -Fsox

. E-mail Address: _Ufoﬁ/l- ,PE?‘qucU’ﬂ ya hoo . com .

Education related to the atithorities, boards or commissgons of ciholce:

/7/6.’41’& See é«n‘f‘adf_{ny ,/, vere

-

Vo'lunteer or work refated -experience WhiCh couid be of use to the authorities, boards or
commissions of choice; ' .

(sce atoe]

=3

Frevious meeting attendance at, or o..mtce. WOi L 07, ine authorities, Doards or commissions

ofchom
ﬂ —— -
Signature: . . ‘

7

-

Application for Municipa! Public Sevvicewpd
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DR. JOHN D. PETK?-\NAS
479 N. Midiand Avenue, Ridg. B
Saddle Brook, New Jersey 07663
Office: {261) 703-0108
Facsimile: (201) 703-0}1.01

I
i
1

FACSIMILE_TRANSMISSION

TO: Og&&afﬂe— ):’%)fc/:_ femf (;7‘7”/1/&_, Jsﬂaf
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i 7
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# of pages (including cover): /5 ﬂ)
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Co ‘

'/Ef' Yeer /t'/m._r’q“/ @t A Pt
4 ook Oﬁwq-af/ o a./a,,-,e,dn afj/é pe,

He r -

@7

Note™: The information included in this transmission is privileged, and solely intended for
the use of the person indicated above. ¥ you are pot the intended recipient of this
- transmission, please forward to same. if unable to do so, please notify sender at the
fefephone aumber listed at the fop of this page. Thank you,

sat.




John Spinello
188 Ege Avenue ) E @ E ” M E
Jersey City, New Jersey 07304
201-332-7455 : JAN8 2013

STEVEN W, FULOP

- December 30, 2013 A | MAYOR

The Honorable Steven M. Fulop
Mayor, City of Jersey City

280 Grove Street

Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

RE: Jersey City Redevelopment Agency Board of Commissioners

Dear M'ayO; Fulop,

I am writing to respectfully tender my resignation from the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency.
(JCRA) Board of Commissioners, effective immediately.

I have been privileged to serve the City of Jersey City and its residents as a member of the Board
that oversees the JCRA since my initial appointment in 2008. I am grateful for the support of my
colleagues and the hard work of the talented and dedicated staff of the JCRA over the years. I
appreciate the opportunity to have worked alongside good péople to improve the the quality of
life for the residents of our City, and wish the Ageney, its staff and those it serves much success
in the future. ' |

Respectiully,
. / ™~
John Spinello '

é, Hon. Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., Chairman, JCRA
66 York Street, 2nd Flr., Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

M. Chris Fiore, Assistant Executive Director, JCRA
66 York Street, 2nd Flr., Jersey City, New Jersey 07302




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.J.

City Clerk FileNo.__ Res. 14.078 TERS

Agenda No. 10.F
Approved: FEB 11 20t
TITLE:

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY CONSENTING TO THI i
UNDERTAKING OF CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS BY THE JERSEY
CTTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City (the “City™) and the Jersey Municipal Utilities
Authority (formerly the Jersey City Sewerage Authority) (the “Authority”) have entered into a
Service Contract with respect to the Sewer System on December 1, 1985, as amended by
Amendment No. 1 to the Sewer Service Contract dated as of May 1, 2003 {collectively, the
“Sewer Service Contract™); and

WHEREAS, the Sewer Service Contract provides that the Authotity may not issue
Bonds to finance capital projects concerning the Sewer System until those capital projects have
been presented to and approved by resolution of the City Council as well as by certificate of the
Mayor or his representative; and

WHEREAS, in consultation with the Authority's engineers and the Department of
Eavironmental Protection, the Authority has determined that the capital projects outlined in
Exhibit A, attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein (collectively, the
“Projects™), are necessary and appropriate to continue the operations of the Sewer System in
proper order; and ' :

WHEREAS, the total estimated cost of the Projects is approximately $32,205,000, as
further described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WEEREAS, the Authority is seeking to fimd the Projects through the New Jersey
Environmental Infrastructure Trust Financing Program (the “Program”), which provides a mix of
low-interest loans, zero-interest loans, and loans with principal forgiveness in order to minimize
the borrowing cost of sewer infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to obtain the approval of the City Counci! to
undertake these Projects,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Cily Council of the City of Jersey
City as follows:

Section 1. Pursuant to the Sewer Service Contract, the City hereby consents to the
Authority’s undertaking of the Projects delineated in Exhibit A attached hereto,

Section 2. This resolution shall take effgct immediately.

APPROVED: P | APPROVED AS TO LEGEAL FORM
APPROVED: \ W f
Business Administrator r Corporation Counse!
' Ce ﬁcatiox Required O
Mot Required O
APPROVED -0
RECCRD OF CCUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSCN AYE | NAY | NV. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. |] COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSKI / YUN / RIVERA 7
RAMCHAL S/ OSBORNE / WATTERMAN 7
BOGGIAND v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES, | ¢
« Indicates Vote ‘ N.V.-Not Yoting {Abstain)

Adopted a eating of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

(pt By

Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Robert Byrne, City Clﬁk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET —~ NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

Resolution of the City of Jersey City consenting to the undertaking of certain capital projects by the Jersey
City Municipal Utilities Authority : '

Initiator
Department/Division | Admin/Budget
Name/Title Donna Mauer/ CFO
Phone/email X 5042- DonnaM@jenj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone doring agenda meeting {Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Parpose

The Sewer Service Agreement between the City and JCMUA requires that prior to the issuance of any bonds
by the JCMUA te finance capital projects, those capital projects must be presented to and approved by
resolution of the City Council. JCMUA is participating in the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
Financing Program with respect to certain sewer projects.

I certify that allthe facts presented herein are accurate,
e ol

Signature of Department Director Dat




K5, 14 01 F
FEB 11 2014

EXHIBIT A

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Brown Blace

Certain sections of combined sewers in Brown Place (Gaifield to Princeton),
Princeton Avenue (Brown Place to Linden) and Linden Avenue (Old Bergen
Road to Ocean) are deteriorated due to age. The existing sewers are constructed of
brick-arch, postions of which have collapsed, leaving bricks in the sewers causing
blockage which need frequent maintenance, cleaning and/or repair. Sewer
blockages and or collapses have caused costly, unplanned emergency repairs. The
project will replace and improve approximately 0.8 miles of sewers and manholes
within roadways. All sewage flows are existing and there are no increases in
sewage flows proposed. Along with the sewer replacement, those affected service
connections will be replaced and new cleanouts will be provided beyond the curb
line, As the sewers are combined, roadway drainage facilities will be improved by
the upgrading of curb inlets and installation of manholes at the locations where
roadway drainage laterals connect to the interceptor sewer mains. Full-width
pavement resurfacing will be performed.

Estimated Project Cost — $4,109,000

Newark, SIP & Trenion

The Tremton Strect (Waldo to Chestnut) Project is located within an existing
paved roadway in a residential area, the Sip Avenue (Route 440N to Freeman)
Project is located in an existing paved roadway in a mixed commercial residential
area and the Newark Avenue (James to Summit) project is within an existing
paved roadway within a mixed commercial residential area.

Estimated Project Cost - §13,700,000

Duncan

The Duncan Avenue (4408 to Hackensack river) Outfall Replacement is being
completed within the Streets right of way.” Additicnal work is being completed in
the 6th Street right of way and the former Monmouth Street right of way,

Estimated Project Cost - $14,396,000




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.].

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.079

Agenda No. ' 10.G
Approved: FEB §1 201
TITLE:

A RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING THE WEEK OF FEBRUARY 17, 2014 - FEBRUARY 25,2014 A3
NATIONAL PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION “TAKE YOUR FAMILY TO SCHOOL WEEK” IN
JERSEY CITY.

COUNCIL ) offered and moved adoption of the follewing

Resolution:

Phoebe Apperson Hearst; and

WIHEREAS, the National Paresit Teacher Association was founded February 17; 1897 by Alice McClellan and

WHEREAS, the National Parent Teacher Aéso_ciation’s National Standards for FamilySéhdol Partnerships were
developed to reflect the most recent research about how parents, schools'and communities can work together to
support student success; and o ’ o ’ T

WHEREAS, research shows that students with engaged patents are more likely to earn higher grades and pass their
classes, attend school regularly, have better social skills, stay enrolled in school dnd go on to postsecondary
education; and

WHEREAS, the National Parent Teacher Association is keenly aware of the hpoﬂmce of the family-school
parmership in children reaching their full potential; and

WHEREAS, expanded and enhanced farnily engagement in schools across the country helps parents build positive
relationships with school staff, connect with ather families in the school environment and feel like welcome
members of 2 friendly school community; and

WHEREAS, family-school conmections are fostered by focusing on issues that are important to both schools and
families.

WHEREAS, the Parent Teacher Association of Jersey City’s Alfred E. Zampella School, also known as PS #27, is
the only Pavent Teacher Association in the State of New Jersey to receive funding to promote student success and
expand and enhance family engagement in their schaol.

WHEREAS, the Parent Teacher Association of Alfred E. Zampella School will hold a Community Meet and Greet
with local, state, and Board of Bducation officials on Tuesday, February 25, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. to enhance family,
commmunity, and school connections,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Court of the City of Jersey City that we do hereby
proclaim February 17 —25, 2014, as National Parent Teacher Association Take Your Family to Schooi Week in
Jersey City and urge all citizens to fostet the growth and success of the children in their lives by actively
participating in their school environment.

TH

14/14
APPROVED: ” APPROVED AS TC LEG ORM
APPROVED: LT

sineds Administrator . {/  Corporation Counsel
Certifigation Required 0O
. Not Required (] :
_ ‘ APPROVED %-C
RECORD OFE COUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14

COUNCILPERSON AYE 1 NAY | M.Y. 1| COUNCILPERSON AYE § NAY | NV, || COUNCILPERSON . | AYE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSKI f YUN i/ RIVERA v
RAMGHAL / OSBORNE s WATTERMAN vy
BOGGIANG g GOLEMAN v LAVARRG, PRES o
/ Indicates Vote _ N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)

Adopted at a meeti _/ffhe Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

(it B

Rnlg?u}g R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Robert Byrhe, City Clerkf




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Fitle of Ordinance/Resolution

A RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING THE WEEK OF FEBRUARY 17, 2014 - FEBRUARY 25, 2014 AS
NATIONAL PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION “TAKE YOUR FAMILY TO SCHOOL WEEK™ IN
JERSEY CITY.

Initiator
Department/Division | Municipa] Council
Name/Title Rolando R. Lavarro, Ir. Council President
Phone/emzil (201) 547-5204 rlavarro@jenj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 pm.)

Resolution Purpose

To honor the work of the National Parent Teacher Association by proclaiming February 17, 2014 to February
25, 2014 “Take Your Family to School Week™ in Jersey City and to commemorate the fact that PS#27
received a grant from the National PTA te conduct programming during that week.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate,

Signature of Department Director Date




Resolution of the

City Clerk File No.

Res. 14.080

Agenda No. 10.H
Approved:; FEB it 21]14
TITLE:

City of Jersey City, N.J.

TO INCREASE THE MINIMUM WAGE OF ITS EMPLOYEES AT NEWARK
LIBERTY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT TO $10.10 PER HOUR

WHEREAS, the Port Authority of New York & New Jersey has been tasked with overseeing and
maintaining the major transportation facilities in New York and New Jersey, including the region’s
airports; and

WHERFEAS, Executive Director of the Port Authority Pairick Foye, appointed by New York Governor
Andrew Cuomo, has requested that employees of major airtines operating within New York City and
earning $9 per hour or less receive an immediate $1 per hour wage inorease. Such an increase would
apply to over 8,000 employess at both John F. Kennedy International Airport and LaGuardia Ajrport; and

WHEREAS, no similar minimum wage increase has been allowed at Newark Liberty International
Airport in New Jersoy, Newark Liberty International currently employs ever 4,000 individuals; and

WHEREAS, increases to the minimum wage provide significant benefits to the local, state, and national
economies. Specifically, such increases coniribute to more economic activity, positive impacts on
national gross domestic produci (GDP), and now job creation which, by some estimates, can place more
than $32 billion into the econemy; and '

WHEREAS, during his 2014 State of the Union address, President Barack Obama declared his intention
to raise, via sxecutive order, the minimum wage of future federal contract workers from $7.25 per hour to
$10.10 per hour; and

WHEREAS, Steven Fulop, Mayor of the City of Jersey City, has requested that Governor Chris Christie
and the Port Authority of New York & New Jersey allow a wage increase for employees of Newark
Liberty International Airport; and

WILEREAS, Stophen M. Sweeney, New Jersey Senate President, has urged the Port Authority of New
York & New Jersey to increase the minimum wage for employees at its New Jersey facilities; and

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of New Jersey in November 2013 approved a constitutional
amendment raising the minimum wage within the state to $8.25 per hour plus further additional increases.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City does
hereby urge Governor Chris Christie and the Port Authority of New York & New Jersey to support an
increase to the mintmum wage of employees at Newark Liberty International Airport to $10.10 per hour
to promote beneficial economic activity,

APPROVED: ”/ /- APPROVED AS TRILE FORM
Busjieds Adminisirator \/ Corporation Counsel
Certification Required [
Not Required O
APPROVED 70
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNGILFERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. [[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V,
GAJEWSKI / YUN /7 RIVERA 7
RAMCHAL v OSBORNE J WATTERMAN /
BOGGIANG v COLEMAN 4 LAVARRO, PRES. v

¢ Indicates Vole

Adopted at a meg/ |

e

7
Wlén'ﬂ@ R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council

f the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

N.V.-Not Vofing {Abstain}

(b L

Robert Byre, City CErk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION URGING THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK & NEW JERSEY TO
INCREASE THE MINIMUM WAGE OF ITS EMPLOYEES AT NEWARK LIBERTY
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT TO $10.10 PER HOUR

Initiator
Department/Division | Municipal Council
Name/Title Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr, Couneil President
Phone/email (201) 547-5204 rlavarro(@jenj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting {Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To amplify calls for a higher minimum wage for employees at Newark Liberty International Airport that will
promote beneficizl economic activity and to ensure that employees working at Newark Liberty International
benefit from a higher minimum wage as has been requested for those working at New York-based airports
governed by the Port Authority of New York & New Jersey, including John F, Kennedy International Airport
and LaGuardia Airport.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

/s/ Rolando R, Lavarro, Jr, February ¢, 2014
Signature of Department Director Date




Resolution of the City of Jersey Clty, N.J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.081

Agenda No. 10.1
Approved: FEB 11 20t
TITLE:

RESOLUTION OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY
CITY AUTHORIZING THE PLANNING BOARD TO CONDUCT A
PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION OF CONDITIONS IN THE CITY HALL
STUDY AREA FOR DETERMINATION AS A NON-CONDEMNATION AREA
IN NEED OF REDEVELOPMENT '

WHEREAS, pursuant to NJSA 40A:12A-6.a,, the Municipal Coungil, by Resolution, may
authorize the Planning Board to undertake a preliminary investigation to determine whether an
area is, or is not, a “Non-Condemnation area in need of redevelopment”; and

WHEREAS, this redevelopiment area determination authorization shall authorize the
municipality to use all those powers provided by the Legislature for use in a redevelopment area
other than the use of eminent demain; and.. i

WHEREAS, pursuant to NJSA 40A:12A-6.a., such determination shall be made after public
notice and public hearing of the Planning Board as provided by NISA 40A:12A-6.b,; and

WHEREAS, the study area authorized herein appears to exhibit the characteristics qualifying as
an area in need of redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, the study area is consistent with the attached map labeled “City Hall Study Area
Boundary Map” dated February 4, 2014; and

NOW, THERFORE BE I'T RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City,
that the Planning Board be and hereby is authorized to conduct a preliminary investigation into
conditions of the ahove referenced study area to determine if said study area qualifiesasaa

“Non-Cotidemnation area in need of redevelopment.”

Robert D. Cotter, Director
Division of City Planning

‘% APPROVE%S\'I:) LM\

APPROVED?

APPROVED:
bsihess Administrator Lj’rpor&tmn Counsel
Certificatiopn Requin
Not Required
APPROVED %~

: RECORD OF COUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. [[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV. || COUNGILPERSCN | AYE | NAY | NV,
GAJEWSKI Vi YUN v RIVERA v
RAMCHAL Vi OSBORNE 4 WATTERMAN V4
BOGGIAND v GOLEMAN v LAVARRC, PRES v

v Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)

Adopted at a meetipg ofithe Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
V7 0y

RolEndh R. Lavario, Jr., President of Council Robert Byfne, City Clef




ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution tha is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact shects will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY AUTHORIZING
THE PLANNING BOARD TO CONDUCT A PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION OF CONDITIONS
IN THE CITY HALL STUDY AREA FOR DETERMINATION AS A NON-CONDEMNATION AREA

IN NEED OF REDEVELOPMENT
Initiator
Department/Division | HEDC/Planning
Name/Title Robert D, Cotter, Director, PP, FAICP . Maryann Bucci-Carter, Supervising Planner, PP, AICP
Phone/email 201-547-5050 / bobbyc@jen],ors 201-547-4499, maryannb@jeni org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior 0 counoil meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resoluﬁon Purpose

8

Concise Description of the Plan Proposed in the Resolution:

Authorizes the Planning Board to undertake a study to determine whether the Study Area meets the statutory
criteria of a * Non-Condemnation srea in need of redevelopment” warranting the adoption of a redevelopment
plan for the area, Most of the study area is comprised of parcels owned by the City, including the enfire Block
containing City Hall and the Parking lot across Montgomery Street from City Hall that is bounded by
Montgomery Street, Luis Munoz Marin Blvd. & York Street. '

If the requisite conditions are detefmined to exist, the Municipal Council may adopt a Redevelopment Plan to
guide comprehensive improvements to the area. The redevelopment area will have the use of all those powers
provided by the Legislature for use in.a redevelopment area except for the usc of eminent domain,

Anticipated Benefits to the Community:

Continued Rehabilitation of City Hall Redevelopment of the city owned surrounding area,

1 ce(rﬁl:@ the f/ts presented herefn are accurate.
i é‘

Signatnre ofﬁp%ﬁﬁent Director Date




Department of Housing, Economic Development & Commerce
Division of City Planning

Memorandun

DATE: February 4, 2014
TO: Rolando Lavarro, Council President
Members of the Municipal Council
FROM: Robert D. Cotter, PP, FAICP; Planning Directof

Maryann Bucci-Carter, PP, AICP; Supervising Planner ' pd

SUBJECT: Resolution of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City Authorizing

the Planning Board to Conduct a Preliminary Investigation of Conditions in
the City Hall Study Area for Determination as “a Non-Condemnation Area
in Need of Redevelopment.”

The only difference between this and the previous Authorization Resolution for the City
Hall Study Area is that Lot 25 of Block 14102 has been added.. This expansion is
reflected in the revised map Dated February 4, 2014.

This investigation will authorize the City to explore utilizing the benefits of the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law to imiprove the conditions of City Hall and its
surrounding front yard park.

The study area also includes the rear yard parking lot portion of the City Hall block and
the City owned parking lot across from City Hall, which is bounded by York Street, Luis
Munoz Marin Blvd. and Montgomery Street. Both lots are in dire need of repair and
improvement. The Study Area should be reviewed comprehensively to explore viable
options within the vacant parking areas to make them more consistent with the
surrounding historic fabric of the neighborhood.
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Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.].

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.082

Agenda No. _ 10.4
Approved: FEB 11 204
TITLE:

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION
TO THE NEW JERSEY LOCAL FINANCE BOARD PURSUANT TO N.JS.A. 40A:5A-
20 AND N.J.S.A. 40A:3-4 AND ITS PREVIOUS CONDITIONAL APPROVAL

COUNCIL Offered and Moved Adoption of the Following Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City, in the County of Hudson, New
Jersey [City] desires to adopt (i) an ordinance dissolving the Jersey City Parking Authority
[Dissolution Ordinance] and (i) a bond ordinance [Bond Ordinance] providing for the issuance
of one or more series of bonds of the City [Bonds], and notes in anticipation thereof, in order to
finance the costs in furtherance of the dissolution of the Jersey City Parking Authorify; and

WHEREAS, in connection with various previous applications by the City to the New Jersey
Local Finance Board (including specifically its applications in connection with certain bonds and
refunding bonds issued under the Municipal Qualified Bond Act, N.LS.A. 40A:3-1 et seq.
[MQBA] and the School Qualified Bond Act, N.J.S.A. 18A:24-85 et seq., the Local Finance
Board has heretofore conditioned its approvals upon the undertaking by the City thai, for the
doration of such bond issues, all future capital authorizations shall require approval from the
Local Finance Board; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to issue the Bonds in the form of "qualified bonds" entitled to the
benefits of the MQBA,; and

WHEREAS, the City believes that:
(2) it is in the public inferest to accomplish such purpose;
(b)  such purpose complies with the requirements of the MQBA;

{¢)  the purpose is for the health, welfare, convenience or betterment of the inhabitants
of the City;

(d) the amounts to be expended for such purpose is not unreasonable or exorbitant
and is consistent with the requirements of the MQBA; and

(¢}  the proposal is an efficient and feasible means of providing services for the needs
of the inhabitants of the City and will not create an undue financial burden to be
placed upon the City; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council of the City desires to make application to the Local Finance
Board for (i) its approval of the adoption of the Dissolution Ordinance and the Bond Ordinance,
and (if) its approval of the issuance of, and of the proposed maturity schedule for such Bonds, to
be issued in the form of "qualified bonds” under the MQBA; and

WHEREAS, the City believes that the maturity schedules contained in the Application to the
Local Finance Board are in the best interests of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that:




Continuation of

City Clerk File No.

Resolution Pg. #

Res. 14.082

Agenda No. 10.9FFR 1% 2014

TITLE: RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION
TO THE NEW JERSEY LOCAL FINANCE BOARD PURSUANT TO N.LS.A. 40A:5A-20
AND N.LS.A. 40A:3-4 AND I'TS PREVIOUS CONDITIONAL APPROVAL

1. The Application to the Local Finance Board is hereby approved. The City's Bond
Counsel, Chief Financial Officer, Business Administrator and Financial Advisor, along
with other representatives of the City, are hereby authorized to prepare such application,
to file such application with the Local Finance Board and to represent the City in all
matters pertaining thereto,

2, The Clerk is hereby directed to prepare and file copies of this Resolution, the Dissolution
Ordinance and the Bond Ordinance with the Local Finance Board as part of such
application.

3. The Tocal Finance Board is hereby respectfully requested to consider such application
and to record its findings, recommendations andfor approvals as provided by the
applicable New Jersey Statute, including causing its consent to be endorsed upon
certified copies of the Dissclution Ordinance and the Bond Ordinance.

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

JM/he

1/26/14

APPROVED: APPROVED AS TO LEGALFPORM
APPROVED: KW
Busgifiess, Administrator Corporation Counse! _
Certifidation Regyjred [
Not Required 4
APPROVED 9-O
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAE PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY j N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE 1 NAY | NV,
GAJEWSKI 7 YUN v RIVERA g
RANCHAL / CSBORNE 7/ WATTERMAN 7
BOGGIANG v COLEMAN v/ LAVARRO, PRES. | v

« Indicates Vote

Adopted at

N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)

a meeting-of the Munu:lpal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
= Gl e
A 2 4

Ficﬂan&\o R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Coungil

Rcben‘éyrrﬂ City Clerk




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES

LOCAL FINANCE BOARD APPLICATION

'BY THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY, IN THE COUNTY OF
HUDSON, NEW JERSEY, TO DISSOLVE THE JERSEY CITY
PARKING AUTHORITY AND TO ISSUE CITY
OBLIGATIONS IN FUTHERANCE THEREOF.

For Submission to the:
NEW JERSEY LOCAL FINANCE BOARD
Thomas Neff, Director

Patricia McNamara, Executive Secretary




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES

LOCAL FINANCE BOARD
APPLICATION DATA
APPLICANT’S NAME: Citv of Jersey City
ADDRESS: City Hall, 280 Grove Street

Jersey City, New Jersey 67302

COUNTY: Hudson
ID #: 22-6002013
YEAR: : 2014

APPLICABLE STATUTE TO WHICH APPLICATION IS BEING SUBMITTED:
N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-20; N.J.S.A. 40A:3-4

AMOUNT FOR WHICH APPLICATION IS BEING SUBMITTED: __ $1,000.000

CONTACT PERSON: | Michael Hanley
TITLE: Financial Advisor
ORGANIZATION/FIRM: NW Financial Group, L1.C
ADDRESS: 2 Hudson Place
Hoboken, New Jersey 07030

PHONE NUMBER: (201) 656-0115
SIGNATURE:
DATE: Februay 19, 2014

DATE OF¥ HEARING

SCHEDULED TIME

REFERENCE FILE

LFB ACTION

WP DOC #




RESOLUTION SERVICE LIST

ACTING BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
NAME: Robert J. Kakoleski

ADDRESS; : City Hall

280 Grove Sireet

Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

PHONE NUMBER:  (201) 547-6540

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
NAME: Donna Mauer
ADDRESS: City Hall
280 Grove Street

Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

PHONE NUMBER:  (201) 547-5042

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE PARKING AUTHORITY

NAME: Mary F. Paretti
ADDRESS: Jersey City Parking Authority
394 Central Ave

Jersev City, New Jersev 07307

PHONE NUMBER:  (201) 653-6969

SPECIAL COUNSEL
NAME: George Hanley, Esqg.
ADDRESS: Weiner Lesniak LLP

629 Parsippany Road, P.O. Box 0438

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

PHONE NUMBER:  (973) 403-1100




FINANCIAL ADVISOR

NAME:
ADDRESS:

PHONE NUMBER:

BOND COUNSEL
NAME:
ADDRESS:

PHONE NUMBER:

AUDITOR
NAME:
ADDRESS:

PHONE NUMBER:

Michael Hanlev

NW Financial Group. LLC

2 Hudson Place

Hoboken, New Jersey 7030

(201) 656-0115

Philip A. Norcross, Esqg.

Parker McCay P.A.

9000 Midatlantic Drive, Suite 300, P.O. Box 5054

Mount Laurel, New Jersey 03054-5054

856-596-8500

¥rederick Tomkins

Donochue Gironda & Doria

310 Broadway

Bavyonne, New Jersey 07002

(201) 437-9000




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City of Jersey City (“the City”), in the County of Hudson, is submitting this
~ application pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-20 to obtain Local Finance Board’s approval of’

1) an ordinance dissolving the Jersey City Parking Authority (“JCPA™) and assigning its powers to
City departments (the *Dissolution Ordinance™); and

2) a bond ordinance authorizing the issuance of obligations to pay for the costs of certain
outstanding obligations and Habailities of the JCPA in furtherance of the JCPA’s dissolution (the
“Bond Ordinance™).

The dissolution of the JCPA will provide the City with significant annual savings and result in
operational efficiencies and relief to local residents all as more particularly decribed in this
Application and its Exhibits.

Background: The Statutory Requirements for the Dissolution of an Authority

N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-20 provides that a municipality (which has established an authority)
shall have the power to dissolve the authority by means of an ordinance approved by the Local
Finance Board prior to final adoption by the municipality. According to the statute, the Local
Finance Board “shall approve the dissolution if it finds that the ordinance...makes adequate
provision (in accordance with a bond resolution or otherwise) for the payment of all creditors or
obligees of the -authority, and that adequate provision is made for the assumption of those
services provided by the authority which are necessary for the health, safety, and welfare of the
recipients of those services.” '

'The City respectfully requests that the Board determine that the statutory requirements
for the dissolution of the JCPA have been satisfied and that, by the combination of the
Dissolution Ordinance and the Bond Ordinance, the City will have appropriately made adequate
provision for the payment of all outstanding obligations and liabilities of the JCPA and will
assume all of the services provided by the JCPA which are necessary to continue such services
for the residents and visitors of the City all as more particularly described herein.

Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a copy of the Dissolution Ordinance, which was
introduced on February 11, 2014 and is expected to be adopted on second reading on March 12,
2014. Attached hereto as Exhibit D is a copy of the Bond Ordinance, which was introduced
February 11, 2014 and is expected to be adopted on second reading on March 12, 2014, '

Payment of JCPA Creditors and Obligees

The Dissolution Ordinance provides for the dissolution of the JCPA and the assumption
of service responsibility by the City effective three months after the adoption of the Dissolution
Ordinance. Prior to that time, the JCPA will continue fo operate its system, but the City will
begin to pay certain costs associated with the dissolution, as identified below.




As of the date hereof, the JCPA has $6,511,963.78 in total outstanding liabilities,
consisting of the following:

1) $5,914,683 in outstanding bond payments owed to the City under a Funding Agreement for the
repayment of certain bonds issued by the City for the financing of the acquisition of the JCPA’s
Central Avenue Headquarters; '

2) $83,756.20 in outstanding lease payments on JCPA vehicles ; and

3) $513,524.58 in accrued sick and vacation time that was owed to JCPA employees as of December
-31, 2011 and that will be paid upon separation;

Since the $5,914,683 in outstanding bond payments is owed to the City under a Funding
Agreement related to certain bonds issued by the City, the City does not need to bond for the
payment of such obligations and will continue to pay debt service on such bonds. In addition, the
City plans to assume the $83,756.20 in outstanding lease payments related to certain JCPA
vehicles, so no debt will be utilized to fund the costs thereof. '

If and to the extent that JCPA funds on hand arc insufficient to pay the balance of the
obligations and liabilities of the JCPA, the City proposes to bond for such costs, including, but
not limited to, the funding of the accrued vacation, personal, and sick time owed to JCPA
employees, To that end, the tofal authorization in the attached Bond Ordinance is $1,000,000 in
order to account for the $513,524.58 in accrued sick and vacation time that is owed to JCPA
employees and $486,475.42 for costs of issuance and in contingency for unforeseen obligees. In
connection therewith, the City requests that any bonds to be issued under the Bond Ordinance
(the “Bonds™) be entitled to the benefits of the Municipal Qualified Bond Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:3-1
et seq. (the “MQBA™) and request formal approval thereof pursuant to this Application,

Notwithstanding the request to issue Bonds pursuant to the MQBA, the City presently
expects to issuc Bond Anticipation Notes (the “Notes™), as needed, for the payment of expenses
relating to the dissolution of the JCPA. For such purpose, when issued, the City presently
expects to pay down the notes over 5 years. Please refer to Exhibit A for a proposed combined
maturity schedule and sources and uses of the Notes, based upon a proposed 5 year paydown
schedule. -

In order to make a final determination as to outstanding obligations and liabilities due and
owing for the JCPA, and in order to determine the principal amount of Bonds or Nofes to be
issued, in accordance with the requirements of the Local Authorities Fiscal Control Law, the
JCPA has provided a comprehensive statement of obligations signed by the Chairman and
certified by the Treasurer of the JCPA, included herein as Exhibit E.

JCPA Services to be Assumed by City

Effective three months after the adoption of the Dissolution Ordinance, the services and
functions provided currently by the JCPA will be subsumed into the operations of the City. The
services and functions of the Administration Division of the JCPA will be absorbed by the City’s
Department of Adminsitration. The services and functions Operations Division of the JCPA will
be absorbed primarily by the City’s Department of Public Works (“DPW™). Lastly, the functions




of the Enforcement Division of the JCPA will be carried out by new Parking Enforcement Unit
. within City’s Department of Public Safety (“DPS™). As functions are subsumed into City
operations, the JCPA’s employees’ positions will be terminated and many will be rehired as City
employees. A study as to the merger of the JCPA’s operations into the City, performed by
Weiner Lesniak LLP, is attached as Exhibit C hereto. '

Cost Savings Provided by the Dissolution of the JCPA

Over the last five years, the City has commissioned several studies and performed
internal analysis to identify ways to improve operational efficiencies and to provide financial
relief to City residents. These studies have demonstrated savings opportunities created by the
dissolution of the JCPA and the assumption of these services and functions by the City. In
particular, there are several divisions within the JCPA and various City departments that are
redundant and will be eliminated as a resultof the dissolution of the JCPA and the assumption of
its services by the City. Based on CY2013 Budget Appropriations the total annual savings are
estimated to be approximately $1.67 million.

Examples of redundant, duplicated, or eliminated functions are:
1) 7Hand1ing‘of personnel, health benefits, payroll, human resources and purchasing;

2) Building, parking lot and vehicle maintenance;

Estimated Savings from JCPA Dissolution

JCPA City Salaries After
Division Salaries’ - Dissolution’ Savings
Administration § 972,588.32 $  340,00000 §$§ 632,588.32
Enforcement 1,985,588.64 1,721,551.00 264,037.64
Operations 676,836.80 - 330,151.00 346,685.80
Total $3,635,013.76 $ 2,391,702.00 $ 1,243,311.76
Employee Benefits Savings” $ 435,159.12

Total Savings _ $1,678,470.88

'Source: Jersey City Parking Authority
*Source: Jersey City Department of Business Administration

Local Finance Board Approval

The City has thoroughly examined the dissolution of the JCPA and the assumption of the
JCPA’s services and functions by the City and has determined conclusively that the merger will
improve the economy and efficiency of City operations. In order to fully effectuate the same, the
City respectfully requests that the Local Finance Board provide its approval for final adoption of
the Dissolution Ordinance and provide its approval for the adoption of the Bond Ordinance to




authorize the issuance of the Bonds as “qualified bonds” entitled to the benefits of the MQBA
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:3-4 and, in furtherance thereof, endorse its consent upon the Bond
Ordinance pursuant to such statute. With this application, the City has satisfied the statutory
requirements for the dissolution of the JCPA, and requests the Local Finance Board’s approval to

proceed.




SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

PART 1 APPLICATION RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATION
PART II PROPOSED ISSUANCE OF OBLIGATIONS
PART VI DISSOLUTION OF AUTHORITY

PART VI QUALIFIED BOND ISSUE

EXHIBITA  SOURCES & USES/DEBT SERVICE
EXHIBITB  DISSOLUTION ORDINANCE

EXHIBITC STUDY EVALUATING THE COSTS AND BENEFITS OF MERGING
THE JCPA AND THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

EXHIBITD  BOND ORDINANCE

EXHIBITE  CERTIFICATION BY CHAIRMAN AND TREASURER OF
AUTHORITY -

EXHIBITF  LIST OF LOCAL FINANCE BOARD APPLICATIONS FOR THE
LAST FOUR YEARS




-PARTI

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES
LOCAL FINANCE BOARD

APPLICATION CERTIFICATION

APPLICANT’S NAME: City of Jersey City
L Robert J. Kakoleski, _ Acting Business Administrator
(name) (title)
OF THE City of Jersey City
(applicant)
DO HEREBY DECLARE:

That the documents submitted herewith and the statements conta}ned herein are true to the best of
my knowledge and belief; and

That this application was considered and its submission to the Local Finance Board approved by
the governing body of the City of Jersey City on Wednesday, December 18, 2013; and

) That the governing body of the City of Jersey City has notified each participating local unit of its
submission of this application to the Local Finance Board and has made available to each, a true copy of
this application.

Robert J. Kakoleski, Acting Business Administrator

ATTEST:

(date)




PART II

PROPOSED ISSUANCE OF OBLIGATIONS

1) Type of Obligation X General Obligation Bond

Revenue Bond

_ Special Obligation Bond

- X Qualified Bond

School Qualified Bond
Project Note (BAN)
Grant Anticipation Note
Other:

2) Purpose of Proposed Financing
Permanently finance the construction,
Improvement or acquisition of facilities,
infrastructure, equipment, etc. '
Permanently finance the demolition costs

Renew outstanding temporary obligations

Advance refund outstanding permanent obligations

X Current Refundjng Issue (to finance outstanding
obligations and retirement incentives of the Jersey City
Parking Authority)
3) Amount of Proposed Financing

$1.000.000  Proposed to be issued

$1.000.000 Maximum to be authorized

4) Tax Implications:

Is issue Tax exempt? No
Is issue Taxable? Yes
Is issue mixed? No

Are Private Activity Bonds utilized? No




Is volume cap aflocation necessary? No

If yes: has volume cap allocation been received?

N/A N/A
(yes) (no)
From whom;:

For how much:

Will the 1986 Tax Reform Act or any proposed changes to the Act impose restrictions as
to the type of financing and/or limitation on debt structuring?

If yes Describe: . _No

5) DESCRIPTION OF OBLIGATION:

(A) Short term Obligations {if applicable

Proposed Interest Rate: 1.00%
Maximum Interest Rate: 5.00%

(B) Permanent Bonds

Proposed Interest Rates Maximum Interest Rates
From To From To

(C) Maturities @
Serial Maturities from: __2015 to _2019

(D) Amortization (check one)
Bullet Maturity
Level Principal
X Level Debt Service
Other:

(E) If the obligations will have a variable interest rate, answer the following questions:
' N/A




6)

(1) Explain the benefit in issuing variable rate bonds.

(2) What are the administrative costs anticipated from the issuance and renewal of the
variable rate bonds?

(3) Explain the benefit in issuing variable rate bonds.

(4) What are the administrative costs anticipated from the issuance and renewal of the
variable rate bonds? '

(5) Under what circumstances can the variable rate be converted to a fixed rate and what
is the conversion fee?

(F) Security pledge for Repayment of Obligations:

TYPE JURISDICTION PROVIDING SECURITY
X Ad Valorem Taxation City of Jerseyv City
Revenue/Charges

Service Agreement

Lease/Purchase Agreement

County Deficiency Agm.
Unconditional Guaranty
X Other (describe): Municipal Qualified Bond Act
Credit & Rating Matters

a) Ratings _X Moody’s ___ Confirmed ___ Applied For _X Expected

S&P __ Confirmed ___ Applied For Expected -
Fitch _ Confirmed __ Applied For Expected
b) Bond Insurance Yes No X  Pending
. If yes — Provider
Amount

Confirmed If purchased by the successful bidder

c) Letter of Credit Yes X No

If yes — Provider




7)

d) Other Credit or

Liquidity Support -

Issuance Matters

a) Method of Issuance

b) Amount of outstanding debt prior to issue _$844,043.613

c) Net debt expressed as a percentage of equalized valuations of taxable real estate prior to
2.61%

issue (if applicable)

d) Net debt expressed as a percentage of equalized valuations of taxable real estate after the
2.62%

issue (if applicable)

) Provide a recapitufation of applicant’s indebtedness issued and outstanding as of the date of

the application

Amount

Confirmed

Yes X No

If yes — Provider

Amount

Confirmed

Competitive X

Negotiated

See Net Debt Statement on the following page




Net Debi Statement
As of December 31, 2012

Issued:
General:
General Improvement Bonds
Green Trust Loans
HCTA Pooled Loans
Tax Refunding Notes
Bond Anticipation Notes
Water Improvement Bonds
School Improvement Bonds
Pension Refunding Bonds
Total Gross Statutory Debt Issued
Debt of JICMUA Guaranteed by City

Less Statutory Deductions to Debt Limit:
Debt of JCMUA Guaranteed by City
Receivable from JCMUA for Issued Water Debt
Bonds and Notes for School Purposes
NISA40A:2-52 Refunding Bonds - Pension Refunding
NJISA40A:2-52 Refunding Bonds - Tax Appeal Refunding
Net Debt Issued

Authorized but not Issued:

General Improvements
Water Improvemients
School Improvements
. Total Authorized but not Issued
Less Statutory Deductions to Debt Limit:
Bonds and Notes for School Purposes
Receivable from JCMUA for Issued Water Debt Authorized but no
Issued ‘ A :
Net Debt Authorized but not Issued

Net Bonds and Notes Issued and Authorized but not Issued
Net Debt as a Percent of Equalized Valuation Basis

$ 440,738,950.00
1,458,506.00
1,083,334.00
15,276,196.00
18,676,000.00
37,425,000.00
64,445,000.00
42,740,000.00

$ 621,842,986.00
222,200,627.00 -

$ 844,043,613.00

$ 222,200,627.00
37,425,000.00
64,445,000.00
42,740,000.00
15,276,196.00

- $ 461,956,790.00

$ 26,614,831.00
21,467,528.00
6,216,027.00

$ 54,298,386.00
6,216,027.00

21,467,528.00

$ 26,614,831.00

$ 488,571,621.00

2.61%

f) Provide a proposed maturity schedule indicating annual debt service payments broken down
by principal and interest subsequent fo the issvance of the proposed obligations

See Exhibit A

8) Provide the Sources and Uses of the Proposed Issue

See Exhibit A




9)

Proposed Issuance Costs (Estimated)

Proposed
| Name Amount
Financial Advisor: NW Financial Group, LLC $1,000
Bond Counsel: Parker McCay P.A. $6,500
Auditor: Donohue Gironda & Doria $5,000
Paying Agent & Counsel:  To be determined $5,000
Underwriter To be determined $5,000
Special Consultants:
Ratings Moody’s $6,500
Printing To be determined $3.,000
Publication
Miscellaneous . $5,000
TOTAL ISSUANCE COSTS $37,000

Budget and Audit Submission Requirements

a) Has the current years budget been approved and adopted by the Division of Local
Government Services

Yes

b) Has the previous year’s audit been completed and submitted to the Division of Local
Government Services

Yes

¢) Provide a statement of the impact on the local unit or units budget, debt service
requirements, debt service ratings, local tax rate and service fees if the proposed project is
implemented or the proposed project financing is undertaken.

Based on the most recent JCPA audited financial statements, the proposed
dissolution of the JCPA will result in the City realizing an additional $5.8 million in
revenue from parking revenue, lot rental revenue, and enforcement revenue from
parking operations. In addition, the City will be able to operate the parking system




more efficiently than the JCPA and the proposed dissolution of the JCPA would lead
to a reduction in operating expenses of $1,472,487.54. This is equivalent decrease to
the tax rate of approximately $0.03, which would represent a decrease to the average
home ($92,600) of $23.47 per year. This number is derived by subtracting the annual
debt service on the notes from the total annual savings associated with the generated
efficiencies.

d) Has the annual Debt Statement been submitted to the Division of Local Government
Services (if applicable})
Yes

¢) Has the Supplemental Debt Statement for this proposed issuance of obligations been
submitted to the Division of Local Government Services (if applicable)

It will be filed upon introduction of the Bond Ordinance on December 18, 2013

f) Has the Capital Budget been adopted (if applicable)

Yes

10) Provide a certified copy of an introduced ordinance and/or resolution adopted by the local unit
indicating the Intent of the local unit for the issuance of the proposed obligation(s).

Please see Appendix D for a copy of the draft Bond Ordinance.




A)

B)

C)

D)

EB)

PART VII

DISSOLUTION OF AUTHORITY

Provide a copy of the proposed ordinance(s) or resolution(s) to dissolve the Authority. The
ordinance(s) or resolution(s) shall make adequate provision in accordance with a financing
agreement and/or security agreement of otherwise for the payment of all creditors or obligees of
the Authority and assure that adequate provision for the assumption of those services provided by
the Authority which are necessary for the health, safety and welfare of the recipients of those
services will be maintained.

Please see Exhibit B for a copy of the Dissolution Ordinance dissolving the JCPA.,

Provide a statement signed by the chairman and certified by the treasurer of the Authority,
identifying the amounts owing to creditors and obligees of the Authority. This statement must be
prepared by a date not more than thirty days preceding the submission to the Local Finance
Board. ‘

Please see Exhibit E for a copy of the certification of the Chairman and Treasurer of the
JCPA.

Provide a statement of the impact on the local unit or units budget, debt service requirements,
debt service ratings, local tax rate and service fees if the dissolution of the Authority is
implemented.

Based on the most recent JCPA audited financial statements, the proposed dissolution of
the JCPA will result in the City realizing an additional $5.8 million in revenue from parking
revenue, lot rental revenue, and enforcement revenue from parking operations. In addition,
the City will be able to operate the parking system more efficiently than the JCPA and the
proposed dissolution of the JCPA would lead to a reduction in operating expenses of
$1,472,487.54. This is equivalent decrease to the tax rate of approximately $0.03, which
would represent a decrease to the average home ($92,600) of $23.47 per year. This number
is derived by subtracting the annual debt service on the notes from the total annual savings
associated with the generated efficiencies.

Provide a statement of the description and the amount of permissible expenditures, if any,
requested to be transferred to the local unit or units budget and certified by the Local Finance
Board.

The dissolution of the JCPA will transfer approximately $2,391,702 in salaries and wages,
$837,095 in fringe benefits and $1,032,951 in other operating expenses from the JCPA to the
City’s budget.

Provide a copy or copies of the bond ordinance(s) or resolution(s) proposed to be adopted by the
local unit or units authorizing the issuance of obligations in furtherance of the dissolution of the
Authority.




Please see Exhibit D for a copy of the Bond Ordinance.

F) Fee Schedule

All Fees are included under Costs of Issuance in Part I1.




A)

B)

0

D)

E)

PART VIII

QUALIFIED BOND ISSUE

Provide a breakdown of applications submitted to the Local Finance Board for the previous four
years.

See Exhibit F

What is the amount of annual Qualified Bond debt service payments prior to this issue

For Calendar Year 2013 - $47,474,820 -

What is the amount of the proposed annual Qualified Bond debt service payments if this issue is
approved

For Calendar Year 2013 - $47,474,820

What is the amount of Qualified Bond revenues eligible to be pledged against debt service
payments : .

For Calendar Year 2013 - $63,844,685 (anticipated)
Have the required Qualified Bond reports been submitted to the Division of Local Government
Services, pursuant to the Local Finance Board resolution. If not explain reason,

Yes




EXHIBIT A

SOURCES & USES AND DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE




EXHIBIT B

DISSOLUTION ORDINANCE




EXHIBIT C

STUDY EVALUATING THE COSTS AND BENEFITS OF DISSOLVINGH THE JCPA AND
MERGING ITS OPERATIONS INTO CITY OPERATIONS




EXHIBIT D

BOND ORDINANCE




EXHIBIT E

CERTIFICATION BY CHATIRMAN AND TREASURER OF THE JCPA




EXHIBIT F

LIST OF LOCAL FINANCE BOARD APPLICATIONS FOR THE
LAST FOUR YEARS




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.083
Agenda No. 10.K
Approved: FEB 11 20%
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT FUNDS FROM THE
NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY, DIVISION OF
HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY FOR THE 2014 DRIVE SOBER OR GET PULLED
OVER SUPER BOWL CRACKDOWN

COUNCIL ~ Offered and moved adoption of the
following resolution. ‘ : : .

T WHEREAS, the Met Life Stadlum in East Rutherford New Jersey will host the Super Bowl on
February 2,2014; and

WHEREAS, thousands of visitors are expected to come into the State to attend the event, raising
a public safety threat for an increase in impaired driving on our roadways; and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety has recognized this public
safety threat in various _]uriSdlCtl(mS such as Jersey City, who is expected to see an increase in
the number of visitors and tourists in our City because of this high profile event; and

WHEREAS; the New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of Highway
Traffic Safety bas awarded the Jersey City Police Department $4000 in overtime reimbursement
funding for the 2014 Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Super Bowl Crackdown, and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Police Department would like to accept this $4,ﬁ00.00 award; and

WHEREAS, these grant funds will be used to conduct special enforcement patrols including
roving patrols and fixed checkpoints targeting impaired drivers in Jersey City during the
designated time period from January 28, 2014 until February 4, 2014.

'NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City that:

1. The City of Jersey City authorizes the Jersey City Police Department to accept the $4,000
award from the Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of Highway Traffic
Safety to be used to reimburse overtime DWI Checkpoints and Roving Patrols during the

week of the Superbowl; and o
o

2. The Office of Management and Budget is hereby authonzed to establish the
account for these funds.

APPROVED: p//v-y s APPROVED AS TO LE@AL FORM
APPROVED: N
Bydiness\Administrator \/ Corporation Counsel
Certifigation Required O
Not Required g
APPROVED -0
RECORD OF COUNCIL YVOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. §| COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSKI v YUN v RIVERA v
RAMCHAL v QSBORNE v WATTERMAN v/
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v LAVARRC, PRES v
+ indicates Vote . N.V.-Not Yoling (Abstain)

Adopted ata mﬁjﬁlhe Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
*” Cir O

Roland® R, Lavarro, J¢., President of Council Rabert Byme, City Ciery




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT FUNDS FROM THE NEW
JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LLAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY, DIVISION OF HIGHWAY TRAFFIC
SAFETY FOR THE 2014 DRIVE SOBER OR GET PULLED OVER SUPER BOWL CRACKDOWN

Project Manager
Department/Division Jersey City Police Department Police Grants Unit
Name/Title P.O, Jaclyn Marcazo #2987 Police Officer
Phone/email (201) 547-4736 jmarcazo@njjcps.org

Note: Project Manager must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Contract Purpose

The New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety, the Division of Highway Traffic Safety has awarded
the Jersey City Police Department 2014 Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Super Bowl Crackdown Grant in the
amount of $4,000. These grant funds will be used to reimburse for overtime salaries of police officers who
will be conducting DWI1 Roving Patrols and Fixed Checkpoints during the State’s designated DWI crackdown
period from January 28 until February 4, 2014.

Cost (Ldentify all sources and amounts) ' Contract term (include all proposed renewals)
$4.000.00 Term of allowable grant activities to be
reimbursed must be from January 28 until
February 4, 2014.

Type of award | Reimbursement Grant

If “Other Exception”, enter type

Additional Information

Jersey City will be expecting large crowds of people throughout the week of the Super Bowl. These funds
will help cover the costs for patrols targeting impaired drivers during this big event - before, during, and
after the Super Bowl. :

I certify that all the facts presented herein are-accurszte.

ﬁ//{/u kﬁ’/\‘” Jf/e??//f‘/

Signature of Department Director Date




Jaclyn Marcazo

M——
From: Robert Gaydosh <Robert.Gaydosh@lps.state.nj.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 10:51 AM
To: kpascoal @essexsheriff.com; tford@fortleepolice.org; rpoionkay@garfieldpolice.org;

jtaylor@kearnynjpd.org; NCOVIELLO@lyndhurstpolice.com; Jaclyn Marcazo_gr%

Cc: mkihlberg@essexshertff.com; jdowie@kearnynjpd.org; joconnor@lyndhurstpolice.com
Subject: Drive Sober Super Bowl Crackdown grant approval
Attachments: DSOGPO 2014 Super Bow! Crackdown Grantee Reporting Memo.doc; DSOGPO 2014

Super Bowl Crackdown Officer Daily Report.doc; DSOGPC 2014 Super Bowl
Crackdown Summary.Reps+t Form.doc

Your 2014 Drive Sober Super Bowl Crackdown Grant (1/28/14-2/4/2014) is approved ($4,000).

Attached are the reporting instructions to submit your final numbers and Reimbursement Request ($$$) in SAGE after
2/4/2014,

Also attached is the Officer Daily Report Form (to be filled out by every officer for every OT shift).

You will receive an automatic emait in the days ahead directing you to log on to your grant in SAGE and accept/execute
the grant. Please stay tuned for that email and be sure to execute your grant when notified.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Bob Gaydosh

NIDHTS ,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in'this ecommunication from the Office of the New Jersey Atiorney
General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees.
If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it
contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this comimunication in error, please immediately contact the Office of
the Attorney General at {(609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information. :




JERSEY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

GRANTS OFFICE

1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 4™ FLOOR
JERSEY CiTY, NEW JERSEY 07306
201-547-4736 rax 201-547-5213

TO: Doma Mauer, C.F.O

Office of Management and Budget
FROM: P.0O. Jaclyn Marcazo #2987
DATE: January 27, 2014

SUBJECT:  Super Bowl DWI Crackdown Grant

Dear Ms. Mauer,

Attached is the Fact Sheet and Resolution to Accept the award of $4,000 from the Division of
Highway Traffic Safety for the 2014 Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Super Bowl Crackdown.

Respectfully Submuitted,
< =

P.O. Jaclyn Marcazo #2987




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.

Cfty Clerk File No. Res. 14.084
Agenda No. 10.L
Approved: FEB 1 1 2014
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT FROM THE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (FEMA) UNDER THE
STAFFING FOR ADEQUATE FIRE AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE (SAFER) GRANT
PROGRAM FOR THE HIRING OF FIRE FIGHTERS

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE, offered and moved adoption of the following Resolution:

WHEREAS, there is a critical need to have additional fire fighters due to a number of
retirements, and

WHEREAS, the Fire Division has submitted an application to the US Department of Homeland
Security (FEMA) under the Statfing for Adequate Fire and Response (SAF ER) Grant Program,
and

WHEREAS, the US Department of Homeland Security (FEMA) has approved the application
and has awarded Jersey City $6,868,000.00 for the hiring of new fire fighters, and

WHEREAS, the federal share of this grant is $6,868,000.00 and the City’s share of costs is $.00,
and

WHEREAS, the Fire Division recommends accepting this funding to maintain public safety, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and the Municipal Council of the
City of Jersey City to:

1. Accept the Grant from the US Department of Homeland Security (FEMA) in the amount
of $6,868,000.00, and

2. Authorize the Business Administrator of Jersey City to hereby execute and implement the
Grant Agreement, and any other documents appropriate, with the United States
Department of Homeland Security (FEMA).

3 The Office of Budget and Management is authorized to establish an account in the

amonnt of $6,868,000,00 for the US Department ¢f Homeland Security Grant (FEMA
APPROVED: W APPROk‘iAS\T;?
Corporation Counsef

usinkss Administrator f
Certification Raquired O

APPROVED:

Not Reguired i
APPROVED FrO-F
RECORD OF COUNCIL YOTE OM FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNGILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. [[COUNCILPERSON [ AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSGN | AYE | NAY | NV,
GAJEWSKI 7 YUN 7 RIVERA /
RAMCHAL V4 OSBORNE Apatpel WATTERMAN /
BOGGIANO 7 COLEMAN 4 LAVARRC, PRES 7

v Indicates Vote

he Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

Adopted at %

N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain}

Ll By

Roldado R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council

Robert Byrne, City Clerk/




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - NON-CONTRACTUAL

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT FROM THE UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (FEMA) UNDER THE STAFFING FOR ADEQUATE
FIRE AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE (SAFER) GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE HIRING OF FIRE

FIGHTERS
Tnitiator
Department/Division | Department of Public Safety Fire Division
Name/Tiile James R. Shea, Director
Phone/email 201-547-4239

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To accept a Grant (SAFER) from FEMA to fill fire fighter vacancies caused by retirements. Also, the Grant
will compensate the City to retain fire fighters hired under the previous SAFER Grant. The Grant calls for 25

new hires and 24 retention positions.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Voo >/ ?f//%

Sign tareof Dé/partment Director Date




Paned Review 1/24/14, 6:06 AM

— |

. U.S. Department of Homeland Security
! ’ Washington, D.C. 20472

R,
¢ gﬁﬁ—%}ﬁ

%) FEMA

Mr. Scott Mcdermott :

Jersey City Dept of Fire & Emergency Services
465 Marin Boulevard

Jersey City, New Jersey 07302-2111

Re: Grant No.EMW-2013-FH-00425

Dear Mr. Mcdermott:

On behalf of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), | am
pleased to inform you that your grant application submitted under the FY 2013 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency
Response (SAFER) grants has been approved. FEMA's Grant Programs Directorate (GPD), in consultation with the U.S.
Fire Administration (USFA), carries out the Federal responsibilities of administering your grant. The approved project costs
total to $6,868,000.00. The Federal share is $6,868,000.00 of the approved amount and your share of the costs is $0.00."

Before you request and receive any of the Federal Grant funds awarded to you, you must establish acceptance of
|the Grant and Grant Agreement Articles through the Assistance to Firefighters Grant Programs’ (AFG) e-grant

system. Please make sure you read and understand the articles as they outline the terms and conditions of your grant
award. By accepting the grant, you agree not to deviate from the approved scope of work without prior written approval, via
amendment request, from FEMA. Maintain a copy of these documents for your official file.

If your SF 1199A has been reviewed and approved, you will he able to request payments online. Remember, you should
request funds when you have an immediate cash need: .

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the process to request your grant funds, please call 1-866-274-0960.
Sincerely,

Brian E. Kamoie
Assistant Administrator
Grant Programs Directorate

https:/ feservices.fema.gov/ FemaFlreGrant/firegrant/jsp/fi re_admln,’awards/spec!vlew_award_package.du?agreementNo:EMw-ZO13-FH—00425 Page 2 of 11
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Award ﬁackage

https:/ feservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/firegrant/jsp/fi re_admin,'awards/spec/view__awardkpackage.do?agreementNo:EMW—ZO 13-FH-00425 Page 1 of 11
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U.S. Department of Homeland Securily
Washington, D.C. 20472

Mr. Scott Mcdermott »

Jersey City Dept of Fire & Emergency Services
465 Marin Boulevard

Jersey City, New Jersey 07302-2111

Re: Grant No.EMW-2013-FH-00425
Dear Mr. Mcdermoti:

On behalf of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), | am
pleased to inform you that your grant application submitted under the FY 2013 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency
Response (SAFER) grants has been approved. FEMA's Grant Programs Directorate (GPD}, in consultation with the U.S.
Fire Administration (USFA), carries out the Federal responsibilities of administering your grant. The approved project costs
total to $6,868,000.00. The Federal share is $6,868,000.00 of the approved amount and your share of the costs is $0.00."

Before you request and receive any of the Federal Grant funds awarded to you, you must establish acceptance of
|the Grant and Grant Agreement Articles through the Assistance to Firefighters Grant Programs’ {AFG) e-grant

system. Please make sure you read and understand the articles as they outline the terms and conditions of your grant -
award. By accepting the grant, you agree not to deviate from the approved scope of work without prior written approval, via.
amendment request, from FEMA. Maintain a copy of these documents for your official file.

If your SF 1199A has been reviewed and approved, you will be able to request payments online. Remember, you should
request funds when you have an immediate cash need.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the process to request your grant funds, please call 1-866-274-0960.

Sincerely,

Brian E. Kamoie
Assistant Administrator
Grant Programs Directorate

https:l/eservices._fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/ﬁregrant/-_lsp/ﬁre_admIn/awardsfspec/vlew_award“package.do?agreementNo=EMW—2015—FH~00425 Page 2 of 11
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Panel Review

SUMMARY OF ASSISTANCE ACTION
STAFFING FOR ADEQUATE FIRE AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE GRANTS

Application
INSTRUMENT: GRANT
AGREEMENT NUMBER: EMW-2013-FH-00425
GRANTEE: : Jersey City Dept of Fire & Emergency Services

AMOUNT: $6,868,000.00, Hiring

Project Description

The purpose of the Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response program is to provide funding directly to fire
departments and volunteer firefighter interest organizations in order to help them increase or maintain the number of trained,
“front line" firefighters available in their communitjes.

After careful consideration, FEMA has determined that the recipient’s project submitted as part of the recipient’s application,
and detailed in the project narrative as well as the request details section of the application - including budget information -
was consistent with the Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response Grants program's purpose and worthy of award.
The recipient shall perform the work described in the approved grant application as itemized in the request details section of
the application and further described in the grant application narrative. These sections of the application are made a part of
these grant agreement articles by reference. The recipient may not change or make any material deviations from the
approved scope of work outlined in the above referenced sections of the application without prior written approval, via

amendment request, from FEMA.

Grantee Concurrence

By providing the Primary Contact’s electronic signature and indicating acceptance of the award, the recipient accepts and
agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of the grant as set forth in this document. Recipients agree that they will use the
funds provided through the Fiscal Year 2013 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response grant in accordance with
these Articles of Agreement and the program guidelines provided in the Fiscal Year 2013 Staffing for Adequate Fire and
Emergency Response program guidance. All documents submitted as part of the original grant application are made a part of

this agreement by reference.
Period of Performance
16-APR-14 to 15-APR-16

Amount Awarded

The amount of the award is detailed in the attached Obligating Document for Award. The following are the budgeted
estimates for object classes for this grant (including Federal share plus recipient match):

Personnel: $4,418,000.00
Fringe Benefits $2,450,000.00
Travel $0.00
Equipment $0.00
" Supplies $0.00
Contractual -$0.00
Other . * $0.00
Indirect Charges $0.00
Total $6,868,000.00

_bttps:/,'eservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant,fﬁregrant/jsp/ﬁre_admin/awards/spec/viewmaward_package.do?agreementNo=EMW—2013—FH—{)0425 Page 3 of L1
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NEGOTIATION COMMENTS IF APPLICABLE (max 4000 characters)

Any questions pertaining to the award package, please contact the GPD Grants Management Specialist: Nancy Cannon at
Nancy.Cannon@dhs.gov

b

3861 characters left

System for Award Management (SAM)

Prior to requesting federal funds, all recipients are required to register their entity information in the System for
Award Management (SAM.gov). As the recipient, you must register and maintain current information in SAM.gov until you
submit the final financial report required under this award or receive the final payment, whichever is later. This requires that
the recipient review and update the information at least annually after the initial registration, and more frequently for changes
m your information. There is no charge to register in SAM.gov. Your registration must be completed on-line at

https://www.sam. gov/portalipublic/SAMY. It is your entity's responsibility to have a valid DUNS number at the t:me of
registration.

FEMA Officials

Program Officer: The Program Specnahst is responsible for the technical monitoring of the stages of work and technical
performance of the activities described in the approved grant application. If you have any programmatic questions regarding
your grant, please call the AFG Help Desk at 866-274-0960 to be directed to a program specialist.

Grants Assistance Officer: The Assistance Officer is the Federal official responsible for negotiating, administering, and
executing all grant business matters. The Officer conducts the final business review of all grant awards and permits the
obligation of federal funds. If you have any questions regarding your grant please call ASK-GMD at 866-927-5646 to be
directed to a Grants Managemeant Specialist.

Grants Operations POC: The Grants Management Specialist shall be contacted to address.all financial and administrative
grant business matters for this grant award. If you have any questions regarding your grant please call ASK-GMD at 866-
927-5646 to be directed to a specialist,

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS (IF APPLICABLE) (max 4000 characters)

4000 characters lefi

https://eservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/ﬁregrant;’jsp/ﬁ;e_admin,v'awards/speclview_award_package.clo?agreementNo:EMW-ZOISgFHmOMZ5 Page 4 of 11
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fan A | -
( = FEMA U.S. Department of Homeland Security
| %\%’Q ' &éj Washington, D.C. 20472
AGREEMENT ARTICLES 7
STAFFING FOR ADEQUATE FIRE AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE
GRANTEE: Jersey City Dept of Fire & Emergency Services
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Article XXIV Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973
Article XXV ?gggtal Wetlands Planning, Protection, and Restoration Act of
Article XXVl USA Patriot Act of 2001

Article | - Administrative Requirements

The administrative requirements that apply to most DHS award recipients through a grant or cooperative agreement arise
from two sources: - Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-102, Uniform Administrative Requirements for
Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments (also known as the "A-102 Common Rule"), found
under FEMA regulations at Title 44, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 13, "Uniform Administrative Requirements for
Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments." - OMB Circular A-110, Uniform Administrative
Requirements for Grants and Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Non-Profit
Organizations, relocated to 2 CFR Part 215. The requirements for allowable costs/cost principles are contained in the A-102
Common Rule, OMB Circular A-110 (2 CFR § 215.27), DHS program legislation, Federal awarding agency regulations, and
the terms and conditions of the award. The four costs principles circulars are as follows: - OMB Circular A-21, Cost
Principles for Educational Institutions, relocated to 2 CFR Part 220. - OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State, Local,
and Indian Tribal Governments, relocated to 2 CFR Part 225, - OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit
Organizations, relocated to 2 CFR Part 230. — OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States; Local Governments and Non-Profit

Organizations.
Article 1t - Lobbying Prohibitions

None of the funds provided under an award may be expended by the recipient to pay any person to influence, or attempt to
influence an officer or émployee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any Federal action concerning the award or renewal of any Federal
contract, rant, loan, cooperative agreement. These lobbying prohibitions can be found at 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

Article Ill - Financial Reporting

Recipients will be required to submit a semi-annual Federal Financial Report (FFR), Standard Form (SF-425) through the
AFG online e-grant system. The FFR is intended to provide Federal agencies and grant recipients with a standard format
and consistent reporting requirements throughout the government. The FFR is due semi-annually based on the calendar
'year beginning with the period after the award is made. Recipients are required to submit an FFR throughout the entire
period of performance of the grant. The reporting periods for the FFR are January 1 through June 30 (report due by July
31), and July 1 through December 31 (report due by January 31). At the end of the grant's period of performance, all
recipients are required to produce a final report on how the grant funding was used and the henefits realized from the -
award. Recipients must submit a final financial report and a final performance report within 90 days after the end of the
period of performance.

Article IV - GPD - Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the government-wide award term which
implements Section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. § 7104),
located at 2 CFR Part 175. This is implemented in accordance with OMB interim Final Guidance, Federal Register, Volume
72, No. 218,.November 13, 2007. In accordance with the statutory requirement, in each agency award under which funding
is provided to a private entity, Section 106(g) of the TVPA, as amended, requires the agency to include a condition that
authorizes the agency to terminate the award, without penalty, if the recipient or a subrecipient - (a) Engages in severe
forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect; (b) Procures a commercial sex act during
the period of time that the award is in effect; or (c) Uses forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under
the award. Full text of the award term is provided at 2 CFR § 175.15.

Article V - GPD - Drug-Free Workplace Regulations

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C.
§701 et seq.), which requires that all organizations receiving grants from any Federal agency agree to maintain a drug-free
workplace. The recipient must notify the awarding office if an employee of the recipient is convicted of violating a criminal
drug statute. Failure to comply with these requirements may be cause for debarment. These regulations are codified af 2
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CFR3001.
Article VI - Fly America Act of 1974

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the Preference for U.S. Flag Air Carriers: Travel
supported by U.S. Government funds requirement, which states preference for the use of U.S. flag air carriers (air carriers
holding certificates under 49 U.8.C. § 41102) for international air transportation of people and property to the extent that
such service is available, in accordance with the International Air Transpertation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974 (49
U.S.C.- 4 -§ 40118) and the interpretative guidelines issued by the Comptroller General of the United States in the March
31, 1981, amendment to Comptroller General Decision B138942.

Article VIl - Activities Conducted Abroad

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements that project activities carried on outside the United
States are coordinated as necessary with approprlate government authorities and that appropriate licenses, permits, or
approvals are obtained. .

Article Vill - Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with requirements to acknowledge Federal funding when issuing
statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or programs

funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.
Ariicle IX - Copyright

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with requirements that publications or other exercise of copyright for any
work first produced under Federal financial assistance awards hereto related unless the work includes any information that
is otherwise controlled by the Government (e.g., classified information or other information subject to national security or
export control laws or regulations). For any scientific, technical, or other copyright work based on or containing data first
produced under this award, including those works published in academic, technical or professional journals, symposia
proceedings, or similar works, the recipient grants the Government a royalty-free, nonexclusive and irrevocable license to
reproduce, display, distribute copies, perform, disseminate, or prepare derivative works, and to authorize others to do so, for
Government purposes in all such copyrighted works, The recipient shall affix the applicable copyright notices of 17 U.S.C. §
401 or 402 and an acknowledgement of Government sponsorship (including award number} to any work first produced
under an award.

Article X - Use of DHS Seal, Logo and F-Iags

All recipients of financial assistance must obtain DHS's approval prior to using the DHS seal(s), logos, crests or
reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials, including use of the United States Coast Guard seal, logo,
crests or reproductions of flags or likenssses of Coast Guard officials.

Article XI - DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances

All recipients of financial assistance must acknowledge and agree-and require any subrecipients, contractors, successors,
transferees, and assignees acknowledge and agree-to comply with applicable provisions governing DHS access to records,
accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff. 1. Recipients must cooperate with any compliance review or
complaint investigation conducted by DHS. 2. Recipients must give DHS access to and the right to examine and copy
records, accounts, and other documents and sources of information related to the grant and permit access to facilities,
personnel, and other individuals and information as may be necessary, as required by DHS regulations and other applicable
laws or program guidance. 3. Recipients must submit timely, complete, and accurate reports to the appropriate DHS officials
and maintain appropriate backup documentation to support the reports. 4. Recipients must comply with all other special
reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance. 5. If, during
the past three years, the recipient has been accused of discrimination on the grounds of race, color, national origin
(including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability, religion, or familial status, the recipient must provide a list of all
such proceedings, pending or completed, including outcome and copies of seftlement agreements to the DHS awarding
office and the DHS Office of Civil Rights and Civil Liberties. 6. In the event any court or administrative agency makes a
finding of discrimination on grounds of race, color, national origin (including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability,
religion, or familial status against the recipient, or the recipient settles a case or matter alleging such discrimination,
recipients must forward a copy of the complaint and findings to the DHS Component and/or awarding office. The United
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Statés has the right to seek judicial enforcement of these obligations.
Article Xl - Civil Rights Act of 1964

Recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Title V| of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.5.C.§
2000d et seq.), which provides that no person in the United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
receiving Federal financial assistance. ‘

Article XIll - Civil Right Act of 1968

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with Title Vill of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, which prohibits recipients from
discriminating in the sale, rental, financing, and adverﬁsing of dwellings, or in the provision of services in connection
therewith, on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, disability, familial status, and sex (42 U.S.C.§ 3601 et seq.),as
implemented by the Department of Housing and Urban Development at 24 CFR Part 100. The prohibition on disability
discrimination includes the requirement that new multifamily housing with four or more dwelling units-L.e., the publtc and
common use areas and individual apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor Lmlts in buildings
without elevators)-be designed and constructed with certain accessible features (see 24 CFR § 100.201). .

Article XIV - Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Titles 1, II, and HI of the Americans with Disabilities
Act, which prohibits recipients from discriminating on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and
private transportation systems, places of public accommodatlon and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213).

Article XV - Age Discrimination Act of 1975

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §
6101et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age in any program or activity receiving Federal financial
assistance.

Article XVI - Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972(20
U.S.C. § 1681 et seq.), which provides that no person in the United States will, on the basis of sex, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any educational program or activity
receiving Federal financial assistance. These regulations are codified at 44 CFR Part 18.

Article XVII - Rehabilitation Act of 1873

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29
U.S.C. § 794, as amended, which provides that no otherwise qualified handicapped individual in the United States will,
solely by reason of the handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. These requirements pertain to the
provision of benefits or services as well as to empioyment.

Article XVIill - Limited English Proficiency

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to
Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin and resulting agency,
guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure
compliance with Title VI, recipients must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your
programs. Meaningful access may entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written transiation,
where necessary. Recipients are encouraged to consider the need for language services for LEP persons served or
encountered both in developing budgets and in conducting programs and activities. For assistance and information
regarding LEP obligations, go to http:/fwww.lep.gov.

Article XIX - Animal Welfare Act of 1966

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the Animal Welfare Act, as amended (7 U.S.C.
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- 182131 et seq.), which requires that minimum standards of care and treatment be provided for vertebrate animals bred for
commercial sale, used in research, fransported commercially, or exhibited to the public. Recipients must establish
appropriate policies and procedures for the humane care and use of animals based on the Guide for the Care and Use of
Laboratory Animals and comply with the Public Health Service Policy and Government Principles Regarding the Care and
Use of Animals. .

Article XX - Clean Air Act of 1970 and Clean Water Act of 1977

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq. and Executive Order
11738, which provides for the protection and enhancement of the quality of the nation's air resources to promote public
health and welfare and for restoring and maintaining the chemical, physical, and biological integrity of the nation's waters is
considered research for other purposes.

Aiticle XXl - Protection of Human Subjects

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the Federal regulations at 45 CFR Part 46, which
requires that recipients comply with applicable provisions/law for the protection of human subjects for purposes of research.
Recipients must also comply with the requirements in DHS Management Directive 026-04, Protection of Human Subjects,
prior to implementing any work with human subjects. For purposes of 45 CFR Part 46, research means a systematic
investigation, including research, development, testing, and evaluation, designed to develop or contribute to general
knowledge. Activities that meet this definition constitute research for purposes of this policy, whether or not they are
conducted or supported under a program that is considered research for other purposes. The regulations specify additional
protections for research involving human fetuses, pregnant women, and neonates (Subpart B); prisoners (Subpart C); and
children (Subpart D). The use of autopsy materials is governed by applicable State and local law and is not directly
regulated by 45 CFR Part 46. )

Article XXII - National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA),as
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 4331 et seq., which establishes national policy goals and procedures to protect and enhance the
environment, including protection against natural disasters. To comply with NEPA for its grant-supported activities, DHS
requires the environmental aspects of construction grants (and certain non-construction projects as specified by the
Component and awarding office) to be reviewed and evaluated before final action on the application.

Article XXl - National Flood Insurance Act of 1968

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Section 1306(c) of the National Flood Insurance
Act, as amended, which provides for benefit payments under the Standard Flood Insurance Policy for demolition or
relocation of a structure insured under the Act that is located along the shore of a lake or other body of water and that is
certified by an appropriate State or local land use authority to be subject to imminent collapse or subsidence as a result of
erosion or undermining caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels. These regulations are
codified at 44CFR Part 63.

Article X3V - Flood Distaster Protectfion Act of 1973

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, as
amended (42 U.S.C. § 4001 et seq.), which provides that no Federal financial assistance to acquire, modernize, or
construct property may be provided in identified flood-prone communities in the United States, unless the community
participates in the National Flood Insurance Program and flood insurance is purchased within one year of the identification.
The flood insurance purchase requirement applies to both public and private applicants for DHS support. Lists of flood
prone areas that are eligible for flood insurance are published in the Federal Register by FEMA.

Article XXV - Coastal Wetlands Planning, Protection, and Restoration Act of 1990

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of Executive Order 11990, which provides that
federally funded construction and improvements minimize the destruction, loss, or degradation of weilands. The Executive
Order provides that, in furtherance of Section 101(b)(3) of NEPA (42 U.S.C. § 4331(b)(3)), Féderal agencies, to the extent
permitted by law, must avoid undertaking or assisting with new construction located in wetlands unless the head of the
agency finds that there is no practicable alternative to such construction, and that the proposed action includes all
practicable measures to minimize harm to wetlands that may result from such use. In making this finding, the head of the
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ageﬁcy maf take into account economic, environmental, and other pertinent factors. The public disclosure requirement
described above also pertains to early public review of any plans or proposals for new construction in wetlands. This is
codified at 44 CFR Part 9.

Article XXVI - USA Patriot Act of 2001

All recipients of financial assistance will comply with the requirements of the Uniting and Strengthening America by
Providing Appropriate Tools Required fo Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act (USA PATRIOT Act), which amends 18 U.S.C.
§§ 175-175¢. Among other things, it prescribes criminal penalties for possession of any biological agent, toxin, or delivery
system of a type or in a quantity that is not reasonably justified by a prophylactic, protective, bona fide research, or other
peaceful purpose. The act also establishes restrictions on access to specified materials. "Restricted persons," as defined by
the act, may not possess, ship, transport, or receive any biological agent or toxin that is listed as a select agent.
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App[l’cation. Number: EMW-2013-FH-00425 - 1/24/14, 6:09 AM

Entire Application

Overview

* Are you a member, or are you currently involved in the management of the fire department or \
organization applying for this grant with this appiication?

Yes, | am a member/officer of this applicant

If you answered No, you must please complete the preparer information below. If you answered Yes, please skip the
Preparer Information section.

Note: Fields marked with an * are required.

*Preparer's Name
*Address 1
Address 2

*City

*State

Need help for Z|P+47

*Zip

in the space below please list the Primary person your organization has selected to be the point of contact for this
grant. This should be a Chief Officer or long time member of the organization who.will see this grant through completion,
has the authority to make decisions on and to act upon this grant application.

The Primary Contact, as listed below, is the person for which all exchanges of information will be made relative to the
application. If you are not the person to be contacted please provide the appropriate person’s contact information below.

In addition to the Primary Contact information, you will be asked to provide two (2) Alternate points of contact on the next
page. The Alternate contacts should also be able to answer any questions relative to this application in the event that
Primary Contact is unavailable. When you are finished, click the Save and Continue button below.

Reminder: Please list only phone numbers where we can get in direct contact with the point of contaci(s).

Note: Fields marked with an * are required.

Firefighter
N/A
Scott

McDermott

973-725-1870 Ext. Type cell
201-547-4247 Ext. Type work
Ext. Type Select

https:l/eservices.fema.gov/FerhaFiraGrantlﬁregrant/jsp/safer2013]application,’pr]nt_app._lsp?print=true&app_number=EMW—2013—FHﬁ00425 Page 1 of 30




Application Number; EMW-2013-FH-00425

1/24/14, 6:09 AM

mcdermott.scoti@gamail.com

Contact Information

* Title Chief of Department

Prefix N/A

* First Name Darren

Middle Initial

* Last Name Rivers

* Primary Phone 201-955-7419 Ext. Type cell

*Secondary Phone

201-547-4200 Ext. Type work

Optional Phone

Ext. Type Select

Fax

*Email

abc@xyz.org

Alternate Conts
* Title Deputy Director
Prefix N/A
* First Name Jerome
Middle tnitial '
* Last Name Cala
1* Primary Phone 201-547-4239 Ext. Type home

*Secondary Phone ‘

201-547-4240 Ext. Type work

Optional Phone

Exi. Type Select

Fax

*Email

jcala@nijjcps.org

https: / feservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/firegrant/jsp/safer2013 /app[ication;'prlnt_app.jsp?print=true&app_number=£MW—2013»FHPOO_42 5
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Appiicant Information

EMW-2013-FH-00425
Originally submitted on 08/29/2013 by Scott McDermott (Userid: mkmé567)

Contact Information:

Address: 465 Marin Blvd

City: Jersey City

State: New Jersey

Zip: 07302

Day Phone: 2015474239

Evening Phone:

Cell Phone: 9737251870

Email: medermott.scott@gmail.com

Application number is EMW-2013-FH-00425

Jersey City Dept of Fire & Emergency Services
All Paid/Career

465 Marin Boulevard
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Application Number: EMW-2013-FH-00425

1/24/14, 6:09 AM

Jersay City

New Jersey

07302 - 2111
MNeed help for ZIP+47

465 Marin Boulevard

Jersey City

New Jersey

07302 - 2111
Need help for ZIP+47

Checking

031207607 .

8100246573

No

No

No

htps: / feservices.fema,gov/ FemaFireGrant/firegrant/jsp/safer2013/application/print_app.Jsp?print=true&app_number=EMW-2013-FH-00425
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242389

16

Both automatic énd mutual aid

Structural Fire Suppression
Medical First Response
Hazrnat Operational Level

Hazmat Technical Level
Rescue Operational Level

Rescue Technical Level

v

https:/ feservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/firegrant/isp/safer2013 fapplication/print_app.jsp?print=true&app_number=EMW-2013-FH-00425
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#NFPA

hteps:/ feservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/firegrant/jsp/safer2013 /application/print_app.Jsp?print=true&app_number=EMW-2013-FH-00425

| Total # of Operational  # Operational -
. | CareerPersonnel _ : = Officers —  Support

* Staffng levels as of January1 2008 - ¢ - 812 125 612

* Staffing levels as of June 30, 2012 N ) 125 563

* Staffi ing levels at the tume of appllcatlon 56 o ) 125 563

* If awarded this grant how many authorized and funded

active, full-time uniformed career positions will be in your } 588 125 588

- department? (Whole Numbers only) .
No
Page 6 of 30
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Application Number: EMW-2013~FH-00425

Applicant Characteristics (Part Il)

65525202

Budget: 62776000 Fiscal Year: 2012
Budget: 64845268 Fiscal Year: 2011
Budget: 62929687 Fiscal Year: 2010

https:/ feservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/firegrant/Jsp/safer2013 fapplication/print_app.jsp?print=true&app_number=EMW-2013-FH-00425 Page 8 of 30
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9 6 3
1 2 0
1 8 4
.5 1

https:/ feservices.fema.gov/FemaFireGrant/fireg rant/jsp/safer2013/application/print_app.jsprprint=true&app_number=EMW-2013-FH-00425
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Department Call Volume

2012 2011 2010
Structural Fires : 7492 7843 ' . 8724
Vehicle Fires ' 255 221 288
Vegetation Fires 380 406 594
EMS ’ 10888 11422 - 11786
Rescue N _ 3240 3259 3471
Hazardous Condition/Materials Calls 2517 2300 2376
Service Calls 22 4 23
Good Intent Calls 541 130 43
False Alarms - : : 14506 16602 16959
Other Calls and Incidents 12181 11801 12400
Totals - 52022 53988 56764
*In an average vear, how many t[me§ dqes your 48
organization receive mutual/automatic aid?
* In an average year, how many times does your
organization provide mutualfautomatic aid? (Do not include 140
first-due responses claimed above.)

https://esewlces.fema.gév/FemaFireGrant/ﬁ regrani/jsp/safer2013 /application/print_app.jsp7print=true&app_number=EMW-2013-FH-00425 Page 10 of 30
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Request Details

The activity for your organization is listed in the table befow.

6868000

Hiring or Rehiring Firefighters ' 2

NFPA Standard
Check é?ﬁﬁ;ﬁe F;rogram- Department D hi Assembly (i Response || Frequency of
One 1dance ior more Characteristics emographic Staffing Time Time
detail regarding these .
standards)
X 1710 Career With Aerial 15 8 min 90%
1710 Career Without Aerial - 14 8 min 90%
1720 - Urban Urban Combo/Nol | ~ 1'00‘)”‘132’5““3’”9 15 9 min 90%
1720 - Suburban Suburban 500 - 1,000 10 10 min 80%
Combo/Vol pop/square mile
1720 - Rural Rural Comborvel || <900 %’iﬁ’ésq”are 6 14 min 80%
1720 - Remote Remote CombofVol Travel » 8 mi 4 nfa 90%

Rarely (1 to 19%) Hein
Most of the Time (80 to 99%) Help

Yes - .
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Arisk analysis was performed by Vincent Dunn
an expert on staffing levels. A formal risk
analysis was performed that was needs based
and assisted with developing the actual A
backround information need to write this grant.

Yes, NFPA 1582 compliant

Yes, NFFA 1582 compliant

Yes

Yes

The City of Jersey City has advertised on
billboards and newspaper ads along with
community outreach programs {o recruit
minorities and women for all government
positions. the State of New Jersey who
administers the testing for cival service
positions also has community outreach
programs to recruit minorities.

Yes

QurDepartment has a formal policy not to )
discriminate against anyone for any reason. All
firefighters are allowed to volunteer in the
jurisdiction in which they live.

Yes

The City of Jersey City has adveriised on
billboards and newspaper ads along with
community outreach programs to recruit
veterans for all government positions. The
State of New Jersey who administers the
testing for cival service positions gives
additional points and ranks all veterans af the
op of the list.

Budget ltem
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Hiring firefighters into positions that have been
lost due to attrition (retirement, voluntary
separation, termination) as of the time of
application

24

Base
Salary: $ 37000

Benefits
Cost: $ 25000
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Year 2 $ 45000
Salary:

Year 2
Benefits: $ 25000

Budget ltem

Retaining firefighters who have received official notice of layoff action, as defined in the
program guidance, but who have not been separated from employment as of the time of
application

Yes

¢ File Name: SAFER LETTER FROM CITY.pdf
Description:

404 Not Found | |

OracleJSP: An error occurred. Consult your application/system
administrator for support. Programmers should consider setting the init-
param debug mode to "true" to see the complete exception message.
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25
Base Salary: $ 45000
Benefits Cost: $ 25000
Year 2 Salary: $ 53000
Year 2 Benefits :
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$ 25000
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v

Budget

Hiring or Rehiring of Firefighters:

There is a two-year period of performance for grants awarded under the Hiring of Firefighters Category. Should
the actual salary and benefits costs requested for reimbursement exceed awarded Federal funds, the grantee
would be obligated to pay 100 percent of those costs. Therefore, please be sure you have provided accurate
salary and benefit information and have confirmed this information with your Human Resources and/or Financial

Office.

If you want to change any of the budget amounts on the matrix, you need to change the salary and benefit
information on the previous Request Details screen. :

2,013,000 2,405,000 0 4,418,000
1,225,000 1,225,000 0 2,450,000
3,238,000 3,630,000 0 6,868,000
3,238,000 3,630,000 0 6,868,000
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Narrative Statement for Hiring or Rehiring of FireFighters

* Element #1 - Project Description (30%): This statement should describe the following:

» Why the applicant needs the grant funds;

= How the requested firefighters will be used within the department;

* Adescription of the specific benefit these firefighters will provide for the fire depariment and community.

e If the applicant is requesting funding under the rehiring of firefighters activity, the narrative should provide details as to
when and why the vacancies occurred and how the vacancies have affected the service to the community.

» Applications must also discuss how the grant would enhance the department's ability to protect critical infrastructure.

The Jersey City Fire Fire Department requests $ 6,868,000 from the Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency
Response (SAFER) Program to sustain 24 full-time firefighter positions that were eliminated as a result of fire department
budget cuts and 25 fulltime firefighter positions slated to be eliminated for a total of 49 positions. These positions include
post 9/11 veterans that were hired with the assistance of the 2010 SAFER grant program, but are now in jeopardy of
being laid off as the 2010 grant expires because the City of Jersey City has not financially recovered suffi iciently to
sustain the positions.

Failure to.secure federal funding to sustain these positions will force the department to eliminate engine and ladder
companies and reduce service levels. In 2010, JCFD was awarded a SAFER grant for 64 positions. This grant was
successful in its intent to make Jersey City safer and helped bridge the gap when Jersey City did not have the funding to
hire the firefighters. Jersey City is able to retain most of those positions but has notified us of their impending layoff early
next year if this grant is not awarded. .

As of the 2010 United States Census, the population of Jersey City was 247,597, making it the second-most populous
city in New Jersey. The Jersey City Fire Department (JCFD) provides services from 16 fire stations located throughout
the city. Boasting a population density of 16,093 people per square mile, Jersey City is ranked 3rd in density in the United
States and is one of the top 120 cities vulnerable to a terrorist attack. Situated across the Hudson River from Manhattan,
with direct connections via the Holland Tunnél and PATH commuter subway system, Jersey City serves as an integral
part of the New York Metropolitan area and is considered by the Department of Homeland security as critical

- infrastructure. The ties to the New York Metropolitan area are so strong that Jersey City Fire Department has a written
mutual aid agreement with FDNY, and was requested for mutual aid during the 1993 WTC bombing and was requested
and responded within the first half hour for the attacks on September 11, 2001.

The Jersey City Fire Department (JCFD) currently employs 563 uniformed firefighters to provide fire and emergency
medical service to a migjor urban city often called “the sixth borough of New York City”. The JCFD is the largest member
of the Hudson County Mutual Aid Association. The Hudson County Mutual Aid Association is comprised of 7 fire
departments that participate in a formal automatic/mutual- aid system. Hudson County the smallest county in New Jersey
and one of the most densely populated in United States and has a population of 634,266. Jersey City provides the most
mutual aid within the county of all of its mutual aid partners and is responsible to send a task force to all major fires within

the county.

While the City has made considerable efforts in avoiding cuts to public safety, the severity of the financial situation has
demanded it. A city imposed hiring freeze in 2008 prevented the JCFD from replacing firefighters who retired or
separated from the city. Current budget projections indicate that the city will not be in a position to resume public safety
hiring until late 2015 (earliest) to 2016. From January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2012, Jersey City had seen a net loss of
113 firefighters positions due fo attrition —- the equivalent of 7 engine companies per day. SAFER funding since 2010
helped minimize this staffing shortage; however loss of funding for 42 positions will only worsen our currently
understaffed organization.

Staffing analysis completed by both the City and the Firefighters IAFF local 1066 and 1064 indicate the JCFD is already
below minimal staffing levels needed to effectively provide adequate fire and emergency medical service to its’ citizens.
The JCFD is committed to maintaining minimum staffing levels as dictated by the NFPA 1710 standard, but the continuing
loss of firefighters will force the JCFD to eliminate critical response units. The consequences of unit could be the loss of
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life and injury of both citizens and firefighters as a result of extended response times to underserved areas. Greater
business and residential property losses are guaranteed to arise from lower staffing and longer response times. Funding
assistance through the SAFER program will help curb the staffing shortage the JCFD is experiencing and strengthen its
capability to deliver critical service in a timely manner. The funding will also bridge the gap to provide staffing into 2015,
when the City projects the upturn of the financial crisis in our City. ‘

On October 29th, 2012 Hurricane Sandy made landfall in Jersey City and the entire eastern side of the city along the
Hudson River was submerged under water as well as the western side of the city along the Newark bay. The PATH train
tunnels and the Holland tunnel were filled with water. Over 90% of Jersey City lost power, while large sections of the city's
downtown, including City Hall and the Jersey City Medical Center (Regional Trauma Center), flooded and had to be
evacuated. The JCFD was responding to structure fires with whatever unit was available. Truck company’s would operate
alone at fires until an Engine company secured other incidents and responded to the scene. Incidents like this have
become more of a commeon place in this area. We have had similar experiences with blackouts, major snow storm, and
major weather events including Hurricane Irene the year before.”

*Element #2 - Impact on Daily Operations (30%): This statement should explain how the community and current
firefighters are at risk without the requested firefighters, and to what extent that risk will be reduced if the applicant is
awarded. What impact will the newly funded positions have on NFPA?

The Jersey City Fire Department (JCFD) is career department staffed by 563 members who are trained to the Firefighter |
and Il standards of the NFPA 1001. Our department staffs 26 land-based companies while protecting an average of
500,000 people who live, work, or travel through this 21.1 square mile city each day. The JCFD operates 16 engine
companies, 9 ladder companies, 1 heavy rescue company, 1 haz-mat company, 1 foam unit, and 1 high-rise, 1 tunnel unit
and 2 marine units. Our department responds to over 22,000 emergency incidents per year. Historically our response
times have met the current NFPA 1710 standard. We now fall out of compliance regularly due to the lack of adequate

. staffing.

With limited staffing the Depariment has been forced to randomly close firehouses on a rotating basis (brownouts). While
these “brownouts” have prevented the permanent closing of any of our essential firefighting company’s, the temporary
closure of a single company affects over 53,000 people within that companies first due district with the increased
emergency response time. The result is a cascading effect that can negatively impact the health and safety of both
‘residents and firefighters alike.

Jersey City is not the only Department in Hudson County that is experiencing reduced manning; all Hudson county
Departments have struggled to maintain proper staffing levels as a result of the economy. Recently we experienced an
extremely close call as a result of reduced manning. In March, JCFD was called for mutual aid to a Harrison NJ to assist
at the scene of a multiple atarm fire. Upon arrival Harrison directed the responding JCFD units to begin operations in one
of the multiple buildings that were on fire. While crews were operating on the top floor, a major backdraft took place _
launching 5 firefighters from the building into the street. Multiple requests for additional manpower for ventilation and fire
suppression could not be fulfilled due to lack of adequate staffing.

Superstorm Sandy continues wreck havoc on the economic state of the city in many ways with the loss of fire apparatus,
the loss of a firehouse downtown for over 6 months, and including the many electrical fires caused by salt water
infiltration into electrical components.

For 2012, the JCFD was rarely able to assemble the requisite fifteen firefighters fo structure fires within eight minute.
Sustainment of the firefighting personnel is expected to stave off further gaps in operational effectiveness and will help
maintain firefighter safety. Along with other efficiency efforts, sustainment of these personnel should improve the above
metric to 90 percent. Having the ability to assemble adequate numbers of personnel on scene allows critical areas to be
covered quicker thereby reducing risk. This translates to improved citizen and firefighter safety and less property loss.
Additionally, the JCFD cannot meet standard as set forth in 29. CFR 1910.134(g)(4) (also known as the "two-in, two-out
rule) with current initial alarm assignment. Currently the JCFD consistently closes 5 company’s everyday. We will be
forced fo closed and additional 2 company's daily for a total of 7 company's if this grant is not awarded.

According to the standards set in NFPA 1710 section 5.2.3.1.2, Jersey City qualifies as a jurisdiction which has high
hazards, high incident frequency and tactical hazards. It is located within the most target intensive 3 mile corridor in the
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United States, as identified by the US Department of Homeland Security. Based on this standard, each of our specialized
units should be staffed with at least 5 members. Presently, our department is operating our specialized front line with only
4 members, which studies have shown as being 65% effective as compared to 5 member companies. These reductions
in staffing have increased the risk to both the community and the firefighters responding with these specialized
companies, which provide the primary protection for our target hazards.

During this period of reduced staffing, we have also seen a significant increase in workplace injuries and workman
compensation claims, The JCFD has seen a 224 % increase in the rate of injuries in 2013 (up to submission of this
application) which has been attributed to fatigue, as our members are attempting to perform the same duties with a
significant reduction in staffing and without proper rehabilitation. The hiring of the 49 firefighters, if given a favorable
award, will allow our members fo respond in a safe and properly staffed manner and will lessen the mental and physical
fatigue, leading to a reduction of firefighter injuries and illnesses, and bnng us closer to OSHA standards for workplace
m;unes

Staffing of our support units has been reduced to levels that eliminate any semblance of effectiveness. We have been
forced to close our Training Division and reassign al! personnel to fire suppression. Personnel normally assigned to our
Fire Investigation Unit and Fire Prevention Bureau (FPB) have also been reassigned to the Fire Suppression force.
These reassignments have caused ripple effects that threaten the safety of our firefighters and the public we serve. The
reassignment of Fire Investigators has reduced our ability to completely investigate fires and prosecute persons who
have intentionally started fires. The reassignment of Fire Inspectors has reduced our ability to efficiently perform
inspections and enforce the safety requirements of the Fire Prevention Code. Dangerous conditions such as illegally
converted apartments, vacant buildings and other potential fire hazards continue to exist undetected and the lack of staff
in support positions has effectively eliminated our ability to create and implement training and safety programs.

*Element #3 - Financial Need (30%): This statement shouid explain the applicant's organizational budget and its inability
to address the need without federal assistance, including other actions the applicant has taken to meet their staffing
needs.

" Jersey City Fire Department Budgets
2008 $63,9456,718
2009 $64,393,744
2010 $62,929,687
2011 $64,845,268
2012 $62,776,000

In 2008 the JCFD employed 612 firefighters and had a budget of $63,946,718. Four years later in 2012 JCFD employed
563 firefighters and had their budget slashed by over $1,100,000. Keeping in mind that in 2012 FEMA supplied more than
$3,000,000 dollars for salaries fo JCFD from the Safer Granti. That translates into 10% reduction in budget in 4 years
time. Without this grant layoffs are certain to happen. The City has notified us that the Fire Department must reduce their
budget by 6% for 2014 and has indicated that they will layoff firefighters if we do not obtain grant funding.

The decrease in the budget for the Fire Department is as a result of major cuts in State funding to Cities. Jersey City.was
enrolled in the Dept. of Community Affairs Distressed Cities Program, where the State of New Jersey allocates financial
aid for the operational obligations the city is unable to meet. The State has ended the Distressed Cities program and will
no fonger be providing this critical aid. Coupled with a reductlon in other state assisted programs, In 2012, Jersey City.
faced a 70 million dollar decrease in state aid.

To reduce the impact of budget cuts and ultimately service to the community, the JCFD has taken a number of steps fo
reduce expenses and prioritize emergency service delivery. Cost-cutting efforts include: delayed purchase of new
apparatus and vehicles; eliminating public education programs and returning those staff firefighters back to field
positions; reducing firefighter training; reducing overtime expenses; and reducing civilian staffing in our support and
admlmstratlve operations.

During the great recession of 2008, the City of Jersey city was one of the most severely affected cities and has continued
to rebound very slowly. While statistically measured economic conditions indicate slight improvement, recovery remains a
more distant reality both for government and the private sector. The Consumer Price Index for Jersey City has increased
2.1 percent for the year although there has been litile increase to the per capita income.
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While there has been slight improvement in some sectors, our economic environment stagnates and promises limited
growth in near future years. Annual local and regional government cuts have accumulated over the years, making
reductions in service, training and resources even deeper. The New Jersey median household income of $55,146.00,
compared to $37,862 in Jersey City. An alarming 19% of Jersey City's population is living below the poverty level. While
the New Jersey unemployment rate is currently 8.6%, statistically, the residents of Jersey City face an unemployment
rate of 12%. The bottom line is that Jersey City cannot afford to raise taxes.

Outside of the SAFER program, the Department has been unsuccessful in finding other funding sources to support the
hiring of firefighters. Grant programs such as the Urban Area Security Initiative and state Homeland Security Grant
Programs support equipment and training but not hiring of uniformed personnel

The JCFD has submitted this grant proposal as a last resort. We are unable to effectively complete our core mission,
which is to protect our community’s residents and critical infrastructure, while ensuring the health and safety of firefighters
in the performance of their duties. With the assistance of federal funding through the SAFER Program, the hiring of 25
and the retention of 24 firefighters will not only place four front line fire suppression companies back in service but also
make us NFPA 1710 compliant.

A favorable award will reduce response times to emergencies and enhance our ability to assemble an initial alarm
assignment in accordance with NFPA 1710. Furthermore, it will help to reverse the increase in on-duty injuries. Finally, it
will allow us the opportunity to provide the service that our residents expect and need of the Jersey City Fire Department.

The increased tax revenue anticipated in the next 2 to 3 years with the completion of many buildings currently under
construction will also ensure the continued employment of 48 firefighters hired through this grant program beyond the
required performance

“Element #4 - Cost/Benefit (10%): This statement should explain, as clearly as possible, what benefits the applicant
and/or their community will realize if the project described is funded (e.g., anticipated savings and/or efficiencies).

The requested funding of $6,868,000 applied against the permanent population of Jersey City translates into a cost of
$28.33 per citizen; and when applied against the County population, the cost is further reduced to roughly $10.52.
Annualized over the two year performance period these cost reduce to $5.26 per citizen for the-City of Jersey City.

The requested funding of $6,868,000 applied égainst the permanent population of Jersey City franslates into a cost of
$28.33 per citizen; and when applied against the County population, the cost is further reduced to roughly $10.52.
Annualized over the two year performance period these cost reduce to $5.26 per citizen.

Benefits to the City of Jersey City include improved response capacity; stop the brownouts and decreased response
times: and further strengthening of the mutuaRautomatic-aid response for Hudson County. JCFD will comply with NFPA
1710 and will meet all requirements for apparatus response requirements. JCFD will be able to comply with the '
standards as set forth in 29 CFR 1910.134(g)(4) (also known as the “two-in, two-out rule) with current initial alarm

assignment.

On a daily basis, the department sfruggles to maintain minimal staffing at its fire stations. Given the increasing number of
vacancies that have occurred across all ranks, the department has become heavily dependent on its overtime budget to
backfil these openings. This is not a sustainable funding model given limitations in overtime funding and a shrinking,
overtaxed workforce.

Overtime funding to support staffing came at the expense of other critical needs such as training. A benefit of receiving
the SAFER grant will allow the department to reallocate funding to once again support critical training programs that
enhance firefighter safety and improve operational performance. The 49-firefighter positions will replenish. workforce
levels that support emergency response, thereby reducing the dependence on overtime funding.

Upon award notification, the JCFD will be able to sustain the firefighters hired through SAFER 2010 and avoid further

service reductions. This grant will also increase the level of staffing to levels closer to that of 2008. The city of Jersey City
intends to maintain these levels after the grant period. Most importantly, the savings from the added ability fo save lives
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3

and pfotet;t property cannot be measured in dollars alone.

*Element #5 - Performance (Additional Consideration}: Applicants should explain whether they have a proven track
record for timely project completion and satisfactory performance in other AFG, FP&S, and SAFER awards.

The JCFD has always aggressively promoted entry-level test opportunities to all city residents, with a focus on
community outreach programs, website advertising, and cultural fair representation, in efforts to attract a more diverse
workforce that otherwise may not be aware of a career in the fire service and we will have recruiting efforts aimed at post
9/11 veterans. The testing process implements strategies to support the VOW to Hire Heroes Act of 2011.

Both the City Of Jersey City and the JCFD have a zero tolerance policies that address workplace discrimination and
harassment of any type. As a Federally mandated Consent Decree City, the entry level firefighter exam and
corresponding hiring list is promulgated by the New Jersey Civil Service Commission. To ensure the faimess, integrity
and a racial make-up that best represents the demographics ofthe community the U.S. Department of Justice oversees
this process and has approved the current hiring list. it should be noted that the top ranked candidates on every list are
all military veterans returning from wartime service for our country. :

Element #6 - Additional Information: If you have any additional comments you would like to include about your
organization or this application, please provide them here.

Upon award notification, the JCFD will be able to sustain the firefighters hired through SAFER 2010 and avoid further
service reductions. This grant will also increase the level of staffing to levels closer to that of 2008. The city of Jersey City
intends to maintain these levels after the grant period.

Upon successful completion of background checks within 30 days of the award, the recruits will receive entry-level
physical exams and immunizations in accordance with NFPA 1582.

Within 60 days of receipt of a favorable award notice, these firefighters will be fitted and provided with all necessary gear,
will be enrolled in a recruit academy. They will receive training to Firefighter 1 and 2 levels in accordance with NFPA
1001, Haz-Mat Awareness and Operations levels, First Responder CPR, and incident Command System levels 100, 200,
and 700 and as EMTs which will further enhance their value to the JCFD and the community. Following completion of the
academy curriculum, these firefighters wilt be immediately assigned io fill current vacancies in our suppression force.
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. o v
Assurances and Certifications

FEMA Form SF 424B

You must read and sign these assurances. These documents contain the Federal requirements attached to all
Federal grants including the right of the Federal government to review the grant activity. You should read over the
documents to hecome aware of the requirements. The Assurances and Certifications must be read, signed, and
submitted as a part of the appiication. ‘

Note: Fields marked with an * are required,

O.M.B Control Number 4040-0007

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant | cettify that the applicant:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and financial
capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project costs) to ensure proper
planning, management and completion of the project described in this application.

2. Wil give the awarding agency, the Compiroller General of the United States, and if appropriate, the
State, through any authorized representative, access fo and the right to examine all records, books,
papers, or documents related to the award; and will establish a proper accounting system in
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain. _

4.  Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the
awarding agency.

5. Wil comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. Section 4728-4763) relating
to prescribed standards for merit systems for programs funded under one of the nineteen statutes or
regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel
Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. WIll comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These.include but are not limited

: to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of race, color or national origin; {(b) Title |X of the Education Amendments of 1872, as amended (20
U.S.C. Sections 1681-1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c)
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.5.C. Section 794), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42
U.5.C: Sections 6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; () the Drug Abuse
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the
basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment
and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L.. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis
of alcohol abuse or alceholism; {g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1312 (42
U.S8.C. §§290 dd-3 and 280 ee-3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcoho! and drug abuse
patient records; (h) Title VHI of the Civil Rights Acts of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s) under which application for Federal assistance
is being made; and (j) the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to
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ihe application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Title [l and [l of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide
for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a result of
‘Federal or federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to al interest in real property
acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S,C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limif the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in
whole or in part with Federal funds. ,

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7),
the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276¢ and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety -
Standards Act (40 U.5.C. §§327-333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted construction
subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area
to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of insurable
construction and acauisition is $10,000 or more. ‘

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a)
institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of
1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to
EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in

_ floodplains in accordance with EQ 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved
State management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 Uus.C.
§§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under
Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); {g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L.
93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as

- amended (P.L. 93-205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. Section 1271 et seq.) related to
protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470), EO 11593 (identification and protection of
historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.5.C. 469a-1
et seq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in research,
development, and related activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C, 2131
et seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of warm blooded animals held for research,
teaching, or other activities supported by this award of assistance. ‘

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. Section 4801 et seq.)
which prohibits the use of lead based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.”

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations
and policies governing this program.
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Form Zd-1 6C

You must read and sign these assurances.

Certifications Regarding Lohbying, Debarment, Suspensmn and Other Responsibility Matters and Drug-Free
Workplace Requirements.
Note: Fields marked with an * are required.

O.M.B Control Number 1660-0025

A. As required by the section 1352, Title 31 of the US Code, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 18 for persons (entering)
into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 44 CFR Part 18, the applicant certifies that:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement and extension,
continuation, renewal amendment or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement.

(b} If any other funds than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL,
"Disclosure of Lobbying Activities”, in accordance with its instructions. ’

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents
for all the sub awards at all tiers (including sub grants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements
and sub contract(s)) and that all sub recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

A. As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 67, for
prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 44 CFR Part 17, Section 17.510-A, the applicant

certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by

any Federal department or agency.

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civilian
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain or perform a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making faise statements, or receiving stolen property.

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal,
State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification;

and
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(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had.one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an
xplanation to this application

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 17, Subpart F, for grantees, as
defined at 44 CFR part 17, Sections 17.615 and 17.620:

(A) The applicant certifies that it will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of
such prohibition; ‘
(b) Establishing an on-going drug free awareness program fo inform employees about:

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance
programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations ocourring in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee fo be engaged in the performance of the
grant to be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will:

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employee in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a
criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days
after such conviction.

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing within 10 calendar days after receiving notice (mder
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to

" the applicable awarding office.
(f) Taking one of the following actions, against such an employee, within 30 calendar days of

receiving notice under subparagraph (d){2), with respect to any employee who is s0
convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and
including termination, consistent with the requ;rements of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal,
State, or local health, law enforcement or other appropriate agency.

{g9) Making a good faith effort fo continue to maintain a drug free workplace through
lmplementatlon of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (), and ().

(B) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant:
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If your place of performance is different from the physical address provided by you in the Applicant Information,
press Add Place of Performance button above to ensure that the correct place of performance has been
specified. You can add multiple addresses by repeating this process multiple times.

Section 17.630 of the regulations provide that a grantee that is a State may elect to make one certification in each
Federal fiscal year. A copy of which should be included with each application for DHS funding. States and State
agencies may elect to use a Statewide certification.
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FEMA Standard Form LLL

Only complete if applying for a grant for more than $100,000 and have lobbying activities. See Form 20-16C for
lobbying activities definition.
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Submit Application

Application 100% complete, St.ibmitted

Please click on any of the following links to visit a particular section of your application, Once all areas of your
application are complete, you may submit your application.: :

Qverview Complefe
Contact Information Complete
Applicant Information Complete
Applicant Characteristics (1) Complete
Applicant Characteristics (1) Complete
Department Call Volume Complete
Reguest Details Complete
Budget ' Complete
Narrative Statement Complete
Assurances and Certifications Complete

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS BEFORE YOU SUBMIT.

¢ YOU WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO EDIT THIS APPLICATION ONCE IT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED. If you are not
yet ready to submit this application, save it, and log out until you feel that you have no more changes.
However, you must log in and submit application prior to the application deadline, -

* When you submit this application, you, as an authorized representative of the organization applying for
this grant, are certifying that the foliowing statements are true:

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all data submitted in this application are true and correct.

To sign your application, check the box below and enter your password in the space provided. To submit your
application, click the Submit Application button helow to officiaily submit your application to FEMA.

Note: The primary contact will be responsible for signing and submitting the application. Fields marked with an *
are required.

I, Scott McDermott, am hereby providing my signature for this application as of 11-Dec-2013.
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Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.085
Agenda No. 10.M
Approved: FEB i1 2014
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEPARTENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT
OF AGICULTURE FOR THE CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM(CACFP)

COUNCIL OFFERED AND MOVED ADOPTION OF THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION: :

WHEREAS, the Department of Health and Fluman Services (Department) operates an annual
Summer Food Nutrition Program for Children sponsored by the New Jersey Department of
Agriculture as an extension of the free School Lunch Program; and

WHEREAS, there exists a need for the Department to continue providing these services by
establishing a year round program io include children and adults, and

WIHERFEAS, the Child and Adult Care Food Program serves nufritious meals and snacks to
participants enrolted for care at participating day care centers and day care homes and to children
residing in homeless shelters and snacks to youths participating in after-school care programs,
and

WHEREAS, the Child and Adult Care Food Program will play a vital role in improving the
nutritional needs of eligible participants by serving nutritious meals and snacks to 750 children
ages six to eighteen at approximately 15 sites in Jersey City, and

_ NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of Jersey City that the
department is authorized to submit an application to the New Jersey Department of Agnculture
1o establish the Child and Adult Care Food Program for a period of one (1) year commencing on
March 1, 2014

D4 S ,/ y APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FO
APPROVED:MVW—/ ‘
usiness Administrator Corperation Counsel
Certifitation Required O

Not Reqlired

APPROVED &~

RECORD OF COUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE Z.11.14
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | MAY | Nv. [[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY [ N.V.
GAJEWSK] v YUN 7/ RIVERA s
RAMCHAL 7 OSBORNE 7 WATTERMAN /
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES, v
v Indicates Vote N.V.-Net Yoting {Abstain)

Adopted at a %ﬂﬂunioipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
ﬁr fi ettt

Relando . Lavarre, Jr., President of Council Robelt Bymne, Cil;!Clerk




LEGISLATIVE FACT SHEET

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution, cooperation agreement or contract
that is submitted for Council consideration. Incomplate or sketchy summary sheets will be returned with
the resolution. The department, division or agency responsible for the overall implementation of the
proposed project or program should provide a concise and accurate statement of facts.

1. FULLTITLE OF RESOLUTION AGREEMENT:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEPARTENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO
SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF AGICCLTURE FOR THE
CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM{CACFP)

2. NAME, TITLE AND PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON INITIATING THE RESOLUTION:
Stacey Flanagan (201) 547-6560. '

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM, PROJECT OR PLAN PROPOSED IN THE RESOLUTION;

CACFP will serve nutritious meals and snacks to participants enrolled for care at participating
day care centers and day care homes and to children residing in homeless shelters and snacks
to youths participating in after-school care programs.

4, REASONS (NEED) FOR THE PROPOSED PROGRAM, PROJECT, ETC:

CACFP will play a vital role in improving the nutritional needs of éligible participants by serving
hutritious meals and snacks to 750 children ages six to eighteen at approximately 15 sites in
lersey City.

5. ANTICIPATED BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY:

The program will ensure participants receive meals and snacks in accordance with the
Recommended Dally Allowance (RDA) as set forth by the Department of Agriculture to provide
proper nutritionat intake ensuring better health outcomes and preducing a healthier Jersey

City.

6. COST OF PROPOSED PROGRAM, ETC. {(INDICATE THE DOLLAR AMOUNT OF CITY, STATE
AND FEDERAL FUNDS TO BE USED, AS WELL AS MATCH AND IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS]:

CACFP provides cash reimbursement to organizations serving meals and $392, 832.20 will be
made available in the 2014 Temporary and Permanent Budgets.

7. DATE PROPOSED OR PROJECT WILL COMMENCE: March 1, 2014

8. ANTICIPATED COMPLETION DATE: March 1, 2015

9. PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING PROPOSED PROGRAM, PROIJECT, ETC.:
Stacey Flanagan (201) 547-6560

10. Additional Comments:

| CERTIFY THAT ALL THE FACTS PRESENTED HEREIN ARE ACCURATE.

SIGNATURE OF DiVISION DIRECTOR DATE

cgfwﬁmﬂﬂ&(é@ gi. 0% 1%

SIGNATURE 9‘: DEPARTMENS DIRECTOR ~ DATE




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.086
Agenda No. 10.K
Approved: FEB 11 2014
TITLE:

ARESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A
MONTH TO MONTH TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE SPACE AT THE HUB
SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 38(-382 MARTIN LUTHER KING
DRIVE, (DIVISION OF COMMERCE)

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City ( the “City™ ) has a need for space for the use
of governmental offices; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency ( the”JCRA” ), is the owner
of property located at 380 382 Martin Luther King Drive; and

WHEREAS, the City will enter into a License Agreement for certain space within
the Martin Luther King Hub Plaza consisting of approximately 1,965 square feet
and located at 380-382 Martin Luther King Drive (the “property™), to be used for
the Division of Commerce (“Comimerce™); and

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to a Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one
year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the payment of rent shall be at a rate of $13.33 per sq. ft. for a total
of $26,193.48 per year or $2,182,79 per month; and

WHEREAS, there are additional common charges of approximately $7,000.00
per year; and

WHEREAS, the City shall have the right to terminate the License Agreement at
any time; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A, 40A:12-5 provides that a municipality may by resolﬁtion
authorize the licence agreement of real property or personal propexty; and

WHEREAS, the sum of $34,000.00 is available in the 2014 fiscal year budget in
account number 01-201-31-432-304.




Continuation of Resolution Pg.# 2
City Clerk File No. Res. 14.086

Agenda No. 10.H  FEB 11 o014

TITLE:

ARESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A
MONTH TO MONTH TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOFMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE SPACE AT THE HUB
SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER KING
DRIVE {(DIVISION OF COMMERCE)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City
of Jersey City that:

1. The Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized to execute the attached
License Agreement with the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency subject to such
modification as may be deemed necessary or appropriate by Corporation Counsel.

2. The term of the License Agreement is a month to month tenancy not to exceed
one year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 at a rate of $13.33
per sq. ft. for a total annual cost not to exceed $26,193.48 payable in monthly
instaliments of $2,182.79.

I MM , Donna L. Mauer, Chief Financial Officer, hereby

certify funds in the amount of $34,000.00 are available in account # 01-201-31-432-304
for this expenditure in accordance with the Local Budget Law, N.J.S.A. 40: A4-1 et seq.
Requisition # 0165040 P.O. # /4547

LEGAL FORM

p\?OVED A

APPROVED: ﬁw)?;ﬂmw 57 7// S i

APPROVED: ;

sineks Administrator \) Corporation Counsel
Certqication Required 0O

Not Required |
APPROVED -0

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV. ] COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV, [| COUNCILPERSCN AYE | NAY | NV.
GAJEWSKI v YUN v RIVERA v
RAMCHAL / OSBORNE v WATTERMAN e
BOGGIANC Vv COLEMAN v LAVARRO,PRES. | ¢ |
+ Indicates Yole N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted a;@mjﬁ Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
- 2
7 ‘ (ot Py

Relando R. Lavaro, Jr., President of Council Robert Byme, City€lerk




CITY OF JERSEY CITY : _
( Requisition # | 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA E, Assigned PO #
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
L 0165040 ’ L
Requisition .
Vendor Dept. Bill To Dept. Ship To
JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGEN DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE
66 YORK STREET MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING . MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING
JERSEY CITY NJ 07302 365 SUMMIT AVENUE 365 SUMMIT AVENUE
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306 JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
JE296228 Contact Info
PEGGY RAUSCH X5234
(0000000000
Quantity UOM  Description Account ‘ Unit Price Total

1.00 EA AS FOLLOWS: 01-201-31-432-304 34,000.00 34,000.00

THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS FOR ENCUMBRANCY

PURPOSES ONLY TO ESTABLISH FUNDING FOR

OFFICE SPACE AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE

FOR THE DIVISION OF COMMERCE

NAME OF CONTRACT: JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
TOTAL CONTRACT: $34,000.00

ENCUMBRANCY: $34,000.00

TO COVER FROM 1/1/14 THRU 12/31/14

PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE FROM TIMWE TO TIME

ON PARTIAL PAYMENT VOUCHERS.

Requisition Total 34,000.00

Req. Date: 01/30/2014
Requested By: PEGGYR Approved By;

Buyer Id:

This Is Not A Purchase Order

N




LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT made this day of , 2014
between the JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY located at 66 York Street, Jersey
City, New Jersey 07302 and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY (City), having it’s principal place of
business at City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302,

ONE
Premises

The City requires office space for the Division of Commerce (“Commerce”) and the Jersey City
Redevelopment Agency agrees to rent 1,965 sq. ft. of office space at 380-382 Martin Luther King
Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey.

TWO
Term

A Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one year starting January 1, 2014 through December
31, 2014. The City shall have the right to terminate at any time without cause.

THREE
Vse

The City is currently using and may continue to use and occupy 1,965 sq. fi. of office space
located at 380-382 Martin Luther King Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey for the Division of
Commerce (“Commerce”).

FOUR
Payment of Rent

The City agrees to pay the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency rent in the sum of Two Thousand
One Hundred Eighty Two Dollars and Seventy Nine Cents ($2,182.79) per month for a total of
Twenty Six Thousand One Hundred Ninety Three Dollars Forty Eight Cents ($26,193.48) a year.




FIVE
Maintenance and Repairs

Landlord shall take good care of the Property and shall, at its own cost and expense, make all
repairs and maintain the Property, including the heating system, water service, roof and common
areas, in good condition and state of repair during the Term. The Landlord shall be responsible for
keeping the Property and all parts thereof in a clean and sanitary condition and free from trash,
inflammable material, and other objectionable matter, and shall keep the sidewalks and parking
areas in front of the Property free of ice, snow and debris. During the Term, the City shall
maintain the Property subject io this License Agreement in good condition, wear and tear for a
reasonable use thereof and damage by the elements not resulting from the neglect or fault of the
City excepted.

SIX

Damage

In case of the destruction of or any damage of any kind whatsoever to the Property, caused by the
carelessness, negligence, or improper conduct on the part of the Landlord or its agents, employees,
guests, licensees, invitees, assignees or successors or other tenants at the Martin Luther King Hub
Plaza, the Landlord shall repair the damage or restore any destroyed parts of the property, as
speedily as possible, at the Landlord’s sole cost and expense.

SEVEN
Signs

The Landlord shall provide a suitable place for a sign, indicating the location of the City’s offices.
The City shall place such signs in or about the property or any part thereof, including the design
and structure thereof as the City deems appropriate or necessary.

EIGHT
Utilities

The Landlord will have a separate PSE&G meter for property and the bill will be paid direcily by
the City to PSE&G.

NINE
Compliance

The Landlord shall promptly comply with all the laws, ordinances, rules, regulations,
requirements and directives of the Federal, State and Municipal Governments or other public
authorities and of all of their departments, bureaus, divisions and subdivisions, applicable to and
affecting the property and its use and occupancy for the correction, prevention and abatement of
nuisances, violations or other grievances in, upon or connected with the Property, during the Term




and shall promptly comply with all orders, regulations, requirements and directives of the Board
of Fire Underwriters or similar authority and of any insurance companies with policies affecting
the Property and its use, contents or events occurring thereat, for the prevention of fire or other
casualty, damage or injury, at the Landlord’s own cost and expense,

TEN
Indemnification

The City agrees to and shall save, hold and keep harmless the Landlord from and for any and all
payments, expenses, costs, attorneys’ fees and from and for all claims and liability for losses or
damages to the Property or injuries to persons occasioned wholly or in part by or resulting from
any etrors, omissions or negligent acts by the City or the City’s agents employees, guests,
licensees, invitees, subtenants, assignees or successors arising out of the occupancy by the City
and the conduct of the City’s business.

ELEVEN
Restriction of Use

The City shall not occupy or use the Property or any part thereof, nor permit or suffer the same to
be occupied or used for any purpose other than as herein limited, nor for any purpose deemed
unlawful, disreputable or extra hazardous, on account of fire or any other casualty.

TWELVE
Inspection and Repair

The City agrees that the Landlord and the Landlord’s agents, employees, or other representatives,
shall have the right to enter into and upon the Property or any part thereof, at all reasonable hours,
for the purposes of examination the same or making such repairs or alterations therein as may be
necessary for the safety and preservation thereof. This clause shall not be deemed to be a covenant
+ by the City nor be construed to create an obligation on the part of the City to make such inspection
OF Tepairs.

THIRTEEN
Termination

The City shall have the right at it’s convenience to terminate the License Agreement at any time.

FOURTEEN
Validity of License Agreement

The terms, conditions, covenants and provisions of this License Agreement shall be deemed to be
severable. If any clause or provision herein contained shall be adjudged to be invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction or by operation of any applicable law, it shall
not affect the validity or any other clause or provision herein, but such other clauses or provisions
shall remain in full force and effect.




FIFTEEN
Notices

All notices and demand, incidental to this License Agreement, or the occupation of the Property,
shall be in writing. If the City desires to serve any notice or demand it shall be sufficient to send a
copy by certified mail, return receipt requested, or delivered to:

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
66 York Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302
Atin: Chris Fiore

Notices from the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency shall be sent by certified mail, return receIpt
requested, or delivered to:

City of Jersey City
Office of Real Estate
365 Summit Avenue #239
Jersey City, New Jersey 07306

A copy of any notice to the City should also be addressed to the attention of the Jersey City
Business Administrator.

SIXTEEN
Entire Contract

This License Agreement contains the entire contract between the parties. No representative, agent
or employee of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency has been authorized to make any
representations or promises with reference to the within letting or to vary, alter or modify the
terms hereof. No additions changes or modifications, renewals or extensions hereof, shall be
binding unless reduced to writing and signed by the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency and the

City.
SEVENTEEN

The Jersey City Redevelopment Agency may pursue the relief or remedy sought in any invalid
clause, by conforming the said clause with the provisions of the status or the regulations of any
governmental agency in such case made and provided as if the particular provisions of the
applicable statues or regulations were set forth herein at length.




In all references herein to any parties, persons, entities or corporation the use of any particular
gender or the singular number is intended to include the appropriate gender or number as the text
of the within instrument may require. All the terms, covenants and conditions herein contained
shall be for and shall inure to the benefit of and shall bind the respective parties hereto, and their
heirs, executors, administrators, personal or legal representatives, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals, or caused
these presents to be signed by their proper corporate officers and their proper corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed, the day and year first above written.

7‘.

ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY:

ROBERT BYRNE ROBERT J. KAKOLESKI

City Clerk Acting Business Administrator

WITNESS: JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY:

CHRIS FIORE

Assistant Executive Director J.C.R.A.




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This symmary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council
consideration. Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MONTH TO MONTH
TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE
SPACE AT THE HUB SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER
KING DRIVE, '

Initiator

Department/Division Administration Real Estate

Name /Title Steve Miller Confidential Assistant
Phone/E-Mail (201) 206-9531 SteveM@jcnj.org

Note initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to
council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

Pursuant to N.J.S.A 40A:12-5 provides that a municipality may by resolution authorize a
License Agreement. The office space is needed for the Division of Commerce
(“Commerce”). The office space is 1,965 sq. ft. at a rate of $13.33 per sq. ft. for a total of
$26,193.48 per year or $2,182.79 per month, The term of the License Agreement is a month
to month tenancy not to exceed one year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31,
2014,

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate,

Signafure of Department Director | Date




Resolution of the City of Jersey City; NJ

City Clerk File No. __ Res. 14.087

Agenda No. 168.0
Approved: _ FEB 11 2014
TITLE:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTERINTO A
MONTH TO MONTH TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE SPACE AT THE HUB
SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER KING
DRIVE. (H.I.C.PROGRAM)

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City ( the “City” ) has a need for space for the use
of governmental offices; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency ( the”JCRA™ ), is the owner
of property located at 380-382 Martin Luther King Drive; and

WHERFAS, the City will enter into a License Agreement for certain space within
the Martin Luther King Hub Plaza consisting of approximately 1,965 square feet
and located at 380-382 Martin Luther King Drive (the “property”), to be used for
the Women, Infants & Children Program (“WIC™); and

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to a Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one
year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the payment of rent shall be at a rate of $13.33 per sq. fi. for a total
of $26,193.48 per vear or $2,182.79 per month; and

"WHEREAS, there are additional common charges of approximately $7,000.00
per year; and

WHEREAS, the City shall have the right to terminate the License Agreernent at
any time; and

WI—IEREAS, N.J.S.A, 40A:12-5 provides that a municipality may by resolution
authorize the license agreement of real property or personal property; and

WHEREAS, the sum of $34,000.00 is available in the 2014 fiscal year budget in
account number 01-201-31-432-304,




Continuation of Resoluticn
City Clerk File No.

Agenda No,

Pg. # 2

Res. 14.087

10.0 FEB 11 204

TITLE:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A
MONTH TO MONTH TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE SPACE AT THE HUB
SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER KING
DRIVE (K.1.C.PROGRAM)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City
of Jersey City that:

1. The Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized to execute the attached
License Agreement with the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency subject to such
modification as may be deemed necessary or appropriate by Corporation Counsel.

2. The term of the License Apreement is a month to month tenancy not to exceed
one year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 at a rate of $13.33

per sq. fi. for a total anmual cost not to exceed $26,193.48 payable in monthly
installments of $2,182.79.

, Donna L. Mauer, Chief Financial Officer, hereby

certify funds in the amount of 534, 000 00 are available in account # 01-201-31-432-304

for this expenditure in accordance with the Local Budget Law, N.J.S.A, 40; Ad-1 et seq.
Requisition # 0165037 P.O. # 112545

AFPROVED: d’w« %WMWPPRO ED AS TO LEGAL F@RM

APPROVED: N/
uslhess Administrator L/fforporation Counsel
O Certification Required D
Not Required [
APPROVED %-&
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. I[COUNCILPERSON | AVE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSKI S YUN V3 RIVERA , 7
RAMCHAL s OSBORNE S WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES, v

v Indicates Voie

N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)

Adopted at a meegliiy of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J. //‘

‘Bélagda R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council

Rabert Byme, City Clegff




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submiited for Council
. consideration, Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MONTH TO MONTH
TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE
SPACE AT THE HUB SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER

KING DRIVE. -

Imitiator

Dep artment/Division | Administration Real Estr;lte

Name /Title B Steve Miller Confidential Assistant
| Phone/E-Mail (201) 206-9531 | SteveM@jenj.org

Note initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to
council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.) '

Resolution Purpose

Pursuant to N.J.S.A 40A:12-5 provides that a municipality may by resolution authorize a
License Agreement. The office space is needed for the Women, Infants & Children
Program (“WIC”). The office space is 1,965 sq. ft. at a rate of $13.33 per sq. {t. for a total of |
$26,193.48 per year or $2,182.79 per month. The term of the License Agreement is a month
to month tenancy not to exceed one year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31,

2014.

I certity that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature of Department Director Date




LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENCE AGREEMENT made this day of _ ,2014

between the JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY located at 66 York Street, Jersey .
City, New Jersey 07302 and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY (City), having it’s principal place of
business at City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302.

ONE
Premises

The City requires office space fof the Women, Infants & Children f’rogrami (“WIC™) and the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency agrees to rent 1,965 sq. ft. of office space at 380-3 82 Martin
Luther King Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey.

!

WO
Term

A Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one year starting January 1,20 14 through December
31, 2014, The City shall have the right to terminate at any time without cause. :

THREE
Use

The City is currently using and may continue to use and occupy 1,965 sq. ft. of office space
{ocated at 380-382 Martin Luther King Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey for the Women, Infants &
Children Program (“WIC”). '

FOUR .
Payment of Rent

- The City agrees to pay the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency rent in the sum of Two Thousand .
One Hundred Bighty Two Dollars and Seventy Nine Cents ($2,182.79) per month for a total of
" Twenty Six Thousand One Hundred Ninety Three Dollars Forty Eight Cents ($26,193.48) a year.




FIVE
Maintenance and Repairs

Landlord shall take good care of the Property and shall, at its own cost and expense, make all
repairs and maintain the Property, including the heating system, water service, roof and common
areas, in good condition and state of repair during the Term. The Landlord shall be responsible for
keeping the Property and all parts thereof in a clean and sanitary condition and free from trash,
inflammable material, and other objectionable matter, and shall keep the sidewalks and parking
areas in front of the Property free of ice, snow and debris. During the Term, the City shall
maintain the Property subject to this License Agreement in good condition, wear and tear for a
reasonable use thereof and damage by the clements not resulting from the neglect or fault of the

City excepted.

SIX
Damage

In case of the-destruction of or any damage of any kind whatsoever to the Property, caused by the
carelessness, negligence, or improper conduct on the part of the Landlord or its agents, employees,
guests, licensees, invitees, assignees or successors or other tenants at the Martin Luther King Hub

Plaza, the Landlord shall repair the damage or restore any destroyed parts of the property, as
speedily as possible, at the Landlord’s sole cost and expense. -

SEVEN
Signs

The Landlord shall provide a suitable place for a sign, indicating the location of the City’s offices.
The City shall place such signs in or about the property or any part thereof, including the design
- and structure thereof as the City deems appropriate Or necessary.

EIGHT.
Utilities

The Landlord will have a separate PSE&G meter for property and the bill will be paid directly by
the City to PSE&G.

NINE

Compliancé '

The Landlord shall promptly comply with all the laws, ordinances, rules, regulations,
requirements and directives of the Federal, State and Municipal Governments or other public .
authorities and of all of their departments, bureaus, divisions and subdivisions, applicable to and
affecting the property and its use and occupancy for the correction, prevention and abatement of
nuisances, violations or other grievances in, upon or comnected with the Property, during the Term




and shall promptly comply with all orders, regulations, requirements and directives of the Board
of Fire Underwriters or similar authority and of any insurance companies with policies affecting
the Property and its use, contents or events occurring thereat, for the prevention of fire or other
casualty, damage or injury, at the Landlord’s own cost and expense. '

TEN
Indemnification

The City agrees to and shall save, hold and keep harmless the Landlord from and for any and all
payments, expenses, costs, attorneys” fees and from and for all claims and liability for losses or
damages to the Property or injuries to persons occasioned wholly or in part by or resulting from
any errors, omissions or negligent acts by the City or the City’s agents employees, guests,
licensees, invitees, subtenants, assignees or SUCCESSOLS arising out of the occupancy by the City

and the conduct of the City’s business.

ELEVEN
. Restriction of Use

" The City shall not occupy or use the Property or any part thereof, nor permit or suffer the same to
be occupied or used for any purpose other than as herein limited, nor for any purpose deemed
unlawful, disreputable or extra hazardous, on account of fite or any other casualty.

TWELVE
Inspection and Repair

'The City agrees that the Landlord and the Landlord’s agents, employees, or other representatives,
shall have the right to enter into and upon the Property or any part thereof, at all reasonable hours,
for the purposes of examination the same or making such repairs or alterations therein as may be
necessary for the safety and preservation thereof. This clause shall not be deemed to be a covenant
by the City nor be construed to create an obligation on the part of the City to make such inspection

- or repairs.

THIRTEEN
Termination

The City shall have the right at it’s convenience to terminate the Licence Agreement at any time.

. FOURTEEN
Validity of License Agreement

The terms, conditions, covenants and provisions of this Iicense Agreement shall be deemed to be
severable. If any clause or provision herein contained shall be adjudged to be invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction or by operation of any applicable law, it shall
not affect the validity or any other clause or provision herein, but such other clauses or provisions .

shall remain in full force and effect. -




FIFTEEN
Notices

All notices and demand, incidental to this License Agreement, Or the occupation of the Property,
shall be in writing. If the City desires to serve any notice or demand it shall be sufficient to send a
copy by certified mail, return receipt requested, or delivered to: :

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
. 66 York. Street
- Jersey City, New Jersey 07302
Attn: Chris Fiore '

Notices from the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested, or delivered to:

City of Jersey City
Office of Real Estate
365 Summit Avenue #239
Jersey City, New Jersey 073 06

A copy of any notice to the City should also be addressed to the attention of thé Jersey City
Business Administrator. :

, SIXTEEN
Entire Contract

This License Agreement contains the entire contract between the parties. No representative, agent
or employee of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency has been authorized to make any
representations or promises with reference to the within letting or to vary, alter or modify the
terms hereof. No additions changes or modifications, renewals or extensions hereof, shall be
binding unless reduced to writing and signed by the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency and the

City.
SEVENTEEN

The Jersey City Redevelopment Agency may pursuc the relief or remedy sought in any invalid
clause, by conforming the said clause with the provisions of the status or the regulations of amy
governmental agency in such case made and provided as if the particular provisions of the
applicable statues or regulations were set forth herein at length.




In all references herein to any parties, persons, entities or corporation the use of any particular
gender or the singular number is intended to include the appropriate gendet or number as the text

of the within instrument may require. All the terms, covenants and conditions herein contained
shall be for and shall inure to the benefit of and shail bind the respective parties hereto, and their
heirs, executors, administrators, personal or legal representatives, Successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals, or caused
these presents to be signed by their proper corporate officers and their proper corporate seal to be.
hercunto affixed, the day and year first above written. '

ATTEST: _ CITY OF JERSEY CITY:

ROBERT BYRNE ROBERT J. KAKOLESKI

City Clerk Acting Business Administrator

WITNESS: ‘ JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY:
CHRIS FIORE

Assistant Executive Director J.C.R.A.




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

Requisition # | 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
0165037 J o ,

. ' Requisition
Vendor Dept. Biil To
VERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGEN  DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE
66 YORK STREET MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING
JERSEY CITY NJ 07302 365 SUMMIT AVENUE

"JERSEY CITY NJ 07306

Assigned PO #

W lasys

Dept. Ship To
DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE

MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING
365 SUMMIT AVENUE.
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306

JE296228 Contact Info
PEGGY RAUSCH X5234
0000000000
Quantity UOM  Description Account Unit Price Total
1.00 EA AS FOLLOWS: ’ . 01-201-31 -432-304 37,000.00 37,000.00
THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS FOR ENCUMBRANCY ‘
PURPOSES ONLY TO ESTABLISH FUNDING FOR OFFICE
SPACE AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE FOR
THE WOMENS, INFANTS AND CHILDRENS PROGRAM
NAME OF CONTRACT: JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
TOTAL CONTRACT: $37,000.00
ENCUMBRANCY: $37,000,00
TO COVER FROM 1/1/14 THRU 12/31/14
PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE FROM TIME TO TIME
ON PARTIAL PAYMENT VOUCHERS.
| Requisition Total 37,000.00

Req. Date: 01/30/2014

Reguested By: PEGGYR . Approved By:

Buyer Id:

. Thie lo Nat A Purchase Qrder




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council
consideration. Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution..

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MONTH TO MONTH
TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE
SPACE AT THE HUB SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER
KING DRIVE,

Initiator

Department/Division Administration Real Estate

Name /Title Steve Miller Confidential Assistant
Phone/E-Mail | (201) 206-9531 SteveM@jcnj.org

Note initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to
council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.) ‘

Resolution Purpose

Pursuant to N.J.S.A 40A:12-5 provides that a municipality may by resolution authorize a
License Agreement. The office space is needed for the Women, Infants & Children
Program (“WIC”). The office space is 1,965 sq. ft. at a rate of $13.33 per sq. ft. for a total of
$26,193.48 per year or $2,182.79 per month. The term of the License Agreement is 2 month
to month tenancy not to exceed one year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31,
2014.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature of Department Director Date




— CITY OF JERSEY CITY
( Requisition # W 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA ( Assigned PO #
. JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
L 0165037 J L
Requisition _
Vendor Dept. Bill To Dept. Ship To
JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGEN DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE
66 YORK STREET ' MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING
JERSEY CITY NJ 07302 3656 SUMMIT AVENUE 365 SUMMIT AVENUE
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306 JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
JE206228 Contact Info
PEGGY RAUSCH X5234
0000000000
Quantity UOM  Description Account Unit Price Total
1.00 EA AS FOLLOWS: ' 01-201-31-432-304 37,000.00 37,060.00
THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS FOR ENCUMBRANCY
PURPOSES ONLY TO ESTABLISH FUNDING FOR OFFICE
SPACE AT 380-382 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE FOR
THE WOMENS, INFANTS AND CHILDRENS PROGRAM
NAME OF CONTRACT: JERSEY CITY REDEVFLOPMENT AGENCY
TOTAL CONTRACT: $37,000.00
ENCUMBRANCY: $37,000.00
TO COVER FROM 1/1/14 THRU 12/31/14
PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE FROM TIME TO TIME
ON PARTIAL PAYMENT VOUCHERS.
Requisition Total 37,000.00

Req. Date: 01/30/2014
Requested By: PEGGYR : Approved By:

Buyer Id:

This Is Not A Purchase Order




LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENCE AGREEMENT made this day of , 2014
between the JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY located at 66 York Street, Jersey
City, New Jersey 07302 and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY (City), having it’s principal place of
business at City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302.

ONE
Premises

The City requires office space for the Women, Infants & Children Program (“WIC”) and the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency agrees to rent 1,965 sq. ft. of office space at 380-382 Martin
Luther King Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey.

TWO
Term

A Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one year starting January 1, 2014 through December
31, 2014. The City shall have the right to terminate at any time without cause.

THREE
Use

The City is currently using and may continue to use and occupy 1,965 sq. ft. of office space
located at 380-382 Martin Luther King Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey for the Women, Infants &
Children Program (“WIC™). '

FOUR
Payment of Rent

The City agrees to pay the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency rent in the sum of Two Thousand
One Hundred Eighty Two Dollars and Seventy Nine Cents ($2,182.79) per month for a total of
- Twenty Six Thousand One Hundred Ninety Three Dollars Forty Eight Cents ($26,193.48) a year.




FIVE
Maintenance and Repairs

Landlord shall take good care of the Property and shall, at its own cost and expense, make all
repairs and maintain the Property, including the heating system, water service, roof and common
areas, in good condition and state of repair during the Term. The Landlord shall be responsible for
keeping the Property and all parts thereof in a clean and sanitary condition and free from trash,
inflammable material, and other objectionable matter, and shall keep the sidewalks and parking
areas in front of the Property free of ice, snow and debris. During the Term, the City shall
maintain the Property subject to this License Agreement in good condition, wear and tear for a
reasonable use thereof and damage by the elements not resulting from the neglect or fault of the
City excepted.

SIX
Damage

In case of the destruction of or any damage of any kind whatsoever to the Property, caused by the
carelessness, negligence, or improper conduct on the part of the Landlord or its agents, employees, -
guests, licensees, invitees, assignees or successors or other tenants at the Martin Luther King Hub
Plaza, the Landlord shall repair the damage or restore any destroyed parts of the property, as
speedily as possible, at the Landlord’s sole cost and expense.

SEVEN
Signs

The Landlord shall provide a suitable place for a sign, indicating the location of the City’s offices.
The City shall place such signs in or about the property or any part thereof, including the design
and structure thereof as the City deems appropriate or necessary.

EIGHT
Utilities

The Landlord will have a separate PSE&G meter for property and the bill will be paid directly by
the City to PSE&G.

NINE
Compliance

The Landlord shall promptly comply with all the laws, ordinances, rules, regulations,
requirements and directives of the Federal, State and Municipal Governments or other public
authorities and of all of their departments, bureaus, divisions and subdivisions, applicable to and
affecting the property and its use and occupancy for the correction, prevention and abatement of
nuisances, violations or other grievances in, upon or connected with the Property, during the Term




and shall promptly comply with all orders, regulations, requirements and directives of the Board
of Fire Underwriters or similar authority and of any insurance companies with policies affecting
the Property and its use, contents or events occurring thereat, for the prevention of fire or other
casualty, damage or injury, at the Landlord’s own cost and expense.

TEN
Indemnification

The City agrees to and shall save, hold and keep harmless the Landlord from and for any and all
payments, expenses, costs, attorneys’ fees and from and for all claims and liability for losses or
damages to the Property or injuries to persons occasioned wholly or in part by or resulting from
any errors, omissions or negligent acts by the City or the City’s agents employees, guesis,
licensees, invitees, subtenants, assignees or successors arising out of the occupancy by the City
and the conduct of the City’s business. ‘

ELEVEN
Restriction of Use

The City shall not occupy or use the Property or any part thereof, nor permit or suffer the same to
be occupied or used for any purpose other than as herein limited, nor for any purpose deemed
unlawful, disreputable or extra hazardous, on account of fire or any other casualty.

- TWELVE
Inspection and Repair

The City agrees that the Landlord and the Landlord’s agents, employees, or other representatives,

“shall have the right to enter into and upon the Property or any part thereof, at all reasonable hours,
for the purposes of examination the same or making such repairs or alterations therein as may be
necessary for the safety and preservation thereof. This clause shall not be deemed to be a covenant
by the City nor be construed to create an obligation on the part of the City to make such inspection
OF repairs.

THIRTEEN
Termination

The City shall have the right at it’s convenience to terminate the Licence Agreement at any time.

FOURTEEN
Validity of License Agreement

The terms, conditions, covenants and provisions of this License Agreement shall be deemed to be
severable. If any clause or provision herein contained shall be adjudged to be invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction or by operation of any applicable law, it shall
not affect the validity or any other clause or provision herein, but such other clauses or provisions
shall remain in full force and effect.




FIFTEEN
Notieces

All notices and demand, incidental to this License Agreement, or the occupation of the Property,
shall be in writing. If the City desires to serve any notice or demand it shall be sufficient to send a
copy by certified mail, return receipt requested, or delivered to:

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
66 York Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302
Attn: Chris Fiore

Notices from the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested, or delivered to:

City of Jersey City
Office of Real Estate
365 Summit Avenue #239
Jersey City, New Jersey 07306

A copy of any notice to the City should also be addressed to the attention of 1:hé Jersey City
Business Administrator.

SIXTEEN
Entire Contract

This License Agreement contains the entire contract between the parties. No representative, agent
or employee of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency has been authorized to make any
representations or promises with reference to the within letting or to vary, alter or modity the
terms hereof. No additions changes or modifications, renewals or extensions hereof, shall be
binding unless reduced to writing and signed by the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency and the

City.

SEVENTEEN

The Jersey City Redevelopment Agency may pursue the relief or remedy sought in any invalid
clause, by conforming the said clause with the provisions of the status or the regulations of any
governmental agency in such case made and provided as if the particular provisions of the
applicable statues or regulations were set forth herein at length.




In all references herein to any parties, persons, entities or corporation the use of any particular
gender or the singular number is intended to include the appropriate gender or number as the text
of the within instrument may require. All the terms, covenants and conditions herein contained
shall be for and shall inure to the benefit of and shall bind the respective parties hereto, and their
heirs, executors, administrators, personal or legal representatives, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals, or caused
these presents to be signed by their proper corporate officers and their proper corporate seal to be .
hereunto affixed, the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: _ CITY OF JERSEY CITY:

ROBERT BYRNE ROBERT J. KAKOLESKI

City Clerk Acting Business Administrator

WITNESS: } JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY:
CHRIS FIORE

Assistant Executive Director J.C.R.A.




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.

City Clerk File No. ___ Res. 14.088

Agenda No. 10.P
Approved: FEB 11 201
TITLE:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTERINTO A
MONTHE TO MONTH TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE SPACE AT THE HUB
SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 360 MARTIN LUTHER KING
DRIVE. (IMMUNIZATION CLINIC)

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City ( the “City” ) has a need for space for the use
of governmental offices; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency ( the”JCRA™ ), is the owner
of property located at 360 Martin Luther King Drive; and

WHEREAS, the City will enter into a license agreement for certain space within
the Martin Luther King Hub Plaza consisting of approximately 3,000 square feet
and located at 360 Martin Luther King Drive (the “property™), to be used for the
Tmmunization Clinic (“Clinic™); and

WHEREAS, as a result ofa ﬂéod in January 2011 at 201 Cornelision Avenue,
the Immunization Clinic had to re-locate to 360 Martin Luther King Drive; and

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to a Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one
year starting January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 ; and

WHERYAS, the payment of rent shall be at a'rate of $13.33 per sq. ft. for a total
of $39,990.00 per year or $3,332.50 per month; and'

WHEREAS, there is the additional common charge of approximately $7000,00 a
year; and

WIIERFEAS, the City shall have the right to terminate the License Agreement at
any time; and

WHEREAS, N.I.S.A. 40A.12-5 provides that a municipality may by resolution
authorize a license agreement of real property or personal property; and

WHEREAS, the sum of $47,000.00 is available in the 2014 fiscal year budget in
account number 01-201-31-432-304.




Continuation of Resclution Pg. # 2
City Clerk File No. Res. 14.088
Agenda No. 10.p  FEB 11 204

TiTLE:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A
MONTH TO MONTH TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE SPACE AT THE HUB

SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 360 MARTIN LUTHER KING
DRIVE.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City
of Jersey City that:

1. The Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized to execute the attached
License Agreement with the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency subject to such
modification as may be deetned necessary or appropriate by Corporation Counsel.

2. The term of the License Agreement is a month to monsh tenancy not to exceed
one year starting January [, 2014 through December 31 2014 at a rate of $13.33
per sq. ft. or $39,990.00 per year plus $7,000.00 for common charges.

3. The City shall have the right at its convenience fo terminate the Licence
Agreement at any time.

R sk, F s , Donna L. Mauer, Chief Financial Officer, hercby
cemfy funds in the amount of $47,000.00 are avaﬂable in account #01-203-31-432-304
for this expenditure in accordance with the Local Budget Law N.J.5.A. 40: Ad-1 et seq.
Requisition # 0165038 P.O. # JIA 5 46

SM/pr

APPROVED; ﬂ’” )?‘(-"U /é—d g’iﬁ/’?@% APPROVED AS TO LEGAYX FORM

APPROVED: TN
usiness Administrator \/ Corporation Counsel
O Cerlification Required O
Not Required a
APPROVED F-O
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNGCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. ||] COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY [ N.V.
GAJEWSK J YUN v RIVERA v
RAMCHAL /7 OSBORNE s WATTERMAN v
BOGGIAND v COLEMAN J , |AVARRO, PRES. v
v Indicates Vole ‘ N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain}

Adopted at a meeij the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

Roﬁanﬁ‘? R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Rober Byrne, City Clefk




- RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council
consideration. Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MONTH TO MONTH
TENANCY WITH THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR OFFICE
SPACE AT THE HUB SHOPPING CENTER LOCATED AT 360 MARTIN LUTHER
KING DRIVE.

Initiator

Department/Division Administration Real Estate

Name /Title Steve Miller | Confidential Assistant
Phone/E-Mail (201) 206-9531 SteveM@ jcnj.org

Note initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to
council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

Pursuant to N.J.S.A 40A:12-5 provides that a municipality may by resolution authorize a
License Agreement. The office space is needed for the Immunization Clinic. As a result of a
flood in January 2011 at Cornelison Avenue, the Immunization Clinic had to re-locate to
360 Martin Luther King Drive. The office space is 3,000.00 sq. ft. at a rate of $13.33 per sq.
ft. fpr a total of $39,990.00 per year or $3,332.50 per month. The term of the License
Agreement is a month to month tenancy starting January 1, 2014 through December 31,
2014.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature of Departm_ent Director Date




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

( Requisition # j 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA | Assigned PO #
: JERSEY CITY NJ 073086
L 0165038 J ] L
Requisition
Vendor Dept. Bill To Dept. Ship To
JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGEN DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE
66 YORK STREET MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING
JERSEY CITY NJ 07302 365 SUMMIT AVENUE 365 SUMMIT AVENUE
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306 JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
JE296228 ' Contact Info
PEGGY RAUSCH X5234
0000000000
Quantity UOM  Description Account Unit Price Total
1.00 EA AS FOLLOWS: ‘ 01-201-31-432-304 47,000.00 47,000.00

THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS ISSUED FOR ENCUMBRANCY
PURPOSES ONLY TO ESTABLISH FUNDING FOR

OFFICE SPACE AT 360 MARTIN LUTHEER KING DRIVE

FOR THE IMMUMIZATION CLINIC

NAME OF CONTRACT: JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
TOTAL CONTRACT: $47,000.00

ENCUMBRANCY: $47,000.00

TO COVER FROM 1/1/14 THRU 12/31/14

PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE FROM TIME TO TIME

ON PARTIAL PAYMENT VOUCHERS.

Requisition Total 47,000.00

Req. Date: 01/30/2014
Requested By: PEGGYR Approved By:

Buyer Id.

This Is Not A Purchase Order




LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT made this day of ,2014
between the JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY located at 66 York Street, Jersey
City, New Jersey 07302 and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY (City), having it’s principal place of
business at City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302,

ONE
Premises

The City requires office space for the Immunization Clinic and the Jersey City Redevelopment
Agency agrees to rent 3,000 sq. ft. of office space at 360 Martin Luther King Drive, Jersey Cityu,
New Jersey.

TWO
Term

A Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one year starting January 1, 2014 through December
31, 2014. The City shall have the right {o terminate at any time without cause.

THREE
TUse

The City is currently using and may continue to use and occupy 3,000 sq. ft. of office space
located at 360 Martin Luther King Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey which is used as an
Immunization Clinic,,

FOUR
Payment of Rent

The City agrees to pay the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency rent in the sum of Three Thousand
Three Hundred Thirty Two Dollars and Fifty Cents ($3,332.50) per month for a total of Thirty
Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Dollars ($39,990.00) a year.




FIVE
Maintenance and Repairs

Landlord shall take good care of the Property and shall, at its own cost and expense, make all
repairs and maintain the Property, including the heating system, water service, roof and common
areas, in good condition and state of repair during the Term. The Landlord shall be responsible for
keeping the Property and all parts thereof in a clean and sanitary condition and free from trash,
inflammable material, and other objectionable matter, and shall keep the sidewalks and parking
areas in front of the Property free of ice, snow and debris. During the Term, the City shall
maintain the Property subject to this Licence Agreement in good condition, wear and tear for a
reasonable use thereof and damage by the elements not resulting from the neglect or fault of the
City excepted.

SIX
Damage

In case of the destruction of or any damage of any kind whatsoever to the Property, caused by the
carelessness, negligence, or improper conduct on the part of the Landlord or its agents, employees,
guests, licensees, invitees, assignees or successors or other tenants at the Martin Luther King Hub
Plaza, the Landlord shall repair the damage or restore any destroyed parts of the property, as
speedily as possible, at the Landlord’s sole cost and expense.

SEVEN
Signs

The Landlord shall provide a suitable place for a sign, indicating the location of the City’s offices.
The City shall place such signs in or about the property or any part thereof, including the design
and structure thereof as the City deems appropriate or necessary.

EIGHT
Utilities

The Landlord will have a separate PSE&G meter for property and the bill will be paid directly by
the City to PSE&G. '

NINE
Compliance

The Landlord shall promptly comply with all the laws, ordinances, rules, regulations,
requirements and directives of the Federal, State and Municipal Governments or other public
authorities and of all of their departments, bureaus, divisions and subdivisions, applicable to and
affecting the property and its use and occupancy for the correction, prevention and abatement of




nuisances, violations or other grievances in, upon or connected with the Property, during the Term
and shall promptly comply with all orders, regulations, requirements and directives of the Board
of Fire Underwriters or similar authority and of any insurance companies with policies affecting
the Property and its use, contents or events occurring thereat, for the prevention of fire or other
casualty, damage or injury, at the Landlord’s own cost and expense.

TEN
Indemnification

The City agrees to and shall save, hold and keep harmless the Landlord from and for any and all
payments, expenses, costs, attorneys’ fees and from and for all claims and liability for losses or
damages to the Property or injuries to persons occasioned wholly or in part by or resulting from
any errors, omissions or negligent acts by the City or the City’s agents employees, guests,
licensees, invitees, subtenants, assignees or successors arising out of the occupancy by the City
and the conduct of the City’s business.

ELEVEN
Restriction of Use

The City shall not occupy or use the Property or any part thereof, nor permit or suffer the same to
be occupied or used for any purpose other than as herein limited, nor for any purpose deemed
unlawful, disreputable or extra hazardous, on account of fire or any other casualty.

TWELVE
Inspection and Repair

The City agrees that the Landlord and the Landlord’s agents, employees, or other representatives,
shall have the right to enter into and upon the Property or any part thereof, at all reasonable hours,
for the purposes of examination the same or making such repairs or alterations therein as may be
necessary for the safety and preservation thereof. This clause shall not be deemed to be a covenant
by the City nor be construed to create an obligation on the part of the City to make such inspection
or repairs.

THIRTEEN
Termination
The City shall have the right at it’s convenience to terminate the Licence Agreement at any time,
FOURTEEN
Validity of Licence Agreement

The terms, conditions, covenants and provisions of this Licence Agreement shall be deemed to be
severable. If any clause or provision herein contained shall be adjudged to be invalid or




unenforceable by a court of compefent jurisdiction or by operation of any applicable law, it-shall
not affect the validity or any other clause or provision herein, but such other clauses or provisions
shall remain in full force and effect.

FIFTEEN
Notices

All notices and demand, incidental to this Licence, or the occupation of the Property, shall be in
writing. If the City desires to serve any notice or demand it shall be sufficient to send a copy by
certified mail, return receipt requested, or delivered to:

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
66 York Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302
Attn: Chris Fiore

Notices from the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested, or delivered to:

City of Jersey City
Office of Real Estate
365 Summit Avenue #239
Jersey City, New Jersey 07306

A copy of any notice to the City should also be addressed to the attention of the Jersey City
Business Administrator.

SIXTEEN
Entire Contract

This Licence Agreement contains the entire contract between the parties. No representative, agent
or employee of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency has been authorized to make any
representations or promises with reference to the within letting or to vary, alter or modify the
terms hereof. No additions changes or modifications, renewals or extensions hereof, shall be
binding unless reduced to writing and signed by the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency and the
City.

SEVENTEEN

The Jersey City Redevelopment Agency may pursue the relief or remedy sought in any invalid
clause, by conforming the said clause with the provisions of the status or the regulations of any
governmental agency in such case made and provided as if the particular provisions of the
applicable statues or regulations were set forth herein at length.




In all references herein to any parties, persons, entities or corporation the use of any particular
gender or the singular number is intended to include the appropriate gender or namber as the text
of the within instrument may require. All the terms, covenants and conditions herein contained
shall be for and shall inure to the benefit of and shall bind the respective parties hereto, and their
heirs, executors, administrators, personal or legal representatives, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals, or caused
these presents to be signed by their proper corporate officers and their proper corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed, the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY:
(.
ROBERT BYRNE ROBERT J. KAKOLESKI
City Clerk ~ Acting Business Administrator
WITNESS: : JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY:
CHRIS FIORE

Assistant Executive Director J.C.R.A.




City Clerk File No. Res. 14.089
Agenda No. 0.9
Approved: FEB 11 2018
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBORDINATION OF THE CITY’S MORTGAGE TO A NEW
FIRST MORTGAGE AFFECTING PROPERTY KNOWN AS 151-155 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE
A/K/A BLOCK 24905, LOT 24 F/K/A BLOCK 1327, LOT 13,99 ‘

COUNCIL offered and moved adopiicn of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Community Asset Preservation Alliance of Jersey City #3 (CAPA #3), the owner of Block 24905, Lot
24, formerty Block 1327, Lot 13.99, a/k/a 151-155 Martin Luthier King Drive (Property), excouted a morigage under
the Neighborheod Stabilization Program (NSP) with the Cify of Jersey City (City) and New Jérsey Department of
Community Affairs in the amount of $632,944 on February 22, 2013; and . .

WHEREAS, in addition, CAPA #3 executed 2 NSP mbrtg_age in the amount of $88,49% with the City and the United
States Departinent of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) on Febroary 22, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the NSP funds are aliocated to CAPA #3 for the purposes of acquisition and the rehabilitation of the
Property into rental dwelling wmits for affordable households for a minimum period of twenty (20) years; and

WHEREAS, the City's mortgages were recorded as second and third liens against the Property; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 13-179, approved on March 13, 2013, authorized the suberdiration of the City’s mortgages
to a construction Joan with Community Loan Fund of New Jersey in the amount of $444,774.00; and

WHEREAS, CAPA #3 now desires fo reﬁﬁance with Community Loan Fund of New Jersey and convert their existing
constriaction loan into a permanent loan and use the additional finds to assist with the rehabilitation of the Property;
and :

WHEREAS, the lender, Community Loan Fund of New Jersey, Inc., its successors and/or assigns requires that the
City's mortgages be made subordinate to its permanent loan; and

WHEREAS, the new first mortgage amount will be $664,000.00; and
WHEREAS, the City’s liens will remain in second and third lien positions; and

WHEREAS, the City by its Division of Community Development has reviewed the request for the City to subordinate
its mortgages to the new loan of Community Loan Fund of New Jersey and recommends that the City agree fo the
subordination even though the value of the property does not support the amount of the new loan and the City's
mortgagss because the funds will be used to create additional affordable housing rental units in Jersey City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the Mayor or
Business Administrator is authorized to execute a mortgage subordination agreement, in a form to be approved by
Corporation Counsel, subordinating the City's liens affecting 151-155 Martin Luther King Drive, Jersey City also
known as Block 24805, Lot 24 formerly Block 1327, Lot 13.99 to the interests of the new first mortgage of
Community Loan Fund of New Jersey.

01/30/14
APPROVED: - APHROVED AS T. AL FORM
APPROVED: W ] :

Business Ydministrator V Corporation Counsel
Certification Required O

Not Required O
APPROVED 2-O

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2 13 12
COUNCILPERSCN | AYE 1 NAY | N.V. [| COUNGILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. }| COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV.
GAJEWSKI v YUN e RIVERA v
RAMCHAL v OSBORNE v WATTERMAN /
BOGGIANG v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES v
v Indicates Vole N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain}

Adopted at a meeig/}f the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

Holafi¥io R, Lavarre, Jr., President of Council Robert Byrme, Ciy Cgérk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet ig to be aftached fo the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council conmderatmn.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution,

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

Resolution Authorizing the Subordination of the City’s mortgages to a New First Mortgage Affecting
Property Known as 151-155 Martin Luther King Drive Avenue A/K/A Block 24905, Lot 24

Imitiafor
Department/Division | HEDC ) Community Development
Name/Title Durice Toon Director
Phone/email 201-547-5304 Darice@jcnj.org

Note: Injtiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.}

Resolution Purpose

Allow Community Assel Preservation Alliance of Jersey City # 3 to convert its construction loan info a
permanent loan with Community Loan Fund of NI, Inc, The City is requested to subordinate its N8P
morigages to a permanent foan, It is customary for the City mortgages 10 be subordinated to federal and state
loans.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature of Department Director Date




Department of Housing, Economic Development & Commerce @
Division of Community Development

Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: January 31, 2014

TO: Council President Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr. and Members of ths
Municipal Council

FROM: Rodney Hairston, Real Estate Officer- Division of Community
Development '

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Subordination of the City’s Mortgages
-Affecting a Property Known as 151-165 Martin Luther King Drive.

The Division of Community Development is requesting Councit authorization to
subordinate the City's NSP/DCA mortgage of $632,944 (second) and the City's
NSP/HUD mortgage of $88,499 (third) to a permanent first mortgage of $664,000 with
Community Loan Fund of New Jersey,

The property appraised for $1,120,000 versus a total investment of $1,385.443 which
represents 81% of the fotal amount invested. It is not uncommon for this to ocour with
affordable housing projects along the Martin Luther King Drive and Ocean Avenue
corridors. Although market conditions are improving slightly, property values in this area
continue to be lower because of the residual impact of foreclosures and short sales.

I hope you will approve this subordination request so that CAPA # 3 of Jarsey City, LLC
tan close on its first mortgage. .

If you require any additional information, please et me know.

Ce: Anthony Cruz, Direetor ~HEDC
Darice Toon, Director-DCD




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.090 TE RS{S‘J_&
Agenda No. 10.R8

Approved: FEB §1 20i4

TITLE:

RESOLUTION OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN TO RE-PROGRAM
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDS FOR
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS

COUNCIL offered and moved adoption
of the following resoluticn:

. WHEREAS, on April 21, 2010 the Municipal Council adopted Resolution No. 10-239
authorizing the submission of the 2009-2014 Five Year Consolidated Plan to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2013, the Municipal Council adopted Resolution No. 13-
214 authorizing the submission of the FY2013 Annual Application and Action Plan to
the U.5. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of reallocating $160,000 in unallocated Home
investment Partnership Program (HOME) funds from fiscal year 2013; and

WHEREAS, this amendment is necessary to complete affordable housing projects
locaied at 311 Martin Luther King Drive and 227 Clinton Avenue in Jersey City; and

WHEREAS, hoth projects are currently under construction and in need of additional
funds due to project delays andfor circumstances beyond the control of the
developers; and

WHEREAS, upon complefion of the projects an additional sixteen (16) units of
affordable housing, ten (10} rentai units at 311 Martin Luther King Drive and six (8)
for-sale units at 227 Clinton Avenue, will be added to the City’s affordable housing
inventory; and

WHEREAS, the City previously committed $1,472,882 and $613,105, respectively, fo
311-315 MLK Drive, LLC and Mobility Consulting and Contracting, Inc. for the
purpose of developing affordable housing units at 311 Martin Luther King Drive and
227 Clinton Avenue, respectively; and

WHEREAS, it is in the City's best interest to re-allocate HOME Investment
Parinerships Program (HOME) funds in the amounts of $100,000 to 311 Martin
Luther King Drive and $60,000 to Mobility Consuling and Coniracting, Inc. to
facilitate the completion of sixteen (16} units of affordable housing as detafled in
Exhibit A.




Continuation of Resoiution Pyg. #

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.0390
Agenda No. 10.R FEB i1 201‘!

TITLE:

RESOLUTION OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN TO RE-PROGRAM
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDS FOR
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PRCJECTS

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED that the Mayor or Business Administrator is
hereby authorized to execute agreements with organizations identified in Exhibit A
and to execute amendments and modifications to the agreements as deemed
necessary by the Division of Community Development.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that subject to review and approval by Corporation
Counsel, the Mayor or Business Administrator is hereby authorized to execute
mortgages, notes, affordable housing development agreements and such other
documents deemed necessary o secure loans and grants made under the City's
HUD entitlement grants. The terms and conditions of the aforementioned documents
may be negotiated by the Division of Community Development and shall be in
accordance with all laws, rules and regulations applicable to the program.




Continuation of Resolution Pg. #

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.090
Agenda No. ) 18.R FEB 114 204
TITLE:

RESOLUTICN OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN TO RE-PROGRAM
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDS FOR
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS

EXHIBIT A

Description

Applicant: 311-315 MLK Drive, LLC
96 Grant Avenue
Jersey City, NJ 07305

Project Address: 311 Martin Luther King Drive
Block: 23101 Lot(s): 30, 32, 33 & 34

Mixed use broperty consisting of ten (10) affordable rental housing units and two (2}
commercial units. All residential units contain two (2) bedrooms. Re-allocate $100,000 in
HOME funds to cover unanticipated cosis.

YEAR ACCOUNT AMOUNT HUD Activity #
2013 | Unallocated Funds $100,000 N/A

Applicant: Mobility Consulting and Contracting, Inc.
P.O. Box 213
Adelphia, NJ 07710

Project Address: 227 Clinton Avenue
Block: 18303 Lot: 16

Affordable for-sale property consisting of six {8) affordable housing units, All units contain
three (3} bedrooms. Re-allocate $60,000 in HOME funds to cover unanficipated
costs.

YEAR ACCOUNT ANIOUNT HUD Activity #
2013 | Unallocated Funds $60,000 N/A




Continuation of Resolution

City Cierk File No. Res. 14.090
Agenda No. 10.R FEB i1 2084
TITLE:

.:/
APPROVEL; _—=

e
APPROVED:

Po.# 4

RESOLUTION OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN TO RE-PROGRAM

HOME

AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS

INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDS FOR

SUMMARY OF REPROGRAMMED ACCOUNTS

VENDOR PROJECT AMOUNT | ACCOUNT# P.0.%
311-315 MLK Drive, LLC %‘rjv ;‘“a’“” Luther King | 4100,000 | 36-200-56-8568-602 | 87854
Mohbility Consulting and - ‘
Contrating, 1o 227 Clinton Avenue 60,000 | 36-200-56-001-711 | 99503

I, Donna Mauer, hereby*_(_:g_rtify that sufficient funds in the amount of $160,000 are
available in the above accounts.

Mﬁ%ﬁi@%

Donna Mauer

Chief Financial Officer

N

S

-

ROVED AS TO LEGHL FORM

ATTNA
sinkss Administrater ¥ =" Corporation Counsel

@ Cettification Required 0O

Not Required |
APPROYED 9 - O

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE ___ 2.11.14
COUNGILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | H.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V.

GAJEWSK] 7 YUN J RIVERA v
RAMCHAL v OSBORNE 4 WATTERMAN /
BOGGIANG V4 COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES. v

v Indicates Vote

N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted at a megling of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

Rolahde R. Lavao, Jr,, President of Councl

Robert Byme, City Clerkj




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resoluiion that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incompiete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolation

RESOLUTION OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY AMENDING THE
FISCAL YEAR 2013 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN TO RE-PROGRAM HOME INVESTMENT
PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDS FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS

Project Manager
Department/Division | HEDC COMMUNITY DEVELCPMENT
Name/Title DARICE TOON DIRECTOR
Phone/email %5304 Darice@jenj.org

Note: Project Manager must be available by phone during agenda meeting {Wednesday priot to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Contract Purpose

Creation of sixteen (16) units of affordable housing. Ten (10) rental and six (6) for-sale condo units.
Additional funds are needed to complete both projects that are currently under construction.

Cost (Identify all sources and amounts) Contract term (include all proposed renewais)

HOME funds; $160,000 One (1) year

Type of award | Grant Award

If “Other Exception”, enter type | Existing projects that are currently under construction

Additional Information

Both projects are to be completed within six {6) months. This allocation will allow developers to complete
picjects that will yield an additional sixteen (16) affordable housing units.

I certifythat all the facts presented herein are accurate.

e &

o s el ) @ e
Signature 6t Depal;tﬁlt Director Date




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.J.

CANCELLATION OF 157 & 2 QUARTERS OF 2014
REAL ESTATFE. TAXES ON BLOCK 8503

LOT 42, ALSO KNOWN AS 365.5 EIGHTH STREET
DUE TO VETERANS EXEMPTTON

City Clerk File No. ~ Res. 14.051
Agenéa No. _ 10.S
Approved: FEB 11 2818
TITLE:

COUNCIL

' OFFERED, AND MOVED ADOPTION
OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, Block 8503 Lot 42 was fully assessed for the tax year 2014; and

WHERFEAS, the Tax Assessor granted a 12 month Veterans Tax Exemption for 2014 upderN.J.5.A
54:4-3.30; and :

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector and Tax Assessor would like to cancel charges in the amount of

$ 2,426.45 ; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City, that the 2014 real estate taxes on Block 8503 Lot 42 also known as 365.5 Lighth Street is
hereby canceled in the amount of $2,426.45.

APPROVED: e 4 - APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM
APPROVED: ey
Bushess Adminisirator ) 7Hur.a‘lﬁm Counsel
Ceriificatioh| Required” O
Not Requirgd O
APPROVED 7-O
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERGON T AVE TNAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV [COUNCILPERSON _ | AYE | NAY | NV,
GAJEWSK] / YUN ‘ 7/ RIVERA v
RAMCHAL v OSBORNE v WATTERMAN 7
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v L AVARRO, PRES v

v Indicates Vote

Adopted ai a meeting of the Municipal Councll of the City of Jersey City N.J.

2l

Ratando\R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council

a,/f

N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)

Robert Byme, Gity Cletk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET —

NON-CONTRACTUAL

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.

Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

Cancellation of 1st & 2nd quarters, 2014 real estate taxes on Blocl 8503 Lot 42, also known as 365.5 Eighth
Street due to veteran exemption

Initiator ‘
Department/Division | Administration Tax Collection
Name/Title Maureen Cosgrove Tax Collector
Phone/email 5120 Mauieen@icni.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council mesting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

As per the Tax Assessor's office Mr. Delgado has provided proof that he is 100% a disabled veteran and
qualifies for a total exemption under NJSA 54:4-3.30. The 2014 st and 2nd quarters need to be canceled.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate,

S1 hature 0f De

ent Dlrector

27/

Date




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM -
OFFICE OF THE TAX ASSESSOR

DATE : 30 JANUARY 2014
TO: MAUREEN COSGROVE, TAX COLLECTOR
FROM: EDUARDO TOLOZA, CITY TAX ASSESSOR

'By: MICHELE HENNESSEY, DEPUTY TAX ASSESSC

SUBJECT: BLOCK 8503 LOT 42
ADDRESS: 365.5 EIGHTH STREET
OWRER: HECTOR DELGADO ‘

Please Dbe advised that the above-captioned property is a
single family home which is owned by a 100% Disabled Veteran and
has been placed in the Exempt Class for the 2014 tax year.

Therefore, the taxes billed for 2014 should be cancelled.
Kindly prepare a resclution cancelling taxes.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to

contact me at x.5130.




City Clerk File No. Res. 14.092

Agenda No. _ 10.T
Approved: FEB 11 200
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REFUND/CREDIT OF
$271,782 AND AREDUCTION IN ASSESSMENT
TO SETTLE TAX APPEALS FILED BY HUDSON HOSPITALITY
SERVICES, U.R. ASSOC,, L1LC

COUNCIL ' OFFERED AND
MOVED ADOPTION -OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION: = -

WITEREAS, Complaints were filed in the Tax Court of New Jersey challenging the rfeal
estate tax assesstnent for tax years 2009 through 2013 on the property currently known as Block
11603, Lot4, Qual. C0002, commonly known as 455 Washington Boulevard; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the Tax Collector has reviewed these settlements and computed
the amount of refund or credit that will result from the implementation of these setflements; and

WHEREAS, both the taxpayér and the City agree that 2ll interest payments on any such
refund shall be waived by the taxpayer if such refund shall be made by the City within sixty {60) days of
the Tax Court judgment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 54:3-27.2; and

WHEREAS, after consulting with the Office of the Tax Assessor and reviewing appraisal
reports prepared by the owners and by cetified real estate appraisers engaged by the City, the Tax
Assessor and Corporation Counsel have recommended that the complaints be settled at the
assesstnents specified below; and '

WHEREAS, these settlements will reduce the assessment to reflect the actual fair assessable
value of the property consistent with assessing practices generaily applicable in the City of Jersey City,
as requited by law; and :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of
Jersey City that the following complaints be settled for the assessments listed on the attached schedule.

These settlements will result in a refund and/or credit in the amount of $271,782.

MAM/ A
2-11-14
APPRCVED: /) APPROVED AS TO LEGAY FORM
APPROVED: i /W :
sindss Adminisirator S ‘\/ Corpor_ation Counss!
Certification Required O

Not Required O
APPROVED ¥-C

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV. ][CCUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV, || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSKI / . YUN / RIVERA /

RAMCHAL S OSBORNE / | wATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN V4 LAVARRO, PRES %
v Indicates Vole N.V.-Not Veting {Abstain)

Adopted at a meeting ofithe Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

T s

7
Rolande R, Lavarro, Jr., President of Couricil Robert Byrne, City C&#k




FEB 11 20%

/4. 0P

SCHEDULE & - bated January 30, 2014, Meeting February 11, 2014

Year

2009
2010
2011
2912
2013

Current
Agsessment

19,682,400
$19,682,400
$19,682,400
419,682,400
519,682,400

Settled
Assessment

$14, 969,800
$13,375,000
$13,243,500
$12,540, 000
£11,452,000

Amount Paid
to City

$437,107
£472,456
$543,470
$551,737
$565,593

NET REFUND DUE

amount Owed
Under Settled
Assessment

$359,335
$369,311
371,242
$540,524
4658,169

Difference

5 77,772
$103,146
$172,228
$ 11,213
-4 92,578

8271, 782




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET = NON-CONTRACT1JAL
This sumtnaty sheet is to be attached to the front of any resclution that is submitted for Councll consideration.
Incomplete ot vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance /Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REFUND/CREDIT OF
$271,782 AND A REDUCTION IN ASSESSMENT
TO SETTLE TAX APPEALS FILED BY
HUDSON HOSPITALITY SERVICES, U.R. ASSOC,, LLC

Initiator
Department/Division | Law ‘ Law
Name/Title Mary Ann Murphy Assistant Corporation Counsel
Phone/email 201-547-4269 MaryannM(@jcnj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday priot to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

‘The attached resolution requests the Municipal Council to authorize a settlement agreement, which was negotiated
between the Tax Assessor and Hudson Hospitality Setvices for the Doubletree Hotel, the property currently
known as Block 11603, Lot 4 Qual. C0002. The total tax dollat refund for these appeals is $271,782.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature of Department Director Date




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Office of the City Assessor
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

EDUARDO TOLOZA, CITY ASSESSOR Telephone: (201) 547-5132
Fax: (201) 547-4949

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 30, 2014
TO: Relando Lavarro, Council Preside }and f:’n%ers of the City Council

FROM: Eduardo Toloza, Tax Assessor

SUBJECT:  Proposed Resolution/Tax Ap
Services, U.R. Assoc., LLC

Settlement Agreement for Hudson Hospitality

The attached resolution requests the Municipal Council to authorize a settlement agreement, which was
negotiated between the Tax Assessor and Hudson Hospitality Services for the Doubletree Hotel, the
property currently known as Block 11603, Lot 4 Qual, C0002 . The total tax dollar refund for these
appeals 1s $271,782.

During the tax years under appeal, the property was the subject of a long-term tax abatement, the
agreement for which required a regular review of the Service Charge versus a percentage of taxes
otherwise due, graduating from 20% to 40% to 60% to 80%. For the 2009 through 2013 tax years, that
review revealed that the taxes otherwise due, based on the then assessed value of the property, exceeded
the annual service charge for each year. In 2012, the Collector’s office billed the property owner for the
excess amount for all of the years in question. After paying the amount billed by the Collector’s office, the
taxpayer filed appeals with the Tax Court for all five years because the assessment on the property had
- not changed since the inception of the abatement, The value of commercial properties is calculated by an
analysis of the income and expense information for the subject property for the relevant tax years. After a
review of that information, it was determined that the assessment for each year should be reduced. The
refund represents the difference between the amount actually paid by the property owner and the taxes




otherwise due on the new assessments. In most of the years, the Service Charge was the larger of the two
figures. However, since the tazes otherwise due for the 2013 tax year exceed the service charge, the
difference between the two amounts has been deducted from the taxpayers multi-year refund.

I recommend this settlement as being in the best interests of the City.,

ET/mm




Resolution of the City of ]ersey City, N]

CANCELLATION OF 2013 REAL ESTATE TAXES ON

BLOCK 7701 LOT 5 QUAL. C224X ALSO KNOWN AS 50 DEY STREET

GCity Clerk File No. Res. 14.093
Agenda No. 10.U
Approved: FEB i1 201#
TITLE:

COUNCIL

OFFERED, AND MOVED ADOPTION
OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Tax Assessor has informed the Tax Collector’s office that Block 7701
Lot 5 Qual C224X should not have been billed for the improvement value; and

WHEREAS, the property was purchased on Marchk 28, 2012 under the long tetm tax abatement

N.J.S.A 40A:20-1; and

WHEREAS, the property should not be have been assessed for the improvement portion because
of the sale from the developer to the owner the improvements are billed under the long term tax

abatement; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City, that the real estate tax balance for 2013 on Block 7701 Lot 5 Qual C224X also known as 50
Dey Street Avenue is hereby canceled..

//Wfl

APPROVED

APPROVED AS TG LEGAL FO
Buslngss dwmstratnr " Comoration Counsel
Certificatipn Required O

Not Required

APPROVED -3

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11 14
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY [ N.v. JCOUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV.
GAJEWSK J YUN J RIVERA S/
RAMCHAL v OSBORNE / WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO Vv COLEMAN / LAVARRO, PRES v

v Indicates Vote

N.V.-Not Voiing (Abstair}

Adopted at a me?'?? of the Municipal Council of the Gity of Jersey City N.J. é

Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Counell

Robert Byme, CityiClerk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for-Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

Cancellation of 2013 real estate taxes on Block 7701 Lot 5 Qual, C224X also known as 50 Dey Street

Initiator
Department/Division | Adminisiration Tax Collection
Name/Title Maureen Cosgrove ' Tax Collector
Phone/email 5120 Maurcen@jcnj.org

Note: Initiator must be avatlable by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To cancel 2013 improvement portion of the assessment as per the Tax Assessor. The property was purchased

on March 28, 2012 and is a long term tax abatement under NJSA 40A:20-1 and should not have been assessed
for improvements, they were billed under the abatement for 2013,

I certifyfthat all the facts presented herein are accurate.

7Y

Sign hute of Deparfment Director Date




OFFICE OF THE CITY ASSESOR
280 Grove Street

Jersey City, NJ 07302
Tel. 201-547-5131 Fax 201-547-4949

Eduardo Toloza

Assessor
DATE: = January 14, 2014
TO: - Maureen Cosgrove, ColIeQJL/-“‘
FROM: Ed Toloza, Assessor /E
]
SUBJECT: Block 7701 Lot 5 ;'( QL: C0224 X

3

AJK/A 50 Dey St. #224 |

Please be advised that above captioned condominium unit is covered by a Long Term Tax
Exemption Agreement with the City. The unit’s building assessment has been inadvertently
assessed as taxable for the 2013 taxing year. :

Could you please cancel the 2013 taxes charged in error in the amount of $574.88 and the
first of first half of 2014, Our records have been amended, reflecting the exempt status of the
subject property for the 2014 taxing year and forward.

If you have any question on this matter, please don’t hesitate to give me a call.




Resolution of the City of Jersey City,

City Clerk File No.. Res. 14.094
Agendé No. 10.¥
Approved: FEB 1 1 2014
TITLE:

RESOLUTION TO GRANT 2013 SENIOR CITIZEN
DEDUCTIONS ON VARIOUS PROPERTIES

COUNCIL OFFERED, AND MOVED ADOPTION
OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, the below listed properties had filed applications for property
tax deduction by person aged 65 years, or over, or permanently and totally disabled,
or a surviving spouse of the age 55 years or over; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Assessor and Tax CoHector agree that the deduction should be granted
for the tax year 2013 in accordance with N.J.S.A. 54:4-8.40 et. seq. of the revised
statutes; and '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City, that the 2013 Senior Citizen deductions are granted.
TOTAL $2,750.00

SEE ATTACHED LIST

APPROVED: ///jLA APPRUVED AS TC L FORM
APPROVED: ——Wi//

Usingss Administrator I/ Corporation Counsel
Certification Required 0O .

Not Required a-
APPROYD 9. &
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE _ 2.11.14

COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSCN AYE | NAY | NV, {| COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV,
GAJEWSKI / YUN / RIVERA . v

RAMCHAL S OSBORNE 7 WATTERMAN 7

BOGGIAND v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES v ’

v Indicaies Vote . N.V.-Net Voting {Abstain}

Adopted at a meeting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
2 (s 16,

Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Robert Byrne, City Clerk)/




RESJOLUTION FACT SHEET - NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

Resolution to Grant 2013 Senior Citizen Deduction on various properties

Initiator
Department/Division | Administration ' Tax Collection
Name/Title Maureen Cosgrove Tax Collector
Phone/email 5120 Maureen(@icni.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To grant qualifying senior citizens 65 years and older or permanently & totally disabled a $ 250.00 tax
deduction per year under NJSA 54:4-8. 40. All documents have been filed and approved with the Tax
Assessor's Office.

| I certif; ?at Zil?facts presented herein are accurate.
/1 ' )| Y
?ﬁﬁﬂre of D&Caj‘,ment Director Date




Senior Citizen Deduction 2013 Second Half

OWNER

Caban , Ofelia

Carroll , Ruth

DeMattei Norton , Margarel
Di Napoli , Maria
Ferdinand , Joyce

Flynn , Marylou

Massimo , Tommasina
Smith , Gertie

Williams , Roy

- BLOCK

11903
16102

6502
28301
26503
22802

14905

30102

18704

LOT

16
25

18

55
12
14

QL

C009D

A1A

ACCT #

. 257063

261669
422246
595265
212803
511816
303925
235069
340471

S1

S1
S1
S1
S1
S1
S1
S1
S1
91

AMT

$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00




DISABLED DEDUCTION 2013 SECOND HALF

OWNER BLOCK LOT QL ACCT# D1 AMT

Farag , Ashraf - 29602 46 224865 D1 $250.00
Sepulvida , Angel 20803 80 | 279497 D1 $250.00




Resolution of the

City of Jersey City, N.]J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.095
Agenda No. 10.H
Approved: FEB 1R 2014
TITLE:
RESOLUTION TO GRANT 2013
VETERAN DEDUCTION ON VARIOUS PROPERTIES
COUNCIL OFFERED, AND MOVED ADOPTION

OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, the below listed property owners have filed an application for a property

APPROVED:

tax deduction and who are citizens and residents of N.T., were honorably discharged
and released under honorable circumstances from active service in a time of war in
a hranch of the Armed Forces of the United Stafes; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Assessor and Tax Collector agree that the deductions should be granted
for the tax year 2013, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 54:4-8.10(a) of the revised statutes; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City, that the 201_3 Veteran Deductions be granted.

Total - § 750.00

See Attached List

APPROVED: / // ﬂk_)gﬂ APPROVED AS TO LE ORM
? e T ) : ; /"V

Zﬁness Administrator

Corporatien Counsel
Certificafion Required [

Not Required

(m}

APPROVED §-0

ECORD OF COUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE  2.11.14

COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. |] COUNCILPERSON | AYE [ NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY NV,
| GalewsKI 7 YUN /S RIVERA /

RAMCHAL 7 OSBORNE 7/ WATTERMAN v

BOGGIANO v COLEMAN J LAVARRO, PRES J

v Indicates Vote

Adopted at a mesting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

fRolando R. Lavarro, Jr., Fresident of Council

N.V.-Nat Voting {Abstain)

(B

Robert Byme, Cly Gerk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution:

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

Resolution to Grant 2013 Veteran Deduction on various properties.

Initiator
Department/Division | Adminjstration Tax Collection
Name/Title Maureen Cosgrove Tax Collector
Phone/email 5120 Maureen(@jcni.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To grant qualifying veterans who have served during a time of war in a branch of the Armed Forces of the
United States a $250.00 tax deduction per year as permitted under state statute NTSA 54: 4-8.10, All
documents have been filed and approved with the Tax Assessor's Office.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Wl

;gﬂﬁﬁlrg of De ment Director Date

2=




VETERANS DEDUCTION _2013 SECOND HALF

'OWNER BLOCK LOT QL ACCT# Vi
Chang Leung , Richard 2602 13 145268 V1
DeMattei Norton , Margaret 6502 2 C009D 422246 W1

Sison, Luis V. 29701 - 31 225202 V1




Resolution of the City of Jersey Clty, N.J.

City Clerk Fila No. Res. 14.096

Agenda No.

Approved:
TITLE:

A RESOLUTION SUPPLEMENTING THE MANUAL OF LOADING ZONE
DESIGNATIONS OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DESIGNATING A 20 FOOT
LOADING ZONE AT 195 NEW YORK AVENUE, TUESDAY AND FRIDAY, 9:00
AM. TO 1:00 P.M,

Council as a whole offered and moved adoption of the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, the provisions of N.LS.A, 39:4-197 (3) (b) provide that the Director of
Architecture, Engineering, Traffic and Transportation (Director) of the Municipality may make and
promulgate regulations designating; amending; and/or deleting loading zones; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of Section 3-68(10}(6) of the Traffic Code of the City of Jersey
City provide that the Director may make and promulgate such regulations subject to Municipal
Councit approval by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Director has proposed, for the purpose of increasing the flow of traffic and
improving vehicular and pedestrian safety, that the attached regulation (No 14-001) be promulgated
designating a loading zone at the location described therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City; that

a. The attached regulation shall be a part of the Manual of Loading Zone Destgnatlons of the
City of Jersey City designating a loading zone at the following location:

(Reg. 14-001) 193 New York Avenue, west side, beginning 100 feet south of Hutton Street
and extending to a point 20 feet southerly, Tuesday and Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

b. A copy of each regulation shall be kept on file by the City Clerk for public ingpection
s shall take effect at the time and in the manner as provided by Jaw.

APPROVED:
Director of Traffic & Tran porta}twn

APPROVED: \,&—t :5/,{ ﬁ,

Director, Archltecturygvmg, Traffic and Transportation

APPROVED: APPROMED AS TO LE

Director, DEW
AFPPROVED:

Bu(\ﬁs Administrator k Corporation Counsel
JDS:pel ' Certification Required [

(1.10.14)
Not Reguired [
APPRGYED
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSCN AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. [| COUNCILPERSCN AYE | NAY | NV,
GAJEWSKI YUN RIVERA
RAMCHAL OSBORNE WATTERMAN
BOGGIANC COLEMAN LAVARRO, PRES.
v Indicates Vote ‘ ’ N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain}

Adopted at a meeting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

Relanda R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Counci Robert Byrne, City Clerk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET — NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Couneil consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be retuned with the resolution.

Fuall Title of Ordinance/Resolution

A RESOLUTION SUPPLEMENTING THE. MANUAL OF LOADING ZONE DESIGNATIONS
OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DESIGNATING A 20 FOOT LOADING ZONE AT 195 NEW
YORK AVENUE, TUESPAY AND FRIDAY, 9:00 A.M. TO 1:00 P.M.

Initiator
Department/Division | Public Works ‘ Architecture, Engineering, Traffic and Transportation
Name/Title Joao D’Scuza at the request of Mr. Manz who | Director of Traffic & Transportation

owns the business at 195 New York Av,
201.222,1931

Phone/email - | 201.547.4470 JOAO@ICNI.ORG

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To clear the parking space adjacent to the driveway to 195 New York Av to facilitate the garbage trucks
entering and exiting the property to pick up the trash, Tuesdays and Fridays between 9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m.

There is a loading zone fee of $75,00 per u-post installation and loz{ding zone sign. This loading zone will
require two u-posts and two signs for a total cost of $300.00. Upon adoption of the Resolution and payment
of the fee by Mr. Manz, the loading zone will be installed.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.
2

| _— (/a1 Y
Signature of Depart\ﬁf(ﬁ Director Date




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS COMPLEX | 575 ROUTE 440 | JERSEY CITY, NJ 07305
P: 201-547-4402 | F: 201-547-4803

STEVEN M. FULOP MICHAEL RAZZOLI
MAYOR GF JERSEY CiTY DIRECTOR
Regulation 14-001 : January 10, 2014

LOADING ZONE REGULATION
DESIGNATED

In accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 39:4-197 (3) (b) and Section 3-68 (D) (6} of the
Jersey City Municipal Code, the following location is hereby DESIGNATED as a loading zone.

195 NEW YORK AVENUE — WEST SIDE

Beginning at a point approximately 100 feet south of New York Avenue and extending to a point
20 feet southerly therefrom.

Time: Tuesday and Friday
9:00 am,. to 1:00 p.m.

ture, Engineering, Traffic and Transportation

D'«rﬁ:ﬂ)r of Tr} fﬁ Transportation

Approved by Municipal Couicil Resolution:

Date:

WWW.JERSEYCITYNJ. GOV
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CITY OF JERSEY CITY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS COMPLEX | 575 ROUTE 440 | JERSEY CITY, NJ 07305
P: 201 547 4402 | F: 201 547 4803

STEVEN M. FULOP MICHAEL E, RAZZOLI

MAYOR OF JERSEY CITY ! . DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 27, 2014
TO: Robert Kakoleski, Acting Business Administrator
FROM:  Patricia Logan, Supervising Traffic Investigator

Division of Architecture, Engineering, Traffic and Transportation

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RESOLUTION
' LOADING ZONE DESIGNATION - 195 NEW YORK AVENUE

At the request of Mr. Manz, the owner of the property located at 195 New York Avenue, attached for your
review and signature, is a Resolution proposed by this Division (for Municipal Council approval)
designating a 20 foot loading zone at 195 New York Avenue, Tuesdays and Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
The loading zone has been requested to facilitate the garbage trucks entering and exiting the property to
pick up the trash.

It is antlmpated this legislation will be on the Agenda for the February 11, 2014 Municipal Council
Meeting.

If you have any questions regarding this Resolution, please feel free to contact Jean Wilkinson-Heard,
Traffic Analyst at ex. 4473 or JeanW(@jcni.org.

Thank vou.

Patricia Logan, O
Supervising Traffic Investigator

Joao D’Suza}[
Director of Traffic & Transportation

C: Stanley Huang, P.E., Municipal Engineer
Brian Weller, L.L.A., ASLA, Director, Architecture, Engmeermg, Traffic and Transportation
Michael Razzoli, D]Iector DPW




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS COMPLEX | 575 ROUTE 440 | JERSEY CITY, NJ 07305
P. 201 547 4402 | F: 201 547 4803

STEVEN M. FULOP ' . MICHAEL E. RAZZOLI

MAYOR OF JERSEY CITY . DIRECTOR
MEMGRANDUM
DATE: Jamuary 27, 2014
TO: Director Brian Weller, L.L.A., ASLA,

. Division of Architecture, Engmeermg, Traffic and Transportatlon
Director Michael Razzoli, DPW

FROM: Patricia Logan, Supervising Traffic Investigator
Division of Architecture, Engineering, Traffic and Transportation

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RESOLUTION
LOADING ZONE DESIGNATION — 195 NEW YORK AVENUE

At the request of Mr, Manz who owns a business at 195 New York Avenue, attached for your review and
signature, is a Resolution proposed by this Division, (for Municipal Council approval), designating a 20
foot loading zone at 195 New York Avenne, Tuesdays and Friday, 9:00 am. to 1:00 p.m. The loading
zone has.been requested to facilitate the garbage trucks entering and exiting the property to pick up the
trash.

Upon your signatures I will forward the Resolution to the Acting Business Administrator for his review
and signature. It js anticipated this legislation will be on the Agenda for the February 11, 2014 Municipal
Council Meeting,

If you have any questions regarding this Resolution, please feel free to contact Jean Wilkinson-Heard,
Traffic Analyst, at ex. 4473 or JeanW(@jcnj.org.

Thank you.

Patricia Logan,
" Supervising Traffic Inveshgator

(?\Ww

C: Stanley Huang, P.E., Municipal Engineer
Brian Weller, L.1..A., ASLA, Director, Architecture, Engincering, Traffic and Transportatwn
Robert Kakoleski, Actmg Business Administrator
Robert Byme, City Clerk




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS COMPLEX | 575 ROUTE 440 | JERSEY CiTY, NJ 07305
P: 201 547 4402 | F: 201 547 4803

STEVEN M. FULOP .~ MICHAEL E. RAZZOLI

MAYOR OF JERSEY CITY ] DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 27, 2014
TO: Robert Byrmne, City Clerk

Councilman Michael Yun, Ward D

FROM: Patricia Logan, Supervising Traffic Investigator
- Division of Architecture, Engmeermg, Traffic and Transportation

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RESOLUTION
LOADING ZONE DESIGNATION — 195 NEW YORK AVENUE

At the request of Mr. Manz, the owner of the property located at 195 New York Avenue, this Division has
. proposed a Resolution (for Municipal Council approval) designating a 20 foot loading zone at 195 New
York Avenue, Tuesdays and Friday, 9:00 am. to 1:00 p.m. The loading zone has been requested to
facilitate the garbage trucks entering and exiting the property to p1ck up the trash.

It is anticipated this legislation will be on the Agenda for the February 11, 2014 Municipal Council
Meeting.

If you have any questions regarding this Resolution, please feel free to contact Jean Wilkinson-Heard,
Traffic Analyst at ex. 4473 or JeanW(@jcnj.org.

Thank you.
@ T e Tl B & W
Patricia Logan, Joao D’Soﬁz
Supervising Traffic Investlgator Directo of\Trafﬁc & Transportation
C: Stanley Huang, P.E. Mumc1pal Engineer
Brian Weller, L.L.A., ASLA, Director, Architecture, Eft

ineering, Traffic and Transportation
Michael Razzoli, D]rector, DPW : ‘
Robert Kakoleski, Assistant Business Administrator

Muhammed Akil, Chief of Staff

Chief Executive Officer Mary Spinello-Paretti, J.C.P.A.

Council President LaVarro, Jr.  Councilwoman Watterman  Councilman Rivera
Councilman Gajewski - Councilman Ramchal Councilman Boggiano

Councilwoman Osborne Councilwoman Coleman




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.].

City Clerk File No. __ Res. 14.097

Agenda No. 10.¥
Approved: FEB 11 201
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY TO
EXECUTE A COOPERATIVE PRICING AGREEMENT WITH THE
MIDDLESEX REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

COUNCIL OFFERED AND MOVED ADOFTION OF THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-10 et seq. authorizes a municipality to enter into a Cooperative
Pricing Agreement with another public entity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City (City) desires to paiticipate in a cooperative pricing system
for the purchase of good and services; and

WHEREAS, certain economies can be achieved when public entities purchase goods and
services together under a cooperative pricing agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Middlesex Regional Educational Services Commission is the lead
agency under a Cooperative Pricing Agreement approved by the Division of Local
Government Services (Division}; and '

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:34-7.6, the City of Jersey City (City) may apply for
membership in an approved Cooperative Purchasing System and Middlesex Regional
Educational Services Commission is authorized to a&:ply to the Director of the Division
for approval on behalf of a proposed new membet; an

WHEREAS, if the Division approves the City"s membership application, the City will be
able to purchase certain goods and services that Middlesex Regional Educational
Services Commission has publicly bid for; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to become a member of the Cooperative Purchasing System
for Which Middlesex Regional Educational Services Commission i the lead agency.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of
Jersey City that: N ‘ :

1. The Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized to execute the agreement
attached hereto to participate in the Cooperative Pricing System offered by the
Middlesex Regional Educational Services Commission.

' APPROVED:

.

APPROVED:

-101;1 Busiplss Administrator ~ . lf?nrpnration Counsel
0/ <t s 7 s Certificatioh Required | O S

Net Required O
e APPROVED 4-O

RECORD OF COUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14

COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.v. [JcOUNGILPERSON [ AYE | NAY | N.V. [[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | MAY | N.V.
GAJEWSK| 7 YUN N . || RIVERA v
RAMCHAL s 1} OSBORNE 7 WATTERMAN vy
BOGGIANO v . COLEMAN - - - | ¢ - LAVARRO, PRES v
v Indicates Vote MN.V.-Not Voting (Abstain}

Adopted at a mj\g of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
) o | (B

&7 Rolando R, Lavarr, JIr,, President of Coungl Robert Byme, City Clagk




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD )
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resofution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution,

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY TO EXECUTE A COOPERATIVE
PRICING AGREEMENT WITH THE MIDDLESEX REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
COMMISSION

Project Manager

Department/Division | Administration Information Technology
Name/Title Robert Magro Director
Phone/email 201-547-4274 bobm@jenj.org

Note: Project Manager must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior te councit meeting @ 4:00 pm,)

Contract Purpose

TO ACQUIRE GOODS AND SERVICES THROUGH A STATE APPROVED PURCHASING
COOPERATIVE. THE CITY HAS IDENTIFIED CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
PRODUCTS (LONG DISTANCE SERVICE, PRIs, ETHERNET CIRCUITS) THAT CAN BE
ACQUIRED AT A SIGNIFICANT COST SAVINGS THROUGH THIS PURCHASING
COOPERATIVE. THAT IS THE REASON WE WISH TO JOIN,

Cost (Identify all sources and amounts)

Contract term (include all proposed renewals)

NONE NOT APPLICABLE

If “Other Exception”, enter type E

Additional Information

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, NJ

City Clerk File No. ___ Res. 14.098

Agenda No. 10.Z
Approved: FEB 11 204
TITLE: '

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, TO PROVIDE
VOICE TELEPHONE SERVICES,

PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(f).

COUNCIL offered and moved adoption of the following resclution:

WHEREAS, funding is required for GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS to provide
POTS (Plain Old Telephone Service) telephone lines in the Calendar 2014 Fiscal Year; and

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law, N.J.S.A, 40A:11-5(1)(f), authorizes the City to
confract for the rendering of any service by a public utility company which is subject to the
jurisdiction of the Board of Public Utilities (BPU, in accordance with tariffs and schedules of
charges made, charged or extracted, and filed with the BPU; and

WHEREAS, the anticipated funding required is Seven Thousand ($7,000.00) Dollars per month
Eight Four Thousand ($84,000.00) Dollars per year of which Twenty Thousand ($20,000.00)
Dollars will be available in the temporaty budget for this expenditure in accordance with Local
Budget Law, N.J.S.A. 4QA:4-1 et. seq.

WHEREAS, the City Purchasing Agent has certified that he considers said proposal to be fair
and reasonable; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amouat of $20,000.00 are available in Acet. No. 01-201-31-435-620




Continuation of Resolution Pg. #

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.098 .
Agenda No. 10.Z FEB 11 204
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, TO PROVIDE
VOICE TELEPHONE SERVICES,

PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(@).

NOW , THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City that the said proposal of the aforementioned GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS be
accepted and that a contract be awarded to said company in the amount of $84,000, and the
City’s Purchasing Agent is directed to have such a contract drawn up and executed;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the term of the contract shall be one year effective as of
January 1, 2014,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon certification by an official of employee of the City
authorized to receive the material pursuant to the contact, that the same has been received and
that the requirements of the contract met, then; payment to the contractor shail be made in
accordance with the provisions of the Local Fiscal Affairs Law, N.J.5.A 40A:5-1 ¢t. seq;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this contract is awarded In accordance with N.1.S.A 40A:11-5
(1) D; : '




Continuaticn of Resolution

City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Res,

14.098

10.z FEB 11 2014

TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, TO PROVIDE

VOICE TELEPHONE SERVICES,
PURSUANT TO N.I.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(¥).

Po.#t 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this contract shall be subject to the condition that the
vendor/contractor provide satisfactory evidence of compliance with the Affirmative Action
Amendments to the Law Against Discrimination, N.J.8.A. 10:5-3% et seq.; and

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-5.5(a) the continuation of this
confract after the expenditure of funds encumbered in the 2014 Fiscal Year temporary budget
shall be subject to the availability and appropriation of sufficient funds in the 2014 Fiscal Year
permanent budget.

I!

Requisition No.

(Donna Mauer), as Chief Financial Officer,
hereby certlfy that these funds ‘are available for this expenditure in
Account Number: 01-201-31-435-620 for payment of the above Resolutjon.

otbu 773

Purchase Order No. [f2e=z7

EEO/AA Review .

APPROVED: (,E M

APPROVED:
fidiness Administrator Corporation Gounsgl
rtification Required O
Not Required (]
APPROVED 9-0
RECCRD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14

COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV, || COUNGILPERSON | AYE { NAY | N.Y. || COUNCILFERSON - | AYE [ NAY T NV
GAJEWSKI e YUN 7 LAVARRO /7
KHEMRAJ v OSBORNE ‘/, WATTERMAN /
BOGGIAND v COLEMAN v RIVERA v

v Indicates Vote

Adopted at a meeting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

&7 T Peter M. Brennan, President of Council

N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

B

Robort Byme, City ik




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
TO PROVIDE VOICE TELEPHONE SERVICES, PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(f).

Project Manager

Department/Division | Administration Information Technology
Name/Title Robert Magro Director
Phone/email 201-547-4274 Bobm@jenj.org

Note: Project Manager must be available by phone during agenda meeiing { Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Contract Purpose

PAYMENTS FOR PLAIN OLD TELEPHONE (POTS) LINES IN VARIOUS JERSEY CITY
AGENCIES.

Cost (Identify alf sources and amounts) Contract term (include all proposed renewals)

City funds, Account 1-201-31-435-620
$7,000 PER MONTH, $84,000 PER YEAR

One year, 1-1-14 to 12-31-14

Type of award Under tariffs of NJPBU

If “Other Exception”, enter type

Additional Infermation

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

" LEEEER T T /“‘r g@ —{ ’ZA
- Signatur rtm or Date




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306

PURCHASE ORDER & VOUCHER

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

112277

HUMEER bt

100 NEWPORT AVE EXTENSION
QUINCY MA 02171

GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC

CHECK NO,
CHECK DATE REQUISITION # ({84718
VOUGHER NO. BUYER RESOLUTION
VENDOR INV # DELIVER TO
5 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
0171372014 GR0O8818 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL
VENDOR INFORMATION JERSEY CITY NJ 07308

BILL TO
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306

POTS LINES

TERM : 1-1-14 TO 12-31-14

YEARLY $84,000.00
MONTHLY $7,000.00

RESO

PLAIN OLD TELEPHONE {POTS) LINE SERVICE
UNDER THE TAFIFFS OF THE NJBPU

INITIAL ENCUMBRANCE $20,00000 - . - ° . - _ - -

,APPROVED .. - '~ . -

REIMBURSE VIA PARTIAL PAYMENTS

20,000.0000

20,000.00

TAX EXEMPTION NO,

| dw solemnly declare and certify under the penalties of the law that the w
pariiculars; that the arlicles have been furnished or services rendered as

the amount charged is a reasonable one.

X

22-6002013
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AND DECLARATION

bonus has been given ar received by any persons within the knowledge of this claimant in
connection with the above claim; that the amount therein stated is justly due and owing; and that

Hhin bill is carrect in all jts
stated therein; that no

reasonable procedures,

OFFICER'S OR EMPLOYEE'S CERTIFICATION -

Having knowledge of the facts in the course of regular pracedures, | certify that the
materials and supplies have been received or the services rendered; said cerlification is
based on delivery slips acknowledged by a principal official or employes or other

20,000.00

VENDOR SIGN HERE

CFFICIAL POSITICN

TITLE OR PCSITION DATE
= — 13/
APPROVED BY THE BYRCHASING AGENT DATE
DATE
DATE

APPROVED BY ACGOUNTS & CONTROL/

ADDRESS




BUSINESS ENTITY DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION
FOR NON-FAIR AND OPEN CONTRACTS -
Required Pwsuant To NJ.S.A. 19:44A-20.8
CITY OF JBRSEY CITY

The undersigned, being suthorized and knowledgeable of the discomatances, doss b certify that the <namr g
Gurinzet omtlf> hins ot mads and will not make any seportsble contribations puﬂmnii}vNJ.S.A. 190:44A-3 ot seq{dsat,
pussuant to P.L. 2004, ¢, 19 would ba che svaed of this contzact in thet one year period preceding (Hate of assard sebiduled
ﬁrwqfkméy%gmmﬁgb@}mmy of the following named candidats committse, joit candidates
comemittee; or politieal party commities reprezenting the elected officlals of the <wams of entily of elected afficials> a8

-deﬁnedg_ urswant to NLES.A. 19:44A-3(p); () sind (),

Blection Fund for Steven Fulop (2013) Councilperson Prank Gajewsli )
Team Falop - Councilpetesn Khemta “Chico” Ramohal
Comneilperzon Richaed Bogpiano
Councilperson Michael Yan

Councilperson Candice Osbome
Councilpersen Diane Coleman

X T certify that thé list below contains the nemes and home addeesses of ol ownes holding 10% or more of the
isswed and outstanding stock of the undersigned. :

Check the box that represents the type of business entity:

Dlpacnesstip Dlcerporation  Llsote Propristorship Esubchapres 5 Corportion
Limiced Pasmrership Blyimited Lishiliyy Cosporation - [Heirmiced Linkillty Pactesship
Name of Stock or Sharehiolder ' _ Home Address
____Rob Hale, Jr. 100 Newport Avenue EXx{.

Quincy, MA 02171

‘ zﬁignad mta ﬂmt migrepresented in whole or part this affienation and cettification, T and/or
the business entity, will be Yable for sy peqalty permitted vader haw.
Natne of Byeifze it i comrmynications, LLC

1 Tide: Chiet Operating Officer
Print : rietr ‘ Dars: 01/27/2014
Subscribied und sworn befare me tis 27 Zay of - 7 ;
Zatle 205 i Ly
/7 (Affuny

My Conunission expires: 2777 /g 2045

w
(Pdnt aame & tlle of affiant) (Corpozte Seal)

s WL CHEVERIE
1 mwrary Public iy
Commonwealth of Massachusaits
f My Commission Expires »
T .1

o




(. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Required Porsuant To N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

| This form or its permitted facsimile must be submitted to the local unit
1o later than 10 days prior to the award of the contract.

Part1 - Vendor Information

Vendor Neme: | Granite Telecommunications, LLC
Addsess: | 100 Newport Avenue Ext. -
City: | Quincy | State: MA | Zip: 02171

The undersigned being autﬁorizcd to certify, hereby certifies that the submission provided herein represents
compliance with the prow’si}zs'ﬂf NJ.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 and ‘as represented by the Instructions accompanying this

form, -
ey y :
M4 /. 4/['/[/1’ // Rand Currier Chief Operating Officer
- Signatiee — K V] Printed Name - Title

.
Fart Il — Contribution Disclosure

Disclosure requirement: Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26-this disclosure must include all reportable
political contributions (more than $300 per election cycle) over the 12 months prior to submission to the
committees of the government entities listed on the form provided by the local unit.

[_] Check here if disclosure is provided in electronic form.

. Contributor Name Recipient Name Date Dollar Amount

None ' ' None : , $

[ ] Check here if the information is continued on subsequent page(s)




CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY

CONTRACTORPAY-TO-PLAY REFORM ORDINANCE 08-128 ADOPTED
ON SEPTEMBER 3, 2008

PART I - Vendor Affirmation

The undersigned, beingauthorized and knowledgeable of the circumstances, does hereby certify that
Granite Telecommunications, LLC _(name of business entity) has not made any reportable

contributions in the **one-year period preceding  01/09/2014 (date City Council

awards contract) that would be deemed to be violations of Section One of the City of Jersey City’s

Contractor Pay-to-Play Reform Ordinance 08-128 (attached hereto) and that would bar the award

of this contract. I further certify that during the term of the contract Granite Telecomrmunications, LLC

(name of business entity) will not make any reportable contributions in violation of Ordinance 08-

128. ‘ ’

PART 1I - Signature and Attestation:

The undersigned is fully aware that if | have misrepresented in whole or part this affirmation and
certification, I and/or the business entity, will be liablc for any penalty permitted under law.

 Nare of Business Bntity: _@fanite Telecommunications, LLGC

Signed 2N AN /% Title: __Chief Operating Officer
7 LS F T v
i
Print Name __Rand Currier Datc: ___01/27/2014

i r

/

-

Subscribed and sworn before me
this Z7 ¥ day of by, 2007 .

My Commission expires e /5 2o/
Fa

(A

ffiant)

{(Frint name & title of affianl)  (Corporate Seal)

My L CHEVERIE
© ry Public

ressis \

| Commonwaslvs of Mussachuselfs

A ) iy Coroiniznion Expires o
) Feardh 19, 2013 .

ooty

*¥Pursuant to Section 2 of Ordinance 08-128, no contributions or solicitation of
contributions made prior to the effective date Ordinance 08-128 (September 23, 2008)
shall be deemed to be a violation of the Ordinance.




Continuation of Reselution Pg.# __2

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.099 A
Agenda No. 10.2.1 FEB 11 2004
TITLE: ’

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
LET’S THINK WIRELESS FOR THE SUPPORT
OF PROPRIETARY COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE

NOW , THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City that the said proposal of the aforementioned LET’S THINK WIRELESS be accepted and
that a contract be awarded to said company in the amount of $67,768.80, and the City’s
Purchasing Agent is directed to have such a contract drawn up and executed;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the term of the contract shall be six months effective as of
January 1, 2014,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon certification by an official of employee of the City
authorized to reccive the material pursuant to the contact, that the same has been received and
that the requirements of the contract met, then; payment to the contractor shall be made in
accordance with the provmlons of the Local Fiscal Affairs Law, N.I.5.A A 40A:5-1 et seq;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,, the Business Entity Disclosure Certification, Chapter 271
Political Contribution Disclosure Certification, and the Determination of Value Certification
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference shall be placed on file with this resolytion.

BE IT FURTHER RES OLVED tlns contract 15 awarded n accordance w1thN IS.A 40A 11-5
(13 (aa).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,, this contract shall be subject to the condition that the
contractor provide satisfactory evidence of compliance with the Affirative Action Amendments
to'the Law Agalnst Discrimination, N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq.; and -




Continuation of Resolution Pg.# _ 3

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.099
Agenda No. 10.z.1  FEB 11 20t
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
LET’S THINK WIRELESS FOR THE SUPPORT
OF PROPRIETARY COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to N.JLA.C. 5:30-5.5(a) the continuation of this
contract after the expenditure of funds encumbered in the 2014 Fiscal Year temporary budget
shall be subject to the availability and appropriation of sufficient funds in the 2014 Fiscal Year
permanent budget.

edh. PR {Donna Mauer), as Chief Financial Officer,
hereby Cﬂrtlﬁ/ that these ﬁmds are available for this expenditure in
Account Number: 01-201-31-435-314 for payiment of the above Resolution.

Requisition No. W b4 § L2 .
Purchase Order No. | ”——j }5

EEO/AA Review

7
_—Dg#et Folgado, Director of Purchasing
PO, Purchasing Agent

APPROVED: éz R ) ARPROVED AS TG LEGAL FORM

—

Byiteds Administrator

7

APPROVED:

- Corporation Counsel

Cartification Required I

= —

Not Required (] :
APPROVED &-O

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE _ 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. J[COUNCILPERSON | AYE [ NAY [ N.v. JICOUNCILPERSON | AYE [ NAY [ N.V.
GAJEWSK s YUN Vs RIVERA 7 -
RAMCHAL / OSBORNE / WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN 7 LAVARRO, PRES | ¢/
v’ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted at a meeting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

# "TRolando R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Gouncll Robert Byme, City gﬁ’erk




N.J. Department of Treasury - Division of Revenue, On-Line Inquiry

Page 1 of 1

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Taxpayer Name:
Trade Name:

Address:

Certificate Numbei‘:
Effective Date:

Date of Issuance:

GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, LL.C

100 NEWPORT AVENUE EXT
QUINCY, MA 02171-1759

0150071
May 16, 2002
February 04, 2014

20140204105720370

For Office Use Only:

https:/fwww.state.nj.us/TYTR _BRC/servlet/common/BRCLogin

2/4/2014




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.].

City Clerk File No. __ Res. 14.085

Agenda No. 10.7.1
Approved: FEB 11 2084
TITLE:
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
LET’S THINK WIRELESS FOR THE SUPPORT
OF PROPRIETARY COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE
COUNCIL offered and moved adoption of the following resclution:

WHEREAS, funds must be allocated for the maintenance of the City’s private licensed Wireless
Wide Area PC Network, comprised of telecommunications hardware and software systems; and

WHEREAS, LET’S THINK WIRELESS has agreed fo provide these goods and services per
specifications of the Division of Information Technology; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City has received a proposal from LET’S THINK WIRELESS
(for a one year period, 1-1-14 to 12-31-14) in the amount of $67,768.80;and

WHEREAS, the City Purchasing Agent has certified that he considers said proposal to be fair
- and reasonable; and .

WHEREAS, funds are available in the amount of $67,768.80 in Acct. No. 1-201-31-435-314

WHEREAS, the City is acquiring these services directly and openly as a statutorily permitted contract
pursuant to the provisions of N.LS.A. 19:44A-20.5 (Pay-to-Play Law); and

WHEREAS, LET’S THINK WIRELESS has completed and submitted a Business Entity Disclosure
Certification which certifies that LET’S THINK WIRELESS has not made any reportable
contributions to the political or candidate committees listed in the Business Entity Disclosure Certification
in the previous one year and that the contract will prohibit LET?S THINK WIRELESS from making
any reportable contributions during the term of the contract; and

WHEREAS, LET'S THINK WIRELESS has submitted a Chapter 271 Political Contribution
Disclosure Certification at least 10 days prior to the award of this contract; and

WHEREAS, LET’S THINK WIRELESS has submitted it’s Certification of Compliance with the
City’s Pay-To-Play Ordinance 08-128 adopted on September 3, 2008; and

WHEREAS, Robert Magro, the City’s IT Director, has determined and certified in writing that
the value of the contract will exceed $17,500; and

WHEREAS, N.J.5.A. 40A:11-5(1)dd authorizes the City to awérd a coniract without public advertising if
said contract is for goods or services to support or maintain proprietary computer hardware and software
already owned by the City.




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.

Incompiete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH LET’S THINK WIRELESS (LTW) FOR
THE SUPPORT OF PROPRIETARY COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE

Project Manager
Department/Division | Administration Information Technology
Name/Title Robert Magro Director
Phone/email 201-547-4274 bobm@jenj.org

Note: Project Manager must be available by phone during agenda mesting {Wednesday prior to couneil meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Coniract Purpose

SUPPORT OF PROFPRIETARY HARDWARE/SOFTWARE THAT COMPRISES THE CITY’S
LICENSED WIRELESS WIDE AREA PC/TELEPHONE NETWORK. LTW MONITORS
BRIDGEWAVE AND CERAGON RADIO EQUIPMENT, BEAMING SIGNALS OVER LICENSED
FCC RADIO FREQUENCIES, THAT ENABLE VOICE AND DATA TRANSMISSIONS TO CITY
AGENCIES THAT ARE PART OF THE NON-UNIFORM CITY WIDE AREA PC AND
TELEPHONE NETWORK. THEY DISPATCH TECHNICIANS IN THE EVENT OF SYSTEM
FROBLEMS AND REPLACE MALFUNCTIONING EQUIPMENT. THE GOAL IS TO MAINTAIN
UNINTERRUPTED SERVICE FOR ALL CITY PERSONNEL ON THE NETWORK,

Cost (Identify all sources and amounts) Contract term (include all propesed renewals)

City funds, Aceount 1-201-31-435-314
$67,768.80 FOR ONE YEAR

One year, 1-1-14 to 12-31-14

SUPPORT OF PROPRIETARY
Type of award | L prwARF/SOFTWARE SYSTEMS

If “Other Exception®, enter type L ) J

Additional Information

I cextify that all the facts presented herein are aceurate.




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA

JERSEY CITY NJ 07308 PURCHASE1 ORDER NUMBER
12413
PURCHASE ORDER & VOUCHER e
CHEGK NO.
CHECK DATE REQUISITION # (164862
VOUCHER NO. _ ' BUYER EUS
VENDOR INV.# DELIVER TO
z INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
01/2112014 LE330902 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL
VENDOR INFORMATION JERSEY CITY NJ 07308
LET'S THINK WIRELESS, LLC BILL TO .
|30 CHAPIN ROAD, UNIT 1209 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
P.O. BOX 628 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL
PINE BROOK NJ 07058 JERSEY CITY NJ 07306

TWIRELESS WAN MAINT, |
SUPPORT - PROPRIETARY HWARE/SWARE SYSTEMS
UTILIZED IN CITY WIRELESS WAN

CY 2014 TERM: 1-1-14 TO 12-31-14

TOTAL CONTRACT: $67,768.80 e T

EUS RESO JAPPROVED .- - . -

PARTIAL PAYMENT VOUGHERS, - . - .- -~ -~

_ TAX EXEMPTION NO.  22-6002013 PO Total 67,768.80
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AND DECLARATION OFFICER'S OR EMPLOYEE'S CERTIFICATION ..

| do solemnly declare and certify under the penaliies of the law that the within bill Is correct in allits | Having knowledge of the facts In the course of regular procedures, | certify that the
particulars; that the aricles have been furnished or services rendered as stated therein; that no materials and supplies have been received or the services rendered; sald ceriification is
bonus has been given or received by any persons within the knowledge of this claimant in based on delivery slips acknowiedged by a principal official or employes or other
cennection with the above claim; that the ameouns therein stated is justly due and owing; and that reasonable procedures,

the amount charged Is a reascnable cne. /

X TITLE OR POSITION DATE
VENDOR GIGN HERE
_— /27 )14
: APPROVED BY THE EMRCHASING AGENT ‘ DAdE
OFFICIAL POSITION ] DATE :‘
] APPEETED BY ACCOUNTS & GONTROL DATE

FOR PAYMENT, VENDOR MUST SIGN AT X ON THIS VOUCHER AND RETURN TO THE BILL TO ADDRESS




— CITY OF JERSEY CITY :
( Requisition # } h ( Assigned PO #

L 0164862 J . o L
Requisition
Vendor Dept. Bill To Dept. Ship To
LET'S THINK WIRELESS, LLC . INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY :
30 CHAPIN ROAD, UNIT 1209 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL
P.C.BOX 628 JERSEY CITY NJ 07308
PINE BROOK NJ 07058
LE330902 Contact Info
ROBERT MAGRO
2015474274
Quantity YOM  Description Account Unit Price - Total
1.00 NA WIRELESS WAN MAINT. _ 0120131435314 67,768.80 67,768.80
SUPPORT OF PROPRIETARY HARDWARE/SOFTWARE SYSTEMS
MAINTENANCE OF HARDWARE/SOFTWARE UTILIZED
IN CITY WIRELESS WIDE AREA NETWORK
TERM 1-1-14 TO 12-31-14
Requisition Total 67,768.80

Req. Daie; 01/21/2014
Requested By: BOBM _ ) Approved By:

Buyer id;

This Is Not A Purchase Order




N.J. Department of Treasury - Division of Revenue, On-Line Inquiry Pagelof 1

New Jersey Division of Revenue

[Revahue || NJBGS |

On-Line Business Registration Certificate
Service |

CERTIFICATE NUMBER 1058043 FOR LET'S THINK WIRELESS, LLC IS
' VALID.

https://wwwl .staté.nj .us/TYTR BRC/servlet/common/BRCLogin 1/23/2014




DETERMINATION OF VALUE CERTIFICATION
Robert Magro, of full age, hereby certifies as follows:

1. I am the Director of the City of Jersey City (City) Division of Information Technology and
have knowledge ofthe goods and services that the Division of Information Technology
needs.

2, The Division of Information Technology requires maintenance of proprietary Wireless
Wide Area Network PC Network hardware and software systems.

3. The City has determined thaf a contract for maintenance of these proprietary PC Network
hardware/software systems should be awarded pursuant to N.I.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(dd).

4. LET’S THINK WIRELESS can provide the maintenance services for the proprietary
' Wireless Wide Area Network PC Network hardware and software systems used by the
City and has submitted a proposal indicating that it will provide the services for the sum

0f $67,768.80 per vear. -

5. The Division of Information Technology’s recommendation is to award the contract to
LET’S THINK WIRELESS.

6. The term of the contract is one year effective as of January 1, 2014.

7. The estimated amount of the contract exceeds $17,500.00 ($67,768.80).
3. This certification is made pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5.

0. I certify that the foregoing statements are true. T am aware that if any of the foregoing
statements made by me are willfully false, I am subject to punishment.

Dated: /rﬁ/"/%l @M_%_\

Robert Magro, Director,
Division of Information Technology




RESOLUTION CHECKLIST

/é\/%obs & SERVICES - NON BIDS

O BIDS
REQ NO. 0164862 ‘ PO# 112413
DEPT/DIV: INFO TECH SUBJ: WAN MAINTENANCE
' ' &y
GOODS & SERVICES -:? 6%' ‘ %é
NONBDS @ & & & & » & & Q&
§ & & & & §& & S &
Quote/Proposal/Agreement N/A | ‘
EEO/AA Compliance
BRC/Validation X
Pay-to-Play, Political
Contribution/B.E.D.
Legislative Fact Sheet AND/OR _
Determination of Value X
Other: )
Notes:
&
)
BIDS o £ o oo o &L
s& s & £ & &
G O Q& < i~ T

Proposal Page/Amounts

EEO/AA Compliance

BRC/Validaticn

Suspension/Debarment

Legislative Fact Sheet/
Determination of Value

Notes:




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.].

City Clerk File No. __Res. 14.100
10.Z.2

FEB 11 201

Agenda No.

‘E'm:mm; \O

A d: =
pprovel

TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 1) AN AGREEMENT WITH THE JERSEY
CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS TO USE ITS FACILITIES FOR THE NJ GOLDEN
GLOVES TOURNAMENT AND 2) AN AGREEMENT WITH THE GOLDEN
GLOVES OF NEW JERSEY, INC. AND THE JERSEY CITY YOUTH
FOUNDATION, INC. TO USE THE PROPERTY FOR AND PROMOTE THE
2014 NEW JERSEY GOLDEN GLOVES TOURNAMENT

COUNCIL offered and moved adoption of the following Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Golden Gloves of New Jersey, Ine. (“NJ Golden Gloves™) is a New Jersey
Non-Profit Cotporation that fosters the hosting and sponsoring of amateur boxing throughout the
State of New Jersey and in National Competitions; and

WHIEREAS, NJ Golden Gloves seeks to hold the 2014 New Jersey Golden Gloves Boxing
Towrnament in Jersey City; and

WHEREAS, the JC Public Schools have agreed to allow the City to use the following locations
for hosting the 2014 Golden Gloves Tournament on the specified dates:

February 22, 2014  M.S. #7, 222 Laidlaw Avenue

March 01, 2014 P.S.#17, 600 Befgen Ave.

March 08, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue
March 15, 2014 Ferris High School, 35 Colgate Street
March 22,2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue
March 29, 2014 M.8. #7, 222 Laidlaw Avenue

April 05, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue

April 12, 2014 Location to be determined, but at either St, Peter’s University or
Pershing Field; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City (“City”), and the Jersey City Youth Foundation, Inc.
{(*IC Youth Foundation™) desire to host, sponsor, and promote boxing events related to the 2014
New Jersey Golden Gloves Tournament; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to host and promote the New Jersey Golden
Gloves Tournament and provide recreational activities for its youth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City that:

i. The Mayor or Business Administrater is hereby authorized to execute applications and
agreements with the Jersey City Public Schools to use the properties for the Golden
Gloves Tournament on the dates and in the locations described above.




Continuation of Resclution Pg. # 2

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.100
Agenda No. 10.2.2 FEB i1 2014
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 1} AN AGREEMENT WITH THE JERSEY CITY PUBLIC
SCHOOLS TO USE ITS FACILITIES FOR THE NJ GOLDEN GLOVES TOURNAMENT AND 2)
AN AGREEMENT WITH THE GOLDEN GLOVES OF NEW JERSEY, INC., AND THE JERSEY
CITY YOUTH FOUNDATION, INC. TO USE THE PROPERTY FOR AND PROMOTE THE 2014
NEW JERSEY GOLDEN GLOVES TOURNAMENT

2. The Mayor or Business Administrator is hereby authorized to execute an Agreement with
the New Jersey Golden Gloves, Inc. and the Jersey City Youth Foundation, Inc.,
concerning the sponsoring, hosting, and promoting of the 2014 New Jersey Golden
Gloves Tournament at the locations and on the dates specified above,

3. The Applications and Agreements shall be in substantially the form attached hereto, as
Exhibits A and B, subject to such modifications as the Corporation Counsel, Business
Administrator or Risk Manager may deem appropriate or necessary.

RW
2/11/14

APPROVED: s I APPRIOVED AS TO LEG ORM
—
APPROVED: P e

usiness Administrator = Corparation Counsel

Ceriification Required O

Not F

equired a
APPROVED 4-0
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE _ 2.11.14

COUNCILPERSON [ AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON . | AYE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSK Vs YUN / RIVERA e

RAMCHAL s CSBORNE s WATTERMAN 7

BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES, v

v Indicates Yote N.V.-Not Yaling (Abstain}

Adopted at a megting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

QA/ é,,,w

Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., Prasident of Gounail Robert Byrne, City Clelgl




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD

This summary sheet is to be attache:d to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.

Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.
|

Full Title of Ordmance/Resqutlon

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE
JERSEY CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND AN AGREEMENT WITH THE GOLDEN GLOVES OF NEW
JESEY, INC. AND THE JERSEY CITY YOUTH FOUNDATION, INC. TO USE CITY LICENSED
PROPERTY AT CERTAIN LOCATIONS FOR THE 2014 NEW JERSEY GOLDEN GLOVES
TOURNAMENT |

Project Manager l
Department/Division | Recreation | <division>
Name/Title Ryan Strother Director
Phone/email (201) 547-5269 Rstrother@jcnj.org

Note: Project Manager must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 pm.)
|
Contract Purposc |

1. Amend the license agreement with the Jersey Clty Public Schools to include use of the properties for
recreational activities scheduled for Saturday evenings; and

|
2. Authorization to execute an Agreement with the New Jersey Golden Gloves, Inc. and the Jersey City Youth
Foundation, Inc. for the sponsoring, hosting, and promoting of the 2014 New Jersey Golden Gloves
Tournament

Cost (Identify all sources and am(lhunts) Contract term (include all proposed renewals)

| | February 22, March 1, 8, 15, 22 29 and April
’ : 5,12,2014

Type of award

If “Other Exception”, enter type | Hostine of 2014 NJ Golden Gloves Tournament

Additional Information !
The attached contract is a draft. Tl:m final contract will be provided on Monday, February 10, 2014.

' i
The Law Department has prepared the Resolution and Contract on behalf of the Department of Recreation.
I .

|
|
|
I certify that all the facts presente!d herein are accurate,
|

|
Signature of Department Directoxi' Date




Exhibit “A4”




oM JERSEY CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
JERSEY'CITY. NEW JERSEY .

Date of Apphicaton Dats Asceived by Direcior Of Maintenance/Custodiaf

APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES
AT TIMES OTHER THAN THE REGULAR SCHOOL SESSION

a. This is NOT a permi until approved by the DIRECTOR OF MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL,.
This application must be prepared in quadruplicate.

c. Questions pertaining to the completion of the application are to be addressad o Jorsay City Public Schools,
Dept. of Custodial Services, 346 Claremont Avenue, Jersay City, NJ 07305 201 915-6343

d. Your check or money order for the permit fee should ba made payable to Jersay City Public Schoals, Jersay
City.” The approved permit will be returned 1o the applicant after permit fee is received.

Type or print legibly ali information called for below,

1. Full narne of applicant organization ...... e i e e i reniiterariean
Address ..o e e e e e Phome ...........coeueeoe
2. Name of person making this appICatON .. ... ... ..o e
Address . ... e e et riaeaeeanaieees Phone ...................
Pesition in the argamization ... el o e
Are you authonized 10 make these amangementS? . .. ... .. .........ooooiriiriiiiiieeisinse s
3. Describe purpose or objective of Organization _................o.ooiiiiiiiiiiieeeie e
Is your organization profit making? ... ...... ... ... . nan-profit making? .................

4. List names, addresses, and office of arganization's officers.
Name ' Address ] Phone Office Hald

5. How many enrolled members are in your 0rganization? .......................oeooeiii P,
6. It applicant is a youth organization, what is average age of its membership? ...

7. Schoal for which application is made ..................ccooeiiieins oo e .
{Use a separate set of farms for each school requestad.) :

8. State purpose for which premises willbe used ....................ccoooeo
9. Space desired {See Form 3018 headed Facilities Desired lor details of tacilities.y

10. Date|s) desired ... Time:from ... PMAO -......... PM.

11, Is an admission fee ta be charged? .......................... Wso howmueh? . ................
It no fee fs charged. how will admissions be contralled? _.......... ... "

APPLICANT'S CERTIFICATION

& |or we hereby certify that the applicant organization promises and agrees 1o observe all the regulation of the
Jersey City Public Schools, 10 exercise the ulmost care in the use of premises and properly, and to be
responsibie and pay for any damage ansing from the occupancy of any portion of the building.

b. 1orwe promise and agree to save the Jersey City Public Schools harmiess from any claim, loss or damage by
reason ol any act or negligence on the part of the applicant, it members, officers, agents, or 8ny peracn using
thepremises on the irwitgllon or with the permission of the applicant.

€. In addition herelo, the applicant must furnish to the Jersey City Public Schools a certificats of insurancs
covering liability for any personal injury or property damage sustained by anyone arising ot of the lagitimate
use of the pramises.

d. lorwe agree that, if we wish lo cancel this application or terminate the permit, the full parmit fes will be forfeited -
and no refund made unless notificalion is received by the Diréclor at least two school days prior to date of
intended use. - .

Organizalion ... L Signature of Authorized Agant
Address............. ... Tiie oroffice ................... i
This permit is nol transferable. The Director may revoke this parmil at any time.

Tha appiication, if approved, will be forwarded to you upon receipt of the parmit fee.




FORM 3018

JERSEY CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

JERSEY CITY, NEW JERSEY

FACILITIES DESIRED: Applicant will please indicata in the space provided balow the exact
facilitias for this application. The appiican! will ba natified of the cost basad on this listing of
farilities neaded. Paymant of the parmit fee must be mads 10 days in advance of tha activity
whan notified by Jersey City Public Schools of the amouny of the parmi tae.

OPEN BUILDING: The charge is per hour. Spacify exact time raquired.
School Bullding . ....oovvvvniiiniiiinins ciiiienaeenn hours
Outdoor Play Af8aS ....ooocovieiiiiiiiiiiis cecarineniainan haurs

FACILiTIES The charge is per gach sessmn of usage per each facility.

Auditorium® No. Damrad
Without bafcony ... e veaens
W DRIGORY oo et e
Stage fighting ...... et nes
Public address system .........................
Mavie projecior and SCFEEN ......ovvvirricicis ceviereeaas
1= - ereeeiteee reiieens
Piano ....... N

*ncludes platiorm lumiture eansisting of ane table and six chairs.

Rooms

T3 ) L RTTTRRRN
Dressing rooms ..oovoeee it rarieieas
Coat check roOmMS ...t caiies veyrananas
ShOPS .o e
LIBRAMY L\ vvivvrerrrren e ienereaecnteaiaecninss Civieeea
Special rooms (specify] ._............. Marieeners trereesseses

Calsteria

Sarvingareaonly ...
including kitchen facifities ............cociiiis iiiiiennans
Gymnasium™ .
WIthOUL DAICONY .vveeevrrennieneiierecriians
Withbaleony ...

cmlapsmle bleacherseals .....................
““Includes scoring table and six chairs, and sikle banchas ay -v;uau- a M
hacation.

Locker room wilh shower facilities ...............
Pool ... Srrveniaene
indoor Playground ........cccciiimvirnininiienans
Dutdoor Playground ........cceviiinmiiananiennanns

Withlighting ............... il PP

Lavatony ......ooo oo s
Telaphaone service .._...........olls TN
Elevator service .........
Additional furniture reqmred ................. e

............

BE CERTAIN YOU HAVE SPECIFIED ALL NEEDED AREAS OR FACILITIES AS YOUR PER-
MIT WILL GIVE ACCESS TO ONLY THOSE ITEMS SPECIFIED

To be filled out by the Director of Maintenance/Custodial
To the Applicant: .
The facifities you requested are (are nat) available.

Permission to use facilities specified is hBraby grantad subjact io tha conditions atated in the
application.

Applicant ... Signed
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CONTRACT TO PROMOTE BOXING EVENTS OF
THE 2014 NEW JERSEY GOLDEN GLOVES
TOURNAMENT

This agreement (“Agreement”) is made this day of February 2014, between The Golden
Gloves of New Jersey, Inc. (“NJ Golden Gloves”), a national Non-Profit Corporation, whose address is

P.0. Box 56, Middletown, New Jersey 07748, the City of Jersey City (“Jersey City”), a municipal-

corporation of the State of New Jersey, with offices at City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New
Jersey 07302, and the Jersey City Youth Foundation, Inc. (the “Youth Foundation”}, a Non-Profit
Corporation, also of Jersey City, New Jersey.

WHEREAS, NJ Golden Gloves is a NJ Non-Profit Corporation that fosters the Hosting/Sponsoring of .

amateur boxing throughout the State of New Jersey and in National Competitions; and

WHEREAS, NJ Golden Gloves and the Youth Foundation {collectively, the “Parties”} desire to host,
spansor, and promote hoxing events related to the 2014 New Jersey Golden Gloves Tournament (the
“Tournament”) at the Jersey City Board of Education locations listed below on the following dates in
2014: February 22, March 1, March 8, March 15, March 22, March 29, April 5, and April 12; and

WHEREAS, Jersey City and the Youth Foundation desire to host and promote the Tournament in Jersey
City. and seek to use The Golden Gloves logo to sponsor the Tournament using NJ Golden Gloves
amateur hoxers.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and of the mutual covenants, agreements, terms
and conditicns herein set forth and of the undertakings of each Party to the cther, the Parties hereto
each binding itself, its successors and assigns, do mutually covenant, promise and agree as follows:

1. The recitals set forth above are incarporated herein by reference and are made an integral part
hereof. '

2. The Youth Foundation will pay the sum of Fifty Four Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars
($54,900.00) to NJ Golden Gloves for the right to use The Golden Gloves name and togo to host,
sponsor, and promote the Tournament on the above-referenced dates, and for no other
purpose. This sum shall be paid as follows: 50% immediately upon execution of this Agreement;
25% on or before February 22, 2014; and 25% on or before April 12, 2014.

3. The funds being paid to N} Golden Gloves shall be utilized exclusively to cover operating costs
associated with the Tournament and to sponsor the winning OQPEN_CLASS BOXING TEAM tio the
National Tournament of Champions this year being held in Las Vegas, Nevada, including
payment of all expenses incurred therein, such as transportation, equipment, per diem,
uniforms and the like, and any remaining funds shall be utilized by NJ Golden Gloves for boxer
development programs and events in New Jersey.

4. NJ Golden Gloves will manufacture and distribute five hundred (500) calendar posters
advertising the Tournament. Any additional advertising and promotions; including but not
limited to press releases related to the Tournament, will be undertaken by Jersey City and the

-1-




Youth Foundation exclusively. The Youth Foundation shall pay the costs of any additional
advertising and promoting that Jersey City and the Youth Foundation may undertake. This
license is limited solely to the perlod of January 2014 through April 2014, and solely for the
purposes stated above.

5. NJ Golden Gloves shall inform the Youth Foundation of any sponsorship opportunities related
to the Tournament dates set forth above that Ni Golden Gloves is aware of or becomes aware
of. All revenue derived from the sponsorship opportunities related to the Tournament will be to
the henefit of the Youth Foundation. NJ Golden Gloves agrees that it is not entitled to any
revenue derived from sponsorship opportunities related to the specific Tournament dates set
farth above,

6. All press releases related to the Tournament shall be drafted and disseminated by Jersey City
and the Youth Foundation. NJ Golden Gloves agrees that, absent express written permission
from Jersey City and the Youth Foundatlon it shall not draft, issue, and/or otherwise
disseminate any press releases.

7. lJersey City and the Youth Foundation shall additionally be listed in the anticipated printed
posters and given appropriate credit and recognition as the Host and Sponsor of the
Tournament. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall be obligated, in addition to sponsoring
the Tournament, to print tickets for the Tournament and distribute any brochures or literature

~advertising the Tournament together with all posters and any form of advertisement that
supports the State Tournament. The Youth Foundation shall be entitled to keep all revenue
related to the Tournament derived from the purchase of tickets, concessions stands,
sponsorships, and journal advertisements. Insurance shall be in the form and amounts as
approved by the City’s Risk Manager.

8. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall hold NJ Golden Gloves harmless from any claims of
liability arising out of Jersey City and the Youth Foundation’s Services and Responsibilities as set
forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall not hold NJ
Golden Gloves harmless from any claims of liability arising out of NJ Golden Gloves’ Services
and Responsibilities as set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. The NJ Golden Gloves agrees to
indemnify and hold Jersey City and the Youth Foundation harmless from any and all claims of
liability arising out of the boxing activities of the NJ Golden Gloves and its Services and
Responsibilities as set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. NJ Golden Gloves further agrees to
provide proof of liability insurance covering each of the boxing events listed above in the
amount of Two Million Doltars ($2,000,000.00); lersey City and the Youth Foundation shall be
named additional Insureds on said liability insurance policy.

9. In the event that Jersey City and the Youth Foundation fail to promote the Tournament as
described above, any monies allocated thereto from the Youth Foundation’s payment of Fifty
Four Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars {$54,900.00) — as set forth in paragraph 2 above- to NJ
Golden Gloves, shall be deemed liguidated. damages to NJ Golden Gloves and shall be non-
refundable. ‘

10. NJ Golden Gloves shall provide the amateur boxers wishing to participate in each event.




11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

i8.

Jersey City and the Youth Foundation have secured the facilities listed below for the
Tournament. NI Golden Gloves has inspected the facilities and has agreed to the use of these
venues for the boxing events. The dates and locations for the Tournament are as follows:

February 22, 2014 M.S. #7, 222 Laidlaw Avenue

March 01, 2014 P.S. # 17, 600 Bergen Ave.

March 08, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue
March 15, 2014 Ferris High School, 35 Colgate Street
March 22, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue.
March 29, 2014 M.S. #7, 222 Laidlaw Ave_nue

April 05, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue

April 12, 2014 Location to be determined, but at either
St. Peter’'s University or Pershing Field

The Youth Foundation shall also be responsible for obtaining and having available on the night

of Tournament events appropriate crowd-cantrot personnel (either uniformed Police Officers or
Private Security guards) and MUST also have available Emergency Medical Facilities including an
ambulance and paramedics (EMT) on site for the duration of each event. The costs of which are
the sole responsibility of the Youth Foundation. :

The Parties agree that the right to sponsor the Tournament shall not be assignable to any other
party without the express written approval of NJ Golden Gloves.

The Parties jointly and severally represent and warrant that there is no pending litigation,
proceedings or investigations pending or threatened against Jersey City and the Youth
Foundation that will prevent Jersey City and the Youth Foundation from performing the

Services and Responsibilities set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. Jersey City and the Youth
Foundation agree that they will file and pay any and all applicable taxes whether Federal, State, '
or Local, or otherwise which may be incurred as a result of the sponsoring of the Tournament.

The Agreement is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

Exhibit A to this Agreement sets forth the refative Services and Responsibilities of the Parties
and is incorporated herein by reference and is made an integral part hereof.

This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties and it shall not be changed or
terminated orally.

Jersey City and the Youth Foundation represent to the NJ Golden Gloves that there is no part\,r
entitled to any commission on account of this Agreement.




19. All terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and enforceable by the Parties,
their administrators, personal representatives, successors and assigns.

20. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall be responsible for obtaining any governmental
permits including Municipal permits, licenses, Fire Dept. licenses, Board of Health Permits or any
other Municipal, State, or County permit or license required to run the Tournament.

THE GOLDEN GLOVES OF NEW JERSEY, INC. CITY OF JERSEY CITY

By: By:
- DAN DOYLE, PRESIDENT ROBERT KAKOLESKI,
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

JERSEY CITY YOUTH FOUNDATION, INC.

By:
Title:




Exhibit A

**TOURNAMENT SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES **

NJ Golden Gloves Services and Responsibilities:

v

-Start-up packet- Welcome letter, Contract, Responsibility list

-supply boxers, coaches, officials (referees, judges) Ring Physician

-supply, set up and break down a sanctioned Boxing Ring with all needed accessories
—suppiy & issue Tournament entry passes to all participants

-offer any technical support where needed

-provide the gauze/tape, surgicol gloves, score cards, and bout sheets for event
-supply master list of participants (coaches and boxers) for Tournament Passes

-supply all trophies & awards for recipients

Jersey City Youth Foundation Services and Responsibilities:

-supply your own responsible adults &security measures to manage your entrance doors
-without fail... must have an American Flag in the arena before the bouts commence

-supply a live vocal performance or an instrumental recording of the our National Anthem to be
played prior to the bouts

-supply your own entrance/admission tickets, & handling of the same

-arrange ﬁ.;:r ample sighage {entrﬁnce/directional purposes for boxers and coaches)
-arrange for your own seating, PA system, DJ, cordless mic for Announcer

-supply local Uniformed Police/Security Guards- If required by venue-

-supply TWO (2) EMT’s with fully-equipped ambulance and oxygen on site for entire duration of
event

-notify local Fire Marshall of your event
-supply 12 6-ft tables for around the ring-shirt sales, glove table, h‘:atching table, trophy table

-NQ unauthorized persons shall be allowed fto sit at the ring tables —only approved officials &
media

-supply 10 Reserve & 20 General Admission tickets for NI Golden Glove Committee, if needed

-referee eirent;, hire medical professionals to provide treatment, if needed

-5.-




Jersey City Services and Responsibilities:

-must supply the competition arena {venue) and indemnify the Youth Foundation and NJ Golden
Gloves for damages arising from ordinary use of the real property.




CONTRACT TO PROMOTE BOXING EVENTS OF
THE 2014 NEW JERSEY GOLDEN GLOVES
TOURNAMENT B

This agreement (“Agreement”) is made this day of February 2014, between The Golden
Gloves of New lersey, Inc. {“NJ Golden Gloves”), a national Non-Profit Corporation, whose address is
P.0. Box 56, Middletown, New lJersey 07748, the City of Jersey City {“Jersey City”), a municipal
corporation of the State of New Jersey, with offices at City Hall, 280 Grove Street, lersey City, New
Jersey 07302, and the Jersey City Youth Foundation, Inc. (the “Youth Foundation”), a Non-Profit
Corporation, also of Jersey City, New Jersey.

WHEREAS, NI Golden Gloves is a National Non-Profit Corporation that fosters the Hosting/Sponsoring
of amateur boxing throughout the State of New Jersey and in National Competitions; and

WHEREAS, NJ Golden Gloves, Jersey City, and the Youth Foundation {collectively, the “Parties”) desire
to host, sponsor, and promote boxing events related to the 2014 New Jersey Golden Gloves Tournament
‘(the “Tournament”) at the locations listed below on the following dates in 2014: February 22, March 1,
March 8, March 15, March 22, March 29, April 5, and Aprif 12; and

WHEREAS, Jersey City and the Youth Foundation desire to host and promote the Tournament in Jersey
City and seek to use The Golden Gloves logo to sponsor the Tournament using NJ Golden Gloves
amateur boxers.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and of the mutual covenants, agreements, terms
and conditions herein set forth and of the undertakings of each Party to the other, the Parties hereto
each binding itself, its successors and assigns, do mutually covenant, promise and agree as follows:

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by reference and are made an integral part
hereof.

2. The Youth Foundation will pay the sum of Fifty Four Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars
($54,900.00) to NI Golden Gloves for the right to use The Golden Gloves name and logo to host,
sponsor, and promote the Tournament on the above-referenced dates, and for no other
purpose. This sum shall be paid as follows: 50% immediately upon execution of this Agreement;
25% on or before February 22, 2014; and 25% on or before April 12, 2014,

3. IT IS EXRESSLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED that the funds being paid to NJ Golden Gloves shall
be utilized to cover operating costs associated with the Tournament and to sponsor the winning
OPEN CLASS BOXING TEAM to the National Tournament of Champions this year being held in
Las Vegas, Nevada, including payment of all expenses incurred therein, such as transportation,
equipment, per diem, uniforms and the like, and any remaining funds shall be utilized by NJ
Golden Gloves for boxer development programs and events in New Jersey.

4. NJ Golden Gloves will manufacture and distribute five hundred {500) calendar posters
advertising the Tournament. Any additional advertising and promotions, including but not
limited to press releases related to the Tournament, will be undertaken by Jersey City and the




10.

11.

Youth Foundation exclusively, The Youth Foundation shall pay the costs of any additional
advertising and promoting that Jersey City and the Youth Foundation may undertake. This
license is limited solely to the period of January 2014 through April 2014, and solely for the
purposes stated above.

N! Golden Gloves shall inform Jersey City and the Youth Foundation of any sponsorship
opportunities related to the Tournament dates set forth above that NJ Golden Gloves is aware
of or becomes aware of. All revenue derived from the sponsorship opportunities related to the
Tournament will be to the benefit of Jersey City and the Youth Foundation. NJ Golden Gloves
agrees that it is not entitled to any revenue derived from sponsorship opportunities related to
the specific Tournament dates set forth above.

All press releases related to the Tournament shall be drafted and disseminated by Jersey City
and the Youth Foundation. NJ Golden Gloves agrees that, absent express written permission
from Jersey City and the Youth Foundation, it shall not draft, issue, and/or otherwise
disseminate any press releases.

Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall additionally be listed in the anticipated printed
posters and given appropriate credit and recognition as the Host and Sponsor of the
Tournament. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall be obligated, in addition to sponsoring
the Tournament, to print tickets for the Tournament and distribute any brochures or literature
advertising the Tournament together with all posters and any form of advertisement that
supports the State Tournament. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall be responsible for
securing the site(s) for the Tournament. The site(s) shall be approved by NJ Golden Gloves. NJ
Golden Gloves agrees that the site{s) approval will not be unreasonably withheld.

Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shail be entitled to keep all revenue related to the
Tournament derived from the purchase of fickets, concessions stands, sponsorships, and journal
advertisements. '

Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall hold NJ Golden Gloves harmless from any claims of
liability arising out of Jersey City and the Youth Foundation’s Services and Responsibilities as set
forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall not hold NJ
Golden Gloves harmless from any claims of liability arising out of NJ Golden Gloves’ Services
and Responsibilities as set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. The NJ Golden Gloves agrees to
indemnify and hold Jersey City and the Youth Foundation harmless from any and all claims of
{iability arising out of the boxing activities of the NJ Golden Gloves and its Services and
Responsibilities as set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. NI Golden Gloves further agrees to
provide proof of liability insurance covering each of the boxing events listed above in the
amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00); Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall be
named additional Insureds on said liability insurance policy.

In the event that Jersey City and the Youth Foundation fail to promote the Tournament as
described above, any monies allocated thereto from the Youth Foundation’s payment of Fifty
Four Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars {$54,900.00) — as set forth in paragraph 2 above- to NJ
Golden Gloves, shall be deemed liquidated damages to NJ Golden Gloves and shall be non-
refundable.

NJ Golden Gloves shall provide the amateur boxers wishing to participate in each event.




12. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation have secured the facilities listed below for the
Tournament. NI Golden Gloves has inspected the facilities and has agreed to the use of these
venues for the boxing events. The dates and locations for the Tournament are as follows:

February 22,2014 M.S. #7, 222 Laidlaw Avenue

March 01, 2014 p.S. # 17, 600 Bergen Ave,

March 08, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue
March 15, 2014 Ferris High School, 35 Colgate Street
March 22, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue
March 29, 2014 M.S. # 7, 222 Laidlaw Avenue |
April 05, 2014 Dickinson High School, 2 Palisade Avenue

Aprit 12, 2014 Location to be determined, but at either
St. Peter’s University or Pershing Field

13. The Youth Foundation shall also be responsible for obtaining and having available on the night
of Tournament events appropriate crowd-control personnel (either uniformed Police Officers or
Private Security guards) and MUST also have available Emergency Medical Facilities including an

- ambulance and paramedics (EMT) on site for the duration of each event. The costs of which are
the sole responsibility of the Youth Foundation,

14. The Parties agree that the right to sponsor the Tournament shall not be assignable to any other
party without the express written approval of NJ Golden Gloves.

15. The Parties agree that all alcoholic beverages must be served in plastic cups, pursuant to USA
Boxing, Inc. rules passed by the Olympic Committee.

16. The Parties jointly and severally represent and warrant that there is no pending litigation,
proceedings or investigations pending or threatened against fersey City and the Youth
Foundation that will prevent Jersey City and the Youth Foundation from performing the
Services and Responsibilities set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement. Jersey City and the Youth
Foundation agree that they will file and pay any and all applicable taxes whether Federal, State,
or Local, or otherwise which may be incurred as a result of the sponsoring of the Tournament.

17. The Agreement is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

18. Exhibit A to this Agreement sets forth the relative Services and Responsibilities of the Parties
and is incorporated herein by reference and is made an integral part hereof.

19. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties and it shall not be changed or
terminated orally.




20. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation represent to the NJ Golden Gloves that there is no party
entitled to any commission on account of this Agreement,

21. All terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and enforceable by the Parties,
their administrators, personal representatives, successors and assigns.

22. Jersey City and the Youth Foundation shall be responsible for obtaining any governmental
permits including Municipal permits, licenses, Fire Dept. licenses, Board of Health Permits or any
other Municipal, State, or County permit or license required to run the Tournament.

THE GOLDEN GLOVES OF NEW JERSEY, INC. CITY OF JERSEY CITY

By: By:
DAN DOYLE, PRESIDENT ROBERT KAKOLESKI,
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

JERSEY CITY YOUTH FOUNDATION, INC.

By:

Title:




Exhibit A
**TOURNAMENT SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES**

NJ Golden Gloves Services and Responsibilities:

-Start-up packet- Welcome letter, Contract, Responsibility list

-supply boxers; coaches, officials (referees, judges) Ring Physician

-supply, set up and break down a sanctioned Boxing Ring with ail needed accessories
-supply & issue Tournament entry ,Jcrsses to all participants

-offer any technical support where needed

-provide the gauze/tape, sqrgical gloves, score cards, and bout sheets for event
-supply master list of participants {coaches and boxers) for Tournament Passes

-supply all trophies & awards for recipients

Host/Sponsor Services and Responsibilities:

-must supply the competition arena (venue)
-supply your own responsible adults &security measures to manage your entrance doors
-without fail... must have an American Flag in the arena before the bouts commence

-supply a live vocal performance or an instrumental recording of the our National Anthem to be
played prior to the bouts

-supply your own entrance/admission tickets, & handling of the same

-arrange for ample signage (entrance/direction&l purposes for boxers and coacheé}
-arrange for your own seating, PA system, DJ, cordless mic for Announcer

-supply local Uniformed Police/Security Guards- If required by venue-

-supply TWO (2) EMT’s with fully-equipped ambulance and oxygen on site for entire duration of
event

-notify local Fire Marshall of your event
-supply 12 6-ft tables for around the ring-shirt sales, glove table, matching table, trophy table

-NO unauthorized persons shall be allowed to sit at the ring tables —only approved officials &
media

-supply 10 Reserve & 20 General Admission tickets for NJ Golden Glove Committee, if needed




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N]

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.101

Agenda No. 10.7.3

Approved: FEB 11 201

TITLE: N
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RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT TO ALLOW
THE HUDSON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE TO MONITOR AND
TRANSMIT OVER THE CITY OF JERSEY CIFY’S RADIO
SYSTEM PURSUANT TO THE UNIFORMED SHARED SERVICES
ACT

COUNCIL, ’ OFFERED AND MOVED
ADOPTION OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTI(}N ’

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act, N’,j.s.A. 40A:65-1 ¢t seq.,
authorizes agreements between local units to provide services to each other; and

WHEREAS, the ability to monitor and lransmit over the City of Jersey Citjr’s'(Cify) radio
system serves the interests of the City and improves the safety of Hudson County Sheriff’s
Officers, Jexsey City Employees, and the general population; and

WHEREAS, this service and program will assist the City in delivering public safety services; and

WHEREAS, the City and the County of Hudson desire to memorialize this agreement to provide
this service. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipai Council of the City of Jersey City
that:

1. The Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized fo execute a Uniformed Shared
Services Agreement with the County of Hudson authorizing the Hudson County Sheriff’s
Office to monitor and transmit over the City’s radio system subject to the following
minimum terms and coaditions:

A, The term of the Agreement shall be effective as of October 28, 2013 and shall
continue until terminated by either party at its convenience.

B. The Hudson County Sheriff*s Office shall bear full financial responsibility for the
provision of this service.

C. The County of Hudson shall agree to indemnify the City in connechon with its use
of the City’s radio system.

2. The agreement shall be in substantially the form attached, squ ect to such modifications as
deemed necessary or appropriate by Corporation Counsel or the Business Adminig

RR
2-3-14
AFPROVEL) /) - APPRCVED AS TO LE

APPROVED: —W—/

usin®ss Administrator ) Corporation Counsel

Certification Required O

Not Required O
APPROVED 7 -0
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2 1114
COUNGILPERSON | AYE | NAY | .. |[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | MAY | N.V. [[ COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V.
GAJEWSKI v YUN J RIVERA v
RAMCHAL J OSBORNE ) WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES v
v Indicates Vote N.V.-Nef Voling (Abstain)

Adopted at a meeting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

5 | (ot e

Felbide R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Robert Byme, Clty Gferk




AGREEMENT

This Agreement made the 28" day of _October , 2013 between the CITY OF JERSEY
CITY (Jersey City), a Municipal Corporation of the State of New Jersey, with offices at City
Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, NJ 07302, and the COUNTY OF HUDSON COUNTY
(Hudson County), an Incorporated County of the State of New Jersey, SHERIFFS QOFFICE
with offices at 257 Cornelison Avenue, Jersey City, NJ 07302.

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq.,
authorizes agreements between local units to provide services to each other; and

WHEREAS, the ability to monitor and transmit over the City’s radio system for the safety of
Sheriff Officers, Jersey City Employees and the general population; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Sheriff’s Office desire to enter into a Shared Services Agreement
for the City to allow the Sheriff’s Office to monitor and transmit over the City’s licensed radio
frequencies; and

WHEREAS, the term of the Shared Services Agreement shall be effective as of Qctober 28"
2013

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and of the mutual covenants,
agreements, terms and conditions herein set forth, and of the undertakings of each party to the
other, the parties hereto each binding itself, its successors and assigns, do mutually covenant,
promise and agree a s follows:

Article 1
Purpose of Agreement

1) The purpose of allowing the Hudson County Sheriffs’ Office the ability to monitor and
transmit over the City’s radio system is for the safety of Sheriff Officers and Jersey City Police
Officers who may have cause to be at the same scene albeit for different purposes It is only to be
used where time is a crucial factor. -

2) Another purpose is when coordination with the City’s Police Department (and or other City
Agencies) and the Sheriffs’ Office can be best served for safety and effimency by their shared
use of our system.

3 ) One more purpose would be in the provision of essential service to the citizens of Jersey City
where the provision of aid to an injured or prevention of an act which may injure a person could
be undertaken by a Sheriffs’ Officer or the immediate apprehension of an actor causing or
attempting to cause such an act.




Article 2
Scope of Services

1"} The City of Jersey City is granting permission to the Hudson County Sheriffs’ Office to
transmit using groups in our radjo system as designated by the Chief of Police. Additional groups
may be added or allowed on a temporary basis (no longer than 96 hours) upon the approval of
the Chief of Police or his designee. This permission shall be in line with the purposes stated
previously.

2 ) Immediate use shall be from one transmit point, the Sheriffs’ main communication center
which will identify themselves as such.

3) Permission to patch in other Sheriffs’ mobile and portable radio devices may be made over
the air or telephonically. The supervisor of the Jersey City’s Police Communications Bureau can
grant permission while getting affirmation from the Chief or his designee.

4 ) When the need for coordination is known in advance the Sheriffs’ Office will formally
request permission from the Chief of Police stating reason and duration needed.

Article 3
Term of Agreement

1) The term of this Agreement shall be effective as of October 28", 2013 until abrogated by
cither party.

2) It shall be the right of either party fo abrogate this agreement without cduse or liability upon
written notification from and to the governing bodies.

Arficle 4
Compensation and Payment

1 ) The Hudson County Sheriffs” Office will bear full financial responsibility for their integration
into the City of Jersey City’s radio system., The Sheriffs’ Office will also agree to pay for any
repairs, maintenance or services required to maintain the connection.

2 ) The Hudson County Sheriffs’ Office will also be responsible for the immediate (wi'thin 4
hours, or agreed upon time frame by the City) mitigation of any problems caused to the City’s
radio system from the integration or programming.

3 ) The City of Jersey Cify reserves the right to approve or disapprove any programs or
equipment which may be linked to its radio system.

4 ) The City of Jersey City will bear no responsibility for the failure of its radio system or any of
its parts or functions.




Article 5

e e

Contractual Relationship

1) This agreement in no fashion is to allow the Hudson County Sheriffs’ Office to utilize the
connection as an alternate communications link to their units.

2) The City of Jersey City gives up no rights to the servicing of requests for service from
citizens and persons within the jurisdictional boundaries of the City of Jersey City.

3 ) The City of Jersey City asserts its primacy in the enforcement and investigation of all
Federal, State and local laws, statutes and ordinances in its purview and jurisdictional
boundaries.

4 ) The Hudson County Sheriffs’ Office agrees not to utilize information obtained through the
monitoring of the Jersey City radio system to initiate an action from their units except for
incidents where serious injury could or has occurred or the apprehension of a fleeing felon is
-possible. Article 5 paragraph 3 applies. -

Article 6
Arbitration

If any disputes or claims arising out of this Agreement or breach thereof cannot be resolved by
the parties, then they shall be decided upon by a mutnally agreed upon single arbitrator appointed
in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association. The Arbitrator shall be
bound by the terms of this Agreement and shall issue a written opinion explaining the reasons for
his award. The Arbitrator's decision shall not be subject to appeal. The Arbitrator's fee and/or
expenses shall be shared equally by the parties.

Article 7
Assignment

Neither party to this Agreement shall make an assignment or transfer of this Agreement or assign
or transfer any part of the work under this Agreement without the written consent of the other
party. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heir, executors, legal
representatives and assigns.

Article 8
Choice of Law

This Agreement shall be deemed to have made, executed and delivered in the State of New
- Jersey. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Jersey.




Article 9
Modification

The parties hereto reserve the right subject to mutual assent to modify the terms and conditions
as herein contained, as necessary and as evidenced by a written formally executed Addendum to
the Agreement.

Article 10
Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the City and the Sheriff’s Office. It
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, representations of Agreement whether
oral or written with respect to the subject matter thereof and has been induced by no
representations, statement or agreements other than herein expressed. No Agreement hereafter
made between the parties shall be binding on either party unless reduced to writing and signed by
an authorized officer of the party sought to be bound thereby.

Article 11
Counter-Parts

This Agreement shall be executed in four (4) counter-parts, each of which shall be deemed to be
an original and such counter-parts shall constitute one and the same document.

Article 12
Paragraph Headings

The paragraph headings in this Agreement are for convenience only; they form no part of this
agreement and shall not affect its interpretation.

Article 13
Severability

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such
determination shall not affect or impair any other provision of this Agreement.

Article 14
Indulgences

Neither the failure nor any delay on the part of any party hereto to exercise any right, remedy,
power, or privilege (collectively “rights") under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof,
nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right prectude any other or further exercise of the
same or of any other right, or, with respect to any occurrence, be construed as a waiver of such
right with respect to any other occurrence,




Article 15
Non-Discrimination

In all hiring or employment made possible by or resulting from this Agreement, there shall not
be any discrimination against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
religion, sex age or national origin and affirmative action will be taken to insure that applicants
are employed without regard to their race, color, religion, sex age or national origin. This
requirement shall apply, but not be limited to, the following:

Employment upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment
advertising, rates of pay or other forms of compensation.

No personnel shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subject to discrimination under
any program or activity made possible by or resulting from this Agreement.

Articlel6
Notice

All notices, requests, demands or other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall
be deemed to be duly given if delivered to:

City of Jersey City Hudson County Sheritf’s Office
Business Administrator Hudson County Sheriff

City Hall-280 Grove Street 257 Cornelison Avenne

Jersey City, NJ 07302 Jersey City, NJ 07302

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by .
their duly anthorized officers.

ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

Robert Byrne Robert J. Kakoleski

City Clerk Business Administrator

WITNESS: HUDSON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

: . ﬂ‘beﬁv & SQ)/L{DS; Cfequ Laurie Cotter, :
. Tj’oa,rd @QC&OSQK MO%US Deputy County Administrator
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Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.].

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO DLT SOLUTIONS
INC. FOR THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF AUTODESK BUILDING DESIGN
SOETWARE UNDER GSA CONTRACT

COUNCIL OFFERED AND MOVED ADOPTION OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, the Autodesk Building Design Suite is a software used by the Division of
Architecture, Engineering and Traffic and Transportation to perform architectural, engineering and
technical applications to the desipn of buildings; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 52:34-10.6 (c) authorizes the City of Jersey City to purchase
equipment and/or services paid for or reimbursed by Federal funds awarded by the United States
Department of Homeland Security without public bidding if the contractor either (1) is a holder of
a current State Contract for the equipment, or (2) is participating in a Federal Procurement Program
established by a Federal Department or agency, or (3) has been approved by the State Treasurer in -
consultation with the New Jersey Domestic Security Preparedness Task Force; and

WHEREAS, DLT Solutions, Inc. 13861 Sunrise Drive, Suite 400, Herndon, Virginia 20171,
is pasticipating in a Federal Procurement Program by a Federal Depariment or Agency and is the
holder of General Services Administration Contract Schedule 70 Coniract GS-35F-4543G; and

WHEREAS, DLT Solutions, Inc. 13861 Sunrise Drive, Suite 400, Herndon, Virginia 20171
submitted a quote in the total amount of Twenty Three Thousand, Two Hundred Thirty Three
Dollars ($23,233.00) for Autodesk Building Design Suite and Support; and .

WHERFEAS, the City's Purchasing Agent has certified that he considers said quotation to be
fair and reasonable; and

WHERFEAS, the sum of $23,233.00 is available in Account No. 04-215-55-920-990 which
represents the Capital Account Fund Year 2014;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council ofthe City of Jersey
City that:

1. Pursuant to N.ES.A, 52:34-10.6 (¢}, a contract is awarded to DLT Solutfons, Inc. 13861
Sunrise Drive, Suite 400, Herndon, Virginia 20171 the holder of GSA Confract (G8-35F-
4543G, in the amount 0f $23,233.00 for Autodesk Building Design Suite and Support forthe
Division of Architecture, Engineering and Traffic and Transportation,

2. Subject to such modificafions as deemed necessary or appropriate by Corporation Counsel,
the Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized to execute the agreement prepared by the
Purchasing Agent.

(Continue to page 2)




Continuation of Resolution Pg. #
City Clerk File No. Res. 14.102

Agenda Na. 10.Z.4 FEB {1 201k

TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO DLT SOLUTIONS
INC. FOR THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF AUTODESK BUILDING DESIGN
SOFTWARE UNDER GSA CONTRACT

3. The award of this contact shall be subject to the condition that DLT Solutions, Inc. provide
satisfactory evidence of compliance with the Affirmative Action Amendments to the Law
Against Discrimination, N.J.S.A. 10:5-3 et seq,

4. Upon certification by an official or employee of the City authorized to attest that the
contractor has complied with the contract and the requirements of the contract have been
met, then payment to the contractor shall be made in accordance with the provisions of the
Local Fiscal Affairs Taw, N.JL.S.A, 40A:5-1 et seq.

e Donna Mauer, as Chief fmanmal Officer, hereby
cerhfy that these funds are available for this expenditure in accordance with the Local Budget Law,
N.J.S.A, 40A:4-1 et seq.

Department of Administration/Capital Fund

Account No. Purchase Order Armount
04-215-55~920-y 112288 - $23.233.00
.
Peter Fo 0, Directo;/of Purchasing Donna Mauer, Chief Financial Officer
RPPO, QPA
PF/pv
1/29/14

APPROVED: ” 2 APPROVED A8 TO LEGAL FORM

{WL—/
APPROCVED:

Byéiness Administrator Corporation Counsel
Certi @atlon Required O
Not Reguired O

APPROVED §-(

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2,11.12
COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.Y. ]| COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV, [| COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY [ N.V.
GAJEWSKI J/ YUN Ve RIVERA /
RAMCHAL / OSBORNE / WATTERMAN 7
BOGGIANG v/ GCOLEMAN v LAVARRC, PRES. 7
v Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)

Adopted at a meeting of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

(b Gy

Roléndd-R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council . Robert Byrhe, City CI#




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD
This sumniary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is sabmitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution,

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolation

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO DLT SOLUTIONS INC. FOR
THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF AUTODESK BUILDING DESIGN SOFTWARE UNDER
GSA CONTRACT

Project Manager

Department/Division | Administratdon Information Technology
Name/Title Robert Magro Director
Phone/email 201-547-4274 bobm(@jcnj.org

Note: Project Manager must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior fo council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Contract Purpose

ACQUIRE AUTOCAD SOFTWARE FOR THE ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING
DIVISIONS. AUTOCAD/AUTODESK SOFTWARE PRODUCTS ARE STANDARD TOOLS FOR
CITY ENGINEERS AND ARCHITECTS.

Cost (Identify all sources and amounts) Contract term (inchide all proposed renewals)
$23,233.00

NQT APPLICABLE

Type of award GSA CONTRACT

if “Other Exception”, enter type r J

Additional Information

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

CRébeo e P-4

Signature of Department Diféetor Date




CITY OF JERSEY CITY

- .1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA
JERSEY CITY NJ 07308

PURCHASE ORDER & VOUCHER

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
1 1 2288

DLidbzso ’

01114/2014

VENDOR INFORMATION

DLT SOLUTIONS INC
13861 SUNRISE DRIVE

CHECK NO.

CHECK DATE REQUISITION # 0164573
VOUCGHER NO. suvEr RESOGSA
VENDC!R INV# DELIVER TO

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL

JERSEY CITY NJ 07306

BILL TO
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AND DECLARATION

| do solemnly dectare and certify under the penalties of the law fhat the within bill is comrect in all its
particulars; that the arlicles have been furnished or services rendered as stated therein; that no
benus has been given or recaived by any persons within the knowledge of this claimant in
connection with the above clalm; that the amount therein stated is justly due and owing; and that
the amount charged is a reasonable one.

X

VENDCR SIGN HERE

OFFICIAL POSITION

DATE

SUITE 400 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL
HERNDON VA 20171 JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
4.00] EA |9701-B772XWGH 04-215- 55-920-990 431.52 1.726.08
AUTODESK 2014 SUBSCRIPTION & 1 YR SUPPORT
GSA NO. GS-35F-4543G
SCHEDULE 70: GENERAL PURPOSE COMMERCIAL
INFO TECH TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT, SOFTWARE _
AND SERVICES L P
CATEGORY: 132-33, PERPETUAL SWARE uc AND B )
132-34, MAINTENANCE OF SWARE - @ - - * -
QUOTE: 4338626 “_ s s ‘:“ Ce T K
RESO , APPROVED: . - '
4.00| EA |9701-8772ELS AUTODSK Ces ol f: T ﬁ 04-215-55-920-990 5,376.73 21,506.92
BUILDING DESIGN SUITE PREMIUM 2014 - -'< Z:. 27 =
WITH ONE YEAR SUPPORT e -
TAX EXEMPTION NO.  22-6002013 PO Total 23,233.00

OFFICER'S OR EMPLOYEE'S CERTIFICATION

Having knowledge of the facts In the course of regular procedures, [ certify that the
materials and supplies have been received or the services rendered; said ceriification is
based on dellvery slips acknowledged by a principal official or employea or other

reasonable procedures.

TITLE OR POSITICN DATE

f'///r.;// (74
7

DATE

o Z

APPROVED BY THE P HASING AGENT /

AFPROMED BY ACCOUNTS & CONTROL /

FOR PAYMENT, VENDOR MUST SiGN AT X ON THIS VOUCHER AND RETURN TO THE BILL TO ADDRESS




o CITY OF JERSEY CITY -
( Requisition # . [ Assigned PO #

N B

L 0164578 ) . L
Requisition ‘
Vender Dept. Bill To Dept. Ship To
DLT SOLUTIONS INC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
13861 SUNRISE DRIVE 1 JOURNAL SQUARE PLAZA, 3RD FL
SUITE 400 JERSEY CITY NJ 07306
HERNDON VA 20171
DL140250 Contact Info
ROBERT MAGRO
2015474274
Quantity UOM  Description Account Unit Price Total
4.00 EA 9701-8772ELS AUTODSK 0421555820990 . 5,37_'6.73 21,506.92
BUILDING DESIGN SUITE PREMIUM 2014
WITH ONE YEAR SUPPORT
400 EA 9701-8772XWG1 0421555820880 . . 431.82 1,726.08
AUTODESK 2014 SUBSCRIPTION & 1 YR SUPPORT
GBA NO, GB-35F-4543G
SCHEDULE 70;: GENERAL PURPOSE COMMERCIAL
INFO TECH TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT, SCFTWARE
AND SERVICES
CATEGORY: 132-33, PERPETUAL SWARE LIC AND
132-34, MAINTENANCE OF SWARE
QUOTE: 4338626
RESC , APPROVED
Requisition Total 23,233.00
Req. Date: 01/06/2014 )
Requested By: BOBM - Approved By:
Buyer |d:
This Is Not A Purchase Order




=, Account Tnyuiry Delalls

S udgi Account **

Fund ‘ . Budget Amount w

GiL Revised Burgek

Cafr E Beginﬁing Balance

suvsidiary TR —

vine 1rem TR . Curr, YT Expended

sort code TS Open Fnoumbered
Year/Period W i ' ® View in Ascending Order Ending Balance .

3 View in Desvending Order ’
Chg. Year/Period [l F I

An Heim Below To View All

-1/09/2014 | SOFTWARE HOUSE | BO15574 355.38
1/09/3014 CDW GOVERNMEN | HP19830 : 245,00
- 170972014 CDW GOVERNMEN |HP26671 - ) 349,00
1/6972014 | CDW GOVERNMEN |HM05288 o © 34000
1/09/2014 BEEL MARKETING - | XIBF2D35 | 1,244.98
i/eo9/3014 ‘DELL MARKETING | X3834K52. ) i 5,850.63
_Ar00{3034 - 117 PEEL MARKETTNG . | XIBF5KIK'; 935,32
1/15/2014 | 109790 | CDW GOVERNMEN | * : . : “7,595.00 |
1/15/2014 | 111087 | DELE MARKETING | * i - © "3,003.81
1f15/2014 | 111018 | DELL MARKETING | XG79R5R )+ - . 5 L. 4.350:00
1f15/2014 | 131739 | CDW GOVERNMEN | HDO6817 | . - 883I7

kLl Ll o L (R (o LN (o ]

Tuesday, Jan 14, 2014 11:31 AM




Quote: 4338626

DT SOUTIONS Price Quotation ™5 ovoseors

Expires; 01/30/2014

To: Mr. Joseph Javier From: Jamie Jones
Jersey City City of (NJ) ) DLT Solutions, LLC
Division of Architecture : 13861 Sunrise Valley Drive
575 Route 440 2nd Floor Suite 400 :
Jersey City, NJ D7305 Hermdon, VA 20171
Phone: (201) 547-5900 . Phone: (703) 708-9114
Fax: (201) 547-5806 Fax: (866) 708-6705
Email: javierj@jenj.org : Email: jamie.jones@dlt.com
# DLT Part Na. Contract : Qly Linit Price Ext. Price
1. 9ro1-87726L8 . GSA 4 $5,876.73  $21.506.92
. Autodesk Building Design Suite Premium 2014 Standalone License ELD )
2 {9TO1-87T2XWG! . . iesa _k 4 $431.52  $1,726.08,
" Autodesk Bullding Design Suite Premium 2014 Subscription and i g :
iAdvanced Support - 1 Year i ?f i
B i i i f
{:PoP: 1/12/2014 through 6/11/2014 i i ;
Sent on behalf of Microdesk, inc.
Total: $23,233.00

GSA Schedule Data:
Contract # GS-35F4543G
Contract Category: Schedule 70
Confract Term; 04/01/1997-03/31/2017

DUNS #: 78-646-8199

Federal ID #: 54-1599882

CAGE Code: 0S0H9

. FOB: Destinafion

Terms: Net 30 (On Approved Credit)

DLT accepts VISAIMC/AMEX

Ship Via: Fedex Ground/UPS

PLEASE REMHT  scH: DLT Solutions, LLC ~QR-  Mait: DLT Solutions, LLC ;
{ . SunTrust Bank - PO Box 102549 :
i PAYM ENT TO' ABA # 051000104 Atlanta, GA 30368

; Acct # 1000032705858

s _ . ;i

Customer orders subject to applicable sales tax in: CA, CO, CT, DC, FL, GA, H, IL, IN, K8, KY, LA, MA, MD, MI, MO, MS, NC,
NM, NJ, NV, NY, OH, OK, PA, RI, SC, TN, TX, VA, WA, Wi

The terms and conditions of the Manufacturer's standard commercial license and subscription agreement are made a part of

this qu?taéion and shall govern purchaser's use of any Manufacturer product. Contact the DLT Sales Rep if further information
is required. .

Page 10of 2




E Cooperative Purchas: g FAQs W‘mdows Internel Expl

l,@ ht‘i:a ,f\wrw.gsa.gov;pm‘alfwntandzuza139%2

o]
b

Backto Top

What stahile authorized the Cooperative Purchasing program?

Section 211 of the E-Government Act of 2002 (Public Law 107-847} authorized state and
local governments acesss to Federal Supply Schedule 79, Information Tachrology {IT),
and Consolidated {formerly Corporate Contracts) Schedide contracts, containing 1T
Special tem Numbers (S1Ns).

Back to Tep

Whiat Schedules are available under the program?

. The Local Preparedness Acquisittors Act (Public Law 110-248), authorized state and local
govermnments access 1o Federat Supply Schedule 84, Totat Solutions for Law Enforcement,

Securily, Facility Management Systems, Fire, Rescue, Spedal Purpose Ciothing, Masine
Craft, and Emergency/Disaster Response,

Back to Top

What typas of produsts and services are available under Cooperative Purchasing?

Schedule 70 includes automaied data processing equipment (irofudi ng ﬁrmware)
software, supplies, suppott equipment, and services.

Bchedule 84 includes alarm and signal syslems, facility managemsnt systems, firefighting
and rescue eguipment, law enforcement and seourily equipment, marine craft and related
aquipment, spectal purposs clothing, and related services.

Back to Top

How can state and local govermiments purchase wireless pians and/or devices and
also mohiie device and mobils application mamagement (MDRW/MAM) toole?

In May 2013, GBA launchad the FS8I Wireless BPA program so state and local entities
can orderwireless plans o include choices of no-cost devices. Wireless 1s the singls
biggest technology ftem siate and focal eniities purchase from G8A schedules. The BPAs
deliver further coet savings, simplify wirelsss buying, and have wide geographic coverage. -
MDAM/MAM and Maobility  fe-Cycle teols are availeble 1o staie and local entifies !hmugh

Tuesday, Jan 14,2014 12:12 PM




& Cooperative Purchasing FAGs - Witidows Tnternet Explorer

@ hizpd/enaw.gsa.gov/portalfcontentf20231 342

thresho}d Contraotors may voiumartiy aecept credit cards fcr erdsrs axceeding the micro=
purchase threshold,

Back o Top

22, Can state and lotal governments issue Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs}) under
fhe Schedule contracts?

Yes. State and local government entities may issire BPAs under the Schedude contracts.
Back to Top

23, Can state and jocal government enfities be granted additional price reductions

under the Schedule contracts?

Yee. Scheduls pricss are ceiling prices, and price reductions may be granted at the order
fevel.

Badk i Top

24, Will 2 spot discount to state and local government entities under the GSA Schedule

mechases trigger the Price Reductions clauss?

No. Granting efale and iocal government enfiies additional price discourts under GSA
Schedule purchases will not bigger the Pricse Reductions clause.

Backto Top

25

Does the Trade Agreements Act apply 1o contracts between the Scheduile contractor
and state and local govemment entifies?

Yes. All Schedule cormivact tesms and conditions, except those siated above as exceptions,
apply to contracts betwaen the GSA Schedile contractor and state and local government
erdities.

Backio Top

26. Can federal grantees purchass products and services fmm GSA Schedule under the
Coopetative Purchasmg program‘?

Tuesday, Jan 14, 2014 12:16 PM




N.J. Department of Treasury - Division of Revenue, On-Line Inquiry Page 1 of 1

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Taxpayer Name:  DLT SOLUTIONS, L.LC
Trade Name:

Address: | 13861 SUNRISE VALLEY DRIVE STE400
HERNDON, VA 20171-6126

Certificate Number: 0109410

Effective Date; Décember 21, 2001
Date of Issuance: January 14, 2014
For Office Use Only:

20140114113151700

https://wwwl.state.nj.us/TYTR_BRC/ servlet/ common/BRCLogin | 1/14/2014




Product Detail Page 1 of 1

A Advantager
My Account - | NSN Ordering ~ | Get Quotes ~ | Help |

Register |
Adyaﬂtage Login
GSM Dniine Shopping

A service of the U.8. Genersl
Services Adminisiration

; Shop by i} i ’ . ‘ o |
: Category - Seaﬂ:h Products - ! - - : _ Go E
' ;
Aduancad _ 0|
Home > Product Detall V ) :
AUTODESK BUILDING DESIGN SUITE...
Mir Part No.: "178311:1-WWR1K1- * Desc
Contractor Part No.: 9701-8772ELS 2‘;"“9
Manufacturer: AUTODESK Buildin
. GS-35F-4543G (ends:
Contract No.: Mar 31, 2017) gDesign
MAS Schedule/SIN: 70/132-33 Suite
Warranty: 30 DA Premiu
m
Enlarge/More Views >> Made [n: ngg%ETATES OF 2014
Standa
$5,431.04 EA lone
sold and shipped by Cooperative Purchasing Licens
DLT SOLUTIONS, LLC items e ELD

visit contractor's website ¥@

Compare Available Sources

Instructions: Select price below, enter gty at left, then Add
o Cart. To view another confractor description, simply

Quantity: ] 2

agd ta Tart select the Contractor in the list below. €Indicates when
volume discounts are offered.
Contractor Deliv
Price/Unit = s Socio Photo Davs = Min # FOB/Shipping+
DLT 30 days D-
® $5,431.04 EA Soltxlt-lgns, o DTS si;ll\%pgd $100.00 CONUS AK.PR.HI

https://www.gsaadvantage.gov/advantage/catalog/product_detail.do?gsin=1... 1/10/2014




Product Detail Page 1 of 1

My Account ~ | NSN Ordering ~ | Gt Quotes v | Help |
Register |

P Advantage!. Login
G54 Cirlitie Shiopping

A service of the U.5. General
Sarvices Administration

Shop by ‘ : ‘ , :
Category »  Sg@rcly:  Prodwsts : . Go !

Advanced _— ' : L ) ’

Home > Product Detall

AUTODESK BUILDING DESIGN SUITE...

M#r Part No.: 23?21{0001 10-8105  « Desc
Contractor Part No.: 9701-8772XWG1 Q‘jt"de
Manufacturer: AUTODESK Buildin
. GS-35F-4543G (ends: '
Contract No.: Mar 31, 2017) gDesign
MAS Schedule/SIN: 70/132-34 Suite
Warranty: 30 DA Premiu
UNITED STATES OF m
Enlarge/More Views >> Made In: AMERICA 2014
Subscri
$1,035.64 EA ption
sold and shipped by Cooperative Purchasing and
DLT SOLUTIONS, LLC items Ag"anc
. , ) e
visit confractor's website ¥@# Suppor
t-1
Year

Compare Available Sources

Instructions: Select price below, enter gty at left, then Add
to Cart. To view ancther contractor description, simply
select the Contractor in the list below. $Indicates when
volume discounts are offered.

Quantity: [ &

- Contractor Deliv - )
Price/Unit = s Socic Photo . ... Min~ FOB/Shipping~
- DLT 30 days D-
$1,035.64 EA Solutions, o wg®  shipped  $100.00 N
‘ LG ARO CONUS AK, PR, HI

htt}js //www.gsaadvantage.gov/advantage/catalog/product detail.do?gsin=1... 1/10/2014




N.J. Department of Treasury - Division of Revenue, On-Line Inquiry

Page 1 of 1

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Taxpayer Name:
Trade Name:

Address:

Ceriificate Number:
Effective Date:

Date of Issuance:

DLT SOLUTIONS, LLC

13861 SUNRISE VALLEY DRIVE STE400
HERNDON, VA 20171-6126

0109410
December 21, 2001
January 10, 2014

20140110112530725

For Office Use Only:

https://www]1.state.nj.us/TYTR_BRC/servlet/common/BRCLogin

171072014




Patricia Vega :

From: Jamie Jones [jamie.jones@dlt.com]

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 10:07 AM

To: Patricia Vega

Subject: RE: quote: 4338626

Attachments: DLT Quote (4338626) [Ref 950310].pdf; DLT Quote (4338626) [Ref
063968].pdf

| Good Morning Patricla,

The quote | have sent is below GSA pricing. | was able to get a discount for the license, to save you money.
Far line item #2, the subscri_p'tion, it is prorated to merge into Joe’s contract that expires June 11.

1035.64 / 12 months = 586.30

$86.30 X 5 months (to get te June 11} = $431.52

i have provided the guote as quoted and also one to match GSA pricing, which would provide a full year of subscription
from purchase date.

Please let me know your plans and if you need anything else from me. ‘

" Thanks]

Jamie jJones | 'Sr. Sales Reprasentative
Direct 703-708-9114 Fax 866-70B~6705

DTS

Follow us on:

From: Patricta Vega [mailto;VegaP@icnj.org]
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 12:13 PM

To: Jamie Jones
Subject: quote: 4338626

e i
i1}

Greetings,

Piease revise quote to reflect the GSA prices (attached).

Thank you!

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




GSA eLibrary Search Results Summary Page 1 of 3

GSA

Federai
j Acquisitbiop _____
R el ibrary Service . e B e SO

Search:f” ¢ Fall the words |E|

Sgﬂmﬁ Results Supmaary
Search Criteria: gsa

® Contractor/Manufacturer matches

Source Bescription

84 TOTAL SOLUTIONS FOR LAW ENFORCEMERNT, SECURITY, FACILITIES
MANAGEMENT, FIRE, RESCUE, CLOTHING, MARINE CRAFT AND
EMERGENCY/DISASTER RESPONSE - The Local Preparedness Acguisition
Act, signed June 26, 2008, authorizes state and local governments to
purchase from GSA alarm and signal systems, facility management
systems, firefighting and rescue equipment, law enforcement and security

~equipment, marine craft and related equipment, special purpose clothing,
and related services.

Contracters
QSA GLOBAL, INC. [GS-07F-0280T}

Manufacturers

QSA GLOBAL, INC.

B Keyword matches - The following may be possible matches for the
keywords entered. A search was conducted on GSA Advantage to identify possible
matches.

Source Description

70 GENERAL PURPOSE COMMERCIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT,
SOFTWARE, AND SERVICES - Pursuant to Section 211 of the e-Gov Act of
2002, Cooperative Purchasing provides authorized State and local
government entities access to information technology items offered through
GSA's Schedule 70 and the Corporate contracts for associated special item
numbers. Contracts with the COOP PURC icon indicate that authorized state
and local government entities may procure from that contract.

Products
Category Description

1328 Purchase of New Equipment - SUBJECT TO COOPERATIVE
PURCHASING - Includes telephone equipment, audio and video
teleconferencing equipment, communications security equipment,
facsimile equipment, broadcast band radio, two-way radio,
microwave radic equipment, satellite communications equipment,
radio transmitters/receivers (airborne), radio navigation

http://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov/ElibMain/searchResults.do;jsessionid=B7E... 1/14/2014




GSA eLibrary Search Results Summary Page 2'0f 3

equipment/antennas, pagers and public address systems,
communications equipment cables, fiber optic cables, fiber optic
cables and harnesses, coaxial cables, desktop computers,
professional workstations, servers, faptop/portable/notebook
computers, large scale computers, optical/imaging systems,
other systems, printers, displays, graphics (light pens, digitizers,
touch screens), network equipment, other communications
equipment, optical recognition I/O devices, storage devices,
other I/O and storage devices, ADP support equipment,
microcomputer control devices, telephone answering, voice
messaging systems, ADP boards, installation of ADP equipment
and installation of telephone equipment. Included are: Boards,
Cables, Desktop Computers, Digital Cameras, Display, Monitors,
Drives/Storage Devices, Equipment for Physically Challenged, IT
Support Equipment, Laptop/Portable/Notebook Computers, Large
Scale/Mainframe Computers, Media Memory, Microcomputer
Control Devices, Modems, Graphic Related Equipment, MP3
Devices, Networking, Optical Imaging Systems, Optical
Recognition 1/0 Devices, Other Communications Equipment,
Other 1/O and Storage Devices, PDAs, Power Protect, Printers,
Professional Workstations, Projectors, Scanners, Servers,
Speakers, Video Cards, Web Cams, Airborne Radar Equipment,
Broadcast Band Radio, Microwave Radio Equipment, Radio
Navigation Equipment/Antennas, Radio Transmitters/Receivers,
Airborne, Satellite Communications Equipment, Two-Way Radio,
Telephone Equipment, Audio and Video Teleconferencing
Equipment, Communications Security Equipment, Facsimile
Equipment, Telephone Answering and Voice Messaging, Pagers
and Public Address Systems and Misc. Communication Equipment

13212 Maintenance of Equipment, Repair Services and/or Repair/Spare
Parts - SUBJECT TO COOPERATIVE PURCHASING - Maintenance,
Repair Service, and Repair Parts/Spare Parts for Government-
Owned General Purpose Commercial Information Technology
Equipment, Radio/Telephone Equipment, (After Expiration of
Guaranteg/Warranty Provisions and/or When Required Service Is
Not Covered by Guarantee/Warranty Provisions) and for Leased
Equipment. SubSin categories include: s Repair Parts/Spare
Parts ¢ Repair Service ¢ Third Party Maintenance

B84 TOTAL SOLUTIONS FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT, SECURITY, FACILITIES
MANAGEMENT, FIRE, RESCUE, CLOTHING, MARINE CRAFT AND
EMERGENCY/DISASTER RESPONSE - The Local Preparedness Acquisition
Act, signed June 26, 2008, authorizes state and local governments to
purchase from GSA alarm and signal systems, facility management systems,
firefighting and rescue equipment, law enforcement and security equipment,
marine craft and related equipment, special purpose clothing, and related
services. ‘

Law Enforcement and Security Equipment Supplies and Services
Category Description

426 4F Emergency Preparedness and First Responder Equipment,
Training and Services - Includes but not limited to Continuance of

http://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov/ElibMain/searchResults.do;jsessionid=B7E... 1/14/2014




City Clerk File No. Res. 14.103
Agenda No. 10.Z.5
Approved: FEB 11 2014
TITLE:

Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.J.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO ADAMO BROTHERS
CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 - APPARATUS FLOOR REPLACEMENT,
PROJECT NO, 2010-018 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF
ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING. TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION.

COUNCIL '
OFFERED AND MOVED ADOPTION OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, the City’s Purchasing Director acting within his authority and in conformity
with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et. seq. has publicly advertised for bids for Enginc 19 - Apparatus Floor
Replacement, Project No. 2010-018 to the City of Jersey City for the Department of Public
Works/Division of Architecture, Engineering, Traffic & Transportation pursuant to specifications
and bids thereof; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to public advertisement the City of Jersey City has received Five (3)
Bids, the lowest responsible bid being that from Adamo Brothers Consfruction Inc, 1033
Alexander Avenue, Ridgefield, New Jersey 07657, in the total bid amount of Two Hundred Seven
Thousand and Twenty ($207,020.00) Dollars; and

WHEREAS, the City’s Purchasing Director has certified that he considers said bid to be fair
and reasonable; and

WHEREAS, the sum of Two Hundred Seven Thousand and Twenty ($207,020.00)
Pollars, is available in the 2014 permanent budget; and

WHEREAS, the funds for this purchase are available in Capital Account # 04-215-55-
900-990

Dept. of Public Works/Division of Architecture, Engineering, Traffic & Transportation

Acct. No. P.O. # Amount
04-215-55-200-990 1125237 Capital Acct $207,020.00
04-215-55-900-990 112528 Coatingency $41.404.00

Total Encuinb, $248,424.00

WHEREAS, these funds are available for this expenditure in accordance with requirements
of the Local Budget Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-1 et. Seq.

WHEREAS, if funds are not available for the contract in the 2014 permanent budgets, the
contract will be terminated. :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council ofthe City of Jersey
City that the said bid of the aforementioned Adamo Brothers Company Inc be accepted and that
a contract be awarded to said company in the sbove amount, and the Director of Purchasing is
directed to have such a contract drawn up and executed; and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon certification by an official or employee of the City authorized to receive ther
material pursuant to the contract, that the same has been received and that the requirements of the
contract met, then; payment to the contractor shall be made in accordance with the provisions of the
Local Fiscal Affairs Law, N.I.S.A, 40A:5-1 et. seq; and be it further

(Continued on page 2)




Continuation of Resolution

Res. 14.103
10.Z.5 ¢EB 14 2004

City Clerk File No.
Agenda No.

TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO ADAMO BROTHERS
CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 - APPARATUS FLOOR REPLACEMENT,
PROJECT NO. 2010-018 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF
ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING, TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION,

RESOLVED, this contract shall be subject to the condition that the vendor/contractor
provide satisfactory evidence of compliance with the Affirmative Action Amendments to the Law
Against Discrimination, N.I.S.A. 10:5-31 et. seq.; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Mayor or Business Administrator is hereby authorized to execute a

contract on behalf of the City of Jersey City.

, Donna Mauer, Chief Financial Officer, certify

eriTablo Tor payment of this above resolution in account No.

04-215-55-960-990

Dept. of Public Works/Division of Architecture, Engineering, Traffic & Transportation

Acct. No. P.O. #
04-215-55-900-990 11252%
04-215-55-900-990 Ha5z8

Approved b

APPROVED:

APPROVED: —_//?/

Amount
Capital Acct $207,020.00
Contingency $41.,404.00
Total Encumb, $248,424.00

APPROVEDAS TO LEGAL FORM

Pg. # 2

ﬁ( s Administratar

- P
( Chfporation Counsel

Certification/ Required O

Not Required O i
APPROVED -0
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCIPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV, || COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV.
GAJEWSK| WV YUN J RIVERA J
RAMCHAL v OSBORNE 7 WATTERMAN s
BOGGIAND v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES, v

v Indicates Vote

Adopted at a me

N.V.-Not Voding (Abstain}

s

of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.

Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council

Robert Byme, Cy Clerk




RESQLHTIC}?{ FACTSHEET - CONTRACT AWARD _‘
This suifiiary-sheet 1§ to beattached tw the font of asy ﬁssaiﬁt&aﬁ that is submit
Ineomplete or vague fact sheels-will be returied with ihe teolition.

s for Counetl consideration.

‘Fizﬁ Title.of Ordinance/Reschution

EES&LH’?IQN AUTHQ‘{%IZI?%’G THE AWARD OF CONT ch TO A}AM{) BRG’?KER?%

CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 < APPARATUS FUOOR REPLACEMENT, PROJE

2610:018 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF ARCHITEC
ERGINEERING, TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION,

Pr@;eet M aﬁagér

Department/Division: | DPW _ Avchiltecture , Engineering, Traffieand.
Transpotfation

Name/Title | Br_ie;ﬁ Weller Pitector

Phongfentgil 201547-5800 | wellerbiieniofn

Mater ?mjetz t\éﬁnﬁfitf -nmgr"se- avdilable by phote duriig %géﬁﬂsi"rﬁéatixig (Wednssday pior fo deuiicl] nveeting- @ 4*00';5;2'13;}‘

Theré existes need foir Eﬂgﬂiﬁ 19 Appaiatus Floor Réplacontetit, Thisavisa publie bid. Five: é::s}
praposals were received,
1, Adgie Brothei = $207,620.00
2. Z-Tech = $219,106:00
3. Prilt Constrnction = §235,000.00
4. Fine Wall Cﬂrggam&ﬁﬁ = $238,500.,
5. Louis Garghils Co.= §241,500.00

Qz.s'.sf -{ﬁﬁﬁfiﬁ’-éﬁi"&?ﬂﬁm gl morenis) Contuact torny Guclisde 4l plopased Fenswalsl

B DR TP NUATR U, U P

| ezzazéfanﬁagﬁwgﬁcsﬁém m}} g@a%engg ouly {2&%}

Type blawird ?ﬁbém Z%fé; A:vﬁrd N

4O Kxeﬁgﬁﬁsi”, é&iﬁi‘:{ ty;m '

Additional Information
The. awa;ﬂmg rosolution h&ﬁ bf:é‘{i draft@d by tim' Divisionof ?um};as}.ﬁg_




STEVEN M. FuLOR

LanEEE mastyany

JIT¥ OF JERSEY CITY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC-WORKS

FUBLIE WORKS COMPLEY [ 875 AOUTEA40 { SERSEVETY, Mo lrragh
p: 207, BAT 4402 | F: 204547 4808

MIGHAEL E, RAZZOLY
THETIOR

MEMORANDUM

SUBIECT

i
3

Febraary 4, 2014

Ralands R, Bavairo, Jr., Couneil President and Menibers of e Minicipal
Comsil

: Joseph 1, Javies, RA. x |
Bilan F, Weller, LLA., E!J‘ﬁ‘ﬁt@i‘ @J

: Enpine €o, #19'- Appitatos Floor Replacemint
Fxcgect Neé. 2@1§I~6E%

Aﬁaﬂ%zm% f:‘cﬁ* youg egnﬁad&s'aimil is. ﬂm R%Oiilffﬁil au{hsﬁziﬁg ﬁ_

Brathers Construction Co. for the Engine Co. #19 - Apparatus Floos ] Rﬁp%mmmt Té:s@ W&t&
songists of the following

| legal-disposal of caristi

Removal and storage of existing gear cages; apykimws and:other equipment fom
thiz apparatus toom Hite an on-site'or bifsite storage eor “sr;ﬁr, resinstallation of
same-at-project-completion. {On=site mmgﬁ coptaines or off-sits storage space.to:
be provided by Contracion)

Demolition and yeconsfuction of exlsting eoncrcte: eppardtus flpon including
eonpretion of sub-base and Tnstallation of new ﬁei;;z dralris agd Piping.

off Gf éxigiing cOhcngts pavelig :;al@ng s alieyivay,
- building end Font driveway apro us idlicated on the ézawwgs
ing s;szzg;zauiian of subrbase atd installation of new storin digha piping and
e dialing,

Provision of proper bracliid and shoring squipaiest as deeded; aid rgmoval wnd
sty debris

Hveu ieed Sy sddittnnl Eﬁfarﬁ:;aﬁéﬁg'}jiéﬁsé-ﬁé rigt hesitate @ all,




RESOLUTION CHECKLIST

00 GOODS & SERVICES - NON BIDS

@ BIDS
REQ NO. 0164488

DEPT/DIV: DPWi/Architecture, Engineering
Traffic & Transportation

PO#

SUB.J: Engine 19 - Apparatus Floor Replacement
Project No. 2010-018

GOODS & SERVICES

§
NON BIDS §
F

Quote/Proposal/Agreement

EEO/AA Compliance

BRC/Validation

Pay-to-Play, Political
Contribution/B.E.D.

Legislative Fact Sheet/
Determination of Value

NOTE:

BIDS

Proposal Page/Amounts

EEQ/AA Compliance

BRC/Validation X

Certification Regarding
Suspension/Debarment X

Legislative Fact Sheet/
Determination of Value "X

Notes:




City Cierk Fila No.
Agsnda No.
Approved:
TITLE:

Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.
i e LA

RFSOLU'IIONAUTHORIZ[NGTHEAWARD OF CONTRACTTQ ADAMOBROTHERS
CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 - APPARATUS FLOOR REPLACEMENT Y
PR .2010-018 FORTBE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF
ARCHITEA RE ENGINEERING. TRAFFIC & TRA PORTA

COUNCIL
OFFERED AND MOVED ADOPTION OF THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

.+ <y WHEREAS, the City’s Purchasing Director acting within his authority and in conformity
with NJ.S.A, 40A:11-1 ct. seq, has publicly advestised for bids for Engine 1% - Apparatus Floor
Replacement, Project No, 2010-818 to the City of Jersey City for the Department of ‘Public
zﬁri?dffigimo% oat;dAmhi » Engineering, Traffic & Transportation pursusnt to specifications

ereo!

WHEREAS, pursuant to public advertisement the City of Ji City has received Five (5)

Bids, the lowest responsible bia being that from Adnmo Brofber: Conctmtion Inc, 1033

Awenus, Ridgefield, New Jersey 07657, in the total bid amougt of Two Hundred Seven
Thonsand and Twenty (5207,620,00) Dollars; and

WHEREAS, the City's Purchrsing Director has certified that he considers said bid to he fair
snd reasonable; and

WHEREAS, the sum of Two Hundred Seven Thousand and Twenty (5207,020.00)
Doilars, is available in the 2014 permanent budget; and

900990 , the funds for this purchase are available in Capliet Account # 04-215-55-

Dept. of Public Works/Division of Architecture, Engineering, Traffic & Trunsporiation
Acct. No, PO.# Amount
MHERMM MR guee W

oD oy X

H20Z8 o rab. S0

WHEREAS, these funds are availabls for this expenditure in accordance with sequirements
of the Local Budget Law, N.J.5.A, 40A:4-1 et. Seq.

WHEREAS, if finds are not available for the contract in the 2014 permanent budgets, the
contract will bo terminsted,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Municipal Council ofthe Clty of Jersey
City that the said bid of the aforementioned Adamo Brothers Company Inc be accepted and that
2 contrect be awarded {0 said company in the above amount, and the Director of Purchasing is
direeted to have such a contract drewn up and executed; and be it further

RESOLVED, that wpon certification by an official oremployee of the City suthorized to receive the
materia) pursuant to the contract, that the same has been received and that the requirements of the
coniract met, then; payment to the contractor sbell be made in accordanes with the provisions ofthe
Local Fiscal Affnirs Law, N.J.5.A. 40A:5-] f, seq: and be it further

{Continned on psge 2)




Continuation of Resolution Pg.#
Chy Clerk File No.

Aganda No.
TITLE:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO ADAMO BROTHERS
CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 - APPARATUS FLOOR REFLACEMENT,
FROJECT NO. 2010-018 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF
ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING, TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION,

., RESOLVED,
provide satisfactory
my 'L !L_': 145

'3
a

this contract shall be subject to the condition that the vendor/contractor
evidence of compliance with the Affirmative Action Amendments to the Law
N.LS.A. 10:5- seq: and be it further

RESOLVED, thai the Mayor or Business Administrator is hereby suthorized 10 exesuis a
contract on behelf of the City of Jersey City. 4

) » Donns Maver, Chief Financial Officer, certify
that there arg sufficient fands avallabie for payment of this above resolution in necount No,

04-215-55.900-950
Dept. of Publie Works/Division of Architecture, Engincering, Traffic & Transportation
Acct, No, A uOn # Amonnt
GEENN IR s b
f ontingency
‘Total Eneumb, $248.424.00
Approved
APPROVED; APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM
APPROVED:
Businsss Adminatrator Comporalian Counsel
Certification Reguired B
Not Raguired tu}
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE .
COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY Eﬁ'.:i' COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. Y COUNCILPERSDN | AYE | NAY | NV,
GAJEWSK YUN RIVERA
RAMCHAL O3BORNE WATTERMAN
BOGGIAND GOLEMAN LAVARRO, PRES.
 Indates Vola H.V.<Nei Vifing (Abstain
Adopted at a,rnaéﬁng of the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City N.J.
Relanda R Lsvao, Jr., Presidant of Council Robsrt Byms, Clty Clark




This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any ordinfmee, r::solun.on,
cooperation agreement or contract that is submittet_l for Cmmc!l cons:de.ratmn.
Incomplete or sketchy summary sheets will be returned with the re.solunon or c.ardmance.
The Department, Division or Ageney responsible for the overall implementation of the
proposed project or program should provide a concise and aceurate statement of facts.

1. Full title of ordinancefresolution/cooperative agreement:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO ADAMO
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 - APPARATUS FLOOR
REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 2010-08 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING, TRAFFIC
& TRANSPORTATION.

2. Name and title of person initiating ordinance/resolution, ete.: o
Michael Razzoli, Direcior of the Department of Public Works for the Division of

Architecture, Engineering, Traffic and Transportation.

3. Concise deseription of program, project or plan proposed in the
ordinance/resolution:
There exists a need for Engine 19 Apparatus Floor Replacement.

4, Reasons (need) for the proposed program, project, ete.:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO
ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 -
APPARATUS FLOOR REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 2010-018 FOR
THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF
ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING, TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION.

5. Antieipated bencfits to the community:
There exists a need for Engine 19 Apparatus Floor Replacement.

6. Cost of proposed program, project, ete. (Indicate the dollar amount of City, State
and Federal funds to be uscd, as well as match and in-kind contributions):
The cost of this contract is two hundred and forty eight thousand four hundred and twenty
four dollars and zero cents ($248,424.00).

7. Date the proposed program, or project will commenee:
Upon adoption by The Jersey City Municipal Council.

8. Anticipated completion date:
ASAP,

9. Person responsible for coordinating proposed program, project, efe.:
Brian Weller, Director, Division of Architecture, Engineering, Traffic and
Transpostation, Department of Public Works.

10.Additional comments:
Resolution proposed at the recommendation of the Divector of of Architecture,
Engineering, Traffic and Transportation,
Based on the information provided to me, I certify that ell the facts presented herein
are aceurate, fo the best of my knowledge. '

Peter Folgado, Director of Purchasing, RPPO, QPA  Date:

po A~ 213 by

Signature of Department Director Date: !




CERTIFICATION OF MICHAEL E. RAZZOLL

I, Michae] E. Razzoli, of full age; hereby certifiss gs follows:
1. [am the Director of the Depariment of Publie Works for the Uity of Jersey City:

3. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF CONTRACT TO ADAMO.
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC FOR ENGINE 19 - APPARATUS
FLOOR REPLACEMENT, PROJECT No. 20040018 FOR THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/DIVISION OF ARCHITECTURE,
ENGINEERING, TRAFFIC & TRANSFORTATION.

The'total inds tequestail for this coritrast 155248,424.00.

Therfrids dve &vmiabiéiﬁ Fivslisuse Canital Acconnt Nu, 04:215-58-900-990,

I gertify thas the Toregning slatenvents areirge. | am avare thet ifanyl of ke forgoing
staténients piade by me ave WillAdly filke, 1 @ subject 1 lega defion 1 the fullest
extent of thelave

1 j Michaeel E. Razzeli -
Difecior of Deprtignt oI Public Works |
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TOTAT, BASE BID PRICE:

Ttem No.1:  The Bidder agrees to perform em_'_d, provide all labor, materials, equipment and
services Tequired o ¢ompléte all work as described in the Specifications and shown
on the Drawings for the Lump Sum Price of;

*}{\'.N-—\ \’\uﬂ r.‘-HJ‘ dojoren A’L\ﬂ.-;_;;g,hl\ L‘m,’&‘ l'\-vbnfw fLa‘{wf — Uf//,,.b,

(In Writing) 7

.&10i(W£-m

(In Fignres) -

P-3




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLICWORKS
BYBLENRIKS COMPLEX | 575 ROUTE 440 | JERSEY CITY, M) 07305
P04 BAT 4402 | F201 BAT 4803

STEVEN M. FULOP WHCHAEL E. RAZZOL
PESUR RO PRECTOR

- MEMORANDUM

Tiate: January 27, 2014
To; Petér Folgade, Purchasing Ditector
From: Michael Razzolt, UPW Director

: Subject: Recommendation Letter (Enging Company 192 Appavatas Floor Replucement)

Plense. by advised, after a eareful and thorough review of bids secelved for (Adpmo Brethers
Constraetion) on Jmmary 7, 2014, T recommend that the coniract Beawaided fo:

AEAM@ ER{;}‘% CONSTRUCTION
TLEXANDER AVENUE
Riﬁ@EFIﬁLE% NJ 97657

Please provesd and utilize the Tollowing regidsition listed belaw. Kindly diaft the dwarding
resolution for the Beliphayy 11% Counell meeting, .

Total-Sontract Amonnt = 5248424006

REQ # ' AECOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
[ 0164488 | G4 15-55.000-000, (Capital Account] $207,020.00
(164489 | 04:315:55-000:990 (Capitel Accotmit) | $41,404.00

Should you, haxrﬁ dtiy Giestiong o niebd any stkeitionat ;as%ﬁcatians pegafding this contract
aviatd, please 46 not hesttate to-call myofficeat X 4406/01, % ; -l

e i e -

& Raquel Tesade, Conlvacts Manager

g jamaes Madden, BPW Deputy: Director

i Brizh Weller, Dirsctor of Architectis, Bagivesring and. Traffic
Rivavinl Hoshi, Conlidential Aide, DPW Ditectors Office

Luigy o A D R A s i
T e




Zakia Gregory, DPW Fiscal Office

Audrey Beckham, Architecture, Engineering and Traffic
Paola Campbell, Purchasing Division

Yesenia Rivera, Director’s Office

MR/sb .




DERARTMENT OF PUBLICWORKS
PUBLICWORKS COMPLEX | 575 ROUTE 440 | JERSEY GITY, NI 67305
201547 4402 | B 201 84y 4803

BTEVEN . FULGR MICHAEL E. Rt
N3 DRaensERY ) EEGion )

MEMORANDLM

DATE : Jammary 24, 2014
: Michasl Razzoli, Ditector, Department of Public Works

fect ?

FROM I%Bpiz]?} Javier, RA., Ardiitect -

T e

| Brisn ¥, W@i?iﬁa LL. A D&é@xﬁtﬁr {1

.- SUBJECT :  EagineTo.#19+ Apparatis Floor Replacettiont
Pra;aci N@ Aﬂlﬁ»{éég

ey

Thebid fesnlts; Izs‘fed ‘fzr&lgfw are ﬁ:am the 332& i‘mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ fiald o faazmazy ‘I 3hidan1 l BO-AM al
the Divigon of Purchisiig Difice for thie above-roferénced project.

! Adano Biothels Cosinetion Co. $207,020.40
#Tech Contractiag LLG $329,100,00
Bl Construetion Co, $E35000.00
Fine Wall Coiggrstion $£938 5000

Louts Gargiulo €o:

Thie projeer T funded by the following,

Capial Bulldibes Tmproveinenty F2T020.00
Capital }Buﬁdmgs fmptwam&‘ms M (20% Continigency)
$248,424.00

Dindsion of Architecture formally tequests that we makea recontendation o award s
Tiripbitant prsfear e Adinio Brothess Colistruetion Co,

s P R

Thank you
Aftachments:
ab

AT I T

Tt

& Jomes M Maddes, ﬁ&pn‘y Dhtertor, DPFW
Bhavint Doshi, DPW
Y&sﬁma Rivers, a?w




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.
PUBLICWORKE COMPLEX | 78 BOUTEA40 | JERSEY CIFY, RLOT305
£ 201 5474409, { F: 202 547 4803

STEVEN i RUEGP . MIEHARL &, RATZOW
RIHGR (iR ey GFEOOR

HEMORANDUM
DATE ™ ¢ Janvary 24,9014 e

TO :  Peter Folgado, Director, Division @?Puréhag"iésg

EROM : Easaphi Havick, RuA. Architéet -
Brian &, Weller; L.L.A., Direttos -

SUBJEET Engine Co. #19 - ApparatugFloor Replacement
Fmg:ctN@ 2@3&&?3

’1‘§3;.s offies hagrevh wwexé the bids ;@{:@;%ﬁ i ﬁﬁh ropard and: r@c@mﬁwa&d that: t}m gr@ @ﬁ% hamvaz’ée{i
to thie.foveebt bidder, Adame Brotlers Construetion Co,,

| Please have the money encumbered as Tollows:

Purghase Requlstion/’P0). # Aceatntd

ROT&4488

| 0421 $-55-900-990 (Copltal) $207,026.00
Ri 64489 (Con) :

5.55-900-500 {@apﬁal} § 41.404.00
T@%ﬁl ﬁﬁiﬁuﬁﬂ}rﬁﬁﬁﬁf crrwéeransivennise $248,424.00

Keindly process e Soregotiy Sos foniake the Bebipiiry 11, 2014 Oointelf Mésting Thaokyou,

ab
Enclosnres




Silendra Baiinauth

From: Pacla Campbell

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 4:35 PM

To: Peter Folgado; Michael Razzoli; Brian Weller
Ce: Raguel Tosado; Silendra Baijnauth

Subjeet: Bid results for Engine Company # 19

Engine Company # 19 - Apparatus Floor Replacement
Project No. 2010-018

§ Bidders
é\damo Brothers Construction Co $207,020.80
“I-Tech Contracting LLC $229,100.00
?riif Construction Co, Inc $235,000.00
Fine Wall Corporation $238,500.00
~ Louis Gargiulo Company Inc $241,500.00

Scanned Copies will be emailed tomorrow

Thank you

Paola A Camphelf

Purchasing Hssistant

Div. of Purchasing

1{Jounal Square Piaza 2nd Fi

ﬁmey City, NJ 07306

epmpballP @ fenj.ox
201,547.5930

{li'] 201.541.6585

t
H
!

+
i

b
H




| CONSTRUCTION COMPANY BID PRICE CONTACT # PROJECT PROIECT NO.
ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION €O $207,020 201-645-0064 ENGINECO; HIOARPARATUS ™~ 2010-018
ZTECH CONTRACTING LLC $229,100 862-362-5896 ABFARATUSEIGORREAACEMENT . :

DRILL CONSTRUCTION CO $235,000 973-736-3776

FINE WALL CORPORATION $238,500 732-283-8210

LOUIS GARGIULO COMPANY $241,500 201-432-4500
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REQIwag mn% . 1
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Veridor
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_Quinfiy UOM__Dassription

CITY OF JERSEY GITY

ki i@ﬁﬁ L. SQUARE PLAZY
{%& gﬁ?!\é 7306

’Réftgﬁisf?ﬁ&ﬁ
ﬁe;aL Biito
ENG, TRAFF & TRANS:
575 RGUTE 440
JERSEY CITY HJ 07305

[ Aesigned PO
WIEEPX

Q&EL%ID 2]
ARGH, ENG, 'i"%k F & TRANS.

S5 ROUTE 449
JSERSEY OITY NS 0O7205

‘Cantact ihfo

BRIANF, WELLER, DIRECTOR.
Z0tEaFERa0

Uit Prigi -

oo 4 ENGINE DD, £18

e v 3 e

e ez,

ERNGING OO, #19 - APPARRTUS FLOOR REFLACEENT

PROJECT NG, 2010998

FORPUBLIC BIDDING

i

Ry Dafer 42410/2D43.

questad By: AUDREY
Bver I

-8 £8,

dipsroved By, A2 v/ff fg (A

This Is Nof A Purchase Order




© Regulsifion# -

F.A SRR E—_"

Rﬁf;&?zsfiﬁéﬁ

Vandof- ' : Dok, Bill T

ARGH, Eﬂ{: ??AF? & TRAME.
£75 RGUTE 440
JERSEY ClTY NJ 07308

quiniity UOM ' Désoription __Ascout

Ci‘?‘f' GF JER%EY CiTY‘

| Aslaned PO#
WIEEESS

Dept Ship To
ARL

Hy ENGY T?E’%FF& TEANS..
578 HOUTE 440
JERSEY-CITY 107205

Contagt info
BRIAN F, WELLER, DIRECTOR

PH1S4TEOD

_ Uit Price. O -1 |

00 1 ENGINE G, #49 421555808450

;,'Racgugsieg{ By ﬁUBﬁE}F Appioved By

ENGINE B0, #19- APPARATUS FLOGH REBLACEMENT
BROJECT NO. 20100718

EDOR CONTINGENGY PURPOBES ORIY

Raq D&tﬂ 1EEEhes.

A ’ Rais

Requisigon Totat e

By

This Is Not A Puréhase Otder
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- DM DROPOSAL
Adamo Brothers Construction Co - . CITY OF JERSEY CITY
1033 Alexander Avenus DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Ridgefield, NJ 07657 DIVISION OF ARCHITECTURE
Aftn: Phil Chiellini i 20
T, 201-845-0084 F. 201-945-0818 . Date .
E-mait phil @AdamoBrosConstruction.com Project No., 2010018
O_NOT REMOVE THESE BID PROPOSAL PAGES. SUBMIT THE ENTIRE BOUND
D N A SEALED PE MARKED ON BOTH SIDES WITH THE PROJE!

TIOLE. ALSO SUBMIT §EPA RATE COPY OF COMPLETED BID PROPOSAL WITH BID

PACKAGE,

Proposal of %Mg“\jhﬁﬁ Q‘«)"\%\\K,me (heremafter called "Bidder" organized and

isting_under the laws of the State of NEI doing business as
Slodaues *
A

Gentlemen: -

The Bidder, in compliance with your invitation for bids for the:

ENGINE COMPANY NQO. 19 - APP TUS FL.OOR REPLACEMENT

JERSEY CITY, N.J. 07305

having examined the plans and specifications with related documents and the site of the proposed

work, and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed

praject including the availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to fumish all labor,

materials, and supplies, and to construct the project in accordance with the Contract Documents; .
within the time set forth therein, and at the prices stated below. These prices are to coverall expenses

incurred in performing the work required under the Contract Documents of which this proposal is

part.

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified in
written "Notice to Proceed” of the City and to fully complete the project within ___60__consecutive
calendar days thereafter as stipulated in the specifications, Furthermore, it is understood and agreed
in accordance with Article GC-36 "Time for Completion, Liquidated Damages and Extension of
Time," that liquidated damages in the amount set forth in Article GC-36 will be charged to the
Bidder for each consecutive calendar day of delay until the work is completed and accepted.

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addendum: (if applicable)

Addendum No. : Dated:
Addendum No. Dated:
*Insert “a corporation, “a pé.rtnership“, or “an individual” as applicable.

P-1 *




‘ (Im Figures)

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE:

ItemNo.1: The Bidder agrees to perform and provide all labor, materials, equipment and
services required to complete all work as described in the Specifications and shown
on the Drawings for the Lump Sum Price of:

»\, Youea l’kﬂlj_sﬁl\l\ [xf\.,\ '\ﬂ-uﬂn_k__; lln”b{f ot U’//‘,d

(In Writing)

-&rLOj/ 2.0 da




1t is understood and agreed that the total price stated by the undersigned in the "Schedule of Prices"
is based on estimated quantities and will only control in the awarding of the confxact, It is further
understood that the quantities stated in the "Schedule of Prices"” for the items are estimated only and
may be increased or decreased as provided in the specifications. :

(cashier's check) ’
Attached herewith is a (certified c@l * {Check one)
(bid bond) : '

ts 1o 0% bid omoemmt

‘o the amountof$.ch ¥ Lan) O L. —— _ representing 10% of the total amount bid, but

not exceeding $20,000.00 as sthted in Article 8, Page 4.

The undersigned agrees that this check or wond is to be forfeited as liquidated damages and not as
a penalty, if the contract is awarded to the undersigned and he shall fail to execute the contract for
the project or forward the bond requixed within the stipulated time, Otherwise, the check or bond will

be returned to the undersigned.

Choice of Retainage:

f the Total Price bid for the Contract Work exceed $100,000. the nundersigned elects the followin
option for retainage in accordance with the General Conditions: (check one only) :

2% Cash from each payment .
29 of Contract amount deposited as approved negotiable securities
. (an individual) :
The undersigned is (a corporation) under the laws
{a partnership)
of the State of /l/(- et ".J/G Y 1V4 having offices C

4

at__ 29\ (Xil?wﬁmr (1\-00 “\-L\Sé\[;?’a'_ :\-J/'_J/ D267

gt L

Name _AALLeed Odans
Title A f‘f~) . |
Company _{xdars Qrodtes {oncduction g
adiiess 2020 Mosnlr Qe

Phone (LaY) 0BGy ) ' Q-.'Jé_q:[-;e N (I?(uf"!h
Fax (2u)_ G <<= F[5ID :

(Seal if Bid is by a Corporation)

P-4




1. CERTIFICATE OF EXPERIENCE

,Mmm_hereby certifies that Ari P Q\ rodbhes Lanide . has
*performed the following work within the past three (3) years:

Name Amount of Type of Work Owner's Representative in charge of Work - Approximate
of Owner -Contract (Tnc. Address and Phone) Dates

S| ik

. (bﬂ.\am &fu yherg [unj-}fuc-]-»bnm
Namz of Bidder
7 S
By
= (;14{’6( o Y
Wetne . itle
? @(oi /)

IMPORTANT: THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN BY BIDDER.

P-5




PROJECTTITLE: ENGINE CO. #19 - AFPARATUS FLOOR REPLACEMENT

o
=]

e

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
8s:

i COUNTY OF HUDSON )

I M‘"ﬂ Meweo oftheCityof&!\CKG&"" ,inthe County of&(_qg\__ and

i the State Mﬂ_@ﬁ,\_, of full age, being duly sworh according to law, upon my cath depose and say that:

Iam Q YeSWBEA  © ofthefirmof MOroo gﬂt\_ﬁ S Gxﬂ?"ﬂze bidder making the Proposal

' for the above named project and that I executed the said Proposal with full authority so to do; that said bidder has
not, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken action in
restraint of free, competitive bidding in connection with the above named project; and that all statements contained
in said Proposal and in this affidavit are true and correct, and made with full knowledge that the City of Jersey City
relies upon the truth of the statements contained in said Proposal and in the statements contained in this affidavit

in awarding the contract for the said project.

I further warrant that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure such
| contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee, except
bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by:

Maseo dadiers Constooeine -

(Name of Co?tor . .
(Also type or printiame of affiant NM %“_0

under signature)

l {(Affix Corporate Sedl)

l "Svorn and subscribed to before me

llL ‘E dayof\&h‘,zo\\-]

1
i

FOTARY PUBLIC
I My commission expires on:

'
|




CITY OF JERSEY CITY
COUNTY OF HUDSON
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

5. CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP STA

Chapter 33 of the Public Laws of 1977 provides that no corporation or partnership shall be awarded any State,
County, Municipal or Schooel Districts contract for purposes of any work or the furnishing of any materials or
i supplies unless prior to the receipt of the bid or accompanying the bid of said corporation or partnership there is
i submitted a statement. The statement shall set forth the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation
I]j or partnership who own ten (10) percent of its stock of any class or of all individual partners in the partnership who

__N W N

own a ten (10) percent or greater interest therein.

q : Da.te' \\L ) 20 \\1
{ Legal Name ofBldder%ﬁ@ %NMS Cﬁ\%dﬁ\l}f\

’ Incorporated \/ Partnership

Business Address

|
|
I : City {\@.
i

State & Zip ode N RLY I
Telephone __ L0\ Q‘\G 00bY

Listed below are the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation or partnership who own ten (10)
percent or more of its stock of any class, or of all mdmdual partners in the partmership who own a ten (10) percent

or greater interest therein.

| Neme: \\M Narco Address: VA Ff:st oy ¥4 \ueloll N va%Y!

Narne: %«-\ Mosas Address: 733 Donve Aie C\oskr NS HRUYA

Name Address:

Name: Address:

I We have no one person who owns ten (10) percent or mo? the corpbration or partnershlp

Title: QT&S -

If extra space is ;‘equiréd. add sheets as necessary.

P-13
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EXHIBIT B (4 of 4)

(mmmmmmmwmmmmm@)mwlmm
mmwmmm@mmmmmmmmwpwmmm
apphabiewﬂwﬁvebaminingammtorunionh!ﬂnshaumm and, where required by
custom or agreement, it shall mdjommymmmdmmmm“nionformfml.ﬁrmha
Wmmﬁmwmmmmmmmmnm.mm
mofamimuammaﬁpmwmmhmﬂumm&mmﬁsandwam
Mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
or subcontractor shall npnsida-foremiﬂcynmtpmmnimfmndpmmtm (B) above without regard to
such agresment of arrangement; provided further, however, that the contrastor or subcontractor shall not
baquimdtnqnploymanﬁminoﬂtyadvanwdmimmduﬁneesinnumbmwhid:mltinﬁw
ofdwnudt&mmdt@muumnmofmwmfmmm
mmmsmmmwmﬁwmw_mmmmmm
appicabls collective bargaining agreement, crin the absence of a collsctive bargaining agreement,
exceeds the ratio established wmﬁmmmm&mmmmmmm
m_l:eommag:mﬂnt,h hphmnﬁngtbepouedmof@)ahmw,itsbaﬂ.whmappﬁable.mpby .
mmilymdmmwkersmidingﬁﬂ:inthegwgaphimljmiadiﬁm of the union,

Aﬁamﬁﬁaﬁoufswuﬂ,mwimmﬁgﬁnsammﬁnmmmhmﬂw
public agency compliance officer and the Degt. of LWD, Construction EEQ Monitoring Program &0
initial project workdoree report (Form AA 201) clectronically provided to the public agency by the Dept.
of LWD, Construction EEQ Menitoring Program, through s wehsite, for-distribution to and completion
byﬁewm,inmdmmwﬂmJA.c. l?:Z?-?.Thamm:lsongrmhsubmitaeopyofﬂm
MonﬂllyProjeotWoﬁd‘omaRapononwamonﬂ\mmaﬂuforﬂsduraﬁon of this contrect to the Dept. of
Lw,mmmmmmmwmemmmmmmoﬁm

mmagmﬁmpumwﬁhﬁmpubﬁcagméyhﬂnmmofhdwma
my.&rmﬂnkbmﬂmoﬁﬂej&mm.&mmmhgdmmmdm

(D)Thewn&mﬁrmﬁhmbcon&aﬁmshﬂlﬁmkhmﬂmpuﬁwuﬁudmmmbmﬂumd
LWD,thwﬁmEBOMmiwﬁnnggamuwhemumdhyﬁaD@ofmemmﬁm
mOMmMsmwﬁmmmﬁmhmmwmﬁepmofﬁmmmﬁmmd
public agencizs shall furnish such information as may be requested by the Dept. of LWD, Construction
EEO Menitoring Program for conducting a compliancs investigation pursuant to Sabchapter 10 of the
Admizistrative Code (NJAC 17:27). :

mwwmmm@mmﬂmmupummumuwm=

EXHEBITB
NJSA. 10:531 awmcmmm 1747
MANDATORY EQUAL VMENT OFPORTUNITY LANGUAGE

mum?adwﬁrmﬁ: ummm%mamﬁ?%mw o
PLIS.A 10:531 et snq. (P.L. 1975,C. mm;ﬁmv.

Raprescatative’s Namvo/Title (Print): \E\({d

Representative's Sigastare: 7 .
Name d&mﬂm&lff_: . EZM

TS DY pwee N\
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 Representative’s $
Yeme of Company D000 T .

" APPENDIXA . i
AMERICANS WITH DISABILYTIES ACT OF 1958
nmommmmm Disnbility

The contrssior aad b6 QAN a% 'g@\bﬂ, 00 do heroby agreotiatibe
mua&mmnmmam(mwﬂﬁzmwmu

. peevisions
m&mmmm&«mmw@mwwmmmﬂmwm "

and aebivities provided or made avalisbls mmm&mumm@
pursmant thers uno, mmﬁoaputoﬂﬁkegmﬂ.lup:wmngmaﬂ, bensSt orsaivicadn ofthe
owner wmamwmmmuhmmmm

grievancs prooedire. ectiorforsdminisirative
mmﬁ&m%wmmmuﬁhﬁnﬂ&ﬂ&wbﬂmmwm
1o its grievanco procedare, tho mmmmmmmsmmm

* Tho ovmershall, s3s0an afber ohﬁnhsbuam;do written sotice theceaito
aspreoticable aftera agaiust if, give :

@wmmﬁwmmmwumwmm«
m&wwaoumwwdmmmw'mﬁomm
Mmmmwﬁummm,mpwhmﬁw,m

expeditioysly fn

plzading, or other prooses receivad by%amm'ip

Iy i cupresly agreed e onderetood that ny sgprovel by the ovmer of the servioss provided ly 8
mmhwmﬂummfmmm pomply withthe Ast
andto(b.m fndepsnlfy, protadt, and save hemmless.th ownerpurasnt o this parsgesple.

S
Date: t\"’\\\‘i
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Minority/Woman Business Enterprise (MWBE) Questionnaire for Bidders

Im%mmma@gﬁm&gm%ofm&hmﬁmm

procurement to minority and womean owned business entesprises.

To assist vs in monitoring our echisvement of this goal, please indicate below whether your
mpmyismismtamhnﬁiyownedmdlmmmmowmdbnsh&mﬂummisfomwiﬂ:
your bid proposal. .
Business Name : _Mgm gﬂ\hﬁ Q;QQS;\NQ&SE “_Z\g:«
At O Medocder e Qi ;sd;dc& &L WS
Telephone No. : D e Gy OQL‘D\-I. . '
Contect Name: M((\%(; Mf‘lm

Please check applicable category :

_____  Minority Owned Business (MBE) - Minority & Woman Owned
: Business (MWBE)

____ Women Owned business (WBE) _l Neither

Definitions:

Minority Basiness Enterprise

memamwb%hamwmﬁpamamsm
dﬁ&kﬂﬂmﬂﬁwwmﬁommmmmmmmm
or Alnskan native, defined 23 follaws:

Afvican American: npmanhaﬁngmig!minmyefﬂnbhckrm’alm of Africa

Hispanie: amdmmmmummmamu
non-Europess Spanish calture o ezigin regardiass of race,
Asban: apumhsﬁngoﬂshsmuwufmmgmdpwphuf&ahrmsmm

Asl&ﬁdimaxbmmmﬁo;mol’uiﬁs!sm

American Indian or Alaskan Nutive: apmmhvhgaiﬁmhmdﬂuiﬁmlm?m
. mmmmmiw&cﬁmw@ﬁhdﬁmﬁmw

community recognition.
Woman Business Exterprise

WomBmﬁmEmpdummabmhmﬁmbnmhMpmﬂﬁpmwpﬁﬁmamsm
of which i owned and controlled by & wesnm or women. .

OFFICE OF EQUAY, EMFLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COPY




Migority/Woman Business Enterprise (MWRE) Questionnaire for Bldders

Jezsey City Ordinancs C-829 establishes a goal of awarding 20% of the doller amout of total city
mmmmmmmmmmm

To assist us in manitoring our achievement of this goal, please indicats below whether your
wmpanyhmisnotammoﬁlyomdan&lmwomnomedbﬁmandmﬁsfmwiﬂl
your bid proposal.

Bisiness Name : Moseo %w\hﬁ C&\s’mc,—;‘mb
s : OB Neyoeder R WA

0
TelephoneNo.: 200 GAS 00
Coantact Neme: MM Meu_gb
Please check applicable catsgory
- Minosity Owned Business (MBE) Minority & Woman Owned
, Business (MWBE) -
Woman Owned business (WBE) Neither
Definttions:
Migority Business Enterprise

memammmmmmmawumsm
amammmwmmmmmmmmmmmm
or Alasian native, defined 2 follows: .

African American: npqsonhnvingoﬂghslnanyofﬁmhh&mﬁlmomﬁm

Hispanics apmmofmpmximcmﬁsMMWQﬁw
m&mmmwa&hm&'pﬁm
Astan: ammmhmﬁwwmbﬂ&akmsmm

Asia, Indian subcontinent, Hawail or the Pacific Etands.

Amecican Indian or Alaskan Native: . & person xving origins i aay oFthe original peoples of Nocth
Arerica and who maintsins culiural identification through tribal affiliation or
community recognition.
Worman Business Enterprise

Wmnmmmwamm“mwmmmumsm
of which is owned znd controlled by a woman or wemen. .

DIVISION OF PURCHAS!NG COrY




Form MWBE Contracior’s Campliance Plan to be submitted with bid document.
CONTRACTOR: PROVIDE TWO (z) COMPLETED COPIES OF THIS FORM WITH YOUR
PROPOSAL (or within 24 hours thereafter) .

City of Jersey City
Department of Administration

oﬁudmmmwmmm
Project MM Co ™9 Koesodus A 2o~ 8

Contractor: %&M Cx\x\‘S’\“ pidam.s& L0 V,0L0 , O

Please list what portions of the werk, if any you fntend to sublet, the approximate value of the same,
and whether youn anticlpate subletting it to a minority or woman owned eoniractor, or nejther.

Trade Appres. $ Valne | Minority or Woman Owned Business

Cha:kgggrngrilhmlm
: ; “ :. ) Minority | Woman | Nelther
- Q\\m\\a\g@] & 5,00 ' v

Recelpt of this report by the City does not constitute acceptance by the City of minority
business participation goals less than 20% or wemen business participation goals less than
20% unless specifically agreed to by the Offics of Equal Opportunity/Affivmative Action

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
. OFFICE OF EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OFPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COPY
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' Form MWBE Contractor’s Compliance Plan to be submitted with bid documest.

CONTRACTOR: PROVIDE TWO (2) COMPLETED COPIES OF THIS ¥FORM WITH YO
PROPOSAL (or within 24 hours thereafier) ' ‘ :

City of Jersey City
Department of Administration
Office of Equel Opportunity/Affirmative Action

Project: Qﬂ\sht_m e\ Ve S whace. & Lolo ~ OVX
Contractor: PO NS id Amt. S '57,0‘\:0?__0103

Please Est what portions of ﬂxe work, if any you intend to sublet, the approximate value of the same,
and whether you anticipate subletting it to a minority or woman cweed contractor, or nelther.

Trade Approx. $ Value | Miuority or Woman Owned Business
. Check appropriate eolumn

Minority Woman Nelther

[ \Nodar %chgg il

- Qsmam 85 oo 17

Receipt of this report by the City does not constitute acceptance by the City of minority
business participation goals less than 20% or women business participation goals less than
20% unless specifically agreed to by the Office of Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action

CONTINUED ONNEXT PAGE -
DIVISION OF PURCHASING COPY




MWER ragespmjeetg&‘_\g%g: opd EQQQ(Q&\_)& Loy BQSC‘CM

z&mmnmmm&mwhhhmmpmmwmw
40A:11-16, please list name of proposed subcontractor, trade, and whether minority

woman, or not:
Trade Contractor Name & | Approx § Minority or Woman Owned
Address Value Business
Check appropriate column

Minority | Woman

Nelther

| ooy CECRETuC] &
Nowha Nndsur 85 opo

v/

+ N Wlmlogsm

3. What s your policy and practice with respect to onfreach and consideration of minority

and women-owned vendors/contractors a3 contractors and/or suppliers?

By: Signature

Typeorprhﬁnmdﬁﬂem Mﬁmn.'?*r‘fs .

¥

NAR
o of Coatrstor Mmene_Hrokhggs gonickon Lol

Telephone No:' T s Ooky Date \\ﬁ\ \‘\\'i

eabBES LYY L) sERaORRASRY ettt ibRANEIARLY 8 ne

llllllllllllll »

By____. _ Date:

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPORTUNITY COFY




MWBE Page 3 Project @k\(h«a C&\QMMM

zmnmmmmdm&mwmnmduddhmmmm&&
40A:11-16, please list name of proposed subcontractor, trade, and whether minority
Womah, or not

Trade Confracfor Name & | Approx. § To Minority or Woman Owned
Address Value Business

Check appropriate column

Minority | Womsan |} Nelther

85 oy - | 7_

3. What is your policy and practice with respect to oulruu:h and consideration of minority

and women-owned vendors/contractors as contractors and/or supphiers?

N .

Type or print neme/title:
Telephane No: 2O\ TAS COBY _Date \\‘\\}‘1

. Lr ]

----- .Q.ulu.a..olooooonlnco.c--l‘q-nu---vc-tolu-tttu-llll-lo-_t.-nslal---tio.utc..tuo-c-qc'.nc------ol-coqt‘!lco e

For Ciiy Use:
Acceptsble M/W Business Participstion levels for this Project: '
By Date:

PURCHASING COFY




City OF

JERSEY CITY

DVISION DF PURCHASING

CERTIFICATION REGARDING SUSPENSION/DEBARMENT
Tam D1&rey (DN domsn  ofthe firmof (N inn Ovzndbes (ins deuction

the Contractor who submitted the lowest responsible bid for the project known as

g.. ‘N g {‘! *£ 19 géipcmﬂ i Floar S!e?!ﬁt?hlni .

I executed the Proposal submitted to the City of Jersey City with the full authority to do

50. As of the date of execution of this Certification on this _ ¥~ dayof =¥ ...,

204 the firm of S oy NroMug (onnde.  hasnot been suspended or debarred

from submitting bid proposals by the United States of America, its depariments,
divisions, and agencies or the State of New Jersey, its departments, divisions, and

agencies.
I certify that the foregoing statements are true. I am aware that if any of the

foregoing statements by me are willfully false, T am subject to punishment.

) E;! LMo Q}.rn Nes (m_s SoucYion

(Name of Contractor)
Signed By: ‘// / ,&?
Dated: / / ¢ /1y

Title: / QNJ . ) ‘
\ 7

*Must be notarized and returned with bid only if total bid amount exceeds $100,000.00

1 Journal Square Plaza, 2nd Floor, Jersey City, NJ 07306
Tel; (201) D47-5155 or (201) 547-5156 « Fax: (201) 547-6585
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BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned

Adamo Brothers Construction, 10e. a5 Principal, and
{name of coptraston)
Liberty Mutual Insurance Cempany a5 Surety,
' {neme of sureny)
are hereby held and firmly bound untoCity of Jersey City as Owner
{name of pwrher)
in the penal sum of Ten Percent of the amount bid no1 10 sxceed $20,000.00
Dollars (§ e } fr the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hereby

jointly and savmlly'bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, SUCCESsors and

assigns. Signed this 2nd day of January 2014,

The Condition of the above obligation is such thet wheteas the Principal has submitied

1oCity of Jersey City a certain Bid, eftached hereto and hereby made 2 part

hereof to enter into a contract in writing, for the Engine Company # 9 apparaiss floor replacement

NOW, THEREFORE,

. () HsaidBid shsll be rejected or in the altemals,
(p)  If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute end
' deliver @ contract in the Form of Contract attached hereto
{properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and shall
farnish & bond for his faithful performance of said contract, and
for the payment of afl persons performing labor oF furnishing
materials in connection therewith, and shall in all other respects

perform the agresment created by the acceptancs of said Bid.

1 {id)




_?—-——

Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect;
it being expressly understood and agreed tht the liability of the surety for any and all claitns
hercunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of this obligation, as hesein stated.

The Surety, for value recsived hreby stipulated and agreas that the obligations of said
Sursty and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time
within which the Owner may accept such Bid; and said Surety does hereby waive 8 notice of

any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surcty have hercunto set their hands
and scals, and such of them as are corporations have caused their carporats seals to be herein
affixed and these presents 10 be signed by their proper officers, the day and year first sét forth

abave.
Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc.

T
7

_{SEAL) BY:

Liberty Mutuzl Insurance Company

Ix\ R\ e Sy
(SEAL))UV\ BY: / )~

Donna J. Bomemann

2 (ii)




IBERTY
OND SERVICES

1211 Avenue of the Americas
Suite 3606

New York, NY 10036

(212) 2210199

(80D) 866-9264

Fax: (212) 221-5608

CONSENT OF SURETY

We, the undersigned Liberty Mutual insurance Company, a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Massachuselts authorized and duly qualified o transact business in
the Stale of New Jersey hereby agrees that if

Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc.

iz the suceessful Biddar for

Engine Company # 9 apperatus floor replacemerit

It as surety, will provide the Bidder with a bond In such sum as is required in the adveriisement or
in the specifications. :

Signed, sealed and daled this 2nd day of fanuary , 2014

Liberty Mutual [nsurance Company

Donna J. Bomemann

A Member of the Liberty Mutual Group




Assets

Cash and Benk Deposits
*Bonds — U.5 Govemmenl...imsins IV
*Other Bonds ...
*Stocks

Real Estate

Apgents* Balances or Uncollected Premiums ..

Accrued Interest and Rents

©ther Admitted Assets

Total Admitted Assets

LM INSURANCE CORFORATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENT — DECEMBER 31, 2042

Liabilities

$ 1406594  Uncamed Premiums
59708968  Reserve for Claims and Claims EXpEnse v.commecen
Funds Held Under Reinsurance Treatles .o

080,22
96,080,221 Reserve for Dividends to Policyholders covcnineris
0 Additional Stemtory Reserve
0  Reserve for Commissions, Taxes and
10,835,323 Other Lisbilities
MR i;lr nsm fus Funds $ 1,638,541
pecial Surplus Funds. wammme 1038,
L.08) CopHE] SIOTK e 3,600,000
Paid in Surplus .....creumemer 106,897,997
Unassigned Surplus..ccormmmnens  (2,061,549)
M - Sllrpltls to PollcyhGldeI'S.....»-u..m-..u..-..m...

§ 11,395,048
46,223,360

0

6,654

0

746938
$65,372,993

110,074,989

Total Liabilities and SErplus.....acmmmmemrarne 575,447,982

* Bonds are stated at amortized or investment valug; Stocks at Association Market Values,
The foregoing financial information Is taken from LM Insurance Corporation’s financial statement fi filed
with the state of lllinois Department of Insurance,

I, TIM MIKOLAJEWSKI, Assistant Secretary of LM Insurance Corporation, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true. and correct

statement of the Assets and Liabilitles of said Corporation, s of December 31, 2012, to the best of my knowledge and belief.

N WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 havc hersunta set my hand end affixed the seat of said Corporation at Seatile, Washington, this 25th day of

TAN sl

March, 2013,

SA262 N 4112

Asgistant Secretary




Libe
Muttl;?l.

SURETY

SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2A:44.143

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY, (hereinafter called “Surety”), the Surety on tho attached bond, hereby
cartifiag the following: .

1} The Surety meats the applicablo surplus requirements of R.S.17:17-8 or R.S8.17:17-7 as of the Suraty's most
currant annual filing with the New Jersay Departmant of Insurance.

2) _The surplua of Libarty Mutual Insurance Company as determined in accordance with the applicable laws of
this Stats, tolals $14,510,466,862.00 as of the calendar year ended December 31, 2012, which amount has baan
certifiod by Emsat & Young LLP, 200 Clarondon Streot, Boston, Massachusotty, 02118, and Is included in the Annual
Shmme;ztson file with the New Jarsey Dopartment of Insurance, 20 West Stata Street CN-325, Tronton, New Joraoy
085250325,

3) Liberty Mutual Insurance Company has received from the United States Secretary of the Treasury a
certlficate of authority pursuant to 31 1).8.C. Seetion 9305, with an underwriting limitation established thereln on July
2, 2012 In the amount of $1.042,283,000.00.

: Ten parcent of the amoumt
4) The amount of the ord to which this stztsment and cerfification is attached s $_it_i_$ not to excead

20,000.00

5) 1f, by virtua of one or mora contracts of reinsurance, the amount of the bond Indicated uﬁder item (4) above
excaeds the total underwriting limltation of all sureties on the bond-as set forth in itam {3} abava, then for sach such
contract of reinaurance:

1 {a) The name and addreas of each such reinsurer under that contrast and tha amount of the reinsurer's
participaticn in the contract Ia as follows:
Relinsurer Addrecs Amount
(Not Applicable) and;

(b} Each surety that is party to any such contrast of rainsurance certifies that sach reinsurer llated
under itsm (5}{a) satisfles the credit for rainsurance requirement established under P.L, 1983, ¢.243 {C.47:518-1 ot
seq.) and any appHcablo regulations in effact as of the date on which the bond to which this statemant and
certification ls attached shall have bean filad with the appropriate public agency.

CERTIFICATE

|, David M, Carey, as Assistant Secretary for Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a stack insurance company
domiciled in Massachusetts, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the bast of my knowledgs, the foragoing statemsnts madea
by ma on behalf of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE that, if any of those statsments
made by mo en bebaif of Libarty Mutual Insurance Company are false, this bond s VOIDABLE.

LIBERTY COMPANY

vid M. Caraf, Asgistant Secratary

Datog:  January 2, 2014
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_ Siate of et Fersep
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DATE: MAY 1, 2013 NAIC COMPANY CODE: 23043

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF BOSTON,
MASSACHUSETTS, HAVING COMPLIED WIT H THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND
ANY SUPPLEMENTS OR AMENDMENTS THERETO WITH RESFECT TO THE TRANSACTION OF
THE BUSINESS OF INSURANCE, IS LICENSED TG TRANSACT IN THIS STATE UNTIL THE FIRST
DAY OF MAY, 2014, THE LINES OF INSURANCE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED BELOW:

01- FIRE AND ALLIED LiNES
02 . EARTHOUAKE

03 - GROWING CROPS

04 « OCEAN MARINE

03 - INLAND MARINE

06 - WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY
07 - AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BODILY INJURY

08 - AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PROPERTY DAMAGE
03 - AUTOMOBILE PHYSICAL DAMAGS

10 - AIRCRAFT PHYSICAL DAMAGE

11- OTHER LIASILITY

12- BOILER AND MACHINERY

13 - FIDELITY AND SURETY

14« CREDIT

15 - BURGLARY AND THEFT

18- GLASS

17 - SPRINKLER LEAKAGE AND WATER DAMAGE
20+ PHYSICAL LOSS TO BUILDINGS

21 - RADIOACTIVE COMTAMINATION

22+ MECHANICAL BREAKDOWNIPOWER FAILURE
8. ACCIDENT AND HEALTH




. 'Registration Date: d.w:.qha.nu
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Equipment list

All equipment owned and maintained by

Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc.,

1033 Alexander Ave., Ridgefield, NJ 07657

years

Equipment Condition
2004 John Deere Backhoe Good 5
2001 10 yd. dump truck Good 8
2001 Komatsu Excavator Excellent 8
1998 GMC Dump Truck 8 Yard Good 10
Ingersoil Rand Air Compressor Good 6
John Deere 35D mini excavator New 1
1998 Internatiopal Tri-Axle Dump ‘Good 2
2005 John Deere 325 Skid Steer Excellent 4
2006 Keiser 210 Air Compressor Excellent 3
1994 Mac 8 Yard Dump Good 15
1990 Builing 2.5 Ton Roller Good 19
2006 F350 Diescl Pick Up Excellent 3
1999 Dodge 3500 Pick Up Good 10
1984 Brockway Husky Tractor Good 25
1980 25 Ton Roger Low-Boy Trailer Good 20
1984 Eager Beaver 20 Ton Tag Along | Good 25
1997 Ford F350 Mason Dump Good 12
1994 F450 Super Duty Mason Dumn Good 15
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Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc.
1033 Alexander Ave.
Ridgefield, New Jersey 07657
tel. 201-945-0064 / fax 201-945-0818

Adamo Brothers Construction has been in business for over 50 years. It was
estabhshedbyAmhonyAdamo as a mason comtractor in 1957, As of 1987 it has been
managed by his sons Al and John Adamo and has expanded into general contracting,
mason, demolition, end sife contracting, The company is now geared and capable of
taking on larger projects, public and private, and it has been doing so successfully for
several years, Our dedication and determination in bringing our projects to completion in
a timely fashion and producing quality work is what this cbmpany is built on, We don’t
sacrifice quality by teking on more than we can handle, Adamo Brothers handles the
masonry, mecadam, demolition, site maintenance, and drainage within the company. Our
list of projects consiss of smaller family homes to Jarger commercial p;-ojec:ts. Adamo
Brothers is family owned and operated, and our staff of project managers, estimators,

aperators, and laborers has been with us for aver 20 years.
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Financial Sia!_emsnts .

Adamo Brothers .Constructionﬁ, Inc.

June 30th, 2013




- - Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc.

Balance Sheet
June 30th, 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalsnts . §
Contracls receivable - (Note 2

Real eatate investment loan

Building suppplies or hand - {at cost)

Maketable Sacuriies - (Nets 5)
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS S
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET §
TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY -

CURRENT LIABILITIES
‘ Accounts payable $
Accrued corporate income taxes
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES ' $
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES : $
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common stock, 100 shares, no par
Retained sarnings
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY . $
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 8

See Accountant’s revisw raport

88,630°

180,000 -
242,800
120,612

£6,008
748,748

89,882

5,612
5,008

10,818
.

0

1,000
525,019
826,010

836,637

- The accompanying notes are an integral part of thi5 financial statement.




- Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc.

- Income Statement
' 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

GROSS REVENUE . $ 1,246,369
DIVIDEND INCOME : - _ 4,384
TOTAL INCOME 8

DIRECT CONSTRUGTION COSTS
! Materials, supplies, sub-contractors $ 557,181
Payroll & fringa 261,628
Permits, bid fee'a & bonding - © O TBAS

JOTAL DIRECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS s 525,655

" INDIRECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS

Advertising ] $ 6,275

Auto & truck expense ' ' 55,844

Bank service charges ) . &es
Depreciation expense ) 3,510

Leased equipment . , 9,843

* Ingurance ' : 105,843

_Legel & professlonal fee's . 17,940
Office expense 8,794

Rent expense . ) £3,600

Tools, suppiles, ele 15412

Payroll taxes, accrued payrell taxes, road tax, elc. 40,718

Telephong . 21,910

" Utlitiss . , 2,008

. TOTAL INDIRECT CONSTRUCHGN COSTS $ 401,575

TOTAL COSTS L 4,228,230

GROSS PROFIT : ' 3
Less: 'Pro\rision for insome taxes $ 5,008
'NETINGOME $

Sea Accountant's revisw report
. The accompariylng noles are an integral part of this financial statement.




Adamo Brothers Oonstructidn, inc.

Statement of Cash Flows-

June 30, 2013 |

Cash flows from oparating activities:
NET INGOME ‘ s

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONGILE NET INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

DEPREGIATION EXPENSE $
INCREASE IN CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

DECREASE [N ACCOUNTS & TAXES PAYABLE
DECREASE I SUPPLIES ON HAND

INCREASE IN REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT LOAN

MISC ADJUSTMENT

LI I T R T

'Net cash provided by operating activities 3
 Net cash flows from investing activilies:

- REDEMPTION OF MARKETABLE SECURITIES $
- Net cash provided from investing activitiss ‘ $
Net decraase in cash’

Calsh at beginning of pariod

Cashatendofperiod - . ' $

See Aecountant‘s review report

47807

3,510
-140,600
-14,048
1,000
92,500
"‘1|735

-240,773

79,000
78,000
144,246

242,878

98830

The aceempanying hoies are an Integral part of this finencial atalement.




Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc.

Statement of Retained Earnings
June 30, 2013

Retalned Eamings - Beginning (714/2012) $ 807,482

Net income - 7/4/2012 - 8/30/2013) 5 ‘ 17,527 °

Retétned Eamings - Ending {8/30/2013) 5 | ‘ 825,091
Sea Accountant's review report

The amrnpanymg notes are an integra! part of this ﬂnanc[al siatemant,
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ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

December I 8, 2013

Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc
Ridgeﬁeld, NI

I have reviewed the accompanymg balance sheet of Ada.mo Brothers
Coastruction Inc. as of Yune 30, 2013, and the related statements-of i ingome, retained
earnings, end cash flows for the year then ended, A review includes primarily applying
analytical procedures to the owner's financisl data and making inquiries of company
owners, A review is substanua]ly less in scops than an audit, the objective of wirich is the
expression of an opmmn regerding the financisl statements as a whole, Accerdingly, Ida
nof express such an opinion.

Managément is mponsib!e for the prepamnon and fau- pressntation of the finsncisl
stateraents.

My respousibility is to conduct the review in sccordance with Statements on
Stndards fér Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Instifute of
Certified Public Accountants, Those standards require me ¢o perform procedures to
obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be mads to
the finsncial statements. [ helieve that ﬁ:e results of my procsdures provide a reasonable
basis for my report.

Based on my rewew, Tam not aware of any melerial modificetions that should be made
to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with
accounting principles generully accepted in the United States of Americe. :

¥ Jobo W Rekonic ITT, CPA

Smﬁﬂummmm Ing., Membar FINRA, STPC,
A Full-Servics Brokes Dealer Tocated ar )
437 Newman Springs Read, Lincroft, NT 07728
(732) 758-5300. Favegtment Advisery Services offered through
mmmm.amarmsmmm .




NOTE 1;

- SUMMARY OF SIGNHCANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES

ADAMO BROTHERS-CONSTRUCTION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30™ 2013

Description of Business

Adamo Brothers Construction, Inc, was formed on July 1%, 1993. The
Company is engaged in the general construction indusiry in the New
Jersey area, Their primary businkss is commercial and residential new
construction and repovations, normally completed in onk year.

ash Flo

“The Company considers all highly liquid securities purchased with

maturities of less than three months to be cash equivalents,

lggggm Plant & Equipment

Propeity, plant and equipment i3 stated at cost and is depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful service lives of the related
asgets. When assets are sold, the assets and related allowanees for )
depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and any resulting gain or
loss is reflected in income. -

As of the balance sheet date, the'estimated usefil lives are as follows:

Estimated
Useful Lifs
Furniture & office equipment - 5 years
- Construction equipment : 7 years
Vehicles 5 years

Qisclomm; of Fair Value Financial Statements

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for cash, contracts
receivable, accounts payable and acerued expenses approximates fair

See accompanying accountanis report -




NOTEIL;

ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

value because ofthe mmedtate short-term manmty of these financial
instruments,”

Accounting Basis for Recgrding Income

The financial statements were prepared on the acorual basis of accounting
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

The Company reports profits on its construction contracts under the
percentage of completion method, Under this repotting methiod, the
Company recognizes as profit the proportion of the total profit anticipated
from each contract which the cost of the work bears to the Company’s
whmate of the total cost of the contract

Conract costs include all direct costs attributable to a partieular job such

- as subcontracting, materjals, labor costs and bonding costs, In addition,

contract costs also include all indirect costs related to contract

- performance, such as insurance, equipment depreciation, maintenance and

rental charges, All other operating costs are charged to expenses incurred,

Prov:s:on for esﬁmated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the
year in which such losses are determined, Changes in job perfomance
job conditions, , and estimated profitability, including those arising from
contract penalty provisions and final eontract seftlements may result in
revisions to cost and income and are recogmzed inthe penodm which the
revisions are detersuined.-

See accompanying accountant’s regdrt




NOTE I;

ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contiaued)

Income Taxes
The Company recognizes income from Iong-term construction contracts
on the acerual basis of accounting dnd the percentage-of-completion -

(POC) method for financial reporting purposes and on the cash basis and
the completed contract method for tax reporting PUTDOSes.

The company has elected to be taxéd as a C corporation on its Federal and
New Jersey Corporation Tax Returns. ‘

In addition, the Company utilizes accelerated methods of depreciation for
tax purposes versus the straight-line method for finencial reporting

purposes

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial stafements in conformity with generally
eccepted accounting principlés requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reporied smounts of revennes
and expanses during the reporied period. Actual resulis could differ from

those estimates,

See accompanying accountant’s report )




ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC
' NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

NOTEZ  REVENUES AND COST OF REVENUES

) Revemses Barned  CostofRevemuss  Gross Profit
Completed Jobs $ 1,246,369 $ 1,228230 $ 18,139

Dividend Income $ 434 $ 3 4354
Totals ¥ 1,250,763 '$ 1,228,230 § 2253

NOTE3: ACCRUEDEXPENES
As of 6/30/2013, all expenses were paid.

NOTE 4: PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Property, Plant & Equipment consists of the following:

Construction equipment $ 205,487
Less: Accumulated depreciation 115,798
Property, Plant & Equipment, net $ 9,889

See accompanying accountant’s report




NOTE 5:

ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

MARKETABLE SECURITIES
The balance sheet captibn represents investments in various Frapklin

Templeton Mutual Funds. As of 6/30/13, the market value of all sccounts
was § 86,006, _
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ADAMOBROSS ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC
22-3243445 Federal Statements

FYE: 6/30/2013

Statement 1 - Form 1120, Pane 1. Line 26 - Other Deductions

Descripfion, . Amount

'LEASES EQUIBMENT AND AUTO $ 9,843
LEGAL & PROFESSTIONAL FEES 17,940
DONATION 1,115
AUTOMOBILE & TRUCK EXPENSE 65,844
BANK SERVICE CHARGES 688
BIDS, BONDS,PLANS, & PERMITS 4,764
CASUAL LABOR - - 125
INSURANCE 105,943
GIFTS GIVEN . 150
OFFICE EXPENSE ' &,853
PHONE . 21,910
UTILITIES 3,098
OUTSIDE SERVICES . 79,508 -
SHORT LIFE TOOLS 15,412
REGISTHATION & FBES 3,082
PETTY CASH . 551

Total ' . & 335,826

P




{ ADAMOBROSS ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC

22-3243445 Federal Statements
. FYE: 8/30/2013

Statement 2 - Form 1120, Page 5, Schedule L Line 6 - Other Current Assets

Beginning End
Dascription of Year of Year
BUILDING SUBPLIRS "8 8 44,351

Total g 0 $ 44,351

[

. Statement3 - Form {120, Pagg 5, Schedula L, Line 9 - Other investments

. inning - End
_ Descripfion ' of Year of Year
INVESTMENT ACCOUNT - $ 163,271 $ 86,008
Total § 163,271 $ 86,006

24




| ADAMOBROS9 ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC

223243445 : Federal Statements
" FYE: 6/30/2013

e i e e v i

~ Statement 4 - Form 1125-A, Line 5 - Other Costs

 Description Amount
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 477,673
Total 8 477,673
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"Tagpayer Name: ADAMO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC,

Trade Namel.
| ] Address

1033 ALEYANDER AVE
RIDGEFIELD, N 07637-1501

b} Cetificate Numbers 0612212
| Effective Date: August 19, 1993

Date of Issuance: Japsry 27, 2644

Far Qffice Use Only:

Kgps/ AT state s TY IR, BRChervict/conmon/BRCLogn . LATI014




Resolution of the City of Jetrsey City, N.J.

City Clerk File No. Res. 14.104
Agenda No. 10.Z.6
Approved: FE 11 2014
TITLE: ‘

RESQLUTION REAUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH PALUMBO & RENAUD TQ REPRESENT POLICE OFFICER NATHANIEL
MONTANEZ IN THE MATTER OF MICHAEL AND CARVISSA WHEELER V.

JERSEY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, ET ALS.

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City adopted Resolutior #12-901 authorizing a
professional services agreement with Palumbo & Ranaud to represent Police Office Nathaniel Montanez
named in & complaint filed alleging violation of their civil rights; and

WHEREAS, the City requires the services of Palumbo & Renaud to represent Police Officer Nathaniel in
this matter; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City maintains excess general Hability insurance that includes payment of
legal fees once the self-insured retainage amount has been reached in certain cases; and

WHEREAS, Palumbo & Renaud,, 190 North Avenue E (Rte. 28), Cranford, New Jersey, are attorney-at-
laws in the State of New Jersey and are qualified to perform these services; and ‘

WHEREAS, N.L.5.A. 19:44A-20.4 et seq. (Pay-to-Play) took effect on January 1, 2006; and

WHEREAS, these services qualify as professional services exempt from public bidding under the Local
Public Contracts Law, N.1.5.A. 40A:11-1 et seq,; and

WHEREAS, the City is acquiring these services directly and openly as a statutorily permitted contract
pursuant to the provisions of N.LS.A. 19:44A-20.4 et seq. (Play-to-Play Law); and

WHEREAS, Palumbo & Renaud have submitted their Certification of Compliance with City’s Contractor
Pay-to-Play Reform Ordinance 08-128 adopted on September 3, 2008; and

WHEREAS, the agreement with Palumbo & Renaud needs to be renewed because one year has lapsed;
and

WHEREAS, the resolution authorizing the award and the agreement itself must be available for public
inspection,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that:

1 The agreement with the law firm of Palumbo & Renaud is hereby reauthorized for one year,
effective January 29, 2014 for a total amount of the remaining balance from the previous contract in the
amount of $69,654.65.

2. This contract shall be subject to the condition that the vendor provides satisfactory evidence of
compliance with the Affirmative Action Amendments to the Law Against Discrimination, N.T.5.A. 10:5-31

et seq.




Continuation of Resolution __ ‘ Pg. # —2
City Clerk File No. Res. 14.104
Agenda No. 10.Z.6 FER 11 2014

TITLE:

RESOLUTION REAUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH PALUMBO & RENAUD TO REPRESENT POLICE OFFECER NATHANIEL
MONTANEZ IN THE MATTER OF MICHAFL AND CARVISSA WHEELER V.

[ERSEY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, ET ALS.

3. This agreement is awarded without competitive bidding as a professional services agreement
under the Local Public Contracts Law, N.I.S.A. 40a:11-1 et, seq.

4, A ecopy of tiis resolution will be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of
Jexsey City as required by law within (10) days of the adoption of the resolution.

5. The Mayor or Business Administrator is hereby authorized to execute an agreement in
substantially the form attached subject to such meodification as the Corporation Counsel deems
appropriate or necessary.

6. The Certification of Compliance with the City’s Contractor Pay-to-Play Reform Ordinance
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference shall be placed on file with this reselution.

i/

Pet?ﬁoéfero, Risk Manager

JE/igp
1/31/14
APPROVED: ~} APPROVED AS TO L . FCRM
APPROVED: /]
sinefs Administrator l \/ Corporation Counse!
Certifigation Required T
Not Reguired O )
APPROVED &-O
RECORD OF COUNCIL YOTE ON FINAL PASSAGE 2.11.14
COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV, [| COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. [| COUNCILPERSON AYE § NAY [ NV
GAJEWSK) / YUN - J RIVERA /s
RAMCHAL / OSBORNE v, WATTERMAN /
BOGGIANO v COLEMAN v LAVARRO, PRES. v
v Indicates Vole N.V.-Not Voting {Abstain)
Adopted at a ¢ of the Municipal Council of the Clty of Jersey City N.J.

Rolzndo R. Lavarro, Jr., President of Council Robet Byme, City Clerg/




RESOLUTION FACT SHEET - CONTRACT AWARD

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

RESOLUTION REAUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH PALUMBO & RENAUD TO REPRESENT POLICE OFFICER NATHANIEL
MONTANEZ IN THE MATTER OF MICHAEL AND CARVISSA WHEELER V.
JERSEY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, ET ALS.

Project Manager
Department/Division | LAW LAW
Name/Title Jeremy Farrell Corporation Counsel
Phone/email (201) 547-4667 JFarrell@jcnj.org

Reauthorize the Contract for Calendar year 2014-1015-No additional monies.

Cost (Identify all sources and amounts)

City Funds

Contract term (include all proposed renewals)

One Year _

Type of award | Direct/Open

If “Other Exception”, enter type

Additional Information

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signatare of Department Director

Date




AGREEMENT

This Agreement dated the day of . 2014 between the

City of Jersey City, a municipal corporation, with offices at 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New

Jersey 07302 (“City”) and Robert F. Renaud, Esq. of Palumbo & Renaud (“Special
Counsel”).

WITNESSTH, that in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth, the City and
Special Counsel agree as follows:

Scope of Agreement

Special Counsel is hereby retained as an independent contractor to represent Police
Officer Nathaniel Montanez in the matter of Michael & Carvissa Wheeler v. Jersey City Police
Department, et al. Special Counsel shall submit 60 day status reports to the Corporation
Counsel with a complete analysis of legal issues, risk of liability and the likely number of
depositions to be taken. Special Counsel shall provide a brief summary of each deposition upon
completion.

Affidavit of Services

Special Counsel shall submit a monthly affidavit of services to the Corporation Counsel.
The affidavit shall specify 1n detail the services rendered and the time spent on those services.

Consideration

A.  Yorthe above services, Special Counsel shall be compensated at the rate of $125.00 per

hour, including expenses. The total amount of this agreement shall not exceed $69,654.65 which

is the remainder of the previous agreement.

B. The Special Counsel shall provide a monthly statement for services rendered.




The Special Counsel shall submit to the City admin-istration no later than the tenth day of each
month an affidavit of services specifying the total number of hours worked/performed during the
preceding month. All statements shall be supplemented by the City’s voucher. Payment by the
City shall be made promptly in accordance with its procedures.

C. Special Counsel shall report to the Corporation Counsel when he or she has
billed 70% of total contract amount. ' Special Counsel shall not be paid for services unless prior
approval by the Corporation Counsel once Special Counsel reaches the 100% th;eshold.

Billing Practices and Other Guidelines Procedures

Disbursements should be charged only on the basis of the actual direct out-of-pocket cost
to the Special Counsel and billed With sufficient détail to permit assessment of their compliance
with the following guidelines: (I) in the case of photocopying, the per page charge not to exceed
fifteen cents ($.15) per page; (ii) in the case of facsimile transmittal, the per page charge not to
exceed one dollar and fifty cents (§1.50) per page; and (ii1) charges for mileage and parking shall
not be charged to the City. -

The City expects that the Special Counsel will need to obtain the services of third-parties
such as court reporters, investigators, consultants, experts, title companies, appraisers, messenger
services, ete., in order to carry out their assignments and will cont;act with those service
providers upon the approval of the City. With the exception of the court reporters, Special
Counsel shall notify the City of their engagement of all third-party service prm}i:ders and obtain
authorization for those services from the City. The Special Counsel will pay all third-party
service providers directly and will bill the City for those services detailed disbursements

included in monthly invoices. This City will not accept separate invoices from service providers




directly to the City for payment.

If the Special Counsel receives discounts from messenger services, title agencies,
investigators or other categories of service provider, those discounts must be passed on to the
City and noted on each in voice.

The City does not agree to pay for the following disbursements unless specifically

approved in advance for any specific matter by the City.

$ word processing;

$ secretaries’ overtime, proofreading, placing or organizing documents in files;
$ meals;

$ first clags air or rail travel, chauffeur driven limousines;

$ hotel accommodations; and

$ charges for use of conference rooms or office space.

Should the services of one or more other persons with Speéial Counsel’s firm be deemed
necessary and approved, the City expects that an appropriate number of attorneys and paralegals
at all practice levels will be available for assignment to its matters so that matters can be handled
i the most efﬁciént manner possible. Further, the City expects that tasks will be performed by
the appropriate level attorney (partner or associates) or paralegal. If the Special CouHSel decides
to staff tasks such as document indexing or preparing deposition summaries with associates

-rather than paralegals without the City’s prior permission, the City agrees to pay only at the rate
for paralegals.

The City reserves the right to discuss with its outside counsel and approve the particular

attorneys who will be assigned to work on each matter. The City also reserves the right to




request the removal of any attorney from the City’s assignments for any reason. _

The City does not agree to pay for excessive in-office consultants between attorneys or
attorneys and paralegals, or for administrative ﬁeetings with associates and paraljegais.

The City does not agree to pay for time spent educating lawyers as a result of the transfer
or work between attorneys within the law firm unless approved by the City in advance. A
complete or substantially complete transfer of work from an attorney haying significant
responsibility on a matter to another attorney or attorneys must be approved by the City.

The City does not agree to pay for more than one attorney’s -attendance at meetings,
depositions, conferences or hearings unless the City. authorizes such attendance in advance.

Assignment

The services under this contract shall be performéd exclusively by Special Counsel not
by any other member of his firm. Special -Counsel may assign work undelj;..,this contract to
another person within the firm only with the aﬁproval of the Corporation Counsel.

New Jersey Business Registration Requirements

The contractor shall provide written notice to its subcontractors of the :responsibﬂity to
submit proof of business registration to the contractor.

Before final payment on the contract is made by the contracting agency, the contractor
shall submit an accurate list and the proof of business registration of each subcontractor or
sﬁpplier used in the fulfillment of the contract, or shall attest that no Subcontracto%s were used.

For the term of the contract, the contractor and each of its affiliates and la subcontractor
and each of its affiliates [N.J.S.A. 52:32-44(g)(3)] shall collect and remit to thie Director, New

Tersey Division of Taxation, the use tax due pursuant to the Sales and Use Tax A6t on all sales of




tangible personal property delivered into this State, regardless of whether the tangible personal
property is intended for a contract with a contracting agency.

A business organization that fails to provide a copy of a business registration as required
pursuant to section 1 of P.L.2001, c.134 (C.52:32-44 et al.) or subsection e. or . of section 92 of
P.L.1977, ¢.110 (C.5:12-92), or that provides false business registration inforn}afion under the
requirements of either of those sections, shall be liable for a penalty of $25.f0r each day of
violation, not to exceed $50,000 for each business registration copy not properly provided under

a contract with a contracting agency.

Special Provisions

The City reserves the right to terminate the within Agreement at any time for any reason
whatsoever, in which event the Special Counsel shall be paid for services due up to the date of
termination. Thereafter, this Agreement shall be considered null and void with no further rights
or obligations emanating therefrom.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and séal or caused
these presents to be signed by their proper corporate officers and their proper corporate seal

hereto affixed the day, month and year above written.

Affirmative Action Plan

(A)  If'the contract exceeds $9,200, it shall also be subject to the Affirmative Action
amendments to the A Law Against Discrimination@, N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq.

(B)  This contract shall not become effective and special counsel shall provide no
services under this contract until he or she has executed the following documents:

I. A supplemental Affirmative Action agreement pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:5-
21 et seq.
2. An Affirmative Action Employee Information Report (form AA-302) (for
' contracts which exceeds $9,200). )




These documents may be obtained from the department responsible for the administration
of this contract. All of the terms and conditions are made part of this contract.

Attest: City of Jersey City

Robert Byrne Robert Kakoleski

City Clerk Acting Business Administrator
WITNESS: . » Palumbo & Renaud

Robert F. Renaud, Esq.
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ATPPENDIS A . )
AMERICANE WITH DISABILITIRS ACT OF 1990
Equal Opporfuity for Individnale with Disablitty

Tho contreotor and thé of ' x Chereafter “ownar™) do hersby agrosthat the

- provisions of ‘Titls 11 of the Amerleans With Disabilitios Act of 1990 (boaot™y (¥2 LLSC SI21 01 ot
seq)), which prohibits disorimioation on the basis of disability by pubilo sutifos In all services, progiamg,
und aptivithos provided or mnds svaifable by pubHo entities, and the roles and repulations promulgated
purzuant thars unto, are matle !

pust ofthizcontraot. In providing any ald, bonsfit, or service on Behalf oftha
owner pimuAng 1o thlkcontract, the contractor agreos that the performares shall be in strict compiiarice with
the Aot. Iu the avent that the contractor, itz agonts, servants, smployeas, of subsontractars violtd or aro
allogod tohiave violated the Act Juririy tlis perbimanes ofthiscontzact, e contrastor shall defond ths ownse
Inany setion or admielstrtlys proceegding commenaed pucsusns bo this Act. Tho contractor shell indamnlfy,
protoct, and eave hiarmlese the ownor, it Agonts, sorvants, and omployoes from and aga'ogtany and ell suits,
olaims, lorsoy, demands, or damagre, of whatever kind or nattie.arising outoPor elaimed to atise out ofths
alloged vlolation, 'The confrantor shall, at s own expense, appear, defend, and pay any and all chiigss.for
-Iagal servicssand any and all costs and othor exponsss alaing from suchection eradministrativeprosseding
or Inpurred In-conueotion thevowith, in Any and afl sonpleints bronght purtwatit o the Gwner"s grlovanios
proeodure, tiio cogtractor agrose Lo abide by any dediston of the ownes which is rendered prrsuans to.eaid
grisvance prossdults, if apy setion oredminhiratlys procesding remtli In an sward of drmages aguinat the
owner, or If ta ownor incuts my cxpense 16 cure » vislation of the ADA wiich bos been brought psuant

& ity grisvanee proosdure, tho contrector shell aatiefy and dischargo the sutme ol ifv own erpones, |

The owner shall, 13 toon a8 pacticablo after a elalm hes beon mato againgt It, giva writion notics thézeofto
the contractor along with full and complate. partioulars of the olalm, If any action or admfaistrative
procseding ix brought againat the owner or aty of ils agants, servants, and'employeas, the owner shall
expeditionsly forwerd or have: forwardod to e comrector overy demand, complaint, notics, summons,
pleading, or other nrocsss recaived by the owner or its reprezentafives, o

It I axpressly agrocd and' wderstood thel 'any approval by the owner of the services provided by the
contractor pursyant to this contract will not rofioverthe pontrastor of thé obligation fo cornply with the Act
and to dofind, Indemnify, potedt, and save harmless.the owner pirenasit bo this prragepdy,

Jtis forthor agreed end understood thet the ownar assitrnes no obligation to Indemnify or aavs hafmiess the
confracior, ifs agonts, setvants, athployess and subeontrastors £61 any elaim whish-may aviee out of t{wir
performancs of thls Agreemant. Furthermore, the contrrotor expressly understands and agrsox that the
provisions of thie indemnification olaise shall fn sio-way Hindt the sontrastor’s obfigations assumed in this
Agreement, nor shall they bs construed fo reliova the contmetor from sy ability, nor precluds the dwner
from tekingany othee aptlons avaitable ta it under any other provisions of tho Agresmeat or otherwiseat lew,

PAGE 17/47
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(REVISED 4/13) B
EXHIBIT A
MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY LANGUAGE
N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. (P.L. 1975, C, 127)
NJAC, 17:27

GOODS, PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND GENERAJ. SERVICE CONTRACTS'
During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate - against any emrioyee or
epplicant for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancesiry, marital
status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disebility, natmnahty or
sex. Except with respact to affectional or sexval orientation and gender identity or cxpressmn,
the contractor will ensure that equal employment opportunity is afforded to such applicents in
recruitment and employment, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard
to their age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual
orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, nationality or sex, Such equal employment
opportunity shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion,
or trapsfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layofT or termination; rates of pay oy cther
forms of compensat:on, and seleotion for training, including apprenticeship, The contractor
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for cmp)oyment
notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance Officer setting forth prcvxsmm of this
nondiscrimination clause.

The conractor or subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or advertiseménts for
employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that al] qualified apphcants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability,
nationality or scx.

The contxacter or subcommctor will gend 10 each labor union, with which it has a collective
bargaining apreement, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the
labor union of the contractor's commitments under this chapter and shall post copies of the notice
in conspicucus places available to employees and applicants for employment,

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, agrees to comply with any tegnlations
proraulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to N.J.S, A, 10:5-31 e seq., a5 amended and
supplemented from Hme to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

The contractor or subcontractor agreos to make good Faith efforts to meet targeted county
employmentgosls established in accordance with N.J.A.C, 17:27-5.2.
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EXHIBIT A (C‘ominuaﬂ‘ah)

The contractor or aubcontractar agrees to inform in writing its appropriate recruitment agencies including; but not
limited to, employment agencies, placament bureaus, colleges, universitiet, and lebor unions, that it does not
discriminate on the basis of age, race, creed, oolar, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or-sexual
orientation, gender jdentity or expression, disability, nationality or sex, and that it wil] discontinue the use of any
recruitment agency which engages in direct or indirect discriminatory practices.

The contraetor or subconfractor agrees 10 revise any of lts testing procedures, if necessary, to assure that all
personnel testing conforms with the principles of job-related festing, as established by the statutes and court
decisions of the State of New Jersey and us established by applicable Pederal law and applicable Federal court
decizions. ’

In conforming with she targeted employment goals, the contractor or subcontractor agrees to review afl procedures
relating to transfir, upgrading, downgrading and Javoff o ensure that all such actions are daken without regard 1o
age, race, cread, color, national origin, ancestry, merite! status, affectional or sexual orientation, gender identity or
expression, disabillty, nationality or sex, consistent with the statutes and covrt declsions of the State of Mew Jersey,
and applicable Federal law and sppliceble Pedera! coirt declsions. '
The contractor shall submit to the public agency, after potification of award but prior to execution of 2 gooda and
services contract, ane of the following three documents;

Letter of Federal Affirmative Astfon Plan Approval
Certificate of Employes Information Report

Employee Informetion Report Form AA302 (electronically provided by the Division and distriﬁumd {o the

public agency through the Division’s website at www,state.nj.us/ireashirv/contzact_compliance

The contractor and its subcontraciors shall fiurnish such reports or other docurments to the Division of Purchase &.
FProperty, CCAU, EEQ Moniforing Program 4y may be requested by the office Som time to time in order to arry
out the putposes of these regnlations, and public agencies shai) fumish such information as may be requested by the
Division of Purchase & Praperty, CCAU, EEO Monitoring Program for conducting 2 compliance investigation
pursuant to Subchapter 10 of the Administrative Code gt N.JLA.C. 17:27.

‘The undersigned vendor certifies on thelr company's recelpt, Knnwledge and commiiment to comply with:

EXHIBIT A
M5, 10:5-31 and HAAC. {2027 ‘
MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY LANGUAGE
Goods, Protessional Services and Genarsd Servies Contracts .
{Manfiattry Affitmative Action Language)
The underaigacd vendor further agrees Lo [urnigh the required (orms of evidente ant

understandn that their contract/eampany's bid shall be rejected a8 non-responsive Isnid contractor fils to comply with the requirements
of NJ.S.A, 10:5-31 and NAAC 17127

Representative's NamefTitle (Prin); _ﬂzﬂh@m\f—l:_ (Z,(J,\mwa d . ()w\l-n—f//
Repreyentutive's Signatures , )% W

Name of Company: @4\-7: M—a.vhﬁ\d-?*‘ .QﬂN_ fins d . ,

Tl No-:ﬁ&ﬂ)fﬁ—z{(} Date: { [.L ‘/[ / ('/
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Minority/Woman Business Enterprise (MWBE)
Questionnaire for Biddery

5arsey City Ordinance C-329 establishes a goal of awarding 20% of the dollar amount of total
city prosurement to minority and woman owned business entexprises.

~

To assist us in momiormg owr achievement of this goal, please indicate balow whether you:
company is or is pot a mmonty owned and/or woman owned business, and return this fmm with
your bid proposal.

'B‘usinessNamc: ‘fﬂ-{um{ I"J q‘ @NR‘*/C{
Address : 1 90 T\Yav\?lL ffﬁwa-( g//}{ﬂfﬁx\ihﬁf }JJ’?'Z@Lﬁ

Telephone No. GOV vz 5 ¢ 27

Contact Name ¢ @ )’UW"?{‘F Q?A/W'

Please check applicable category ;

Minority& Woman Qwned
Business{MWBE)

Woman Owned business (WBE) ;’k’ Neither

Minotity Owned Business (MBE)

Definitions
Minority Business Enterprise

Minority Business Enterprise means a business which is 4 sole propristorship, parinership or corporation at lesst
51% of which {s owned and controlled by persons whe are Aftican American, Hispanie, Astan American, Aweritan

Indian or Alaskon native, defined as follows:
Alrican American; * a person having origins In any of the black racia) groups of Aftica

Hispanic: 2 person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Central or South American or other nen-Etropean Spanish
culture or origin regardless of race.

Asian: 2 person having oiging in any of tlm ongmal peoples of the Far Baat, South East Asia, Indian
subsontinest, Hawail or the Faclﬁo Tslands.

Ameritan Indian or Aloskan Native; & person having origins in any of the ariginal peoples of North
Americg and who shrintains cultural identifficution through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

Wotnan Businase Enterprise ' ‘ .

Waman Business Enterprise means a business which i a sole proprictorship, partmetship or corporation af feast S1%
of which is owned md controlied by s womnan or women,

OFFICE OF EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CORY
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CER‘ImcM'ION ()F Commﬂcnwrmmmwmmmm .
CONTRACTOR PAY-T0- mvmmmommmmos-lzsmomn o

ON SEPTEMBER 3, 2008
"PARTI Vandor Affrmation

o Thenn 1gned benng thonzede:&{dknowledgcab]e ofthi r:ircumst&ncea does hereby eafti fy that =

- Lom 10@: S’fuﬁ—w (name of busmsss eamty) has not mwade any rapoxizbie .
. conm"fmnons iz e **one: “year period preceding ‘. (date'City Council ﬁ
C awards contract) that'wonld be deemed to beviolations of Sermon One of the City of .Tersc}' City's ,
Contrastor Pay-to-Play Reform Ordinance. 08-128 (attached hereto) snd thet would bar the award '
- of this contraet, T further cerbfy that diring the torm of the confrast: oo N K (‘L -
. (namc of buamsas bnt:ty) will not malce gy reportsbic ccntrfbnhons m wo]anon of Ord:uance 08- o
123, T

= PART JI Signatmre and Attastauen

- The undersxgned is fully aware that 1f I have rmsxepre:sentcd in whole ‘or part t'ms aﬂﬁxmatmn apd :
certification, T and!or the busuness entity, will be lisble for any penalty permitted und&t law. ° .~

g - -Nama ofEu ness Ermty ﬁ“(&ﬂmba "QZ;D;U ﬂ»%d
"3@@* . MM L Title: Gﬁ\r‘(w—f’ *"”m
‘.Prthamc &WP‘?L F@@'\f’?\ﬂd D&te iJ ) oF l N |

'. _ Subﬁy d sworn before me ' : %)? W
this

N N =

(Pn;ﬂ narne & title of affiant) (Cﬁrparﬁte_ Seal)

Lﬁ\wh}x{{, M fHMD E’ﬂ{)
At LAW
! fpﬂ;% S &"i"j

. **Pmsuant to Scctacm 2 of Ordinance 08- 123 no contributions or solicitation of :
‘conitibutions made prior to the effective date’ Ordinange 08- 128 {September 23, 2008)
sha]l be deemed to be a violation of the Ordmanae R

B o
GAWTDOCSURENEPYy 16 FUATy-toe iy ComiFenion faMloming Ord OA. £78.p8
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BUSINESS ENTITY DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION
FOR NON-EAIR AND OPEN CONTRACTS
Required Pursuant To N.J.5.A. 19:44A.-20.8

CITY OF JERSEY CITYV

Poct Y = Vendor Affirmaation

The undersigned, being authorlzed and kaowledgeable of the crcumstances, does hereby cevtfy that the <name of

butsinest ontily> has not made and will not maks aay

tepartable contributions pursuant to N.J.S.A. 1914441 et 5eq. that,

pursuant to P.L. 2004, ¢, 19 would bar the award of this conttact in the one yeax pestod proceding (date of award schediled

Jar approval of the entract by the governing body) v any o
tommittes; of political party commictes reprerenting
defmed pusvant to NJS.A, 19:44A-3(p), (q) and (o).

f the following named eandidare comumittee, joint candidates
the elected officials of the <wame of entily of eheeted offiials’ as

Electon Fund for Steves Fulop (2013)

Councilpesson Frank Gajewsld

Team Fulon

Councilpereen Khemraj “Chico® Ramehs

Team Fulep Runoff

Couneilperson Richard Boggizno a

Lavasen for Council

Councilperson Michael Yon

Councilpersos Joyee E. Wattemun

Councilperson Candice Osborne

Councilperson Danie] Rivera

Councilperson Diane Colemani

Part IT - Ownership Disglosure Certification

e .
E I eecaify that the st below containy the names and homte nddresses of all owners holding 10% or more of the

issucd and outstanding stock of the imdersizned,

Check the box that tepresents the type of buginess antity:

M]"umc:ship DCorpDraﬁon Lsote Propdesorship DSubcbapmr 5 Corporndoa

L Limited Partrership [Jtimitea Liability Carpotation Urimited Liability Partoership '
o Name of Stock or Shareholder Home Address
Kp\_\. e P Vepaw d L Aoy

Anded

Co AL U200 (

03 Ié]—s/‘\ifc. Aromad

'A"‘N‘{"h-fv:; PRI

Erieil-e ;N'\T OFR 770

Part 3 — Sig—ggg' sre and Attretation:
The undersigned is fully eware that if T have misrepresented
the business entity, will be liabh o:i any

in whole or part this affirmation and certificaton, I and/or

r———

)

nalty permpirted nnder law
Name of Bosiness Eaton AN %—Rﬂw ({.—
Signcdp% Title__ ¥ I‘H‘*W
Priat Name:,__&d i fps Date;_ 1 1] ! | ‘-j

i

P
4

}M\

v

e

' i
Subscribed and s\_@‘rri Eit{”om Fe this ], day of

I 52
LT fore A
F(Prinn Hama & tidle of aftiant) (Cozpon%: Senl)

e

Ord i, M. Wim B

Wagmw A
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C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Required Pursuant To N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

This form or tts permitted facsinaile must be submitted to the locgl unit
2o later than 10 days prior to the award ef the contract.

Partl-Vendor [nfarmatip;l

. ‘A
VendorName: § . {Fafomie & Glegun AL .
Address; | ] 2 7y !\1‘\:- N— A ad o Ve
G| Cpamdamed | Staté oy v [ Zipt pmgi L.

The unﬂersi@ed being authorized to certify, hereby cestifies thut the submission provided herein represents
compliance with the provisions of N.L.S.A, 19:44A-20.26 and as represented by the Instructions accoptpanying this

¢ _‘ | Cobo v F{toid  Qordures

Printed Name Title

Part Il - Contribistion Disclosure

Disclosute requirement: Pursiiant to N.J.S.A, 19:444-20.26 this disclosure must include a)) reportabie
political contributions (inore than $300 per election cyclt) over the 12 months prior 1o submission to the
comtyittees of the government entities listed on the form provided by the local unjt.

[[] Chetk here if disclosure is provided in electronic fom,

Caontributor Nama Recipient Name Dato “Dollar Amount
INENNa 4 - - 3

[_] Check here if the information is continued on subsequent page(s)




PRI I P o A A NP RSP S

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

ISSUANCE DATE

GRANFORD N Eg‘“ui > 4 . - 03115104
EFFECTIVED af:5gd Sl : co
. O7IONTS, T 1 %W I .

PRSS) u,a.g...;n.u..__wu.q..u_..—...n—u b e s G

' ‘ ‘ : S ) Certlfication 19194
CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYEE lNFORMAT!ON REPORT

fr‘f

. DEPARTM ;
DMqﬂd% éjﬁ

e




Resolution of the City of Jersey City, N.]J.

Gity Clevk Fiie No. ___Res. 14.105 TER
Agenda No. 10.2.7 %
Approved: FEB 11 2014

TITLE:

RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING
THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2014 AS

MBlack Bistory Month

Council as a whole, offered and moved adoption of the following resolution:

EHEREAS, Black History Month was established in 1976 by the Association for the Study

of Afro-American Life and History. The month-long celebration was an expression of
Negro History Week, which was established in 1926 by Carter G. Woodson, Director of
what was then known as the Association for the Study of Negro Life and History; and

wHEREAS, commemorating the 50th anniversary of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the
theme for this year's Black History Month is "Civi] Rights in America," chronicling the
impeortant milestones in the battle for civil rights and equal treatment under the law.
The Civil Rights Act of 1964 outlawed major forms of discrimination against racial,
ethnic, national and religious minorities, and women. Led by well-known leaders such
'as Martin Luther King Jr., protesters used fundamental campaigns in local communities
and legal means to transform a nation and seek a brighter future for all Americans; and

HEREAS, on Tuesday, February 18,2014, in honor of Black History Month, Mayor Steven
Fulop, the Jersey City Municipal Council and the Office of Cultural Affairs will host a flag
raising ceremony and the 19™ Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, jr. Oratory Final
Competition at City Hall. The goal of the oratory contest is to build awareness aboutthe
Civil Rights Movement in America and share the words of Dr. King, so that the great civil
rights values of equity, harmony and mutaal respect remain a cornerstone of our
citizenry for future generations.

ﬁOW,THEREFORE BEIT RESOLVED, that the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City

does hereby recognize the achievements and contributions of the African-American
community to our city and our nation. We hereby proclaim the month of February 2014
as "Black History Month.”

%E IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we pause to thank the Division of Cultural Affairs for

hosting events aimed at stimulating ethnic pride, equity and harmony in our diverse city
and commend the courageocus participants of the 19™ Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Oratory Competition. As we listen to the echoes of speeches, we see yesterday's
visionaries in tomorrow's leaders.
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